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PART I

The terms "we," "us," "our,"” "Company" and "Prosp&apital” refer to Prospect Capital CorporationPYospect Capital Management"
or the "Investment Adviser" refers to Prospect Gdpvlanagement LLC; "Prospect Administration" oettAdministrator" refers to Prospect
Administration LLC

Our $150.0 million of 6.25% Convertible Senior Notlie 2015 are referred to as the 2015 Notes. Q67 % million of 5.5% Convertit
Senior Notes due 2016 are referred to as the 2ait&$\ Our $130.0 million of 5.375% Convertible $eMNotes due 2017 are referred to as
the 2017 Notes. Our $200.0 million of 5.75% ConltrtSenior Notes due 2018 are referred to as BiE8Notes, and collectively with the
2015 Notes, 2016 Notes and the 2017 Notes, therSeonvertible Notes. Our $100.0 million of 6.95&n®r Notes due 2022 are referred to
as the 2022 Notes. Any Prospect Capital InterN@téssued pursuant to our medium term notes prograareaferred to as the Prospect
Capital InterNotes, and together with our Seniom@ertible Notes and the 2022 Notes are referreast&enior Notes.

Iltem 1. Business.
General

We are a financial services company thamarily lends to and invests in middle market ptélg-held companies. We are a closed-end
investment company that has filed an election ttré@ted as a business development company urelémtbstment Company Act of 1940, or
the 1940 Act. We invest primarily in senior and erginated debt and equity of companies in needpital for acquisitions, divestitures,
growth, development and recapitalization. We woithvwhe management teams or financial sponsorsek gvestments with historical cash
flows, asset collateral or contracted pro-formand&sws.

Typically, we concentrate on making investits in companies with annual revenues of less$580 million and enterprise values of less
than $250 million. Our typical investment invohe@secured loan of less than $100 million with sdonm of equity participation. From time
time, we acquire controlling interests in comparesonjunction with making secured debt investraentsuch companies. In most cases,
companies in which we invest are privately helthattime we invest in them. We refer to these carigsaas "target” or "middle market"
companies and these investments as "middle markesiments".

We seek to maximize total returns to owestors, including both current yield and equitgidp, by applying rigorous credit analysis and
asset-based and cash-flow based lending technigquaake and monitor our investments. Many of ouegtments to date have been in energy-
related industries. We have made no investmerdatmin the real estate or mortgage industriesywando not intend currently to focus on s
investments. We are currently pursuing multipleestment opportunities, including purchases of pba$ from private and public companies,
as well as originations and secondary purchaspartitular securities. We also regularly evaluatetml investment opportunities in a range
industries, and some of these investments coutddterial to us. There can be no assurance thatilvewecessfully consummate any
investment opportunity we are currently pursuifiguinly of these opportunities are consummated, tbemeoe no assurance that investors will
share our view of valuation or that any assets iaedwvill not be subject to future write downs, kaxt which could have an adverse effect on
our stock price.

We seek to be a long-term investor with paontfolio companies. From our July 27, 2004 inaapto the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007,
we invested primarily in industries related to th@ustrial/energy economy. Since then, we have médeour strategy to focus in other sectors
of the economy
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and continue to reduce our exposure to the enadyysiry, and our holdings in the energy and enegtated industries now represent less than
7% of our investment portfolio.

We have been organized as a closed-endtmeat company since April 13, 2004 and have fileatlection to be treated as a business
development company under the Investment companpfAt940 ("1940 Act"). We are a non-diversifiechgmany within the meaning of the
1940 Act. Our headquarters are located at 10 ExbtStreet, 44th Floor, New York, NY 10016, and talephone number is (212) 448-0702.
Our investment adviser is Prospect Capital ManagéieC.

Our Investment Objective and Policies

Our investment objective is to generatdnlmotrrent income and long-term capital appreciatimough debt and equity investments. We
focus on making investments in private companies.ané a non-diversified company within the meamifihe 1940 Act.

We invest primarily in first and secondligenior loans and mezzanine debt, which in sosesdacludes an equity component. First and
second lien senior loans generally are senior idsbuments that rank ahead of subordinated dehtgifen portfolio company. These loans
also have the benefit of security interests oraggets of the portfolio company, which may rankadhaf or be junior to other security intere:
Mezzanine debt and our investments in collaterdllean obligation ("CLOs") is subordinated to sengans and is generally unsecured. Our
investments have generally ranged between $5 miflitd $75 million each, although the investmerg siay be more or less than this range.
Our investment sizes are expected to grow as qitatdase expands.

We also acquire controlling interests im@anies in conjunction with making secured debéstments in such companies. In most cases,
companies in which we invest are privately helthattime we invest in them. We refer to these corgsas "target” or "middle market"
companies and these investments as "middle markesiments."”

We seek to maximize returns and prote&tfds our investors by applying rigorous analysisriake and monitor our investments. While
the structure of our investments varies, we carshin senior secured debt, senior unsecured sigimrdinated secured debt, subordinated
unsecured debt, mezzanine debt, convertible debvyestible preferred equity, preferred equity, coomequity, warrants and other instrume
many of which generate current yield. While ounpary focus is to seek current income through imaest in the debt and/or dividend-paying
equity securities of eligible privately-held, thinraded or distressed companies and long-ternmtalagppreciation by acquiring accompanying
warrants, options or other equity securities ohscmmpanies, we may invest up to 30% of the padtfiol opportunistic investments in order to
seek enhanced returns for stockholders. Such imezdgs may include investments in the debt and ginstruments of broadly-traded public
companies. We expect that these public companiesrghty will have debt securities that are non-Btagent grade. Such investments may also
include purchases (either in the primary or seconderkets) of the equity and junior debt trancbia type of such pools known as CLOs.
Structurally, CLOs are entities that are formedemage a portfolio of senior secured loans madenganies whose debt is rated below
investment grade or, in limited circumstances, tattaor Senior Secured Loan. The Senior Securedd wé@hin a CLO are limited to Senior
Secured Loans which meet specified credit and gityecriteria and are subject to concentrationtitions in order to create an investment
portfolio that is diverse by Senior Secured Loasry@wer, and industry, with limitations on non-Utrrowers. Within this 30% basket, we
have and may make additional investments in detbegpuity securities of companies located outsidd@fUnited States.

Our investments may include other equityestments, such as warrants, options to buy a tyrioterest in a portfolio company, or
contractual payment rights or rights to receiveapprtional interest in the operating cash flownet income of such company. When
determined by our Investment Adviser to be in cestlinterest, we may acquire a controlling inteirest portfolio
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company. Any warrants we receive with our debt s8es may require only a nominal cost to exercésg] thus, as a portfolio company
appreciates in value, we may achieve additionastment return from this equity interest. We hawecsured, and will continue to structure,
some warrants to include provisions protectingr@hts as a minority-interest or, if applicablentolling-interest holder, as well as puts, or
rights to sell such securities back to the compapgn the occurrence of specified events. In masegs, we obtain registration rights in
connection with these equity interests, which nrejude demand and "piggyback” registration rights.

We plan to hold many of our investmentsnimturity or repayment, but will sell our investmeearlier if a liquidity event takes place, s
as the sale or recapitalization of a portfolio camy or if we determine a sale of one or more ofiouestments to be in our best interest.

We have qualified and elected to be tre&ded).S. Federal income tax purposes as a Registevestment Company ("RIC") under
Subchapter M of the Code. As a RIC, we generallpatchave to pay corporate-level U.S. Federal inretemes on any ordinary income or
capital gains that we distribute to our stockhaddees dividends. To continue to qualify as a RIC mest, among other things, meet certain
source-of-income and asset diversification requéets (as described below). In addition, to qudbiyRIC tax treatment we must distribute to
our stockholders, for each taxable year, at 1e@%i 6f our "investment company taxable income," Whgcgenerally our ordinary income plus
the excess of our realized net short-term capaaigover our realized net long-term capital losses

For a discussion of the risks inherentun portfolio investments, see "Risk Factors—Rislketa®ng to our Investments.”

Industry Sectors

While our original investments were concatgd in industrial and energy related companiescantinue to widen our focus in other
sectors of the economy to diversify our portfolmdings. Our portfolio is now well diversified in®6 industry categories with no individual
industry comprising more than 14.6% of the portfa@n either a cost or fair value basis.

Ongoing Relationships with Portfolio Companies
Monitoring

Prospect Capital Management monitors ouf@@®m companies on an ongoing basis. Prospecit@lddanagement will continue to
monitor the financial trends of each portfolio caanp to determine if it is meeting its business @ad to assess the appropriate course of
action for each company.

Prospect Capital Management employs sewse#hods of evaluating and monitoring the perforoesand value of our investments, which
may include, but are not limited to, the following:

. Assessment of success in adhering to the portfoliopany's business plan and compliance with cowshan

. Regular contact with portfolio company managemeit, & appropriate, the financial or strategic spamto discuss financi
position, requirements and accomplishments;

. Attendance at and participation in board meetirfgh® portfolio company; and

. Review of monthly and quarterly financial statensesmd financial projections for the portfolio comga

3
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Investment Valuatio
Our Board of Directors has established @doces for the valuation of our investment portfolihese procedures are detailed below.
Investments for which market quotationsragelily available are valued at such market qigtat

For most of our investments, market quotetiare not available. With respect to investmgartgrhich market quotations are not readily
available or when such market quotations are dearottb represent fair value, our Board of Direstbas approved a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described below:

1) Each portfolio company or investment is reviewedhy investment professionals with an independahtation firm engage
by our Board of Directors;

2) the independent valuation firms conduct independpptaisals and makes their own independent assas:

3) the audit committee of our Board of Directors rexgdeand discusses the preliminary valuation of auestment Adviser and th
of the independent valuation firms; and

4) the Board of Directors discusses valuations aneraehes the fair value of each investment in outfplio in good faith base
on the input of our Investment Adviser, the respedndependent valuation firm and the audit contesit

Investments are valued utilizing a shadawdapproach, a market approach, an income appradicfuidation approach, or a combina
of approaches, as appropriate. The shadow boncharkket approaches use prices and other relevamhiation generated by market
transactions involving identical or comparable &sse liabilities (including a business). The inaapproach uses valuation techniques to
convert future amounts (for example, cash flowsamnings) to a single present value amount (digeoijrcalculated based on an appropriate
discount rate. The measurement is based on theresnt value indicated by current market expextatabout those future amounts. In
following these approaches, the types of factoas we may take into account in fair value pricing mvestments include, as relevant:
available current market data, including relevard applicable market trading and transaction coatgas, applicable market yields and
multiples, security covenants, call protection s@mns, information rights, the nature and realieakalue of any collateral, the portfolio
company's ability to make payments, its earningsdiscounted cash flows, the markets in which thefplio company does business,
comparisons of financial ratios of peer compantes &re public, M&A comparables, the principal nerind enterprise values, among other
factors.

Our investments in CLOs are classified &CM20 level 3 securities, and are valued usingpdisted cash flow model. The valuations
have been accomplished through the analysis dfti@ deal structures to identify the risk exposurem the modeling point of view. For ea
security, the most appropriate valuation approachtieen chosen from alternative approaches toesttesmost accurate valuation for each
security. To value a CLO, both the assets andliligisi of the CLO capital structure need be modeWd use a waterfall engine to store the
collateral data, generate collateral cash flowmftbe assets, and distributes the cash flow tdidbdity structure based on the payment
priorities, and discount them back using propecalisit rates that incorporate all the risk factdise main risk factors are: default risk, interest
rate risk, downgrade risk, and credit spread risk.

In September 2006, the Financial AccounStandards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Stadsl&@odification ("ASC" or
"Codification") 820,Fair Value Measurements and Disclosu(ésSC 820"). ASC 820 defines fair value, establshdramework for
measuring fair value in GAAP (defined herein), axgands disclosures about fair value measurematgsadopted ASC 820 on a prospective
basis beginning in the quarter ended Septembe2(IB.
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ASC 820 classifies the inputs used to mesathese fair values into the following hierarchy:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assetfiabilities, accessible by the Company atrtteasurement date.

Level 2: Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilitiesattive markets, or quoted prices for identicaldionilar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active, or atbbservable inputs other than quoted prices.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair valuerarchy within which the fair value measuremernitsrentirety falls has been determined based on
the lowest level of input that is significant tetfair value measurement. Our assessment of thdisance of a particular input to the fair va
measurement in its entirety requires judgment amsiders factors specific to each investment.

The changes to generally accepted accayptinciples from the application of ASC 820 reltighe definition of fair value, framework
for measuring fair value, and the expanded discéssabout fair value measurements. ASC 820 apjolifsr value measurements already
required or permitted by other standards.

In accordance with ASC 820, the fair vatfi®ur investments is defined as the price thatweald receive upon selling an investment in
an orderly transaction to an independent buyenénptincipal or most advantageous market in whiel investment is transacted.

In April 2009, the FASB issued ASC 820-1%)-Betermining Fair Value When the Volume and Leveéaivity for the Asset or Liability
Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Trastsms That Are Not Orderly("ASC 820-1065"). This update provides further clarificat
for ASC 820 in markets that are not active and s additional guidance for determining when thiime of trading level of activity for an
asset or liability has significantly decreased forddentifying circumstances that indicate a tit®n is not orderly. ASC 820-10-65 is
effective for interim and annual reporting periahsling after June 15, 2009. The adoption of ASGB285 did not have any effect on our net
asset value, financial position or results of ofilens as there was no change to the fair value uneagent principles set forth in ASC 820.

In January 2010, the FASB issued AccounBtandards Update 2010-0&ir Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820)
Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurem«("ASU 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 820-10 eladfies and provides
additional disclosure requirements related to méegrand non-recurring fair value measurementseangloyers' disclosures about
postretirement benefit plan assets. ASU 2010-@éfective December 15, 2009, except for the disel®sbout purchase, sales, issuances and
settlements in the roll forward of activity in ld\&fair value measurements. Those disclosuresféeetive for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2010 (or July 1, 2011 for us) andrfiarim periods within those fiscal years. The adopof ASU 2010-06 for the year ended
June 30, 2012, did not have any effect on our firdrstatements.

For a discussion of the risks inherentetedmining the value of securities for which regdiVailable market values do not exist, see "Risk
Factors—Risks relating to our business—Most ofgartfolio investments are recorded at fair valueletermined in good faith by our Board
of Directors and, as a result, there is uncertaistyo the value of our portfolio investments."”

Valuation of Other Financial Assets and Financialhilities

In February 2007, FASB issued ASC Subt@g2i@-10-05-1,The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Fiogl Liabilities ("ASC
820-10-05-1"). ASC 820-10-05-1 permits an entitgkect fair value as the initial and subsequentsuesament attribute for many of assets and
liabilities for which
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the fair value option has been elected and siradaets and liabilities measured using another memsunt attribute. We have adopted this
statement on July 1, 2008 and have elected nadltee\some assets and liabilities at fair value asldvbe permitted by ASC 820-10-05-1.

Managerial Assistanc

As a business development company, we,aifed must provide upon request, managerial assist®a certain of our portfolio companies.
This assistance could involve, among other thingmitoring the operations of our portfolio companiparticipating in board and management
meetings, consulting with and advising officerpoftfolio companies and providing other organizagioand financial guidance. Prospect
Administration provides such managerial assistamceur behalf to portfolio companies when we arpiireed to provide this assistance.

Our Investment Adviser

Prospect Capital Management manages oasiments as our investment adviser. Prospect CMfdtzagement is a Delaware limited
liability corporation that has been registered mimaestment adviser under the Advisers Act sineed¥l 31, 2004. Prospect Capital
Management is led by John F. Barry Ill and M. GEéinsek, two senior executives with significantéstment advisory and business
experience. Both Messrs. Barry and Eliasek spesigraficant amount of their time in their rolesRrbspect Capital Management working on
the Company's behalf. The principal executive effiof Prospect Capital Management are 10 EastStftlet, 44th Floor, New York, NY
10016. We depend on the due diligence, skill antdiowk of business contacts of the senior managewofemtr Investment Adviser. We also
depend, to a significant extent, on our Investrdghtiser's investment professionals and the inforomsand deal flow generated by those
investment professionals in the course of theiegtment and portfolio management activities. Tivestment Adviser's senior management
team evaluates, negotiates, structures, closestormand services our investments. Our future sseclepends to a significant extent on the
continued service of the senior management tearticplarly John F. Barry Il and M. Grier Eliasekhe departure of any of the senior
managers of our Investment Adviser could have @riadly adverse effect on our ability to achieve mvestment objective. In addition, we
can offer no assurance that Prospect Capital Managewill remain our Investment Adviser or thatwidl continue to have access to its
investment professionals or its information andl dleav. Under our Investment Advisory Agreement, paey Prospect Capital Management
investment advisory fees, which consist of an ahbase management fee based on our gross assetdl as a two-part incentive fee based on
our performance. Mr. Barry currently controls PredpCapital Management.

Investment Advisory Agreement
Terms

We have entered into an investment adviaod/management agreement (the Investment Advisgirgement) with Prospect Capital
Management, under which the Investment Adviserjestitto the overall supervision of our Board oféitors, manages our day-to-day
operations and provides us with investment adviseryices. Under the terms of the Investment Adyig@reement, our Investment Adviser:
(i) determines the composition of our portfolioe thature and timing of the changes to our portfatid the manner of implementing such
changes, (i) identifies, evaluates and negotititesstructure of the investments we make (inclugiegorming due diligence on our prospec
portfolio companies); and (iii) closes and monitiorgestments we make.

Prospect Capital Management's servicesrithddnvestment Advisory Agreement are not exeteisand it is free to furnish similar
services to other entities so long as its seriices are not impaired. For providing these ses/tbe Investment Adviser receives a fee from
us, consisting of two
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components: a base management fee and an incégivEhe base management fee is calculated atrarabrate of 2.00% on our gross assets
(including amounts borrowed). For services curserghdered under the Investment Advisory Agreembetpase management fee is payable
guarterly in arrears. The base management fedaslated based on the average value of our grastsaat the end of the two most recently
completed calendar quarters and appropriately tadjufsr any share issuances or repurchases diméngutrrent calendar quarter. Base
management fees for any partial month or quargeappropriately prorated.

The incentive fee has two parts. The fieat, the income incentive fee, is calculated aaghple quarterly in arrears based on our pre-
incentive fee net investment income for the immisdjapreceding calendar quarter. For this purppeeincentive fee net investment income
means interest income, dividend income and anyr atiseme (including any other fees (other than feegproviding managerial assistance),
such as commitment, origination, structuring, difige and consulting fees and other fees that veavieefrom portfolio companies) accrued
during the calendar quarter, minus our operatirgeages for the quarter (including the base managiei®e, expenses payable under the
Administration Agreement described below, and amgrest expense and dividends paid on any issugdw@standing preferred stock, but
excluding the incentive fee). Pirecentive fee net investment income includes, endhse of investments with a deferred interestifegsuch ¢
original issue discount, debt instruments with pagtrin kind interest and zero coupon securitie)riged income that we have not yet rece
in cash. Pre-incentive fee net investment incomesdmt include any realized capital gains, realtagutal losses or unrealized capital
appreciation or depreciation. Presentive fee net investment income, expressedrateaf return on the value of our net assetseaend of th
immediately preceding calendar quarter, is comptred hurdle rate" of 1.75% per quarter (7.00%uetized).

The net investment income used to calculasepart of the incentive fee is also includedhiea amount of the gross assets used to calculat
the 2.00% base management fee. We pay the Invesfdeiser an income incentive fee with respecto pre-incentive fee net investment
income in each calendar quarter as follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whigh gre-incentive fee net investment income doesroted the hurdle rate;

. 100.00% of our pre-incentive fee net investmendime with respect to that portion of such pre-inisentee net investment
income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate bletsis than 125.00% of the quarterly hurdle rat@niy calendar quarter (8.75%
annualized with a 7.00% annualized hurdle rate); an

. 20.00% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee neestment income, if any, that exceeds 125.00%eftarterly hurdle rate in
any calendar quarter (8.75% annualized with a 7.@88walized hurdle rate).

These calculations are appropriately peatddr any period of less than three months ands#eljl for any share issuances or repurchases
during the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee, tiq@tal gains incentive fee, is determined and plyebarrears as of the end of each calendar yeal
(or upon termination of the Investment Advisory Agment, as of the termination date), and equaB020 of our realized capital gains for the
calendar year, if any, computed net of all realizapital losses and unrealized capital depreciatidhe end of such year. In determining the
capital gains incentive fee payable to the Investrelviser, we calculate the aggregate realize@dalagains, aggregate realized capital losses
and aggregate unrealized capital depreciationpplicable, with respect to each investment thatdees in our portfolio. For the purpose of
this calculation, an "investment" is defined asttital of all rights and claims which may be assg@gainst a portfolio company arising out of
our participation in the debt,
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equity, and other financial instruments issuediat tompany. Aggregate realized capital gaingmyf aquals the sum of the differences
between the aggregate net sales price of eachtingasand the aggregate cost basis of such investrteen sold or otherwise disposed of.
Aggregate realized capital losses equal the sutimechmounts by which the aggregate net sales pfieach investment is less than the
aggregate cost basis of such investment when saltherwise disposed. Aggregate unrealized capépteciation equals the sum of the
differences, if negative, between the aggregateatimn of each investment and the aggregate cs& bhsuch investment as of the applicable
calendar yeaend. At the end of the applicable calendar yea&ratihhount of capital gains that serves as the baswur calculation of the capit
gains incentive fee involves netting aggregateizedlicapital gains against aggregate realizedadp#ses on a since-inception basis and then
reducing this amount by the aggregate unrealizpitatalepreciation. If this number is positive, thibe capital gains incentive fee payable is
equal to 20.00% of such amount, less the aggregateint of any capital gains incentive fees paidesinception.

Examples of Quarterly Incentive Fee Calculat
Example 1: Income Incentive Fee(*):
Alternative 1
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividendzd, etc.) = 1.25%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmadme - (base management fee + other expens@spb&o
Pre-incentive net investment income does not exbeedle rate, therefore there is no income incenfiae.
Alternative 2
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividend=d, etc.) = 2.70%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnradme - (base management fee + other expens@si0&

Pre-incentive net investment income exceeds huatke therefore there is an income incentive fe@ple by us to our Investment
Adviser.

Income incentive Fee = 100% x "Catch Up" + the ggneaf 0% AND (20% x (pre-incentive fee net investrhincome - 2.1875%)
= (100% x (2.00% - 1.75%)) + 0%
=100% x 0.25% + 0%

=0.25%
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Alternative 3
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividendzd, etc.) = 3.00%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmadme - (base management fee + other expens@s3&

Pre-incentive net investment income exceeds huatkée therefore there is an income incentive fe@bpi@ by us to our Investment
Adviser.

Income incentive Fee = 100% x "Catch Up" + the gneaf 0% AND (20% x (pre-incentive fee net investrhincome - 2.1875%)
= (100% x (2.1875% - 1.75%)) + the greater of 0%DAR0% x (2.30% - 2.1875%))

= (100% x 0.4375%) + (20% x 0.1125%)

=0.4375% + 0.0225%

=0.46%

@ Represents 7% annualized hurdle rate.
2 Represents 2% annualized base managemer
3) Excludes organizational and offering expenses.

™* The hypothetical amount of pre-incentive fee ngestment income shown is based on a percentageabhiet assets.
Example 2: Capital Gains Incentive Fee:

Alternative 1

Assumption:
. Year 1: $20 million investment mau
. Year 2: Fair market value ("FMV") of investment elehined to be $22 millio

. Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17 iwnill

. Year 4: Investment sold for $21 million

The impact, if any, on the capital gainstipn of the incentive fee would be:

. Year 1: No impac
. Year 2: No impact
. Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the secahdffiae incentive fee is calculated by $3 milli@mrealized capital

depreciation)

. Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secanafaihe incentive fee is calculated by $4 milligL million of realizec



capital gain and $3 millioreversalin unrealized capital depreciation)
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Alternative 2

Assumption:

Year 1: $20 million investment made

Year 2: FMV of investment determined to be $17 imill
Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17 il
Year 4: FMV of investment determined to be $21 ianill
Year 5: FMV of investment determined to be $18 ianill

Year 6: Investment sold for $15 millic

The impact, if any, on the capital gainstipo of the incentive fee would be:

Alternative 3

Assumption:

Year 1: No impact

Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secahdffihe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliemrealized capital
depreciation)

Year 3: No impact

Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secan@faide incentive fee is calculated by $3 millipreversalin unrealized
capital depreciation)

Year 5: Decrease base amount on which the secanhdffiae incentive fee is calculated by $2 milli@mrealized capital
depreciation)

Year 6: Decrease base amount on which the secanhdffiae incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliggb million of realizec
capital loss offset by a $2 milliarversalin unrealized capital depreciation)

Year 1: $20 million investment made in company lyestment A"), and $20 million investment madeampany B
("Investment B")

Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $2illion, and Investment B is sold for $18 millic

Year 3: Investment A is sold for $23 million

The impact, if any, on the capital gainstipn of the incentive fee would be:

Alternative 4

Assumption:

Year 1: No impac

Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secanhdffiae incentive fee is calculated by $2 milligralized capital loss ¢
Investment B)

Year 3: Increase base amount on which the secan@faie incentive fee is calculated by $3 milligralized capital gain c
Investment A)

Year 1: $20 million investment made in company lgéstment A"), and $20 million investment madeampany B
("Investment B")

10
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. Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $2illion, and FMV of Investment B is determinediie $17 million
. Year 3: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $iilion, and FMV of Investment B is determinediie $18 million
. Year 4: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $iiflion, and FMV of Investment B is determinedie $21 million
. Year 5: Investment A is sold for $17 million, amdréstment B is sold for $23 million

The impact, if any, on the capital gainstipo of the incentive fee would be:

. Year 1: No impac

. Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secahdffihe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliamrealized capital
depreciation on Investment B)

. Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the secahdffihe incentive fee is calculated by $1 millig2 million in unrealizec
capital depreciation on Investment A and $1 millienovery in unrealized capital depreciation orektment B)

. Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secanafie incentive fee is calculated by $3 milligg1 million recovery in
unrealized capital depreciation on Investment A $2dnillion recovery in unrealized capital depréioa on Investment B)

. Year 5: Increase base amount on which the secandfe incentive fee is calculated by $1 millig8 million realized capite
gain on Investment B offset by $3 million realizsgpital loss on Investment A plus a $1 milli@versalin unrealized capital
depreciation on Investment A from Year 4).

Duration and Terminatiol

The Investment Advisory Agreement was oradly approved by our Board of Directors on JuneZZ®4 and was recently re-approved by
the Board of Directors on May 4, 2012 for an additil one-year term expiring June 22, 2013. Unlesgrihated earlier as described below, it
will remain in effect from year to year thereafteapproved annually by our Board of Directors grthe affirmative vote of the holders of a
majority of our outstanding voting securities, imting, in either case, approval by a majority of dinectors who are not interested persons.
The Investment Advisory Agreement will automatigaérminate in the event of its assignment. Theettment Advisory Agreement may be
terminated by either party without penalty upon matre than 60 days' written notice to the othee 'SRisk factors—Risks relating to our
business—We are dependent upon Prospect Capitaddarent's key management personnel for our futoeess."

Indemnification

The Investment Advisory Agreement provittest, absent willful misfeasance, bad faith or gnesgligence in the performance of its
duties or by reason of the reckless disregardsafities and obligations, Prospect Capital Managemmed its officers, managers, agents,
employees, controlling persons, members and arer ggrson or entity affiliated with it are entitlemlindemnification from us for any
damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (includiagonable attorneys' fees and amounts reasopaiblyn settlement) arising from the
rendering of Prospect Capital Management's servindsr the Investment Advisory Agreement or othsevds our investment adviser.
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Administration Agreement

We have also entered into an Administrafgneement with Prospect Administration under whighspect Administration, among other
things, provides (or arranges for the provisionaafininistrative services and facilities for us. pooviding these services, we reimburse
Prospect Administration for our allocable portidroeerhead incurred by Prospect Administrationénfprming its obligations under the
Administration Agreement, including rent and odoeble portion of the costs of our chief compliamdficer and chief financial officer and
his staff, including the internal legal staff. Undleis agreement, Prospect Administration furnisiesvith office facilities, equipment and
clerical, bookkeeping and record keeping servitesieh facilities. Prospect Administration alsofpens, or oversees the performance of, our
required administrative services, which includepamother things, being responsible for the finaheicords that we are required to maintain
and preparing reports to our stockholders and teffibed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiw the SEC. In addition, Prospect
Administration assists us in determining and puiitig our net asset value, overseeing the preparatid filing of our tax returns and the
printing and dissemination of reports to our stadlbrs, and generally oversees the payment of xpereses and the performance of
administrative and professional services rendesed by others. Under the Administration AgreemPnbspect Administration also provides
on our behalf managerial assistance to those fiorfompanies to which we are required to providehsassistance. The Administration
Agreement may be terminated by either party withpmrialty upon 60 days' written notice to the otheaty. Prospect Administration is a
wholly owned subsidiary of our Investment Adviser.

We reimbursed Prospect Administration $6ilion, $4.9 million and $3.4 million for the twe months ended June 30, 2012, June 30,
2011 and June 30, 2010, respectively, for servtqga®vided to the Company at cost.

Payment of Our Expenses

All investment professionals of the InvestihAdviser and its respective staff, when andh&oextent engaged in providing investment
advisory and management services, and the compamsatd routine overhead expenses of such persatioeéble to such services, will be
provided and paid for by the Investment Adviser. Wéar all other costs and expenses of our operasind transactions, including those
relating to: organization and offering; calculatioihour net asset value (including the cost andeegps of any independent valuation firm);
expenses incurred by Prospect Capital Managemgabjeato third parties, including agents, consu#taim other advisers (such as independent
valuation firms, accountants and legal counselinamitoring our financial and legal affairs anchilonitoring our investments and performing
due diligence on our prospective portfolio companieterest payable on debt, if any, and dividgralgable on preferred stock, if any, incurred
to finance our investments; offerings of our delot; preferred shares, our common stock and otloerriies; investment advisory fees; fees
payable to third parties, including agents, corsu#t or other advisors, relating to, or associatigl, evaluating and making investments;
transfer agent and custodial fees; registratios;fiésting fees; taxes; independent directors' feebexpenses; costs of preparing and filing
reports or other documents with the SEC; the cafsésy reports, proxy statements or other notioegdckholders, including printing costs;
allocable portion of the fidelity bond, directonsdeofficers/errors and omissions liability insuranand any other insurance premiums; direct
costs and expenses of administration, includindgtaudnd legal costs; and all other expenses iecuby us, by our Investment Adviser or by
Prospect Administration in connection with admieigig our business, such as our allocable portfi@verhead under the administration
agreement, including rent and our allocable portibthe costs of our chief compliance officer ahie€ financial officer and their respective
staffs under the sub-administration agreementyidldr described below.
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License Agreement

We entered into a license agreement witisfprct Capital Management, pursuant to which Pobspapital Management agreed to grant
us a nonexclusive, royalty free license to usendrae "Prospect Capital." Under this agreement, ave la right to use the Prospect Capital
name, for so long as Prospect Capital Managememe@of its affiliates remains our Investment AdviOther than with respect to this limit
license, we have no legal right to the Prospecit@lapame. This license agreement will remain fie@ffor so long as the Investment Advisory
Agreement with our Investment Adviser is in effect.

Determination of Net Asset Value

The net asset value per share of our odstg shares of common stock will be determinedtgulg by dividing the value of total assets
minus liabilities by the total number of sharesstanding.

In calculating the value of our total assete will value investments for which market quiotas are readily available at such market
guotations. Short-term investments which matur@Omays or less, such as U.S. Treasury bills, alieed at amortized cost, which
approximates market value. The amortized cost naeitvolves recording a security at its cost (ipgincipal amount plus any premium and
any discount) on the date of purchase and thereaftertizing/accreting that difference betweenghacipal amount due at maturity and cost
assuming a constant yield to maturity as determaiete time of purchase. Short-term securitiectvimature in more than 60 days are valued
at current market quotations by an independenirgyiservice or at the mean between the bid anghds&s obtained from at least two brokers
or dealers (if available, or otherwise by a priatimarket maker or a primary market dealer). Inwesits in money market mutual funds are
valued at their net asset value as of the clogrisihess on the day of valuation.

Most of the investments in our portfolio mlat have market quotations which are readily abédl, meaning the investments do not have
actively traded markets. Debt and equity securfiesvhich market quotations are not readily avaieare valued with the assistance of an
independent valuation service using a documentkatian policy and a valuation process that is &iastly applied under the direction of our
Board of Directors. For a discussion of the riskseirent in determining the value of securitiesvibich readily available market values do not
exist, see "Risk Factors—Risks Relating to Our Beiss—Most of our portfolio investments are recoraief@ir value as determined in good
faith by our Board of Directors and, as a restkré is uncertainty as to the value of our pontfaivestments."

The factors that may be taken into accaumtiluing such investments include, as relevdrg,portfolio company's ability to make
payments, its estimated earnings and projecteduiided cash flows, the nature and realizable vaflay collateral, the financial environme
in which the portfolio company operates, comparsstansecurities of similar publicly traded companiehanges in interest rates for similar
debt instruments and other relevant factors. Dubdadnherent uncertainty of determining the failue of investments that do not have readily
available market quotations, the fair value of éhiewestments may differ significantly from the waé that would have been used had such
market quotations existed for such investments,amydsuch differences could be material.

As part of the fair valuation process, itdependent valuation firm engaged by the BoarDicéctors performs a review of each debt and
equity investment and provides a range of valuegdgh investment, which, along with managemeamfisation recommendations, is reviewed
by the Audit Committee. Management and the indepehdaluation firm may adjust their preliminary kiations to reflect comments provic
by the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee reviets final valuation report and management's vednaecommendations and makes a
recommendation to the Board of Directors basedwarialysis of the methodologies employed and #newus weights that
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should be accorded to each portion of the valua®well as factors that the independent valudiionand management may not have
included in their evaluation processes. The Boaldi@ctors then evaluates the Audit Committee neeeendations and undertakes a similar
analysis to determine the fair value of each inmestt in the portfolio in good faith.

Determination of fair values involves sudtiee judgments and estimates not susceptiblelistantiation by auditing procedures.
Accordingly, under current accounting standards,ibtes to our financial statements will referite tincertainty with respect to the possible
effect of such valuations, and any change in sathations, on our financial statements.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

We have adopted a dividend reinvestmenmt filat provides for reinvestment of our distribnsamn behalf of our stockholders, unless a
stockholder elects to receive cash as providedbeds a result, when our Board of Directors authesi and we declare, a cash dividend, then
our stockholders who have not "opted out” of owid#ind reinvestment plan will have their cash divids automatically reinvested in
additional shares of our common stock, rather tieariving the cash dividends.

No action is required on the part of a segried stockholder to have their cash dividendvesited in shares of our common stock. A
registered stockholder may elect to receive ameedtvidend in cash by notifying the plan admirastr and our transfer agent and registrar, in
writing so that such notice is received by the @dministrator no later than the record date feid#inds to stockholders. The plan
administrator sets up an account for shares aatjthireugh the plan for each stockholder who hashestted to receive dividends in cash and
hold such shares in non-certificated form. Uporuest by a stockholder participating in the plae, pkan administrator will, instead of
crediting shares to the participant's accountgigsaertificate registered in the participant's @don the number of whole shares of our comi
stock and a check for any fractional share. Sughest by a stockholder must be received three pidgsto the dividend payable date in order
for that dividend to be paid in cash. If such rexjue received less than three days prior to thieleind payable date, then the dividends are
reinvested and shares are repurchased for thehstiolek's account; however, future dividends ard pait in cash on all balances. Those
stockholders whose shares are held by a brokether &inancial intermediary may receive dividendgash by notifying their broker or other
financial intermediary of their election.

We primarily use newly issued shares tolément the plan, whether our shares are tradiagpaémium or at a discount to net asset vi
However, we reserve the right to purchase sharéeinpen market in connection with our implemeatabf the plan. The number of shares to
be issued to a stockholder is determined by digidire total dollar amount of the dividend payablstich stockholder by the market price per
share of our common stock at the close of regualiig on The NASDAQ Global Select Market on thet leusiness day before the payment
date for such dividend. Market price per sharehan date will be the closing price for such shamre3he NASDAQ Global Select Market or, if
no sale is reported for such day, at the averagieedf reported bid and asked prices. The numbshafes of our common stock to be
outstanding after giving effect to payment of tividend cannot be established until the value pares at which additional shares will be iss
has been determined and elections of our stockiolt®/e been tabulated. Stockholders who do not gleeceive dividends in shares of
common stock may experience accretion to the rsett amlue of their shares if our shares are tradirggpremium at the time we issue new
shares under the plan and dilution if our sharedrading at a discount. The level of accretiodiscount would depend on various factors,
including the proportion of our stockholders whatjaépate in the plan, the level of premium or disnt at which our shares are trading and the
amount of the dividend payable to a stockholder.

14




Table of Contents

There are no brokerage charges or othegebao stockholders who participate in the pldre plan administrator's fees under the plar
paid by us. If a participant elects by written netto the plan administrator to have the plan athtmator sell part or all of the shares held by
plan administrator in the participant's account eemdit the proceeds to the participant, the plamiagstrator is authorized to deduct a $15
transaction fee plus a $0.10 per share brokeragenissions from the proceeds.

Stockholders who receive dividends in therf of stock are subject to the same U.S. Fedstiate and local tax consequences as are
stockholders who elect to receive their dividenmdsash. A stockholder's basis for determining gailoss upon the sale of stock received in a
dividend from us will be equal to the total doléamount of the dividend payable to the stockhol@es stock received in a dividend will have
new holding period for tax purposes commencinghenday following the day on which the shares agdited to the U.S. stockholder's
account.

Participants may terminate their accountdeun the plan by notifying the plan administrati@ s website at www.amstock.com or by
filling out the transaction request form locatedhat bottom of their statement and sending it eoplan administrator at American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, P.O. Box 922, Wall Str@ttion, New York, NY 10269-0560 or by calling thlan administrator's Interactive
Voice Response System at (888) 888-0313.

The plan may be terminated by us upon aaticvriting mailed to each participant at leastda@s prior to any payable date for the
payment of any dividend by us. All correspondenmecerning the plan should be directed to the pthmiaistrator by mail at American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, 59 Maiden Lane, New Ydtk, 10007 or by telephone at (718) 921-8200.

Stockholders who purchased their sharegir or hold their shares in the name of a brokénancial institution should consult with a
representative of their broker or financial ingtidn with respect to their participation in our ignd reinvestment plan. Such holders of our
stock may not be identified as our registered stolders with the plan administrator and may nobmtically have their cash dividend
reinvested in shares of our common stock by theimdtrator.

Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations

The following discussion is a general sumntd the material U.S. Federal income tax consitlens applicable to us and to an investn
in our shares. This summary does not purport ta semplete description of the income tax considtamatapplicable to us or our investors on
such an investment. For example, we have not desttax consequences that we assume to be geri@rallyn by investors or certain
considerations that may be relevant to certaingygfénolders subject to special treatment under Be8eral income tax laws, including
stockholders subject to the alternative minimum tax-exempt organizations, insurance companiededein securities, pension plans and
trusts, financial institutions, U.S. stockholdeas flefined below) whose functional currency isthetU.S. dollar, persons who mark-to-market
our shares and persons who hold our shares asfgalstraddle,” "hedge" or "conversion” transattidhis summary assumes that investors
hold our common stock as capital assets (withimieaning of the Code). The discussion is based tip@ode, Treasury regulations, and
administrative and judicial interpretations, eastofthe date of this report and all of which axbjsct to change, possibly retroactively, which
could affect the continuing validity of this dissimn. This summary does not discuss any aspetisSofestate or gift tax or foreign, state or
local tax. It does not discuss the special treatrapder U.S. Federal income tax laws that couldltéswe invested in tax-exempt securities or
certain other investment assets.

A "U.S. stockholder" is a beneficial owrmdrshares of our common stock that is for U.S. Feldacome tax purposes:
. a citizen or individual resident of the United &t
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. a corporation, or other entity treated as a cotpmrdor U.S. Federal income tax purposes, createmtganized in or under the
laws of the United States or any state thereofiemlistrict of Columbia;

. an estate, the income of which is subject to UeSlefFal income taxation regardless of its source; or

. atrust if (1) a U.S. court is able to exercisenany supervision over the administration of sucisttand one or more U.S.
persons have the authority to control all subsshuicisions of the trust or (2) it has a valiccétn in place to be treated as a
U.S. person.

A "Non-U.S. stockholder" is a beneficial mav of shares of our common stock that is not tnpeship and is not a U.S. stockholder.

If a partnership (including an entity teds a partnership for U.S. Federal income tagqaas) holds shares of our common stock, the
tax treatment of a partner in the partnership gélherally depend upon the status of the partnetrandctivities of the partnership. A
prospective stockholder that is a partner of angaiship holding shares of our common stock shooifsslt its tax advisors with respect to the
purchase, ownership and disposition of shares o€ammon stock.

Tax matters are very complicated and tketasequences to an investor of an investmentiirstoares will depend on the facts of his, her
or its particular situation. We encourage investorsonsult their own tax advisors regarding thec#fir consequences of such an investment,
including tax reporting requirements, the appliigbof U.S. Federal, state, local and foreign kawxs, eligibility for the benefits of any
applicable tax treaty and the effect of any possiilanges in the tax laws.

Election To Be Taxed As AR

As a business development company, we dnteigualify and continue to elect to be treated &C under Subchapter M of the Code. As
a RIC, we generally are not subject to corpofate] U.S. Federal income taxes on any ordinargrme or capital gains that we distribute to
stockholders as dividends. To qualify as a RICuesst, among other things, meet certain source-adrire and asset diversification
requirements (as described below). In additiomti@ain RIC tax treatment, we must distribute to stackholders, for each taxable year, at |
90% of our "investment company taxable income,"olifis generally our ordinary income plus the exadsealized net short-term capital
gains over realized net long-term capital losseth® Annual Distribution Requirement.

Taxation As ARIC
In order to qualify as a RIC for U.S. Feléencome tax purposes, we must, among other things

. qualify to be treated as a business developmenpaoynor be registered as a management investmemasty under the 1940
Act at all times during each taxable year;

. derive in each taxable year at least 90% of ousghnacome from dividends, interest, payments wapect to certain securiti
loans, gains from the sale or other dispositiosto€k or other securities or currencies or otheoiine derived with respect to ¢
business of investing in such stock, securitiesuorencies and net income derived from an intéresat'qualified publicly trade
partnership” (as defined in the Code) or the 90é6hme Test; and

. diversify our holdings so that at the end of eaclrter of the taxable year:
. at least 50% of the value of our assets consistagl, cash equivalents, U.S. Government secysgesirities of other
RICs, and other securities if such other securidfeany one issuer do not represent more than 58teofalue of our

assets or more than 10% of the outstanding votogrities of the issuer (which for these purposekides the equity
securities of a "qualified publicly traded partrieps); and
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. no more than 25% of the value of our assets issi@ekin the securities, other than U.S. Governrseatrities or
securities of other RICs, (i) of one issuer (ii}@b or more issuers that are controlled, as detexdhunder applicable tax
rules, by us and that are engaged in the samendasir related trades or businesses or (iii) é or more "qualified
publicly traded partnerships,” or the DiversificatiTests.

To the extent that we invest in entitiesated as partnerships for U.S. Federal incomeugpoges (other than a "qualified publicly traded
partnership™), we generally must include the itexhgross income derived by the partnerships foppses of the 90% Income Test, and the
income that is derived from a partnership (othanth "qualified publicly traded partnership™) Wik treated as qualifying income for purposes
of the 90% Income Test only to the extent that Snchme is attributable to items of income of tlaetpership which would be qualifying
income if realized by us directly. In addition, generally must take into account our proportiorsi@re of the assets held by partnerships
(other than a "qualified publicly traded partnepshin which we are a partner for purposes of tiversification tests. If the partnership is a
"qualified publicly traded partnership," the netame derived from such partnership will be quatifyincome for purposes of the 90% Income
Test, and interests in the partnership will be Usities" for purposes of the diversification tedtge intend to monitor our investments in equity
securities of entities that are treated as paf@sdor U.S. Federal income tax purposes to presendisqualification as a RIC.

In order to meet the 90% Income Test, wg gsiablish one or more special purpose corporstomold assets from which we do not
anticipate earning dividend, interest or other yialg income under the 90% Income Test. Any susdcial purpose corporation would
generally be subject to U.S. Federal income tad,culd result in a reduced after-tax yield ongbetion of our assets held by such
corporation.

Provided that we qualify as a RIC and $atise Annual Distribution Requirement, we will e subject to U.S. Federal income tax on
the portion of our investment company taxable ine@nd net capital gain (which we define as netdenm capital gains in excess of net
short-term capital losses) we timely distributestockholders. We will be subject to U.S. Federabime tax at the regular corporate rates on
any income or capital gain not distributed (or dedrdistributed) to our stockholders.

We will be subject to a 4% non-deductibl&UFederal excise tax on certain undistributedrime of RICs unless we distribute in a timely
manner an amount at least equal to the sum ofg 28 of our ordinary income for each calendar yEgr98% of our capital gain net income
for the one-year period ending October 31 in tlaéerdar year and (3) any income realized, but isttiluted, in preceding years.

We may be required to recognize taxablerme in circumstances in which we do not receivé cBsr example, if we hold debt
obligations that are treated under applicable tidesras having original issue discount, we mudtidein income each year a portion of the
original issue discount that accrues over thedffthe obligation, regardless of whether cash ggéng such income is received by us in the
same taxable year. Because any original issue wlis@zcrued will be included in our investment camptaxable income for the year of
accrual, we may be required to make a distributboour stockholders in order to satisfy the AnriDetribution Requirement, even though we
will not have received any corresponding cash arhoun

Gain or loss realized by us from warramiguired by us as well as any loss attributablééolapse of such warrants generally will be
treated as capital gain or loss. Such gain ordes®rally will be long-term or short-term, depergdon how long we held a particular warrant.
As a RIC, we are not allowed to carry forward argdack a net operating loss for purposes of cdingwur investment company taxable
income in other taxable years.
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Although we do not presently expect to dpvee are authorized to borrow funds and to sektssin order to satisfy distribution
requirements. However, under the 1940 Act, we atgarmitted to make distributions to our stocklestdwhile our debt obligations and other
senior securities are outstanding unless certasetecoverage” tests are met. See "Regulation—S8aaurities." Moreover, our ability to
dispose of assets to meet our distribution requerésimay be limited by (1) the illiquid nature afrgortfolio and/or (2) other requirements
relating to our status as a RIC, including the diifecation tests. If we dispose of assets in otdaneet the Annual Distribution Requiremen
to avoid the excise tax, we may make such dispostat times that, from an investment standporetpat advantageous.

If we fail to satisfy the Annual Distriboti Requirement or otherwise fail to qualify as &R any taxable year, we would be subject to
tax on all of our taxable income at regular corporates. We would not be able to deduct distrimstito stockholders, nor would we be
required to make distributions. Distributions woglkeherally be taxable to our individual and othem4corporate taxable stockholders as
ordinary dividend income eligible for the reducedximum rate for taxable years beginning before 2018 not for taxable years beginning
thereafter, unless the relevant provisions arenebete by legislation) to the extent of our curremd accumulated earnings and profits, provided
certain holding period and other requirements ag& Bubject to certain limitations under the Canteporate distributees would be eligible for
the dividends-received deduction. To qualify agaibe taxed as a RIC in a subsequent year, we wisutdquired to distribute to our
shareholders our accumulated earnings and prdfitsigable to non-RIC years reduced by an intetbarge on 50% of such earnings and
profits payable by us as an additional tax. In tddj if we failed to qualify as a RIC for a perigceater than two taxable years, then, in ord
qualify as a RIC in a subsequent year, we woulteleired to elect to recognize and pay tax on atyonilt-in gain (the excess of aggregate
gain, including items of income, over aggregats khst would have been realized if we had beendajad) or, alternatively, be subject to
taxation on such built-in gain recognized for aigetiof ten years.

Certain of our investment practices maglgiect to special and complex U.S. Federal inctam@rovisions that may, among other
things, (i) disallow, suspend or otherwise limi¢ tllowance of certain losses or deductions, ¢ijvert lower taxed long-term capital gain and
qualified dividend income into higher taxed shieitm capital gain or ordinary income, (iii) convart ordinary loss or a deduction into a caj
loss (the deductibility of which is more limited)y) cause us to recognize income or gain withocoriesponding receipt of cash, (v) adversely
affect the time as to when a purchase or saleocksir securities is deemed to occur, (vi) advgraer the characterization of certain complex
financial transactions, and (vii) produce incomat thill not be qualifying income for purposes o&t®0% Income Test. We will monitor our
transactions and may make certain tax electionsder to mitigate the effect of these provisions.

We may invest in preferred securities dreotsecurities the U.S. Federal income tax treatwiwhich may be unclear or may be subject
to recharacterization by the IRS. To the extentélxereatment of such securities or the incommfsoich securities differs from the expected
tax treatment, it could affect the timing or chaea®f income recognized, requiring us to purchassell securities, or otherwise change our
portfolio, in order to comply with the tax rulespdigable to RICs under the Code.

Taxation Of U.S. Stockholders

Distributions by us generally are taxablé)tS. Stockholders as ordinary income or capiétg Distributions of our "investment
company taxable income" (which is, generally, owlirary income plus realized net short-term camtahs in excess of realized net long-term
capital losses) will be taxable as ordinary incdm¥.S. Stockholders to the extent of our currerdazumulated earnings and profits, whether
paid in cash or reinvested in additional commoglst®istributions of our net
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capital gain (which is generally our realized metd-term capital gains in excess of realized nettglerm capital losses) properly designate:
us as "capital gain dividends" will be taxable 10.8. Stockholder as long-term capital gains, réigas of the U.S. Stockholder's holding
period for its common stock and regardless of wérepiaid in cash or reinvested in additional comrmstmek. Distributions in excess of our
current and accumulated earnings and profits\ifttreduce a U.S. Stockholder's adjusted tax basssich stockholder's common stock and,
after the adjusted basis is reduced to zero, wilktitute capital gains to such U.S. Stockholdévidends distributed by us generally will not
eligible for the dividends-received deduction g fireferential rate applicable to so-called quatdifilividend income.

Although we currently intend to distrib@ry long-term capital gains at least annually, v/ im the future decide to retain some or all of
our long-term capital gains, and designate thdmetbamount as a "deemed distribution.” In thaecamong other consequences, we will pay
tax on the retained amount, each U.S. Stockholdeb&required to include his, her or its propontate share of the deemed distribution in
income as if it had been actually distributed ® thS. Stockholder, and the U.S. Stockholder veélkebtitled to claim a credit equal to its
allocable share of the tax paid thereon by us.arheunt of the deemed distribution net of such tdixbe added to the U.S. Stockholder's tax
basis for his, her or its common stock. Since wgeekto pay tax on any retained capital gains ategular corporate tax rate, and since that
rate is in excess of the maximum rate currentlyapéey by individuals on long-term capital gains, #meount of tax that individual stockholders
will be treated as having paid and for which thely receive a credit will exceed the tax they owethe retained net capital gain. Such excess
generally may be claimed as a credit against ti$e Btockholder's other U.S. Federal income taxgakithtns or may be refunded to the extent it
exceeds a stockholder's liability for U.S. Fed@rabme tax. A stockholder that is not subject t8 Federal income tax or otherwise required
to file a U.S. Federal income tax return would éguired to file a U.S. Federal income tax returritenappropriate form in order to claim a
refund for the taxes we paid. In order to utilire tleemed distribution approach, we must providéemrnotice to our stockholders prior to the
expiration of 60 days after the close of the retdtaxable year. We cannot treat any of our investncompany taxable income as a "deemed
distribution."

For purposes of determining (1) whetherAhaual Distribution Requirement is satisfied foryayear and (2) the amount of capital gain
dividends paid for that year, we may, under certiicumstances, elect to treat a dividend thatid guring the following taxable year as if it
had been paid during the taxable year in questiame make such an election, the U.S. Stockholdérstill be treated as receiving the divide
in the taxable year in which the distribution isdeaHowever, any dividend declared by us in OctoNevember or December of any calendar
year, payable to stockholders of record on a sigekcifate in any such month and actually paid dutenguary of the following year, will
treated as if it had been received by our U.S.I®tolders on December 31 of the year in which tivédéind was declared.

If a U.S. Stockholder purchases sharesinEommon stock shortly before the record date diftibution, the price of the shares will
include the value of the distribution and the irt@esvill be subject to tax on the distribution ewiough it represents a return of its investment.

A U.S. Stockholder generally will recognizeable gain or loss if such U.S. Stockholderssedlotherwise disposes of its shares of our
common stock. Any gain or loss arising from sude sa taxable disposition generally will be treagedlong-term capital gain or loss if the
U.S. Stockholder has held his, her or its sharemfare than one year. Otherwise, it would be cfeegsias short-term capital gain or loss.
However, any capital loss arising from the salea@able disposition of shares of our common staall For six months or less will be treatec
long-term capital loss to the extent of the amairdapital gain dividends received, or undistrililitapital gain deemed received, with respect
to such shares. In addition, all or a portion of brss recognized upon a taxable disposition ofeshaf our common stock may be disallowe
other substantially identical shares are purchéasedther through reinvestment of distributions treswise) within 30 days before or after the
disposition. Capital losses are deductible onlthtoextent of capital gains (subject to an excepioo individuals under which a limited amot
of capital losses may be offset against ordinacpine).

19




Table of Contents

In general, individual U.S. Stockholdersrently are subject to a preferential rate on theircapital gain, or the excess of realized net
long-term capital gain over realized net short-teapital loss for a taxable year, including long¥teapital gain derived from an investment in
our shares. Such rate is lower than the maximuenaatordinary income currently payable by individu&€orporate U.S. stockholders
currently are subject to U.S. Federal income taxetncapital gain at ordinary income rates. Foryars beginning after December 31, 2012,
the U.S. Federal tax rates applicable to ordinacgine and capital gain for individuals will increamless further Congressional action is
taken.

We will send to each of our U.S. Stockhaddas promptly as possible after the end of eadndar year, a notice detailing, on a per share
and per distribution basis, the amounts includibleuch U.S. Stockholder's taxable income for stedr as ordinary income and as long-term
capital gain. In addition, the amount and the We8eral tax status of each year's distributionseggdly will be reported to the IRS.

Distributions may also be subject to additionatestbocal and foreign taxes depending on a U.SKbtlder's particular situation.

Payments of dividends, including deemedhpents of constructive dividends, or the proceedb®fkale or other taxable disposition of
common stock generally are subject to informateporting unless the U.S. Stockholder is an exeerpient. Such payments may also be
subject to U.S. federal backup withholding at thpl@able rate if the recipient of such paymenisféd supply a taxpayer identification number
and otherwise comply with the rules for establightm exemption from backup withholding. Backup Wilding is not an additional tax, and
any amounts withheld under the backup withholdings generally will be allowed as a refund or dradiinst the holder's U.S. Federal
income tax liability, provided that certain infortien is provided timely to the IRS.

Taxation Of Non-U.S. Stockholders

Whether an investment in our common stedckpipropriate for a Non-U.S. Stockholder will deppepon that person's particular
circumstances. An investment in our common stock bion-U.S. stockholder may have adverse tax coesegs. Non-U.S. Stockholders
should consult their tax advisers before investmgur common stock.

Distributions of our "investment companyahle income" to Non-U.S. Stockholders that are"affectively connected" with a U.S. trade
or business conducted by the Non-U.S. Stockholdiéirgenerally be subject to withholding of U.S.degal income tax at a rate of 30% (or
lower applicable treaty rate) to the extent of cunrent and accumulated earnings and profits.

For our taxable years beginning before danti, 2012, properly designated distributions tmNJ.S. Stockholders are generally exempt
from U.S. federal withholding tax where they (iggraid in respect of our "qualified net interestoime” (generally, our U.S.-source interest
income, other than certain contingent interestiatetest from obligations of a corporation or parship in which we are at least a 10%
shareholder, reduced by expenses that are allotmblech income) or (i) are paid in respect of ‘@ualified short-term capital
gains" (generally, the excess of our net short-teapital gain over our long-term capital loss focts taxable year). Depending on the
circumstances, however, we may designate all, ssmene of our potentially eligible distributions such qualified net interest income or as
qualified short-term capital gains, and/or treathsdistributions, in whole or in part, as ineligildbr this exemption from withholding. In order
to qualify for this exemption from withholding, 2oN-U.S. Stockholder will need to comply with applite certification requirements relating
to its non-U.S. status (including, in general, fshing an IRS Form W-8BEN or substitute Form).Ha tase of our shares held through an
intermediary, the intermediary may withhold evew# designate the payment as qualified net intémesime or qualified short-term capital
gain. Non-U.S. Stockholders should contact theéerimediaries with respect to the application obtheules
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to their accounts. There can be no assurancevelsabportion of our distributions will qualify fdavorable treatment as qualified net interest
income or qualified short-term capital gains.

Actual or deemed distributions of our napital gain to a Non-U.S. Stockholder, and gaicsgaized by a NotJ.S. Stockholder upon tl
sale of our common stock, that are not effectivelgnected with a U.S. trade or business condugtedebNonY.S. Stockholder, will general
not be subject to U.S. Federal withholding tax gaderally will not be subject to U.S. Federal ineotax unless the Non-U.S. Stockholder is a
nonresident alien individual and is physically @msin the United States for 183 or more days dyitie taxable year and meets certain other
requirements. A Non-U.S. Stockholder that is se@néin the U.S. will be subject to tax as descriipethe following paragraph.

Distributions of our "investment companyahle income” and net capital gain (including deemistributions) to Non-U.S. Stockholders,
and gains realized by Non-U.S. Stockholders upers#ie of our common stock that are effectivelynemted with a U.S. trade or business
conducted by the Non-U.S. Stockholder, will be sabjo U.S. Federal income tax at the graduatess igbplicable to U.S. citizens, residents
and domestic corporations. In addition, if such Nb6. Stockholder is a foreign corporation, it nzso be subject to a 30% (or lower
applicable treaty rate) branch profits tax on ffeaively connected earnings and profits for theatble year, subject to adjustments, if its
investment in our common stock is effectively cocted with its conduct of a U.S. trade or business.

If we distribute our net capital gain iretform of deemed rather than actual distributiovisi¢ch we may do in the future), a Non-U.S.
Stockholder will be entitled to a U.S. Federal imentax credit or tax refund equal to the stockhiddelocable share of the tax we pay on the
capital gains deemed to have been distributedrdardo obtain the refund, the Non-U.S. Stockhotdest obtain a U.S. taxpayer identification
number and file a U.S. Federal income tax retueneaf/the Non-U.S. Stockholder would not otherwiserequired to obtain a U.S. taxpayer
identification number or file a U.S. Federal incotae return.

In addition, after December 31, 2013, witlding at a rate of 30% will be required on dividerin respect of, and after December 31,
2014, withholding at a rate of 30% will be requiadgross proceeds from the sale of, shares oftoak held by or through certain foreign
financial institutions (including investment fundapless such institution enters into an agreeméhtthe Secretary of the Treasury to report,
on an annual basis, information with respect toeshan, and accounts maintained by, the institutiothe extent such shares or accounts are
held by certain U.S. persons or by certain non-drfiities that are wholly or partially owned by Upggrsons. Accordingly, the entity through
which our shares are held will affect the determigmaof whether such withholding is required. Semly, dividends in respect of, and gross
proceeds from the sale of, our shares held byastor that is a non-financial non-U.S. entity Wil subject to withholding at a rate of 30%,
unless such entity either (i) certifies to us thath entity does not have any "substantial U.S.epsVror (ii) provides certain information
regarding the entity's "substantial U.S. ownerdiclw we will in turn provide to the Secretary oétiireasury. Non-U.S. Stockholders are
encouraged to consult with their tax advisers rdiggrthe possible implications of the legislationtbeir investment in our common stock.

A Non-U.S. Holder generally will be requdrd comply with certain certification proceduresestablish that such holder is not a U.S.
person in order to avoid backup withholding witepect to payments of dividends, including deemsgingats of constructive dividends, or
proceeds of a disposition of our common stock.dditéon, we are required to annually report to HiR& and each Non-U.S. Holder the amount
of any dividends or constructive dividends treasgaid to such Non-U.S. Holder, regardless of dreiny tax was actually withheld. Copies
of the information returns reporting such dividemdtonstructive dividend payments and the amoutitheld may also be made available to
tax authorities in the country in which a Non-Uklder resides under the provisions of an appleatome tax treaty. Backup withholding is
not an additional tax, and any

21




Table of Contents

amounts withheld under the backup withholding rgeserally will be allowed as a refund or credidiagt a Non-U.S. Holder's U.S. Federal
income tax liability, if any, provided that certaiequired information is provided timely to the IRS

Non-U.S. persons should consult their @wisors with respect to the U.S. Federal incomeatak withholding tax, and state, local and
foreign tax consequences of an investment in oomeon stock.

Failure To Obtain RIC Tax Treatme

If we were unable to obtain tax treatmena&|IC, we would be subject to tax on all of @xable income at regular corporate rates. We
would not be able to deduct distributions to stadilars, nor would they be required to be made ribigions would generally be taxable to
stockholders as ordinary dividend income (currealigible for the 15% maximum rate) to the extehtwor current and accumulated earnings
and profits. Subject to certain limitations undee Code, corporate distributees would be eligibtetie dividends-received deduction.

Distributions in excess of our current @esdumulated earnings and profits would be tredtstlds a return of capital to the extent of the
stockholder's tax basis, and any remaining dididbs would be treated as a capital gain.

The discussion set forth herein does nostitute tax advice, and potential investors shaolasult their own tax advisors concerning the
tax considerations relevant to their particulanaion.

Regulation as a Business Development Company
General

We are a closed-end, non-diversified inmestt company that has filed an election to be dxbats a business development company unde
the 1940 Act and has elected to be treated as aiRd€r Subchapter M of the Code. The 1940 Act d¢osgarohibitions and restrictions relati
to transactions between business development caegpand their affiliates (including any investmadvisers or sub-advisers), principal
underwriters and affiliates of those affiliatesumderwriters and requires that a majority of threatiors be persons other than "interested
persons,” as that term is defined in the 1940 caddition, the 1940 Act provides that we may cludnge the nature of our business so as to
cease to be, or to withdraw our election as, anessi development company unless approved by aitgabour outstanding voting securities.

We may invest up to 100% of our asset®ousties acquired directly from issuers in prilategegotiated transactions. With respect to
such securities, we may, for the purpose of puklale, be deemed an "underwriter” as that tedefised in the Securities Act. Our intention
is to not write (sell) or buy put or call optiorsrhanage risks associated with the publicly trasksmlirities of our portfolio companies, except
that we may enter into hedging transactions to mariae risks associated with interest rate and otlaeket fluctuations. However, in
connection with an investment or acquisition finagoof a portfolio company, we may purchase or ntlige receive warrants to purchase the
common stock of the portfolio company. Similarky,donnection with an acquisition, we may acquights to require the issuers of acquired
securities or their affiliates to repurchase therdar certain circumstances. We also do not interatguire securities issued by any investment
company that exceed the limits imposed by the 18t0Under these limits, except with respect to mpmarket funds, we generally cannot
acquire more than 3% of the voting stock of anysteged investment company, invest more than 5%efalue of our total assets in the
securities of one investment company or invest rifoma 10% of the value of our total assets in #wigties of more than one investment
company. With regard to that portion of our poiiidhvested in securities issued by investment camgs, it should be noted that such
investments subject our stockholders indirectly
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to additional expenses. None of these policiesiardamental and may be changed without stockh@dproval.

Qualifying Assets

Under the 1940 Act, a business developroempany may not acquire any asset other than asfsts type listed in Section 55(a) of the
1940 Act, which are referred to as qualifying assehless, at the time the acquisition is madelifgjirey assets represent at least 70% of the
company's total assets. The principal categoriegialifying assets relevant to our business ardéalf@ving:

@

@

©)
4)

()

Securities purchased in transactions not involang public offering from the issuer of such sedesitwhich issuer (subject to
certain limited exceptions) is an eligible porttotiompany, or from any person who is, or has beeimg the preceding

13 months, an affiliated person of an eligible fmid company, or from any other person, subjecuoh rules as may be
prescribed by the SEC. An "eligible portfolio compéis defined in the 1940 Act and rules adopterspant thereto as any
issuer which:

(@) is organized under the laws of, and has its praigyace of business in, the United Sta

(b) is not an investment company (other than a smaiiness investment company wholly owned by the lassin
development company) or a company that would heastment company but for certain exclusions utnier1 940 Act
for certain financial companies such as banks,dmglkcommercial finance companies, mortgage corepamd insuran
companies; and

(c) satisfies any of the following:

1. does not have any class of securities with redpeesthich a broker or dealer may extend margin ¢y

2. is controlled by a business development comparaygmoup of companies including a business develop
company and the business development company heféilated person who is a director of the eligildortfolio
company; or

3. is a small and solvent company having total assfet®t more than $4 million and capital and surgltisot less

than $2 million;
4, does not have any class of securities listed amtiamal securities exchange;

5. has a class of securities listed on a nationalrgexsiexchange, but has an aggregate market wéloetstanding
voting and non-voting common equity of less thaBGillion.

Securities in companies that were eligible portf@ompanies when we made our initial investmeaoeifain other requirements
are satisfied.

Securities of any eligible portfolio company whigle control.

Securities purchased in a private transaction fadthS. issuer that is not an investment comparisoan an affiliated person of
the issuer, or in transactions incident theretthéfissuer is in bankruptcy and subject to redmgeion or if the issuer,
immediately prior to the purchase of its securiti@s unable to meet its obligations as they caneendthout material assistance
other than conventional lending or financing agreets.

Securities of an eligible portfolio company purckd$rom any person in a private transaction ifétlismo ready market for su
securities and we already own 60% of the outstandguity of the eligible portfolio company.
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(6) Securities received in exchange for or distribudedr with respect to securities described in ijtpugh (4) above, or pursuan
the exercise of warrants or rights relating to sseturities.

(") Cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government secuoitibgh-quality debt securities maturing in oneryaless from the time of
investment.

In addition, a business development compangt have been organized and have its principalepbf business in the United States and
must be operated for the purpose of making investsna the types of securities described in (1), (& or (4) above.

Managerial Assistance to Portfolio Compan

In order to count portfolio securities amlifying assets for the purpose of the 70% tést tusiness development company must either
control the issuer of the securities or must dffemake available to the issuer of the securitiéisef than small and solvent companies
described above) significant managerial assistasamgpt that, where the business development coypachases such securities in
conjunction with one or more other persons actoggther, one of the other persons in the groupmelye available such managerial
assistance. Making available significant managesalstance means, among other things, any arramgevhereby the business development
company, through its directors, officers or emphksyeoffers to provide, and, if accepted, does ewige, significant guidance and counsel
concerning the management, operations or busirgsstives and policies of a portfolio company.

Temporary Investments

Pending investment in other types of "dyalp assets," as described above, our investnmeaysconsist of cash, cash equivalents,
including money market funds, U.S. government s@earor high quality debt securities maturing megyear or less from the time of
investment, which we refer to, collectively, as parary investments, so that 70% of our assetswabfging assets. Typically, we will invest
money market funds, U.S. treasury bills or in repase agreements that are fully collateralizedasp ©r securities issued by the U.S.
government or its agencies. A repurchase agreeimeasites the purchase by an investor, such asfusspecified security and the
simultaneous agreement by the seller to repurdhasan agreed upon future date and at a pricelwisigreater than the purchase price by an
amount that reflects an agreed-upon interest Tdere is no percentage restriction on the propomifoour assets that may be invested in such
repurchase agreements. However, if more than 256ardfotal assets constitute repurchase agreerfremsa single counterparty, we would
not meet the diversification tests in order to fyas a RIC for U.S. Federal income tax purpo3ésis, we do not intend to enter into
repurchase agreements with a single counterpagydass of this limit. Our Investment Adviser wilbnitor the creditworthiness of the
counterparties with which we enter into repurchegeement transactions.

Senior Securities

We are permitted, under specified cond#jdn issue multiple classes of indebtedness aactiass of stock senior to our common stock if
our asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Aat,lmast equal to 200% immediately after each &sthance. In addition, while any preferred
stock or public debt securities remain outstandivgymust make provisions to prohibit any distribatto our stockholders or the repurchase of
such securities or shares unless we meet the apfgiasset coverage ratios after giving effectithglistribution or repurchase. We may also
borrow amounts up to 5% of the value of our tosaleds for temporary or emergency purposes withemard to asset coverage. For a discu:
of the risks associated with leverage, see "Rigitdfa."
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Code of Ethics

We, Prospect Capital Management and Progabuinistration, have each adopted a code of sthigsuant to Rule 17j-1 under the 1940
Act that establishes procedures for personal invests and restricts certain personal securities#@ions. Personnel subject to each code
invest in securities for their personal investmaegounts, including securities that may be purahasédield by us, so long as such investments
are made in accordance with the code's requiremieotsnformation on how to obtain a copy of eaole of ethics, see "Available
Information.”

Compliance Policies and Procedures

We and our Investment Adviser have adoptatlimplemented written policies and proceduresaeably designed to prevent violation of
the U.S. Federal securities laws, and are reqtiredview these compliance policies and procedanesially for their adequacy and the
effectiveness of their implementation, and to desig a Chief Compliance Officer to be responsibteafiministering the policies and
procedures. Brian H. Oswald serves as our Chiefliance Officer.

Proxy Voting Policies and Procedur

We have delegated our proxy voting respulityi to Prospect Capital Management. The ProxyivpPolicies and Procedures of Prospect
Capital Management are set forth below. The guidsliare reviewed periodically by Prospect Capitahdyement and our independent
directors, and, accordingly, are subject to change.

Introduction. As an investment adviser registered under tihesers Act, Prospect Capital Management has &ifidy duty to act solel
in the best interests of its clients. As part df thuty, Prospect Capital Management recognizdstthaust vote client securities in a timely
manner free of conflicts of interest and in thetheterests of its clients.

These policies and procedures for votirakjas for Prospect Capital Management's InvestrAdmisory clients are intended to comply
with Section 206 of, and Rule 206(4)-6 under, tlividers Act.

Proxy policies. These policies are designed to be responsitleetavide range of subjects that may be the subfeztproxy vote. These
policies are not exhaustive due to the varietyrokp voting issues that Prospect Capital Managemmsyt be required to consider. In general,
Prospect Capital Management will vote proxies icoadance with these guidelines unless: (1) Progpapttal Management has determined to
consider the matter on a case-by-case basis $tatésl in these guidelines), (2) the subject mafténe vote is not covered by these guidelines,
(3) a material conflict of interest is present(4y Prospect Capital Management might find it neagsto vote contrary to its general guidelines
to maximize stockholder value and vote in its déébest interests. In such cases, a decision wrtteote will be made by the Proxy Voting
Committee (as described below). In reviewing prizspes, Prospect Capital Management will applyfdiilewing general policies:

Elections of directors. In general, Prospect Capital Management wilévn favor of the managemepieposed slate of directors. If th:
is a proxy fight for seats on the Board of Direstor Prospect Capital Management determines tbes thire other compelling reasons for
withholding votes for directors, the Proxy Votingi@mittee will determine the appropriate vote onrniadter. Prospect Capital Management
believes that directors have a duty to respondiotckolder actions that have received significantleholder support. Prospect Capital
Management may withhold votes for directors thattéeact on key issues such as failure to implenpeaposals to declassify boards, failure to
implement a majority vote requirement, failure tdsnit a rights plan to a stockholder vote and failto act on tender offers where a majority
of stockholders have tendered their shares. Finaligspect
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Capital Management may withhold votes for directifraon-U.S. issuers where there is insufficiefidimation about the nominees disclosed
in the proxy statement.

Appointment of auditors. Prospect Capital Management believes that tmagany remains in the best position to choose uldéas ant
will generally support management's recommendation.

Changes in capital structure. Changes in a company's charter, articles afrpparation or by-laws may be required by state 3.U
Federal regulation. In general, Prospect Capitatdgement will cast its votes in accordance withGbenpany's management on such prop
However, the Proxy Voting Committee will review aadalyze on a case-by-case basis any proposalsliegahanges in corporate structure
that are not required by state or U.S. Federallatign.

Corporate restructurings, mergers and asifions. Prospect Capital Management believes proxysvoéaling with corporate
reorganizations are an extension of the investrdeaision. Accordingly, the Proxy Voting Committe@hanalyze such proposals on a case-by-
case basis.

Proposals affecting the rights of stockleotd Prospect Capital Management will generally \uint&avor of proposals that give
stockholders a greater voice in the affairs of@Clmenpany and oppose any measure that seeks tahiosié rights. However, when analyzing
such proposals, Prospect Capital Management witilweae financial impact of the proposal againstithpairment of the rights of
stockholders.

Corporate governance. Prospect Capital Management recognizes theriapoe of good corporate governance in ensuring tha
management and the Board of Directors fulfill thaitigations to the stockholders. Prospect Capi@hagement favors proposals promoting
transparency and accountability within a company.

Anti-takeover measures.The Proxy Voting Committee will evaluate, onase-by-case basis, proposals regardingtakéiover measurt
to determine the measure's likely effect on stotdérovalue dilution.

Stock splits. Prospect Capital Management will generally weitd the management of the Company on stock siiters.

Limited liability of directors. Prospect Capital Management will generally woith management on matters that would affectith@ed
liability of directors.

Social and corporate responsibility. The Proxy Voting Committee may review and apalgn a case-by-case basis proposals relating to
social, political and environmental issues to datee whether they will have a financial impact ¢oc&holder value. Prospect Capital
Management may abstain from voting on social prajsohat do not have a readily determinable firanoipact on stockholder value.

Proxy voting procedures. Prospect Capital Management will generally ytexies in accordance with these guidelines. louehstance
in which (1) Prospect Capital Management has deteruinto consider the matter on a casezhyge basis (as is stated in these guidelinesihé¢
subject matter of the vote is not covered by thipsdelines, (3) a material conflict of interespigsent, or (4) Prospect Capital Management
might find it necessary to vote contrary to its @& guidelines to maximize stockholder value aogk\n its clients' best interests, the Proxy
Voting Committee will vote the proxy.

Proxy voting committee. Prospect Capital Management has formed a protigg committee to establish general proxy poicad
consider specific proxy voting matters as necessargddition, members of the committee may confaetmanagement of the Company and
interested stockholder groups as necessary tostigmoxy issues. Members of the committee willudel relevant senior personnel. The
committee may also evaluate proxies where we famgtential conflict of interest (as
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discussed below). Finally, the committee monitatiseaence to guidelines, and reviews the policiegaioed in this statement from time to
time.

Conflicts of interest. Prospect Capital Management recognizes that thay be a potential conflict of interest whewadtes a proxy
solicited by an issuer that is its advisory client client or customer of one of our affiliatesadth whom it has another business or personal
relationship that may affect how it votes on theuex's proxy. Prospect Capital Management belithatsadherence to these policies and
procedures ensures that proxies are voted withitmblients' best interests in mind. To ensure itisasotes are not the product of a conflict of
interests, Prospect Capital Management requirgés(fhanyone involved in the decision making pregéincluding members of the Proxy
Voting Committee) disclose to the chairman of thexy Voting Committee any potential conflict thag ar she is aware of and any contact that
he or she has had with any interested party regguaiproxy vote; and (ii) employees involved in tieeision making process or vote
administration are prohibited from revealing howdrect Capital Management intends to vote on ags@alpn order to reduce any attempted
influence from interested parties.

Proxy voting. Each account's custodian will forward all relevproxy materials to Prospect Capital Managenwtiter electronically ¢
in physical form to the address of record that pecs Capital Management has provided to the custodi

Proxy recordkeeping. Prospect Capital Management must retain tHeviiidg documents pertaining to proxy voting:
copies of its proxy voting policies and procedures;
copies of all proxy statements;
records of all votes cast by Prospect Capital Marant;

copies of all documents created by Prospect Cagia@agement that were material to making a decisam to vote proxies or that
memorializes the basis for that decision; and

copies of all written client requests for infornmatiwith regard to how Prospect Capital Managemetgd/proxies on behalf of the cli
as well as any written responses provided.

All of the above-referenced records willrbaintained and preserved for a period of nottleas five years from the end of the fiscal year
during which the last entry was made. The first fugars of records must be maintained at our office.

Proxy voting records. Clients may obtain information about how Pratpggapital Management voted proxies on their betwalinaking
written request for proxy voting information to: @pliance Officer, Prospect Capital Management LLC East 40th Street, 44th Floor, New
York, NY 10016.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 imposesrgetyeof regulatory requirements on publicly-hetshgpanies. In addition to our Chief
Executive and Chief Financial Officers' requiredtifieations as to the accuracy of our financigdagting, we are also required to disclose the
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and praoeslias well as report on our assessment of cemnitcontrols over financial reporting, the
latter of which must be audited by our independegistered public accounting firm.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act also requires utdinually review our policies and proceduresreiwge that we remain in compliance with all
rules promulgated under the Act.
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Available Informatior

We file with or submit to the SEC annualagerly and current periodic reports, proxy stasta and other information meeting the
informational requirements of the Securities Ex@f@Act of 1934, or the Exchange Act. This inforroatis available free of charge by
contacting us at 10 East 40th Street, 44th floemwNork, NY 10016 or by telephone at (212) 448-Q70@u may inspect and copy these
reports, proxy statements and other informationyelsas the registration statement and relatedbéshand schedules, at the Public Reference
Room of the SEC at 100 F Street NE, Washington, R0549. You may obtain information on the operatid the Public Reference Room by
calling the SEC at (202) 551-8090. The SEC maistaimInternet site that contains reports, proxyiafa¥mation statements and other
information filed electronically by us with the SE@ich are available on the SEC's Internet sitatat//www.sec.gov. Copies of these reports,
proxy and information statements and other inforomaay be obtained, after paying a duplicating Bseelectronic request at the following E-
mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov, or by writing 8#C's Public Reference Section, Washington, D0642-0102.
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Iltem 1A. Risk Factors.

Investing in our Securities involves a higgree of risk. You should carefully consider isks described below, together with all of the
other information included in this report, befomydecide whether to make an investment in our i8&=u The risks set forth below are not
the only risks we face. If any of the adverse eventconditions described below occurs, our busin@gancial condition and results of
operations could be materially adversely affecleduch case, our NAV, and the trading price of @mmon stock could decline, or the value
of our preferred stock, debt securities, and wastahany are outstanding, may decline, and yoy hose all or part of your investment.

Forward Looking Information

Our annual report on Form 10-K for the yeaded June 30, 2012, any of our quarterly regortSsorm 10-Q or current reports on Form 8-
K, or any other oral or written statements madpress releases or otherwise by or on behalf ofdéai<Capital Corporation may contain
forward looking statements within the meaning & 8ection 21E of the Securities and Exchange AtB8#, as amended, which involve
certain risks and uncertainties. Forward lookirsgeshents predict or describe our future operatibasiness plans, business and investment
strategies and portfolio management and the pednoe of our investments and our investment manageosiness. These forward looking
statements are identified by their use of such seamd phrases as "intends," "intend," "intendegipal," "estimate," "estimates," "expects,"
"expect,” "expected,"” "project,” "projected,” "pections,” "plans,” "seeks," "anticipates," "antatigd,” "should,” "could,” "may," "will,"
"designed to," "foreseeable future," "believe,"ll®ees" and "scheduled" and similar expressiong. @tual results or outcomes may differ
materially from those anticipated. Readers areicaed not to place undue reliance on these forhmking statements, which speak only a
the date the statement was made. We undertakeligatidn to publicly update or revise any forwaoking statements, whether as a result of
new information, future events or otherwise.

Our actual results may differ significanfttpm any results expressed or implied by thesedod looking statements. Some, but not all, of
the factors that might cause such a differenceidel but are not limited to:

. our future operating result

. our business prospects and the prospects of otfol@icompanies

. the impact of investments that we expect to make;

. our contractual arrangements and relationships thitH parties;

. the dependence of our future success on the gesmyabmy and its impact on the industries in whighinvest;

. the ability of our portfolio companies to achieheit objectives;

. difficulty in obtaining financing or raising capitaspecially in the current credit and equity eoriment;

. the level and volatility of prevailing interesteatand credit spreads, magnified by the curremtdilin the credit market:
. adverse developments in the availability of dedérddan and investment opportunities whether threydaie to competitior

regulation or otherwise;

. a compression of the yield on our investments aeacbst of our liabilities, as well as the leveleferage available to us;
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. our regulatory structure and tax treatment, inclgdiur ability to operate as a business developemnpany and a regulated
investment company;

. the adequacy of our cash resources and workingatapi

. the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operasoof our portfolio companies;

. the ability of our investment adviser to locatetable investments for us and to monitor and adrt@nisur investments
. authoritative generally accepted accounting prilesipr policy changes from such stan«-setting bodies as the Financ

Accounting Standards Board, the Securities and &xgh Commission, Internal Revenue Service, the N3 Blobal Select
Market, and other authorities that we are subpgcas well as their counterparts in any foreigisjlictions where we might do
business; and

. the risk factors set forth below.
Risks Relating to Our Business
We may suffer credit losses.

Investment in small and middle-market conipa is highly speculative and involves a high degsf risk of credit loss. These risks are
likely to increase during volatile economic peripsisch as the US and many other economies havethebeen experiencing. See "Risks
Related to Our Investments."

Our financial condition and results of operationsillvdepend on our ability to manage our future graiwveffectively.

Prospect Capital Management has been eegibtis an investment adviser since March 31, 20a#iywe have been organized as a closed-
end investment company since April 13, 2004. Oilitglto achieve our investment objective dependsar ability to grow, which depends,
turn, on our Investment Adviser's ability to counnto identify, analyze, invest in and monitor camigs that meet our investment criteria.
Accomplishing this result on a cost-effective basikrgely a function of our Investment Advisestaucturing of investments, its ability to
provide competent, attentive and efficient servioegs and our access to financing on acceptabiestéAs we continue to grow, Prospect
Capital Management will need to continue to hiraint, supervise and manage new employees. Fadurehage our future growth effectively
could have a materially adverse effect on our lssinfinancial condition and results of operations.

We are dependent upon Prospect Capital Managemeke\s management personnel for our future success.

We depend on the diligence, skill and neknaf business contacts of the senior managememtiofnvestment Adviser. We also depend,
to a significant extent, on our Investment Advisaccess to the investment professionals and theriation and deal flow generated by these
investment professionals in the course of theiegtment and portfolio management activities. Tdosenanagement team of the Investment
Adviser evaluates, negotiates, structures, clasesjtors and services our investments. Our suabessnds to a significant extent on the
continued service of the senior management tearticplarly John F. Barry Il and M. Grier Eliasekhe departure of any of the senior
management team could have a materially adversetaffi our ability to achieve our investment objextin addition, we can offer no
assurance that Prospect Capital Management withireour investment adviser or that we will continaéave access to its investment
professionals or its information and deal flow.
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We operate in a highly competitive market for inteent opportunities.

A large number of entities compete withasake the types of investments that we makergetacompanies. We compete with other
business development companies, public and privatts, commercial and investment banks and comaldicancing companies.
Additionally, because competition for investmenpogunities generally has increased among altamativestment vehicles, such as hedge
funds, those entities have begun to invest in d@teashave not traditionally invested in, includimgestments in middle-market companies. As
a result of these new entrants, competition foegtment opportunities at middle-market companiasittansified, a trend we expect to
continue.

Many of our existing and potential compm@stare substantially larger and have considergdggter financial, technical and marketing
resources than we do. For example, some competitayshave a lower cost of funds and access to fignsthurces that are not available to us.
In addition, some of our competitors may have higtsk tolerances or different risk assessmentschvbould allow them to consider a wider
variety of investments and establish more or fulidationships with borrowers and sponsors tharrughermore, many of our competitors are
not subject to the regulatory restrictions that1Bé0 Act imposes on us as a business developroemany. We cannot assure you that the
competitive pressures we face will not have a niatgradverse effect on our business, financialdition and results of operations. Also, as a
result of existing and increasing competition and @mpetitors ability to provide a total packagkison, we may not be able to take
advantage of attractive investment opportunitiesftime to time, and we can offer no assuranceweavill be able to identify and make
investments that are consistent with our investrobjgctive.

We do not seek to compete primarily basethe interest rates that we offer, and we beltba¢ some of our competitors make loans with
interest rates that are comparable to or lower thamates we offer. We may lose investment oppdiés if we do not match our competitors'
pricing, terms and structure. If we match our cotitpes' pricing, terms and structure, we may exgrae decreased net interest income and
increased risk of credit loss.

Most of our portfolio investments are recorded aififvalue as determined in good faith by our Boaodl Directors and, as a result, there
uncertainty as to the value of our portfolio invesents.

A large percentage of our portfolio investits consist of securities of privately held comesnHence, market quotations are generally
not readily available for determining the fair veduof such investments. The determination of falu®, and thus the amount of unrealized
losses we may incur in any year, is to a degregestibe, and the Investment Adviser has a conflifdhterest in making the determination. We
value these securities quarterly at fair valueetsrthined in good faith by our Board of Directoeséd on input from our Investment Adviser,
our Administrator, a third party independent vailmatfirm and our audit committee. Our Board of Rtas utilizes the services of an
independent valuation firm to aid it in determinithg fair value of any securities. The types ofdexthat may be considered in determining
fair values of our investments include the nature eealizable value of any collateral, the pordialompany's ability to make payments and its
earnings, the markets in which the portfolio compdoes business, comparison to publicly traded @ongs, discounted cash flow, current
market interest rates and other relevant factoesaBse such valuations, and particularly valuatidnsivate securities and private companies,
are inherently uncertain, the valuations may flatéisignificantly over short periods of time duehanges in current market conditions. The
determinations of fair value by our Board of Distmay differ materially from the values that wbblkve been used if an active market and
market quotations existed for these investments.n@tiasset value could be adversely affecteceifitterminations regarding the fair value of
our investments were materially higher than thei@althat we ultimately realize upon the disposaugh securities.
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In addition, decreases in the market vabrdair values of our investments are recordedrasalized depreciation. Unprecedented
declines in prices and liquidity in the corporagtimarkets experienced during the recent finamcisés resulted in significant net unrealized
depreciation in our portfolio in the past. The effef all of these factors on our portfolio reduaad NAV by increasing net unrealized
depreciation in our portfolio. Depending on marketditions, we could incur substantial realizedéssand may continue to suffer additional
unrealized losses in future periods, which couldeha material adverse impact on our business, dinhoondition and results of operations.
have no policy regarding holding a minimum leveliqliid assets. As such, a high percentage of octfgio generally is not liquid at any
given point in time. See "The lack of liquidity maglversely affect our business."

Senior securities, including debt, expose us to iiddal risks, including the typical risks associad with leverage and could adversely aff
our business, financial condition and results of epations.

We currently use our revolving credit fagito leverage our portfolio and we expect in thture to borrow from and issue senior debt
securities to banks and other lenders and may iieewertain of our portfolio investments. The ®emMotes are also a form of leverage.

With certain limited exceptions, as a BD€ are only allowed to borrow amounts or otherwéseié senior securities, such as the Senior
Notes, such that our asset coverage, as defintha ih940 Act, is at least 200% after such borroveingther issuance. The amount of lever
that we employ will depend on our Investment Advssand our Board of Directors' assessment of niadaditions and other factors at the
time of any proposed borrowing. There is no assigdhat a leveraging strategy will be successfeldrage involves risks and special
considerations for stockholders, including thedafing, any of which could adversely affect our Imesis, financial condition and result of
operations:

. A likelihood of greater volatility in the net asaetlue and market price of our common stc

. Diminished operating flexibility as a result of assoverage or investment portfolio compositioruisgments required by
lenders or investors that are more stringent thasd imposed by the 1940 Act;

. The possibility that investments will have to bguidated at less than full value or at inopporttimes to comply with det
covenants or to pay interest or dividends on therkge;

. Increased operating expenses due to the costefdge, including issuance and servicing costs;

. Convertible or exchangeable securities, such aSéméor Convertible Notes, issued in the future imaye rights, preferenc
and privileges more favorable than those of ourroom stock;

. Subordination to lenders' superior claims on osetsas a result of which lenders will be ableeteive proceeds available in
the case of our liquidation before any proceedsimteibuted to our stockholders;

. Making it more difficult for us to meet our paymeartd other obligations under the Notes and ourrathstanding debt;

. The occurrence of an event of default if we faittamply with the financial and/or other restrictis@venants contained in our

debt agreements, including the credit agreemeneant indenture governing the Notes, which evedeédult could result in €
or some of our debt becoming immediately due anyéipe;

. Reduced availability of our cash flow to fund intreents, acquisitions and other general corporateqgses, and limiting our
ability to obtain additional financing for theserpases;
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. The risk of increased sensitivity to interest riatreases on our indebtedness with variable inteagss, including borrowings
under our amended senior credit facility; and

. Reduced flexibility in planning for, or reacting tand increasing our vulnerability to, changestunlousiness, the industry in
which we operate and the general economy.

For example, the amount we may borrow underevolving credit facility is determined, inmpaby the fair value of our investments. If
the fair value of our investments declines, we to@yorced to sell investments at a loss to mairgampliance with our borrowing limits.
Other debt facilities we may enter into in the fetmay contain similar provisions. Any such forsades would reduce our net asset value and
also make it difficult for the net asset valueadoaver. Our Investment Adviser and our Board o&Btors in their best judgment nevertheless
may determine to use leverage if they expect tilmbenefits to our shareholders of maintainingekieraged position will outweigh the risks.

In addition, our ability to meet our paymeand other obligations of the Notes and our crizdility depends on our ability to generate
significant cash flow in the future. This, to soméent, is subject to general economic, financampetitive, legislative and regulatory factors
as well as other factors that are beyond our cbriwe cannot assure you that our business will ggeecash flow from operations, or that
future borrowings will be available to us under euisting credit facility or otherwise, in an amousufficient to enable us to meet our payment
obligations under the Notes and our other debttaridnd other liquidity needs. If we are not aldegenerate sufficient cash flow to service our
debt obligations, we may need to refinance oruesire our debt, including the Notes, sell assetijce or delay capital investments, or se:
raise additional capital. If we are unable to inmpdmt one or more of these alternatives, we mayeatble to meet our payment obligations
under the Notes and our other debt.

Illustration. The following table illustrates the effect efrferage on returns from an investment in our comstock assuming various
annual returns, net of interest expense. The cgtiouk in the table below are hypothetical andalateturns may be higher or lower than those
appearing below. The calculation assumes (i) $Ri6rbin total assets, (ii) an average cost ofdarof 5.91%, (iii) $800 million in debt
outstanding and (iv) $1.8 billion of shareholdexgity.

Assumed Return on Our Portfolio
(net of expenses) (10)% B5)% 0% 5% 10%
Corresponding Return to Stockholi  (17.1)% (9.8% (2.6)% 4.6% 11.8%

The assumed portfolio return is requireddgulation of the SEC and is not a predictioraof] does not represent, our projected or actual
performance. Actual returns may be greater ortleems those appearing in the table.

The Senior Convertible Notes present other riskshtiders of our common stock, including the postityi that the Senior Convertible Notes
could discourage an acquisition of the Company byhird party and accounting uncertainty.

Certain provisions of the Senior Convediblotes could make it more difficult or more expeador a third party to acquire us. Upon the
occurrence of certain transactions constitutingralémental change, holders of the Senior Converhiloites will have the right, at their option,
to require us to repurchase all of their Seniorv@otible Notes or any portion of the principal ambaf such Notes in integral multiples of
$1,000. We may also be required to increase theersion rate or provide for conversion into thelargr's capital stock in the event of certain
fundamental changes. These provisions could disgeuan acquisition of us by a third party.
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The accounting for convertible debt se@sits subject to frequent scrutiny by the accagntegulatory bodies and is subject to change.
We cannot predict if or when any such change cbaldchade and any such change could have an adwgpaetion our reported or future
financial results. Any such impacts could adverséfgct the market price of our common stock.

We fund a portion of our investments with borroweabney, which magnifies the potential for gain ords on amounts invested and may
increase the risk of investing in us.

Borrowings and other types of financingoaknown as leverage, magnify the potential fongailoss on amounts invested and, therefore,
increase the risks associated with investing insegurities. Our lenders have fixed dollar claimsar assets that are superior to the claims of
our common stockholders or any preferred stockhisldéthe value of our assets increases, therrdgweg would cause the net asset value to
increase more sharply than it would have had wdavaetraged. Conversely, if the value of our asdetseases, leveraging would cause net
asset value to decline more sharply than it ottewiould have had we not leveraged. Similarly,iangease in our income in excess of
consolidated interest payable on the borrowed fuvmldd cause our net income to increase more thaould without the leverage, while any
decrease in our income would cause net incomedingemore sharply than it would have had we natdwwed. Such a decline could
negatively affect our ability to make common std@kidend payments. Leverage is generally considarggeculative investment technique.

We may in the future determine to fund a portion ofir investments with preferred stock, which woutthgnify the potential for gain or loss
and the risks of investing in us in the same wayas borrowings.

Preferred stock, which is another formesfdrage, has the same risks to our common stoaktsodd borrowings because the dividends on
any preferred stock we issue must be cumulativemiat of such dividends and repayment of the ligtiaoh preference of such preferred st
must take preference over any dividends or othgmeats to our common stockholders, and prefereekbblders are not subject to any of
expenses or losses and are not entitled to patecip any income or appreciation in excess of ttated preference.

In addition to regulatory restrictions that restricour ability to raise capital, our credit facilitgontains various covenants which, if n
complied with, could accelerate repayment under theility, thereby materially and adversely affeatj our liquidity, financial condition anc
results of operations.

The agreement governing our credit faciléguires us to comply with certain financial aqeé@tional covenants. These covenants
include:

. restrictions on the level of indebtedness that meeparmitted to incur in relation to the value af assets;
. restrictions on our ability to incur liens; and
. maintenance of a minimum level of stockholdersitgq

As of June 30, 2012, we were in complianith these covenants. However, our continued camph with these covenants depends on
many factors, some of which are beyond our confotordingly, there are no assurances that weawilitinue to comply with the covenants in
our credit facility. Failure to comply with thesewenants would result in a default under this fgciwhich, if we were unable to obtain a wai
from the lenders thereunder, could result in arelacation of repayments under the facility and ¢hgrhave a material adverse impact on our
business, financial condition and results of openat
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Failure to extend our existing credit facility, theevolving period of which is currently scheduled expire on March 27, 2015, could have a
material adverse effect on our results of operatioand financial position and our ability to pay egpses and make distributions.

The revolving period for our credit fagilivith a syndicate of lenders is currently scheduteterminate on March 27, 2015, with an
additional two year amortization period (with distitions allowed) after the completion of the resnd) period. During such two year
amortization period, all principal payments on pihedged assets will be applied to reduce the balakicthe end of the two year amortization
period, the remaining balance will become duedqureed by the lenders. If the credit facility istmenewed or extended by the participant b.
by March 27, 2015, we will not be able to makeHartborrowings under the facility after such datd the outstanding principal balance on
that date will be due and payable on March 27, 261 dune 30, 2012 we had outstanding borrowingk96f0 million under our credit facility.
Interest on borrowings under the credit facilitypise-month LIBOR plus 275 basis points with no miam Libor floor. Additionally, the
lenders charge a fee on the unused portion ofrdditdacility equal to either 50 basis pointstifl@ast half of the credit facility is drawn or 100
basis points otherwise. The credit facility regsites to pledge assets as collateral in order tmtounder the credit facility. If we are unable to
extend our facility or find a new source of borragrion acceptable terms, we will be required togayn the amounts outstanding under the
facility during the two-year term-out period thrdugne or more of the following: (1) principal cat®ns on our securities pledged under the
facility, (2) at our option, interest collections our securities pledged under the facility anchaaslections on our securities not pledged under
the facility, or (3) possible liquidation of someall of our loans and other assets, any of whimlldt have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations and financial position ang fieace us to decrease or stop paying certain esggeand making distributions until the
facility is repaid. In addition, our stock priceutd decline significantly, we would be restrictedaur ability to acquire new investments and, in
connection with our year-end audit, our independegistered accounting firm could raise an issut asir ability to continue as a going
concern.

Failure to refinance our existing Senior Notes, ctibhave a material adverse effect on our resultsoplerations and financial position.

Our Senior Notes mature at various data®s fDecember 15, 2015 to November 15, 2022. If weuaable to refinance our Senior Note
find a new source of borrowing on acceptable temeswill be required to pay down the amounts ouiditag at maturity under the facility
during the two-year term-out period through onenore of the following: (1) borrowing additional fds under our then current credit facility,
(2) issuance of additional common stock or (3) fiidediquidation of some or all of our loans anathssets, any of which could have a mat
adverse effect on our results of operations arghfial position. In addition, our stock price codktline significantly; we would be restricted
in our ability to acquire new investments and,emmection with our year-end audit, our independegistered accounting firm could raise an
issue as to our ability to continue as a going eomc

Changes in interest rates may affect our cost opital and net investment income.

A significant portion of the debt investntemwe make bears interest at fixed rates and the ¢ these investments could be negatively
affected by increases in market interest rateadtition, as the interest rate on our revolvinglitracility is at a variable rate based on an
index, an increase in interest rates would mak®oite expensive to use debt to finance our invedsnés a result, a significant increase in
market interest rates could both reduce the valweioportfolio investments and increase our cdéstapital, which would reduce our net
investment income.
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We need to raise additional capital to grow becauwsemust distribute most of our income.

We need additional capital to fund growtlour investments. A reduction in the availabitfynew capital could limit our ability to grow.
We must distribute at least 90% of our ordinaryime and realized net short-term capital gains oesx of realized net long-term capital
losses, if any, to our shareholders to maintainRI@ status. As a result, such earnings are nalad@ to fund investment originations. We
have sought additional capital by borrowing fromeficial institutions and may issue debt securdgresdditional equity securities. If we fail to
obtain funds from such sources or from other satacéund our investments, we could be limited um ability to grow, which may have an
adverse effect on the value of our common stoclkdutition, as a business development company, evgarerally required to maintain a ratio
of total assets to total borrowings and other gesgourities of at least 200%, which may restriat ability to borrow in certain circumstances.

We may experience fluctuations in our quarterly réts.

We could experience fluctuations in ourrterdy operating results due to a number of factrduding the interest or dividend rates
payable on the debt or equity securities we hble default rate on debt securities, the level ofeoypenses, variations in and the timing of the
recognition of realized and unrealized gains oséssthe degree to which we encounter competitia@ur markets, the seasonality of the
energy industry, weather patterns, changes in gn@iges and general economic conditions. As altre$these factors, results for any period
should not be relied upon as being indicative ofggenance in future periods.

Capital markets have recently been in a period edrdption and instability. These market conditiofave materially and adversely affected
debt and equity capital markets in the United Statend abroad, which have had, and may in the futdrave, a negative impact on our
business and operations.

The U.S. and foreign capital markets haoently been in a period of disruption as eviderned lack of liquidity in the debt capital
markets, significant write-offs in the financialrgiees sector, the re-pricing of credit risk in thr@adly syndicated credit market and the failure
of certain major financial institutions. Despitdians of the United States federal government anein governments, these events contrib
to worsening general economic conditions that neterand adversely impacted the broader finanafal credit markets and reduced the
availability of debt and equity capital for the rketras a whole and financial services firms inipakar. While these conditions appear to be
improving, they could continue for a prolonged pdrof time or worsen in the future. In addition,ilgtthese conditions persist, we and other
companies in the financial services sector may baaecess, if available, alternative markets ftchnd equity capital in order to grow.
Equity capital may be difficult to raise becausbjsat to some limited exceptions, as a businessldpment company, we are generally not
able to issue additional shares of our common sapekprice less than net asset value withoutdiogtining approval for such issuance from
our stockholders and our independent directorauktannual meeting of stockholders held on Decer@p2011, subject to the condition that
the maximum number of shares salable below net aakee pursuant to this authority in any particdéering that could result in such diluti
is limited to 25% of our then outstanding commartktimmediately prior to each such offering, owckholders approved our ability to sell or
otherwise issue shares of our common stock atca pelow its then current net asset value per gbaretwelve month period expiring on the
anniversary of the date of stockholder approvaaddition, our ability to incur indebtedness ous®ther senior securities (including by issi
preferred stock) is limited by applicable regulaasuch that our asset coverage, as defined ito#h@ Act, must equal at least 200%
immediately after each time we incur indebtednesssue other senior securities. The debt cagitlwill be available, if at all, may be at a
higher cost and on less favorable terms and camditin the future. Any inability to raise capitalutd have a negative effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.
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Moreover, recent market conditions have enatid may in the future make, it difficult to extethe maturity of or refinance our existing
indebtedness for borrowed money and any failugoteo could have a material adverse effect on osinbss. The illiquidity of our
investments may make it difficult for us to selthunvestments if required. As a result, we mayizeaignificantly less than the value at wh
we have recorded our investments.

Given the recent extreme volatility andatation in the capital markets, many business ldgweent companies have faced, and may in
the future face, a challenging environment in whizhaise capital. Recent significant changes énddpital markets affecting our ability to re
capital have affected the pace of our investmetitige In addition, significant changes in the @apmarkets, including the recent extreme
volatility and disruption, has had, and may infineire have, a negative effect on the valuationsusfinvestments and on the potential for
liquidity events involving our investments. An inlitly to raise capital, and any required sale of myestments for liquidity purposes, could
have a material adverse impact on our businesmdial condition or results of operations.

The instability in the financial markets has led ¢hU.S. federal government to take a number of ungdented actions and pass legislation
designed to regulate and support certain financiattitutions and numerous segments of the financiakrkets that have experienced
extreme volatility, and in some cases a lack oflidjty.

On July 21, 2010, the President signedletomajor financial services reform legislationtire form of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act (the "Dodd-FraoK). The Dodd-Frank Act, among other things,rdsaregulatory authorities such as
the Commodity Futures Trading Commission ("CFTGI) &EC broad rulemaking authority to implementmasiprovisions of the Dodd-
Frank Act, including comprehensive regulation a&f tver-the-counter derivatives market. The regutatiadopted to date by these regulators
have not had a material adverse effect on our basirHowever, several significant rulemaking itiis have not been completed and these
could have the effect of reducing liquidity or athése adversely affecting us or our investmentsrétcan be no assurance that future
regulatory actions authorized by the Dodd-Frank widitnot significantly reduce our profitability. e implementation of the Dodd-Frank Act
could also adversely affect us by increasing tretisia and/or regulatory compliance costs. In additigreater regulatory scrutiny may increase
our exposure to potential liabilities. Increasegutatory oversight can also impose administrativelbns on us and on PCM, including, witf
limitation, responding to examinations or investigas and implementing new policies and procedures.

Additionally, federal, state, foreign artther governments, their regulatory agencies orrselffilatory organizations may take actions that
affect the regulation of the securities in whichiweest, or the issuers of such securities, in viagsare unforeseeable. Governments or their
agencies may also acquire distressed assets fnamcial institutions and acquire ownership intex@sthose institutions. The implications of
government ownership and disposition of these agsetunclear, and such a program may have positimegative effects on the liquidity,
valuation and performance of our portfolio compankeurthermore, volatile financial markets can esepos to greater market and liquidity risk
and potential difficulty in valuing securities.

At any time, legislation may be enacted tiwauld negatively affect us or our portfolio comps. Changing approaches to regulation may
have a negative impact on the entities in whichirwest. Legislation or regulation may also charigeway in which we are regulated. There
can be no assurance that the Dodd-Frank Act ofidgnye legislation, regulation or deregulation widt have a material adverse effect on us or
will not impair our ability to achieve our investnteobjective.
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The recent downgrade of the U.S. credit rating andcertainty about the financial stability of sevdraountries in the European Union
("EU") could have a significant adverse effect oruo business, results of operations and financialratition.

Due to long-term federal budget deficit cems, on August 5, 2011 S&P downgraded the fedgnagrnment's credit rating from AAA to
AA+ for the first time in history. This downgradeud lead to subsequent downgrades by S&P, asase¢th downgrades by the other two
major credit rating agencies, Moody's and FitchiiRgt These developments, and the government'# cetterns in general, could cause
interest rates and borrowing costs to rise, whigly megatively impact both the perception of credk associated with our debt portfolio and
our ability to access the debt markets on favoradias. In addition, a decreased credit ratingaautate broader financial turmoil and
uncertainty, which may weigh heavily on our stocic@ and our financial performance.

Our most recent net asset value was calculated onel30, 2012 and our NAV when calculated effectiseptember 30, 2012 may be higher
or lower.

Our most recently estimated NAV per sharg1i0.83. NAV as of September 30, 2012 may be highwer than $10.83 based on
potential changes in valuations and earnings feqtnarter then ended. Our Board of Directors hayetodetermined the fair value of portfolio
investments at any date subsequent to June 30, 2atBoard of Directors determines the fair vadfi@ur portfolio investments on a quarte
basis in connection with the preparation of quéyrtinancial statements and based on input fronmdependent valuation firms, our
Investment Adviser, our Administrator and the awdinmittee of our Board of Directors.

Potential conflicts of interest could impact our westment returns

Our executive officers and directors, ama éxecutive officers of our Investment Advisegdprect Capital Management, may serve as
officers, directors or principals of entities tlogterate in the same or related lines of businesgeato or of investment funds managed by our
affiliates. Accordingly, they may have obligatidiesinvestors in those entities, the fulfillmentwafiich might not be in our best interests or
those of our stockholders. Nevertheless, it is iptesghat new investment opportunities that meetiouestment objective may come to the
attention of one of these entities in connectiotihwanother investment advisory client or progrand,af so, such opportunity might not be
offered, or otherwise made available, to us. Howea® an investment adviser, Prospect Capital Memagt has a fiduciary obligation to ac
the best interests of its clients, including ustfat end, if Prospect Capital Management or fiiadEés manage any additional investment
vehicles or client accounts in the future, Pros@agtital Management will endeavor to allocate i@t opportunities in a fair and equitable
manner over time so as not to discriminate unfaigginst any client. If Prospect Capital Managenshinbses to establish another investment
fund in the future, when the investment profesdmpéProspect Capital Management identify an itwesit, they will have to choose which
investment fund should make the investment.

In the course of our investing activitiaader the Investment Advisory Agreement we pay lbaaeagement and incentive fees to Prospect
Capital Management, and reimburse Prospect Capaahgement for certain expenses it incurs. As altre§the Investment Advisory
Agreement, there may be times when the senior neemegt team of Prospect Capital Management haesitethat differ from those of our
stockholders, giving rise to a conflict.

Prospect Capital Management receives agpiamcome incentive fee based, in part, on aeripcentive fee net investment income, if
any, for the immediately preceding calendar quaiiteis income incentive fee is subject to a fixeduderly hurdle rate before providing an
income incentive fee return to the Investment Adrid his fixed hurdle rate was determined when therent interest rates were relatively |
on a historical basis. Thus, if interest rates, its@ould become easier for our
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investment income to exceed the hurdle rate and rasult, more likely that our Investment Advigsit receive an income incentive fee than if
interest rates on our investments remained constatecreased. Subject to the receipt of any régquisockholder approval under the 1940 ,
our Board of Directors may adjust the hurdle rateimending the Investment Advisory Agreement.

The income incentive fee payable by usmputed and paid on income that may include intehed has been accrued but not yet
received in cash. If a portfolio company defaulisadoan that has a deferred interest feature,pgbgsible that interest accrued under such loan
that has previously been included in the calcutatibthe income incentive fee will become uncollget If this happens, our Investment
Adviser is not required to reimburse us for anyhsincome incentive fee payments. If we do not hewféicient liquid assets to pay this
incentive fee or distributions to stockholders anlsaccrued income, we may be required to liquidagets in order to do so. This fee structure
could give rise to a conflict of interest for omvestment Adviser to the extent that it may encgeithe Investment Adviser to favor debt
financings that provide for deferred interest, eattihan current cash payments of interest.

We have entered into a royalty-free liceageeement with Prospect Capital Management. Uthiteagreement, Prospect Capital
Management agrees to grant us a erclusive license to use the name "Prospect Cadpilader the license agreement, we have the righst
the "Prospect Capital" name for so long as Prospapital Management or one of its affiliates rersainr Investment Adviser. In addition, we
rent office space from Prospect Administrationaéfiliate of Prospect Capital Management, and paspect Administration our allocable
portion of overhead and other expenses incurredrbgpect Administration in performing its obligatsoas Administrator under the
Administration Agreement, including rent and odoedble portion of the costs of our chief finan@é#icer and chief compliance officer and
their respective staffs. This may create conflaftiterest that our Board of Directors monitors.

Our incentive fee could induce Prospect Capital Magement to make speculative investments.

The incentive fee payable by us to Pros@egtital Management may create an incentive folmegstment Adviser to make investments
on our behalf that are more speculative or invohgee risk than would be the case in the absensaalf compensation arrangement. The way
in which the incentive fee payable is determinedddigated as a percentage of the return on investpidal) may encourage the Investment
Adviser to use leverage to increase the returnusrinvestments. Increased use of leverage andnitrisased risk of replacement of that
leverage at maturity would increase the likelihabddefault, which would disfavor holders of our cmion stock. Similarly, because the
Investment Adviser will receive an incentive fesdd, in part, upon net capital gains realized arireestments, the Investment Adviser may
invest more than would otherwise be appropriateompanies whose securities are likely to yield tzhgiains, as compared to income
producing securities. Such a practice could réswur investing in more speculative securitiestiauld otherwise be the case, which could
result in higher investment losses, particularlyimy economic downturns.

The incentive fee payable by us to Pros@egqtital Management could create an incentive todiovestment Adviser to invest on our
behalf in instruments, such as zero coupon bohdshiave a deferred interest feature. Under thessiments, we would accrue interest
income over the life of the investment but would rexeive payments in cash on the investment tirgiend of the term. Our net investment
income used to calculate the income incentivetliegiever, includes accrued interest. For examplauad interest, if any, on our investments
in zero coupon bonds will be included in the cadtioh of our incentive fee, even though we will neteive any cash interest payments in
respect of payment on the bond until its maturéiyed Thus, a portion of this incentive fee wouldbased on income that we may not have yet
received in cash in the event of default may neseeive.
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We may be obligated to pay our investment adviseentive compensation even if we incur a loss.

Our investment adviser is entitled to inocencompensation for each fiscal quarter basegait, on our pre-incentive fee net investment
income if any, for the immediately preceding cakenguarter above a performance threshold for thattgr. Accordingly, since the
performance threshold is based on a percentagerafet asset value, decreases in our net asset walle it easier to achieve the performance
threshold. Our pre-incentive fee net investmenbine for incentive compensation purposes excluddizesl and unrealized capital losses or
depreciation that we may incur in the fiscal quar@en if such capital losses or depreciationltés@a net loss on our statement of operations
for that quarter. Thus, we may be required to pagBect Capital Management incentive compensatioa fiscal quarter even if there is a
decline in the value of our portfolio or we incunet loss for that quarter.

Changes in laws or regulations governing our opeats may adversely affect our business.

We and our portfolio companies are suliigecegulation by laws at the local, state and {e8eral levels. These laws and regulations, as
well as their interpretation, may be changed franetto time. Accordingly, changes in these lawsegulations could have a material adverse
effect on our business. For additional informatiegarding the regulations we are subject to, sesiti2ss—Regulation as a Business
Development Company."

Foreign and domestic political risk may adverselffexct our business.

We are exposed to political risk to theemttthat Prospect Capital Management, on its betmalfsubject to its investment guidelines,
transacts in securities in the US and foreign ntarkehe governments in any of these jurisdictiomsd impose restrictions, regulations or
other measures, which may have a material adverngaadt on our strategy.

Risks Relating to Our Operation as a Business Devagment Company
A failure on our part to maintain our status as ausiness development company would significantlyued our operating flexibility.

If we do not continue to qualify as a besis development company, we might be regulatedegistered closed-end investment company
under the 1940 Act; our failure to qualify as a B@Guld make us subject to additional regulatoryuiegments, which may significantly
decrease our operating flexibility by limiting oalpility to employ leverage and issue common stock.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC, we will have to pagorporate-level taxes on our income, and our income availalfor distribution would be
reduced.

To maintain our qualification for U.S. fedkincome tax purposes as a RIC under Subchaptrthe Code, and obtain RIC tax treatm
we must meet certain source of income, asset diiieation and annual distribution requirements.

The source of income requirement is saiikii we derive at least 90% of our annual grossrime from interest, dividends, payments with
respect to certain securities loans, gains frons#the or other disposition of securities or optitirereon or foreign currencies, or other income
derived with respect to our business of investmguich securities or currencies, and net inconra frderests in "qualified publicly traded
partnerships,” as defined in the Code.

The annual distribution requirement forl€ ks satisfied if we distribute at least 90% of audinary income and net short-term capital
gains in excess of net long-term capital lossesnyf, to our stockholders on an annual basis. Becese use debt financing, we are subject to
certain asset coverage ratio requirements under@h@ Act and financial covenants that could, urgdgtain
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circumstances, restrict us from making distribusioecessary to qualify for RIC tax treatment. Ifave unable to obtain cash from other
sources, we may fail to qualify for RIC tax treatrhand, thus, may be subject to corporate-leveadrimetax on all of our taxable income.

To maintain our qualification as a RIC, mast also meet certain asset diversification reguénts at the end of each quarter of our
taxable year. Failure to meet these tests maytriesaur having to dispose of certain investmentigk]y in order to prevent the loss of RIC
status. Because most of our investments are imfgrieompanies, any such dispositions could be rmadisadvantageous prices and may result
in substantial losses.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC for any reesor become subject to corporate income tax,ehelting corporate taxes would substantially
reduce our net assets, the amount of income alailabdistribution, and the actual amount of oistributions. Such a failure would have a
materially adverse effect on us and our stockhsldeor additional information regarding asset cagerratio and RIC requirements, see
"Business—Tax Considerations" and "Business—Reigulats a Business Development Company".

We may have difficulty paying our required distritions if we recognize income before or without rédag cash representing such income.

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, witfe in income certain amounts that we have nbteeeived in cash, such as original issue
discount or payment-in-kind interest, which represeontractual interest added to the loan balandedue at the end of the loan term. Such
amounts could be significant relative to our ovdralestment activities. We also may be requirethtdude in taxable income certain other
amounts that we do not receive in cash. While veasgrimarily on investments that will generatairent cash return, our investment
portfolio currently includes, and we may continaertvest in, securities that do not pay some oofatheir return in periodic current cash
distributions.

The income incentive fee payable by uoimpguted and paid on income that may include intehes has been accrued but not yet
received in cash. If a portfolio company defaulisadoan that is structured to provide accrued@ste it is possible that accrued interest
previously used in the calculation of the incomeeintive fee will become uncollectible.

Since in some cases we may recognize testabbme before or without receiving cash represgrduch income, we may have difficulty
distributing at least 90% of our ordinary incomel aret short-term capital gains in excess of nggitamm capital losses, if any, as required to
maintain RIC tax treatment. Accordingly, we may é&v sell some of our investments at times we waoldconsider advantageous, raise
additional debt or equity capital or reduce newestment originations to meet these distributiouiegnents. If we are not able to obtain cash
from other sources, we may fail to qualify for Rit€atment and thus become subject to corporaté-les@me tax.

Regulations governing our operation as a businegvdlopment company affect our ability to raise, atie way in which we raise
additional capital.

We have incurred indebtedness under owlving credit facility and through the issuancetod Senior Notes and, in the future, may it
preferred stock and/or borrow additional money fimanks or other financial institutions, which wéereto collectively as "senior securities,"
up to the maximum amount permitted by the 1940 Batder the provisions of the 1940 Act, we are p#edj as a BDC, to incur indebtedness
or issue senior securities only in amounts suchdbaasset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Acials at least 200% after each issuance of
senior securities. If the value of our assets desliwe may be unable to satisfy this test, whiobld/prohibit us from paying dividends and
could prohibit us from qualifying as a RIC. If warmot satisfy this test, we may be required toselbrtion of our investments or sell
additional shares of common stock at a time wheh sales may be
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disadvantageous in order to repay a portion ofidebtedness. In addition, issuance of additionairoon stock could dilute the percentage
ownership of our current stockholders in us.

As a BDC regulated under provisions of18d0 Act, we are not generally able to issue alicdbsecommon stock at a price below the
current net asset value per share without sharehalgproval. If our common stock trades at a disttwunet asset value, this restriction could
adversely affect our ability to raise capital. Waymhowever, sell our common stock, or warrant§ipap or rights to acquire our common
stock, at a price below the current net asset vaflweir common stock in certain circumstances udicig if (i)(1) the holders of a majority of
our shares (or, if less, at least 67% of a quoransisting of a majority of our shares) and a simitajority of the holders of our shares who
not affiliated persons of us approve the sale ofommmon stock at a price that is less than theeatinet asset value, and (2) a majority of our
Directors who have no financial interest in thext@ction and a majority of our independent Direx{a) determine that such sale is in our and
our stockholders' best interests and (b) in coasatt with any underwriter or underwriters of tHéedng, make a good faith determination as
of a time either immediately prior to the firstis@htion by us or on our behalf of firm commitmeiib purchase such shares, or immediately
prior to the issuance of such shares, that the @tievhich such shares are to be sold is notessd price which closely approximates the
market value of such shares, less any distributomgmission or discount or if (ii) a majority of thember of the beneficial holders of our
common stock entitled to vote at our annual meetiithout regard to whether a majority of such elsaare voted in favor of the proposal,
approve the sale of our common stock at a priceisHass than the current net asset value peeshaour 2011 annual meeting of
stockholders held on December 8, 2011, we obtdimedirst method of approval from our sharehold8ese "If we sell common stock at a
discount to our net asset value per share, stodkholvho do not participate in such sale will eigrere immediate dilution in an amount that
may be material" discussed below.

To generate cash for funding new investsiemé pledged a substantial portion of our portfaglivestments under our revolving credit
facility. These assets are not available to sectiver sources of funding or for securitization. @bility to obtain additional secured or
unsecured financing on attractive terms in therfuts uncertain.

Alternatively, we may securitize our futloans to generate cash for funding new investm&ms "—Securitization of our assets subjects
us to various risks."

Securitization of our assets subjects us to varioisks.

We may securitize assets to generate cadhriding new investments. We refer to the terouséze to describe a form of leverage under
which a company (sometimes referred to as an 'leatgi” or "sponsor"”) transfers income producingtst a single-purpose, bankruptcy-
remote subsidiary (also referred to as a "specigigse entity" or SPE), which is established sdiefythe purpose of holding such assets and
entering into a structured finance transaction. $R& then issues notes secured by such assetspétial purpose entity may issue the not
the capital markets either publicly or privatelyat@ariety of investors, including banks, non-béinkncial institutions and other investors.
There may be a single class of notes or multieses of notes, the most senior of which carrgssdeedit risk and the most junior of which
may carry substantially the same credit risk asethgty of the SPE.

An important aspect of most debt secufiiiratransactions is that the sale and/or contidlnubf assets into the SPE be considered a true
sale and/or contribution for accounting purposeasthat a reviewing court would not consolidate $f®E with the operations of the originator
in the event of the originator's bankruptcy baseeaqguitable principles. Viewed as a whole, a debustization seeks to lower risk to the note
purchasers by isolating the assets collateralitiegsecuritization in an SPE that is not subjethéocredit and bankruptcy risks of the
originator. As a result of this perceived
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reduction of risk, debt securitization transactifresjuently achieve lower overall leverage costfiginators as compared to traditional
secured lending transactions.

In accordance with the above descriptiorsecuritize loans, we may create a wholly owndisliary and contribute a pool of our assets
to such subsidiary. The SPE may be funded with,rmther things, whole loans or interests from offeols and such loans may or may not
be rated. The SPE would then sell its notes tolasgers who we would expect to be willing to aceejaiwer interest rate and the absence of
any recourse against us to invest in a pool ofrime@roducing assets to which none of our creditargld have access. We would retain all
portion of the equity in the SPE. An inability tacsessfully securitize portions of our portfolioatherwise leverage our portfolio through
secured and unsecured borrowings could limit oilitybo grow our business and fully execute ousimess strategy, and could decrease our
earnings, if any. However, the successful secatitn of portions of our portfolio exposes us task of loss for the equity we retain in the £
and might expose us to greater risk on our remgiportfolio because the assets we retain may tebe those that are riskier and more likely
to generate losses. A successful securitizationatsyimpose financial and operating covenantsrdstict our business activities and may
include limitations that could hinder our ability finance additional loans and investments or tkerthe distributions required to maintain our
status as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code1%H46 Act may also impose restrictions on the stingcof any securitizations.

Interests we hold in the SPE, if any, Ww#l subordinated to the other interests issueddBBE. As such, we will only receive cash
distributions on such interests if the SPE has nadidmash interest and other required paymentdiatteer interests it has issued. In addition,
our subordinated interests will likely be unsecuaed rank behind all of the secured creditors, kmowunknown, of the SPE, including the
holders of the senior interests it has issued. €gqumsntly, to the extent that the value of the SRiEHolio of assets has been reduced as a resul
of conditions in the credit markets, or as a restittefaults, the value of the subordinated intsres retain would be reduced. Securitization
imposes on us the same risks as borrowing excapotlr risk in a securitization is limited to thmeunt of subordinated interests we retain,
whereas in a borrowing or debt issuance by ustijire@ would be at risk for the entire amount of thorrowing or debt issuance.

Generally, we would expect the SPE note@dnsolidated with us and in that event our ontgriest will be the value of our retained
subordinated interest and the income allocated tavhich may be more or less than the cash weuwedeim the SPE, and none of the SPEs
liabilities will be reflected as our liabilitiesf the assets of the SPE are not consolidated wittassets and liabilities, then our interest in the
SPE may be deemed not to be a qualifying asseiufiguoses of determining whether 70% of our assetg@alifying assets and the leverage
incurred by such SPE may or may not be treatedaswings by us for purposes of the requirementwenot issue senior securities in an
amount in excess of our net assets.

We may also engage in transactions utdiB#Es and securitization techniques where thesasslel or contributed to the SPE remain on
our balance sheet for accounting purposes. Ifefample, we sell the assets to the SPE with reeaurprovide a guarantee or other credit
support to the SPE, its assets will remain on alarre sheet. Consolidation would also generadlyltéf we, in consultation with the SEC,
determine that consolidation would result in a meceurate reflection of our assets, liabilities aeslits of operations. In these structures, the
risks will be essentially the same as in other 88zation transactions but the assets will rentin assets for purposes of the limitations
described above on investing in assets that argualifying assets and the leverage incurred byStRE will be treated as borrowings incurred
by us for purposes of our limitation on the isswaatsenior securities.

Our Investment Adviser may have conflidténterest with respect to potential securitizatiom as much as securitizations that are not
consolidated may reduce our assets for purposestefmining its
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investment advisory fee although in some circunt#amour investment adviser may be paid certainfigemanaging the assets of the SPE so
as to reduce or eliminate any potential bias agaisuritizations.

Our ability to invest in public companies may benited in certain circumstances.

As a BDC, we must not acquire any assétsrahan "qualifying assets" specified in the 1940 unless, at the time the acquisition is
made, at least 70% of our total assets are quadifgssets (with certain limited exceptions). Sutjecertain exceptions for follow-on
investments and distressed companies, an invesimantissuer that has outstanding securitiesdlistea national securities exchange may be
treated as qualifying assets only if such issusrehmarket capitalization that is less than $290aniat the time of such investment.

Price declines and illiquidity in the corporate demarkets have adversely affected, and may in tineife adversely affect, the fair value «
our portfolio investments, reducing our net assetlwe through increased net unrealized depreciation.

As a BDC, we are required to carry our gtagents at market value or, if no market valuestedainable, at fair value as determined in
good faith by or under the direction of our Boafdrectors. As part of the valuation process, tifpes of factors that we may take into acc
in determining the fair value of our investmentslile, as relevant and among other factors: aveilalrrent market data, including relevant
and applicable market trading and transaction coatpes, applicable market yields and multiplesysgccovenants, call protection
provisions, information rights, the nature and irzdlle value of any collateral, the portfolio compa ability to make payments, its earnings
and discounted cash flows, the markets in whichptitgfolio company does business, comparisonsnainitial ratios of peer companies that are
public, merger and acquisition comparables, ourgipal market (as the reporting entity) and enisgovalues. Decreases in the market values
or fair values of our investments are recordedrmealized depreciation. Unprecedented declinesigep and liquidity in the corporate debt
markets resulted in significant net unrealized dejation in our portfolio in the past. The effe€dl of these factors on our portfolio has
reduced our net asset value by increasing net limedalepreciation in our portfolio. Depending oanket conditions, we could incur
substantial realized losses and may suffer additionrealized losses in future periods, which cdidde a material adverse impact on our
business, financial condition and results of openat

Our common stock may trade at a discount to our agtet value per share.

Common stock of BDCs, like that of closediénvestment companies, frequently trades at@di#t to current net asset value, which
could adversely affect the ability to raise capibalthe past, our common stock has traded atadig to our net asset value. The risk that our
common stock may continue to trade at a discouatitonet asset value is separate and distinct fhemisk that our net asset value per share
may decline.

If we sell common stock at a discount to our nesasvalue per share, stockholders who do not pgptite in such sale will experienc
immediate dilution in an amount that may be matekia

At our 2011 annual meeting of stockholdezkl on December 8, 2011, our stockholders approueability to sell, subject to the
condition that the maximum number of shares salablew net asset value pursuant to this authaniggny particular offering that could result
in such dilution is limited to 25% of our then aatsding common stock immediately prior to each safféring, an unlimited number of shares
of our common stock at any level of discount frod\MNper share during the twelve month period endgingddecember 9, 2012. The issuanc
sale by us of shares of our common stock at a digdo net asset value poses a risk of dilutioouostockholders. In particular, stockholders
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who do not purchase additional shares of commarksibor below the discounted price in proportionheir current ownership will experier
an immediate decrease in NAV per share (as well He aggregate NAV of their shares of commonistbthey do not participate at all).
These stockholders will also experience a dispitipuately greater decrease in their participatioour earnings and assets and their voting
power than the increase we experience in our agsatntial earning power and voting interests fgumh issuance or sale. In addition, such
sales may adversely affect the price at which onmroon stock trades. We have sold shares of our @ymstock at prices below NAV and nr
continue to do so in the future.

Our ability to enter into transactions with our affates is restricted.

We are prohibited under the 1940 Act framoingly participating in certain transactions withr affiliates without the prior approval of
our independent directors. Any person that owrrectly or indirectly, 5% or more of our outstandigting securities is our affiliate for
purposes of the 1940 Act and we are generally pitgd from buying or selling any security or otipeoperty from or to such affiliate, absent
the prior approval of our independent directorse TB40 Act also prohibits "joint" transactions waéth affiliate, which could include
investments in the same portfolio company (whe#tteéhe same or different times), without prior ap@l of our independent directors. We are
prohibited from buying or selling any security @aher property from or to our Investment Adviser dsdaffiliates and persons with whom we
are in a control relationship, or entering intjdiransactions with any such person, absent tioe gpproval of the SEC.

Risks Relating to Our Investments
We may not realize gains or income from our investmts.

We seek to generate both current incomecapdal appreciation. However, the securities mw@st in may not appreciate and, in fact, 1
decline in value, and the issuers of debt secanitie invest in may default on interest and/or ppakcpayments. Accordingly, we may not be
able to realize gains from our investments, andgaigs that we do realize may not be sufficierdffeet any losses we experience. See
"Business—Our Investment Objective and Policies".

Our investments in prospective portfolio companieay be risky and we could lose all or part of omvestment.

Some of our portfolio companies have re&dyi short or no operating histories. These conmgmmare and will be subject to all of the
business risk and uncertainties associated witmamybusiness enterprise, including the risk thes¢ companies may not reach their
investment objective and the value of our investnirethem may decline substantially or fall to zero

In addition, investment in the middle markempanies that we are targeting involves a nurobether significant risks, including:

. these companies may have limited financial resauacel may be unable to meet their obligations utidgr securities that w
hold, which may be accompanied by a deterioratiathé value of their securities or of any collatevith respect to any
securities and a reduction in the likelihood of pealizing on any guarantees we may have obtamedrinection with our
investment;

. they may have shorter operating histories, narrgeduct lines and smaller market shares than ddngginesses, which tend to
render them more vulnerable to competitors' actaorsmarket conditions, as well as general econdmimturns;

. because many of these companies are privatelydoaighanies, public information is generally not tatale about thes
companies. As a result, we will depend on the tgtili our
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Investment Adviser to obtain adequate informatimevaluate these companies in making investmersidas. If our Investme
Adviser is unable to uncover all material inforroatiabout these companies, it may not make a foflyrined investment
decision, and we may lose money on our investments;

. they are more likely to depend on the manageméatitiaand efforts of a small group of persons;dfwe, the death, disability,
resignation or termination of one or more of thesesons could have a materially adverse impacuopaortfolio company and,
in turn, on us;

. they may have less predictable operating resulty, from time to time be parties to litigation, mag engaged in changing

businesses with products subject to a risk of @ss@ince and may require substantial additionatatapisupport their
operations, finance expansion or maintain their petitive position;

. changes in laws and regulations, as well as th&grpretations, may adversely affect their businisancial structure or
prospects;

. they may have difficulty accessing the capital retsko meet future capital needs; i

. increased taxes, regulatory expense or the costsamiges to the way they conduct business duesteftacts of climate change

may adversely affect their business, financialcitme or prospects.

In addition, our executive officers, diret and our Investment Adviser could, in the ordir@urse of business, be named as defendants
in litigation arising from proposed investmentsmm our investments in the portfolio companies.

Our portfolio contains a limited number of portfadi companies, which subjects us to a greater risksigihificant loss if any of these
companies defaults on its obligations under anyitsf debt securities.

A consequence of the limited number of gtaeents in our portfolio is that the aggregaterretwe realize may be significantly adversely
affected if one or more of our significant portlbompany investments perform poorly or if we needrite down the value of any one
significant investment. Beyond our income tax déifization requirements, we do not have fixed glindss for diversification, and our portfo
could contain relatively few portfolio companies.

Our failure to make follow-on investments in our pifolio companies could impair the value of our pifolio.

Following an initial investment in a potttocompany, we may make additional investmenthat portfolio company as "follow-on"
investments, in order to: (1) increase or mainiaiwhole or in part our equity ownership percentd@¢ exercise warrants, options or
convertible securities that were acquired in thgioal or subsequent financing or (3) attempt tesgrve or enhance the value of our
investment.

We may elect not to make follow-on investitse may be constrained in our ability to emplogikable funds, or otherwise may lack
sufficient funds to make those investments. We hagaliscretion to make any follow-on investmentshject to the availability of capital
resources. The failure to make follow-on investragnay, in some circumstances, jeopardize the aoediviability of a portfolio company and
our initial investment, or may result in a missggbortunity for us to increase our participatioraisuccessful operation. Even if we have
sufficient capital to make a desired follow-on istraent, we may elect not to make a followinvestment because we may not want to inc
our concentration of risk, because we prefer otipgortunities, or because we are inhibited by caampk with BDC requirements or the de:
to maintain our tax status.
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We may be unable to invest the net proceeds rafsmth offerings and repayments from investments occaptable terms, which would harm
our financial condition and operating results.

Until we identify new investment opportuest, we intend to either invest the net proceedatafe offerings and repayments from
investments in interest-bearing deposits or othertserm instruments or use the net proceeds &ooh offerings to reduce then-outstanding
obligations under our credit facility. We cannos@a® you that we will be able to find enough appedp investments that meet our investment
criteria or that any investment we complete ushrgggroceeds from an offering will produce a suéfitireturn.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advetyg affect our business.

We make investments in private companiepo/ion of these investments may be subject tallagd other restrictions on resale, tran:
pledge or other disposition or will otherwise besléiquid than publicly traded securities. Thegiiidity of our investments may make it diffic
for us to sell such investments if the need ariseaddition, if we are required to liquidate aflaportion of our portfolio quickly, we may
realize significantly less than the value at whighhave previously recorded our investments. Intexid we face other restrictions on our
ability to liquidate an investment in a businesstego the extent that we or our Investment Advisas or could be deemed to have material
non-public information regarding such businesstgnti

We may have limited access to information aboutvately held companies in which we invest.

We invest primarily in privately-held compeas. Generally, little public information existsaut these companies, and we are required to
rely on the ability of our Investment Adviser's @tment professionals to obtain adequate informatieevaluate the potential returns from
investing in these companies. These companieshairdfinancial information are not subject to trerl&nes-Oxley Act of 2002 and other rules
that govern public companies. If we are unablenoower all material information about these compsnive may not make a fully informed
investment decision, and we may lose money onrouastment.

We may not be in a position to control a portfoliavestment when we are a debt or minority equity@stor and its management may make
decisions that could decrease the value of our istveent.

We make both debt and minority equity irweants in portfolio companies. As a result, wesrgject to the risk that a portfolio company
may make business decisions with which we disagmes the management of such company, as represestaf the holders of their common
equity, may take risks or otherwise act in way$ tttanot serve our interests. As a result, a pliotfmmpany may make decisions that could
decrease the value of our portfolio holdings.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt or issue éyusecurities that rank equally with, or senior tour investments in such companies.

We may invest in mezzanine debt and divideaying equity securities issued by our portfolionganies. Our portfolio companies usu
have, or may be permitted to incur, other debissuwe other equity securities, that rank equallpwor senior to, the securities in which we
invest. By their terms, such instruments may preftht the holders are entitled to receive payrogdividends, interest or principal on or
before the dates on which we are entitled to recpayments in respect of the securities in whichinvest. Also, in the event of insolvency,
liguidation, dissolution, reorganization or bankiaypof a portfolio company, holders of securitiaaking senior to our investment in that
portfolio company would typically be entitled tccesve payment in full before we receive any disttibn in respect of our investment. After
repaying the senior security holders, the portfobmpany may not have any remaining assets toansegaying its obligation to us. In the
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case of securities ranking equally with securitieshich we invest, we would have to share on améhasis any distributions with other
security holders in the event of an insolvencwitigtion, dissolution, reorganization or bankrupdéyhe relevant portfolio company.

We may not be able to fully realize the value oétbollateral securing our debt investments.

Although a substantial amount of our delestments are protected by holding security istsria the assets of the portfolio companies,
we may not be able to fully realize the value @& tollateral securing our investments due to onaare of the following factors:

. our debt investments may be in the form of mezzatoans, therefore our liens on the collateranif, are subordinated to thc
of the senior secured debt of the portfolio comeanif any. As a result, we may not be able torbmémedies with respect to
the collateral;

. the collateral may not be valuable enough to satiifof the obligations under our secured loamtipalarly after giving effect t
the repayment of secured debt of the portfolio canypthat ranks senior to our loan;

. bankruptcy laws may limit our ability to realizelwa from the collateral and may delay the real@aprocess
. our rights in the collateral may be adversely affddy the failure to perfect security interestshia collateral
. the need to obtain regulatory and contractual auisseould impair or impede how effectively the atdral would be liquidated

and could affect the value received; and

. some or all of the collateral may be illiquid andyrhave no readily ascertainable market value.ligoélity and value of th
collateral could be impaired as a result of chagpgoonomic conditions, competition, and other fes;tmcluding the availabilit
of suitable buyers.

Our investments in foreign securities may invohigmsificant risks in addition to the risks inherenin U.S. investments.

Our investment strategy contemplates pitkinvestments in securities of foreign companiesluding those located in emerging market
countries. Investing in foreign companies may erpasto additional risks not typically associatéthwnvesting in U.S. companies. These
risks include changes in exchange control reguiatipolitical and social instability, expropriatigmposition of foreign taxes, less liquid
markets and less available information than is glyethe case in the United States, higher trat@acosts, less government supervision of
exchanges, brokers and issuers, less developedupack laws, difficulty in enforcing contractual ladations, lack of uniform accounting and
auditing standards and greater price volatilityctsrisks are more pronounced in emerging markentrigs

Although currently all of our investmentg aand we expect that most of our investmentshv]lU.S. dollar-denominated, investments
that are denominated in a foreign currency wilkbbject to the risk that the value of a particalarency will change in relation to one or more
other currencies. Among the factors that may affectency values are trade balances, the levdiat-germ interest rates, differences in
relative values of similar assets in different eagies, long-term opportunities for investment eapiital appreciation, and political
developments.

We may expose ourselves to risks if we engage tigirey transactions.

We may employ hedging techniques to mingwiertain investment risks, such as fluctuatiorietegrest and currency exchange rates, but
we can offer no assurance that such strategiebevidiffective. If we engage in hedging transactisresmay expose ourselves to risks
associated with such
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transactions. We may utilize instruments such asdal contracts, currency options and interestsat@ps, caps, collars and floors to seek to
hedge against fluctuations in the relative valuesuo portfolio positions from changes in curremchange rates and market interest rates.
Hedging against a decline in the values of ourfpliotpositions does not eliminate the possibibfyfluctuations in the values of such positions
or prevent losses if the values of such positieddide. However, such hedging can establish otbsitipns designed to gain from those same
developments, thereby offsetting the decline invlleie of such portfolio positions. Such hedgiramsactions may also limit the opportunity
for gain if the values of the portfolio positionsosild increase. Moreover, it may not be possiblegidge against an exchange rate or interest
rate fluctuation that is so generally anticipateat tve are not able to enter into a hedging trditsaat an acceptable price.

The success of our hedging transactionsruipon our ability to correctly predict movementsyencies and interest rates. Therefore,
while we may enter into such transactions to seekduce currency exchange rate and interestisiki® unanticipated changes in currency
exchange rates or interest rates may result ingpawerall investment performance than if we hademgaged in any such hedging
transactions. The degree of correlation betweearepriovements of the instruments used in a heddgiategy and price movements in the
portfolio positions being hedged may vary. Moregver a variety of reasons, we may not seek tobdistaa perfect correlation between such
hedging instruments and the portfolio holdings géirdged. Any such imperfect correlation may preusrfrom achieving the intended hedge
and expose us to risk of loss. In addition, it maybe possible to hedge fully or perfectly agamstency fluctuations affecting the value of
securities denominated in non-U.S. currencies.dtmmpany has no current intention of engaging in@frthe hedging transaction described
above, although it reserves the right to do sténftiture.

Our Board of Directors may change our operating jpoées and strategies without prior notice or stoaktler approval, the effects of which
may be adverse to us and could impair the value@of stockholders' investment.

Our Board of Directors has the authorityrtodify or waive our current operating policies and strategies without prior notice and
without stockholder approval. We cannot predicteéffect any changes to our current operating pedieind strategies would have on our
business, financial condition, and value of our own stock. However, the effects might be adverséchwcould negatively impact our ability
to pay dividends and cause stockholders to loser gdrt of their investment.

Risks Relating To Our Securities
Investing in our securities may involve a high desg of risk and is highly speculativ

The investments we make in accordance euthinvestment objective may result in a higher amof risk than alternative investment
options and volatility or loss of principal. Ouvgstments in portfolio companies may be speculatiaaggressive, and therefore, an
investment in our shares may not be suitable foresme with low risk tolerance.

The market price of our securities may fluctuategsificantly.

The market price and liquidity of the marfa our securities may be significantly affectednumerous factors, some of which are be)
our control and may not be directly related to operating performance. These factors include:

. significant volatility in the market price and tiad volume of securities of business developmentanies or other compani
in the energy industry, which are not necessaeilgted to the operating performance of these compan
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. changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelinestipularly with respect to RICs or business depeient companies;
. loss of RIC qualification

. changes in earnings or variations in operatinglt&su

. changes in the value of our portfolio of investnsent

. any shortfall in revenue or net income or any iaseein losses from levels expected by investosgourities analyst:
. departure of one or more of Prospect Capital Mamage's key personne

. operating performance of companies comparable;to us

. changes in prevailing interest rates;

. litigation matters

. general economic trends and other external factomd

. loss of a major funding source.

In the past, following periods of volatility in thenarket price of a company's securities, securit@ass action litigation has, from time 1
time, been brought against that company.

If our stock price fluctuates significantlye may be the target of securities litigatiotha future. Securities litigation could result in
substantial costs and divert management's atteatidrresources from our business.

Sales of substantial amounts of our securities lretpublic market may have an adverse effect on itierket price of our securities

Sales of substantial amounts of our sdeardr the availability of such securities for sedeild adversely affect the prevailing market price
for our securities. If this occurs and continuesoitild impair our ability to raise additional capithrough the sale of securities should we desire
to do so.

There is a risk that you may not receive distribanis or that our distributions may not grow over tem

We have made and intend to continue to ndigdteibutions on a quarterly basis to our stockleot out of assets legally available for
distribution. We cannot assure you that we williaeh investment results or maintain a tax stataswhill allow or require any specified level
of cash distributions or year-to-year increasesash distributions. In addition, due to the asegetage test applicable to us as a business
development company, we may be limited in our gbit make distributions.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Laand of our charter and bylaws could deter takeoattempts and have an adver
impact on the price of our common stock.

Our charter and bylaws and the MarylandesanCorporation Law contain provisions that mayenhthe effect of delaying, deferring or
preventing a transaction or a change in contrdlrttight involve a premium price for our stockhokler otherwise be in their best interest.
These provisions may prevent stockholders fromgabie to sell shares of our common stock at a jr@nover the current of prevailing
market prices.

Our charter provides for the classificatadrour Board of Directors into three classes oécliors, serving staggered three-year terms,
which may render a change of control or removalwfincumbent
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management more difficult. Furthermore, any andatlancies on our Board of Directors will be fillgeinerally only by the affirmative vote of
a majority of the remaining directors in office gevif the remaining directors do not constituteuargm, and any director elected to fill a
vacancy will serve for the remainder of the fulihteuntil a successor is elected and qualifies.

Our Board of Directors is authorized toatesand issue new series of shares, to classifgctassify any unissued shares of stock into one
or more classes or series, including preferredksaod, without stockholder approval, to amend diarter to increase or decrease the number
of shares of common stock that we have authoritggoe, which could have the effect of diluting@c&holder's ownership interest. Prior to
issuance of shares of common stock of each classri@s, including any reclassified series, ourrBad Directors is required by our governing
documents to set the terms, preferences, convessiother rights, voting powers, restrictions, liations as to dividends or other distributions,
qualifications and terms or conditions of redempfior each class or series of shares of stock.

Our charter and bylaws also provide thatBaard of Directors has the exclusive power topadalter or repeal any provision of our
bylaws, and to make new bylaws. The Maryland Gédr@pgporation Law also contains certain provisitimst may limit the ability of a third
party to acquire control of us, such as:

. The Maryland Business Combination Act, which, sabje certain limitations, prohibits certain busiseombinations betwes
us and an "interested stockholder” (defined gelyeasl any person who beneficially owns 10% or nadréhe voting power of
the common stock or an affiliate thereof) for fisears after the most recent date on which the btwdkr becomes an interested
stockholder and, thereafter, imposes special mimirptice provisions and special stockholder votieguirements on these
combinations; and

. The Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act, whictopides that "control shares" of a Maryland corpiora(defined as shares
of common stock which, when aggregated with otharas of common stock controlled by the stockholdetitles the
stockholder to exercise one of three increasingeaamf voting power in electing directors, as désec more fully below)
acquired in a "control share acquisition” (defirmestthe direct or indirect acquisition of ownersbiicontrol of "control shares™)
have no voting rights except to the extent apprdusedtockholders by the affirmative vote of at tems-thirds of all the votes
entitled to be cast on the matter, excluding aériested shares of common stock.

The provisions of the Maryland Business ®Goration Act will not apply, however, if our Boaad Directors adopts a resolution that any
business combination between us and any otherpeardide exempt from the provisions of the MarydaRBusiness Combination Act. Our
Board of Directors has adopted a resolution thgttarsiness combination between us and any otheopeas exempted from the provisions of
the Business Combination Agtrovidedthat the business combination is first approvethigyBoard of Directors, including a majority of the
directors who are not interested persons as defindte 1940 Act. There can be no assurance tiatebolution will not be altered or repealed
in whole or in part at any time. If the resolutigraltered or repealed, the provisions of the Margl Business Combination Act may discourage
others from trying to acquire control of us.

As permitted by Maryland law, our bylawstain a provision exempting from the Maryland Coh8hare Acquisition Act any and all
acquisitions by any person of our common stockh@dugh our bylaws include such a provision, suchoaipion may also be amended or
eliminated by our Board of Directors at any timehe future, provided that we will notify the Dilos of Investment Management at the SEC
prior to amending or eliminating this provision. Wever, as noted above, the SEC has recently thleepdsition that the Maryland Control
Share Acquisition Act is inconsistent with the 19%& and may not be invoked by a BDC. It is thewiaf the staff of the SEC that opting
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into the Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act vide acting in a manner inconsistent with secti8(i) of the 1940 Act.

We may in the future choose to pay dividends in @uvn stock, in which case our stockholders may kguired to pay tax in excess of the
cash they receive.

We may distribute taxable dividends thatpatyable in part in our stock. Under IRS Revermaeétiure 2010-12, up to 90% of any such
taxable dividend could be payable in our stockdieidends declared on or before December 31, 202 respect to any taxable year ending
on or before December 31, 2011. The IRS has atsis(and where Revenue Procedure 2010-12 is meintly applicable, the IRS continues
to issue) private letter rulings on cash/stockakvids paid by RICs and real estate investmenstiusgrtain requirements are satisfied, and we
have received such a ruling permitting us to dectarch taxable cash/stock dividends, up to 80%oitkswith respect to our taxable years
ending August 31, 2012 and August 31, 2013. Taxstolekholders receiving such dividends would beiiregl to include the full amount of t
dividend as ordinary income (or as long-term cédjgiéén to the extent such distribution is propetésignated as a capital gain dividend) to the
extent of our current and accumulated earningspaoiits for United States federal income tax pugsods a result, a U.S. stockholder may be
required to pay tax with respect to such divideindsxcess of any cash received. If a U.S. stocldraddlls the stock it receives as a dividend in
order to pay this tax, it may be subject to tratieadees (e.g. broker fees or transfer agent fard)the sales proceeds may be less than the
amount included in income with respect to the divid, depending on the market price of its stockatime of the sale. Furthermore, with
respect to non-U.S. stockholders, we may be regtirevithhold U.S. tax with respect to such dividenincluding in respect of all or a portion
of such dividend that is payable in stock. In additif a significant number of our stockholderdetenine to sell shares of our stock in order to
pay taxes owed on dividends, it may put downwasggure on the trading price of our stock. It isleacwhether and to what extent we will
able to pay dividends in cash and our stock (whgthesuant to Revenue Procedure 2010-12, a prigtér ruling, or otherwise).

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
Not applicable.
Item 2. Properties.

We do not own any real estate or other jghyproperties materially important to our opesatiOur principal executive offices are located
at 10 East 40th Street, New York, New York 10016ere we occupy our office space pursuant to ouriAttnation Agreement with Prospect
Administration. The office facilities, which arealed with our Investment Adviser and Administratmmsist of approximately 13,657 square
feet, with principal leases expiring in Septemb@r2)14 and December 31, 2017. We believe thavflige facilities are suitable and adequate
for our business as currently conducted.

Iltem 3. Legal Proceedings.

From time to time, we may become involvedarious investigations, claims and legal procegslthat arise in the ordinary course of our
business. These matters may relate to intelleghagderty, employment, tax, regulation, contractitrer matters. The resolution of these
matters as they arise will be subject to variouseai@inties and, even if such claims are withoutitheould result in the expenditure of
significant financial and managerial resources.af&enot aware of any such litigation as of June28@2.

ltem 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.
Not applicable.
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PART Il
ltem 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases &quity Securities.

Our common stock is quoted on the NASDA@Wal Select Market under the symbol "PSEC." Thimfahg table sets forth, for the
periods indicated, our net asset value per shaterafnon stock and the high and low closing pricasspare of our common stock as reported
on the NASDAQ Global Select Market. Our common ktoistorically has traded at prices both above lzgldw its net asset value. There can
be no assurance, however, that such premium ooutiscas applicable, to net asset value will benta@ied.

Premium Premium
(Discount) of (Discount) of
Net Asset High Sales Low Sales
Value Per Price to Net Price to Net
Year Ended Share(1) High Low Asset Value Asset Value
June 30, 201:
First quarte! $ 1041 $ 10.1¢ $ 7.41 (2.2% (28.9%
Second quarte $ 106¢ $ 9.8t $ 7.9¢ (7.©% (25.9%
Third quartel $ 10.8. $ 11.3¢ $ 9.4c 5.2% (12.8%
Fourth quarte $ 10.8: $ 11.3¢ $ 10.5¢ 5.2% (2.5%
June 30, 201.
First quarte $ 10.2¢ $ 10.0C $ 09.1¢ (2.9% (10.9H%
Second quarte $ 10.2F $ 108t $ 9.6¢ 6.C% (5.5%
Third quartel $ 10.3: $ 12.3: $ 10.7- 19.4% 3.8%
Fourth quarte $ 10.3¢ $ 12.1¢ $ 9.9t 17.€% (4.0%
June 30, 201
First quarte $ 1111 $ 109¢ $ 8.8 (1.)% (20.©%
Second quarte $ 10.1C $ 1231 $ 9.9¢ 21.%% 1.7)%
Third quartel $ 10.1: $ 13.2( $ 10.4¢ 30.2% 3.2%
Fourth quarte $ 10.3C $ 12.2C $ 9.6F 18.48% (6.9%
June 30, 200!
First quarte! $ 1467 $ 1422 $ 11.17 (2.7% (24.0%
Second quarte $ 14.4: $ 13.0¢ $ 6.2¢ (9.9% (56.9%
Third quartel $ 14.1¢ $ 128¢ $ 6.3¢ (9.2% (55.0%
Fourth quarte $ 124C $ 104¢ $ 7.9t (15.5% (35.9%
June 30, 200:
First quarte $ 15.0¢ $ 18.6¢ $ 14.1¢ 23.%% (6.1)%
Second quarte $ 145t $ 17.17 $ 11.2% 17.8% (23.0%
Third quartel $ 141t $ 16.0C $ 13.5¢ 13.1% (4.2%
Fourth quarte $ 145t $ 16.12 $ 13.1¢ 10.8% (9.9%

() Net asset value per share is determined as oast@dy in the relevant quarter and therefore noayeflect the net ass
value per share on the date of the high or lowssaliee. The net asset values shown are basedtstanding shares at t
end of each perio

On August 16, 2012, the last reported safiee of our common stock was $11.29 per sharefAsugust 16, 2012, we had approximately
134 stockholders of record, and we had approxim#&e}404 beneficial owners whose shares are hdlteimames of brokers, dealers and
clearing agencies.
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Distributions

Through March 2010, we made quarterly dtistions to our stockholders out of assets legaligilable for distribution. In June 2010, we
changed our distribution policy from a quarterlypeent to a monthly payment and intend to continite monthly distributions. Our
distributions, if any, will be determined by our&d of Directors. Certain amounts of the monthbtrithbutions may from time to time be paid
out of our capital rather than from earnings fa tjuarter as a result of our deliberate planninigycgiccounting reclassifications.

As a RIC, we generally are not subject t8.Jederal income tax on income and gains weikligr each taxable year to our stockholders,
provided that in such taxable year we distributieast 90% of our ordinary income and net shortiteapital gains in excess of realized net
long-term capital losses. In order to avoid certainise taxes imposed on RICs, we are requireichiyt distribute with respect to each
calendar year an amount at least equal to the $um o

. 98% of our ordinary income for the calendar year,
. 98.2% of our capital gains in excess of capitaséssfor the or-year period ending on October 31 of the calendar,yand
. any ordinary income and net capital gains for pideweyears that were not distributed during sucrye

In addition, although we currently interddistribute realized net capital gains (which veéirte as net long-term capital gains in excess of
short-term capital losses), if any, at least arlgualt of the assets legally available for sucétributions, we may decide in the future to retain
such capital gains for investment. In such evém consequences of our retention of net capitalsgaie as described under "Material U.S.
Federal Income Tax Considerations." We can offeasgurance that we will achieve results that vethpit the payment of any cash
distributions and, if we issue senior securities,may be prohibited from making distributions ifrtpso causes us to fail to maintain the asset
coverage ratios stipulated by the 1940 Act orstritbutions are limited by the terms of any of borrowings.

We maintain an "opt out" dividend reinvestrhplan for our common stockholders. As a resfulte declare a distribution, then
stockholders' cash distributions will be automadlyceeinvested in additional shares of our commtmtk, unless they specifically "opt out” of
the dividend reinvestment plan so as to receivl dasributions. Stockholders who receive distribng in the form of stock are subject to the
same U.S. Federal, state and local tax consequasa@® stockholders who elect to receive theifridigions in cash. See "Dividend
Reinvestment Plan”. To the extent prudent and jpatale, we intend to declare and pay dividends oroathly basis.

With respect to the distributions paid tockholders, income from origination, structurietnsing, commitment and other upfront fees
associated with investments in portfolio compamiese treated as taxable income and accordingltrjlalised to stockholders. During the fis
year ended June 30, 2012, we declared total digiwits of approximately $141.4 millio

Tax characteristics of all distributiondlvie reported to stockholders, as appropriateam 1099-DIV after the end of the year. Our
ability to pay distributions could be affected lyure business performance, liquidity, capital me@dternative investment opportunities and
loan covenants.
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The following table reflects the distritaris per share that we have declared on our comtook ® date. In June 2010, we changed our
distribution policy from a quarterly payment to amthly payment.

Amount

Declaration Date Record Date Pay Date Rate (in thousands)
8/21/12 10/31/12 11/22/12  $0.10165! *
8/21/12 9/28/12 10/24/12 0.10162! *
5/7/2012 8/31/2012 9/21/2012 0.10160! *
5/7/2012 7/31/2012 8/24/2012 0.10157! $ 16,88¢
5/7/2012 6/29/2012 7/24/2012 0.10155! 14,18(
5/7/2012 5/31/2012 6/22/212 0.10152! 12,39¢
2/6/2012 4/30/2012 5/24/2012 0.10150! 12,38«
2/6/2012 3/30/2012 4/20/2012 0.10147! 12,37:
2/6/2012 2/29/2012 3/23/2012 0.10145! 12,36!
11/7/2011 1/31/2012 2/17/2012 0.10142! 11,13¢
11/7/2011 12/31/2011  1/25/2012 0.10140! 11,127
11/7/2011 11/30/2011 12/22/2011 0.10137! 11,11
8/24/2011 10/31/2011 11/22/2011 0.10135! 11,09¢
8/24/2011 9/30/2011  10/25/2011 0.10132! 11,081
5/9/2011 8/31/2011 9/23/2011 0.10130! 11,07«
5/9/2011 7/29/2011 8/26/2011 0.10127! 11,06(
5/9/2011 6/30/2011 7/22/2011 0.10125! 10,89¢
5/9/2011 5/31/2011 6/24/2011 0.10122! 9,871
2/8/2011 4/29/2011 5/31/2011 0.10120! 9,861
2/8/2011 3/31/2011 4/29/2011 0.10117! 8,94(
2/8/2011 2/28/2011 3/31/2011 0.10115! 8,93(
11/8/201C 1/31/2011 2/28/2011 0.10112! 8,91¢
11/8/201C 12/31/201C  1/31/2011 0.10100! 8,90(
11/8/201C 11/30/201C 12/31/201C 0.10087! 8,66¢
8/26/201C 10/29/201C 11/30/201C 0.10075! 8,341
8/26/201C 9/30/201C  10/29/201C 0.10062! 7,88¢
6/18/201C 8/31/201C 9/30/201C 0.1005( 7,62(
6/18/201C 7/30/201C 8/31/201C 0.1002¢ 7,33(
6/18/201C 6/30/201C 7/30/201C 0.1000( 6,90¢
3/18/201C 3/31/201C 4/23/201C 0.4100( 26,40:
12/17/200¢  12/31/200¢  1/25/201C 0.4087! 25,89
9/28/200¢ 10/8/200€  10/19/200¢ 0.4075( 22,27¢
6/23/200¢ 7/8/2009 7/20/200¢ 0.4062! 19,54¢
3/24/200¢ 3/31/200¢ 4/20/200¢ 0.4050( 12,67
12/19/200¢  12/31/200&¢  1/19/200¢ 0.4037! 11,96¢
9/16/2008 9/30/200€  10/16/200¢ 0.4025( 11,88
6/19/2008 6/30/200¢€ 7/16/2008 0.4012! 11,84¢
3/6/2008 3/31/200¢ 4/16/2008 0.4000( 10,46¢
12/8/2007 12/28/2007 1/7/2008 0.3950( 9,37(
9/6/2007 9/19/2007 9/28/2007 0.3925( 7,83(
6/14/2007 6/22/2007 6/29/2007 0.3900( 7,758
3/14/2007 3/23/2007 3/30/2007 0.3875( 7,667
12/15/200€  12/29/200¢€ 1/5/2007 0.3850( 7,264
7/31/200€ 9/22/200€ 9/29/200€ 0.3800( 4,85¢
6/14/200€ 6/23/200€ 6/30/200€ 0.3400( 2,401
3/15/200€ 3/24/200€ 3/31/200€ 0.3000( 2,117
12/12/2005  12/22/2005 12/29/200% 0.2800( 1,97¢
9/15/200& 9/22/200¢& 9/29/200& 0.2000( 1,411
4/21/2005 6/10/200% 6/30/200& 0.1500( 1,05¢
2/9/2005 3/11/200¢& 3/31/200& 0.1250( 882
11/11/2004  12/10/2004 12/30/2004 0.1000( 70€
Since Inceptiot $ 479,59:
* Not yet determinabl

55




Table of Contents
Dividend Reinvestment

We maintain an "opt out" dividend reinvestrihand cash purchase plan for our registered lstdad&rs. Under the plan, if shares of our
common stock are registered, distributions wilblomatically reinvested in additional shares ohrwn stock unless you "opt out” of the
plan. Stockholders are advised to consult withrthekers or financial institutions, as approprjatéh respect to the administration of their
dividends and related instructions.

Assuming that we maintain our status asGuhder Subchapter M of the Code, we intend toerdi&tributions to our stockholders on a
monthly basis of substantially all of our net ogiiigincome. We may also make distributions ofneefized capital gains, as appropriate.

Tax characteristics of all distributiondlvie reported to stockholders, as appropriateam 1099-DIV after the end of the year. Our
Board of Directors presently intends to declare jgaygd monthly distributions on the common stock. @hitity to make distributions could be
affected by future business performance, liquidigpital needs, alternative investment opportusiied loan covenants.

Stock distributions distributed pursuantttis dividend reinvestment plan may come in thenfof the issuance of new shares or the
distribution of pre-existing shares re-acquiredrfrine open market. How the stock to be distribategart of this plan is made available is a
determination made by our Board of Directors.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, wieillited 1,056,484 shares of common stock in a@rard with this dividend reinvestment pl
All of the shares issued were distributed from ngsues.
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The following table reflects dividend re@stments distributed through the issuance of nanesh

Record Date

June 29, 201

May 31, 2012

April 30, 2012
March 30, 201:
February 29, 201
January 31, 201
December 30, 201
November 30, 201
October 31, 201
September 30, 201
August 31, 201:
July 31, 2011

June 30, 201

May 31, 2011

April 29, 2011
March 31, 201:
February 28, 201
January 31, 201
December 31, 201
November 30, 201
October 29, 201
September 30, 201
August 31, 201(
July 30, 201(

June 30, 201
March 31, 201(
December 31, 200
October 8, 200!
July 8, 200¢

March 31, 200¢
December 31, 200
September 30, 20C
March 31, 200¢
September 19, 20(
June 22, 200
March 23, 200°
December 29, 200
September 22, 20(
June 23, 200
March 24, 200t

Shares Issued

Aggregate Offering
Price (in thousands)

% of Dividend

205,83
72,401
81,77:
85,06:
77,764
69,86
85,25
90,671
94,21
89,07¢

100,63¢

106,86

102,89(
92,81
78,68¢
76,371
76,25
83,02:
84,15¢
89,60:
87,94:
92,99¢
90,00¢
89,62(
83,87¢

248,73:

236,98!

233,52

297,27

214,45t

148,20(

117,54¢
99,24:
72,07
69,83«
93,84

108,04
80,81¢

7,93:
6,841

$

57

2,281
81¢
89¢
93C
83<
771
89¢
854
86¢
858
84¢
931

1,041
941
90¢
917
92¢€

1,004
95¢€
97C
86¢&
91&
87¢
83¢
822

2,962

2,89¢

2,45¢

2,901

1,827

1,774

1,50¢

1,51(

1,24

1,19(

1,59¢

1,85(

1,27:
13C
111

16.1%
5.7%
7.2%
7.5%
6.7%
6.€%
8.1%
7.7%
7.8%
7.7%
7.€%
8.4%
9.€%
9.5%
9.2%

10.2%

10.£%

11.2%

10.£%

11.2%

10.£%

11.€%

11.5%

10.2%

11.%

11.2%

11.2%

11.(%

14.&%

14.%%

14.£%

12.7%

14.%%

15.%

15.2%

20.8%

25.5%

26.2%
5.4%
5.2%
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The following table reflects dividend re@stments distributed from re-acquired shares:

Record Date

Shares Purchased

Aggregate Amount
Distributed
(in thousands)

% of Dividend

June 30, 200 133,15¢ $ 1,63¢ 13.8%
December 28, 200 111,33! 1,541 16.4%
December 22, 200 6,192 95 4.8%
September 22, 20( 7,84¢ 10E 7.4%
June 10, 200 10,88¢ 13¢€ 13.(%
March 11, 200¢ 8,98¢ 117 13.2%
December 10, 200 7,54( 92 13.(%

Stock Performance Graph

This graph compares the return on our comstock with that of the Standard & Poor's 500 Btoclex and the NASDAQ Financial 100
Index, for the period July 1, 2007 through JuneZ8,2. The graph assumes that, on July 1, 200&tsop invested $100 in each of our
common stock, the S&P 500 Index, and the NASDAQ#Raial 100 Index. The graph measures total shatehobturn, which takes into
account both changes in stock price and dividelh@ssumes that dividends paid are invested indéaurities.

== Prospect Capital Comparation S&P 500 —fi— Masdsq Financial 100
120
S100
580
360
40
520
sﬂ T T T T L3 T T T
& 3 ® & @ ® S O S »
3 @90“ 5 o 5 o 5 % 5 o ¥
& i o & o k¥ o

The graph and other information furnisheder this Part Il, Item 5 of this annual reportFarm 10-K shall not be deemed to be
"soliciting material" or to be "filed" with the SE@ subject to Regulation 14A or 14C, or to théiliies of Section 18 of the 1934 Act. The
stock price performance included in the above gigptot necessarily indicative of future stock perfance.
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Sales of unregistered securities

The following table reflects recent salésimregistered common stock (amounts in thousardspe data relating to shares):

Gross
Number of Proceeds Underwriting Offering Offering
Issuances of Common Stock Shares Issued Raised Fees Expenses Price
April 16, 2012(1) 11,159,74 $ 130,000 $ 357t $ 39C $ 11.6¢
June 15, 2012(Z 14,518,20 $ 160,57 $ — 3 — $ 11.0¢

(1)  AtJune 30, 2012, we have reserved 11,159,746 slofu@ir common stock for issuance upon conversighe 2017
Notes. The 2017 Notes are convertible into shafesmmon stock at a conversion rate at June 3@ 2085.8442
shares of common stock per $1,000 principal amofia017 Notes, which is equivalent to a conversidoe of
approximately $11.65 per share of common stockestito adjustment in certain circumstances. Thevession price he
not been adjusted since the issuance (April 1622a8ad will next be adjusted on the first anniveysanless the exercise
price shall have changed by more than 1% beforariésersary.

(2) On June 15, 2012, we completed the acquisitioh@businesses of First Tower, LLC ("First ToweW)e acquired
80.1% of First Tower's businesses for $110,20&shand 14,518,207 unregistered shares of our corstook.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following selected financial data isided from our financial statements which have baedited by BDO USA, LLP, our
independent registered public accounting firm. fihancial data should be read in conjunction witin financial statements and related notes
thereto and "Management's Discussion and Analydténancial Condition and Results of Operationgliiled below in this annual report.

For the Year/Period Ended June 30
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
(in thousands except data relating to shares,
per share and number of portfolio companies)

Performance Data:

Interest incom $ 219,53t $ 134,45 $ 86,51¢ $ 62,92¢ $ 59,03:
Dividend income 64,881 15,09: 15,36¢ 22,79¢ 12,03:
Other income 36,49: 19,93( 12,67¢ 14,76: 8,33¢
Total investment incom 320,91( 169,47¢ 114,55¢ 100,48: 79,40:
Interest and credit facilit

expense: (35,83¢) (17,599 (8,382 (6,167 (6,31¢)
Investment advisor

expense (46,67)) (46,05)) (30,72)) (26,709 (20,199
Other expense (51,719 (11,60¢) (8,260 (8,452 (7,772)
Total expense (134,229 (75,259 (47,369 (41,319 (34,289
Net investment incom 186,68 94,22 67,19( 59,16: 45,11
Realized and unrealizec

gains (losses 4,22( 24,017 (47,565 (24,059 (17,527
Net increase in net assi

from operation: $ 190,90« $ 118,23t $ 19,62 $ 3510« $ 27,59

Per Share Data:
Net increase in net assi

from operations(1) $ 167 $ 1.3¢ $ 03 $ 111 $ 1.17
Distributions declared p
share $ 1.229) $ 1.2 $ (1.39) $ 1.62) $ (1.59)

Average weighted shar
outstanding for the

period 114,394,55 85,978,75 59,429,22 31,559,90 23,626,64
Assets and Liabilities

Data:
Investment: $ 2,094,22. $ 1,463,010 $ 748,48, $ 547,16¢f $ 497,53(
Other asset 161,30 86,307 84,21: 119,85’ 44,24¢
Total asset 2,255,52. 1,549,31 832,69¢ 667,02¢ 541,77¢
Amount drawn on cred

facility 96,00( 84,20( 100,30( 124,80( 91,167
Senior convertible note 447 ,50( 322,50( — — —
Senior unsecured not 100,00( — — — —
InterNote® 20,63¢ — — — —
Amount owed to relate

parties 8,571 7,91¢ 9,30( 6,71:2 6,641
Other liabilities 70,57 20,34: 11,67 2,91¢ 14,347
Total liabilities 743,28( 434,96( 121,27: 134,42¢ 112,15!
Net asset $ 1,511,97. $ 1,11435 $ 711,42: $ 532,59 $ 429,62
Investment Activity

Data:

No. of portfolio
companies at period

end 82 72 58 30 29(2)
Acquisitions $ 1,120,65' $ 953,337 $ 364,78{(3)$ 98,30t $ 311,94
Sales, repayments, a

other disposal $ 50095. $ 28556: $ 136,22. $ 27,000 $ 127,21
Weighted-Average Yiel

at end of period(4 13.6% 12.8% 16.2% 14.€% 15.5%

1) Per share data is based on average weighted $bathe perioc



(2) Includes a net profits interest in Charlevoix Enefgading LLC ("Charlevoix"), remaining after loavas paid.
3) Includes $207,126 of acquired portfolio investmdrasn Patriot Capital Funding, Inc.

4) Excludes equity investments and -performing loans
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations(All figures in this item are in
thousands except per share and other data)

The following discussion should be readdonjunction with our financial statements and edatotes and other financial information
appearing elsewhere in this annual report. In &idib historical information, the following disaien and other parts of this annual report
contain forward-looking information that involvesks and uncertainties. Our actual results coufémimaterially from those anticipated by
such forward-looking information due to the factdiscussed under Part |, Item 1A "Risk Factors" ‘@hote about Forward-Looking
Statements" appearing elsewhere herein.

Overview

We are a financial services company thaarily lends to and invests in middle market ptélg-held companies. We are a closed-end
investment company that has filed an election ttré&ted as a business development company urelémtbstment Company Act of 1940, or
the 1940 Act. We invest primarily in senior and srdinated debt and equity of companies in needpital for acquisitions, divestitures,
growth, development and recapitalization. We woithvwhe management teams or financial sponsorsek gvestments with historical cash
flows, asset collateral or contracted pro-formehdésws.

We seek to be a long-term investor with pantfolio companies. From our July 27, 2004 in@apto the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007,
we invested primarily in industries related to th@ustrial/energy economy. Since then, we have médeour strategy to focus in other sectors
of the economy and continue to reduce our expdsuitee energy industry, and our holdings in thergynand energy related industries now
represent less than 7% of our investment portfolio.

The aggregate value of our portfolio inwestts was $2,094,221 and $1,463,010 as of Jurz03@,and June 30, 2011, respectively.
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, oucost of investments increased by $663,579, or46a5 a result of thirty-eight new
investments, seventeen follow-on investments anolver advances of $1,115,012, accrued of paynrekinid interest of $5,647 and accreti
of purchase discount of $7,284, while we receivdbrépayment on seventeen investments, sold fivestments and received several partial
prepayments and revolver repayments totaling o082, including a net realized gain of $36,588ribyithe year ended June 30, 2012, Deb
Shops, Inc. ("Deb Shops") filed for bankruptcy anglan for reorganization was proposed. The plasapproved by the bankruptcy court and
our debt position was eliminated with no paymenigoAs a result, we determined that the impairroéiiteb Shops was other-than-temporary
on September 30, 2011 and recorded a realizeafdkk4,607 for the full amount of the amortizedtcd$he asset was completely written off
when the plan of reorganization was approved. fidatized loss was primarily offset the sale of shares in NRG Manufacturing Inc. ("NR(
common stock for which we realized a gain of $36,9%he remaining net realized gain of $14,255 isarily due to the sale of our equity
investments in C&J Cladding, LLC ("C&J"), The Cop&us Group, Inc. ("Copernicus"), Nupla Corporat{tiupla") and Sport Helmets
Holdings, LLC ("Sport Helmets").

Compared to the end of last fiscal yeadéehJune 30, 2011), net assets increased by $39a;&b.7% during the year ended June 30,
2012, from $1,114,357 to $1,511,974. This increasalted from the issuance of new shares of ounwomstock (less offering costs) in the
amount of $337,562, dividend reinvestments of $3@,%and another $190,904 from operations. Theseases, in turn, were offset by
$141,379 in dividend distributions to our stockleskl The $190,904 increase in net assets resfiftingoperations is net of the following: net
investment income of $186,684, net realized gaimwastments of $36,588, and a decrease in netisaise to changes in net unrealized
depreciation of investments of $32,368.

The preparation of financial statementsdnformity with GAAP requires management to makérestes and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at tite df the
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financial statements and the reported amountsoofire and expenses during the reported period. @sanghe economic environment,
financial markets and any other parameters usddtgrmining these estimates could cause actudtse¢seudiffer and those differences could
material.

Fourth Quarter Highlights
Investment Transactior
On April 2, 2012 we made an investment2i2,$00 to purchase 51.2% of the subordinated riot@alaxy Xl CLO, Ltd ("Galaxy").

On April 16, 2012, we made a senior secaidat investment of $15,000 to support the acdorsibf Nixon, Inc. ("Nixon"), a designer a
distributor of watches and accessories. The fiestihote bears interest in cash at 8.75% and sttar&ind of 2.75% and has a final maturity of
April 16, 2018.

On April 20, 2012 we made an investmer$48,195 to purchase 71.1% of the LP CertificateéSyimphony CLO IX, Ltd ("Symphony").
On May 8, 2012, SonicWALL, Inc. ("SonicWAL)Lrepaid the $23,000 loan receivable to us.

On May 17, 2012, we made an investmenB6f@0 in Archipelago Learning, Inc. ("Archipelagagiroviders of educational software
which deliver online curriculum and assessmentiedJ.S. educational market. The second lien netedinterest in cash at the greater of
11.25% or Libor plus 9.75% and has a final matwitjvlay 17, 2019.

On May 21, 2012, we made a follow-on inwestt of $10,500 in Stauber Performance Ingrediémts("Stauber"). The first lien note
bears interest in cash at the greater of 10.5%kmrlplus 7.5% and has a final maturity of May 2Q17.

On May 31, 2012, Copernicus repaid the iring $17,596 loan receivable to us and we rece$2862 for our preferred stock positions,
resulting in a realized gain of $2,283.

On June 1, 2012, we made a senior secehd lien investment of $17,500 in Southern Mansge Corporation ("SMC"). The second
lien note bears interest in cash at 12.0% andeatén kind of 5.0% and has a final maturity of Mgy, 2017.

On June 1, 2012, we sold our membershgreésts in C&J for $4,000, recognizing a realizeith gd $3,420 on the sale, and received an
advisory fee of $1,500.

On June 7, 2012, we provided $51,100 oiosesecured financing to Naylor, LLC ("Naylor"), autsourced provider of media and
communications services to professional, tradeimstedest associations, of which $48,600 was furatedosing. The first lien notes bear
interest in cash at the greater of 11.0% or Libos 8.0% and has a final maturity of June 7, 2017.

On June 7, 2012, we made an investmen2 6489 to purchase 73.6% of the unrated subordinaites in Babson CLO Ltd. 2012-IIA
("Babson 2012-11A").

On June 14, 2012, we made an investmedi®; 723 to purchase 52.7% of the subordinated mot&pidos CLO IX ("Apidos IX").

On June 15, 2012, we acquired 80.1% obtlsinesses of First Tower LLC ("First Tower") fdrl®,200 in cash and 14,518,207
unregistered shares of our common stock. Basedioshare price of $11.06 at the time of issuanesaequired our 80.1% interest in First
Tower for approximately $270,771. As considerafmmour investment, First Tower Holdings of Delawad C ("First Tower Delaware"),
which is 100% owned by us, recorded a secured vingtredit facility to us of $244,760 and equity$d3,193. First Tower Delaware owns
80.1% of First Tower Holdings LLC, the holding coamy of First Tower. The assets of First Tower aeglinclude, among other things, the
subsidiaries owned by First Tower, which hold fioameceivables, leaseholds, and tangible property
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associated with First Tower's businesses. We rede$8,075 in structuring fee income as part ofateuisition.

On June 15, 2012, we exited our investritehtupla for a sales price of $6,850. After paymefnéxpenses, including accumulated
managerial assistance of $450 paid to our Admatistrand a $1,500 structuring fee paid to us, thegeds were applied to repayment of the
loans receivable to us, resulting in a realized @&i$2,907, as this loan was acquired in the &a@apital acquisition at a discount to the par
amount outstanding.

On June 22, 2012, we made an investme®25810 to purchase 51.0% of the subordinated motésidison Park Funding 1X, Ltd
("Madison 1X").

On June 29, 2012, Sport Helmets repaiéie556 loan receivable to us. We recognized $2¢6&&celerated purchase discount
accretion in the quarter ended June 30, 2012.

Equity Issuanct

On June 1, 2012, we and KeyBanc Capitakigtarinc. entered into an equity distribution agreat relating to sales by us through
KeyBanc Capital Markets, by means of at-the-maokfetrings from time to time, of up to 9,500,000 mdgof our common stock (the "ATM
Program"). During the period from June 7, 2012u0eJ30, 2012, we sold 2,952,489 shares of our canstozk at an average price of $11.22
per share, and raised $33,130 of gross proceedsy tire ATM Program. Net proceeds were $32,615 afte commission to the broker-dealer
on shares sold and offering costs.

On April 20, 2012, May 24, 2012 and JuneZ?1 2, we issued 85,063, 81,773 and 72,407 sbéms common stock in connection with
the dividend reinvestment plan, respectively.

Dividend
On May 7, 2012, we announced the declaraifanonthly dividends in the following amounts amith the following dates:

. $0.101525 per share for May 2012 to holders of moor May 31, 2012 with a payment date of June 2227
. $0.101550 per share for June 2012 to holders ofdemo June 29, 2012 with a payment date of July2R42; anc
. $0.101575 per share for July 2012 to holders adneton July 31, 2012 with a payment date of Au@4st2012; and

. $0.10160 per share for August 2012 to holdersadnezon August 31, 2012 with a payment date of S&eper 21, 2012.
Credit Facility

On April 4, 2012, April 17, 2012, June 812 and June 13, 2012 we closed increases to oumdments to our credit facility of $15,000,
$57,500, $5,000 and $5,000, respectively. Totalmdments to the credit facility were $492,500 agwfie 30, 2012.
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Debt Issuanct

During the quarter ended June 30, 2012swsueed $15,173 in aggregate principal amount ofRsaspect Capital InterNotes® for net
proceeds of approximately $14,857, as follows:

Interest

Date of Issuance Amount Rate Maturity Date

April 5, 2012 $ 4,00( 6.85% April 15, 202:
April 12, 2012 2,462 6.7(% April 15, 202:
April 26, 2012 2,054 6.5(% April 15, 202:
June 14, 201 2,657 6.95% June 15, 20z
June 28, 201 4,00( 6.55% June 15, 201

On April 16, 2012, we issued $130,000 igragate principal amount of 5.375% senior conviertitotes due 2017 (the "2017 Notes") for
net proceeds following underwriting expenses ofrapimately $126,035. Other than the coupon and ritatdate, the 2017 Notes have terms
that are substantially similar to the terms of 5150% senior convertible notes due 2016 (the "204&s").

On May 1, 2012, we issued $100,000 in agapeeprincipal amount of 6.95% senior unsecuredsdtie 2022 for net proceeds net of
offering expenses of approximately $96,800 (the22Notes").

Patriot Acquisition

On December 2, 2009, we acquired the audstg shares of Patriot Capital Funding, Inc. (fid#l) common stock for $201,083. Under
the terms of the merger agreement, Patriot comrharesolders received 0.363992 shares of our constoamk for each share of Patriot
common stock, resulting in 8,444,068 shares of comstock being issued by us. In connection withttaesaction, we repaid all the
outstanding borrowings of Patriot, in compliancéhwhe merger agreement.

The fair value of Patriot's investments \@atermined by the Board of Directors in conjunetwaith an independent valuation agent. This
valuation resulted in a purchase price of $207&@gh was $98,150 below the amortized cost of snebstments. During the year ended
June 30, 2012, we recognized $6,613 of interesinmecdue to purchase discount accretion from thetessquired from Patriot. Included in-
$6,613 is $3,083 of normal accretion and $3,538coklerated accretion resulting from the repayroéMac & Massey, Nupla, ROM and
Sport Helmets.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, wegrized $22,084 of interest income due to purcd&sm®unt accretion from the assets acqt
from Patriot. Included in the $22,084 is $4,91ofmal accretion, $12,035 of accelerated accregenlting from the repayment of Impact
Products, LLC ("Impact Products"), Label Corp Halgk Inc ("Label Corp") and Prince Mineral Compalmg, ("Prince") and $4,968 of
accelerated accretion resulting from the recapg#éthn of our debt investments in Arrowhead Genkrslirance Agency, Inc. ("Arrowhead"),
Copernicus, Fischbein, LLC ("Fischbein™) and Noréstern Management Services, LLC ("Northwesterntl flestructured loans for
Arrowhead, Copernicus, Fischbein and Northwestesrevissued at market terms comparable to othesindtransactions. In accordance with
ASC 320-20-35 the cost basis of the new loan wearded at par value, which precipitated the acastar of original purchase discount from
the loan repayment which was recognized as intérestne.

During the period from the acquisition aftifot on December 2, 2009 to June 30, 2010, wegrized $18,795 of interest income due to
purchase discount accretion from the assets achjfioen Patriot. Included in this amount $4,579 ofmal accretion and $14,216 of
accelerated accretion resulting from the early yepts of four loans, three revolving lines of déteshle of one investment position and
restructuring of our loans to Aircraft Fastenertginational, LLC ("AFI"), EXL Acquisition Corp. ("EL"), LHC Holdings Corp. ("LHC"),
Prince, ROM Acquisition Corporation ("ROM"). Theviged terms were more favorable than the origieahs and increased the present
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value of the future cash flows. In accordance W8C 320-20-35 the cost basis of the new loans wewrerded at par value, which precipitated
the acceleration of original purchase discount ftbeloan repayment which was recognized as irttéresme.

Investment Holdings

As of June 30, 2012, we continue to puueinvestment strategy. In May 2007, we changecdhame to "Prospect Capital Corporation”
and terminated our policy to invest at least 80%wfnet assets in energy companies. Since that tira have reduced our exposure to the
energy industry, and our holdings in the energy emetgy related industries now represent less20&h of our investment portfolio.

At June 30 2012, approximately $2,094,22138.5% of our net assets are invested in 82 teng-portfolio investments and 7.8% of our
net assets invested in money market funds.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, wgiraied $1,115,012 of new investments. Our origomegfforts are focused primarily on
secured lending, to reduce the risk in the podfahivesting primarily in first lien loans, and sutlinated notes in CLOs, though we also
continue to close selected junior debt and equitg$tments. In addition to targeting investmentéssan corporate capital structures with our
new originations, we have also increased our catiin business mix of third party private equitpspor owned companies, which tend to
have more third party equity capital supporting delbt investments than non-sponsor transactionsp@torming loan's annualized current
yield increased from 12.8% as of June 30, 20113t6% as of June 30, 2012 across all -term investments. This increase in yield is prity:
due to the acquisition of First Tower. Excluding taans to First Tower, our annualized currentd/i@buld have been 12.5% as of June 30,
2012. We expect Prospect's current asset yieldooatinue to decline modestly as we continue to cedwedit risk. Generally, we have seen a
decrease in interest rates on first lien loansedsiuring our fiscal years ended June 30, 2011and 30, 2012 in comparison to the rates in
effect at June 30, 2010 along with the effects freducing the percentage level of second lien lostoetization of other equity positions t
we hold is not included in this yield calculatidn.many of our portfolio companies we hold equitsiiions, ranging from minority interests to
majority stakes, which we expect over time to dbuate to our investment returns. Some of thesetgguisitions include features such as
contractual minimum internal rates of returns, @nefd distributions, flip structures and other tieas expected to generate additional
investment returns, as well as contractual pratastand preferences over junior equity, in additethe yield and security offered by our cash
flow and collateral debt protections.

We classify our investments by level oftoh As defined in the 1940 Act, control investrieeare those where there is the ability or
power to exercise a controlling influence over ti@nagement or policies of a company. Control iegaty deemed to exist when a company
or individual possesses or has the right to acowitten 60 days or less, a beneficial ownershi@%% or more of the voting securities of an
investee company. Affiliated investments and a&ffdid companies are defined by a lesser degreduéiice and are deemed to exist through
the possession outright or via the right to acquittbin 60 days or less, beneficial ownership of 884nore of the outstanding voting securities
of another person.

As of June, 2012, we own controlling inssein AIRMALL USA, Inc. ("AIRMALL"), Ajax Rolled Rng & Machine, Inc. ("Ajax"),
AWCNC, LLC, Borga, Inc., Energy Solutions Holdindis¢. ("Energy Solutions™), First Tower, Integrat€dntract Services, Inc. ("ICS"),
Manx Energy, Inc. ("Manx"), NMMB Holdings, Inc. (WMB"), R-V Industries, Inc. ("R-V") and Wolf EnergMoldings, Inc. ("Wolf"). We
also own an affiliated interest in BNN Holdings @of/k/a Biotronic NeuroNetwork ("Biotronic"), Boxeraft Incorporated ("Boxercraft") and
Smart, LLC.
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The following is a summary of our investrpartfolio by level of control at June 30, 201Xatune 30, 2011, respectively:

June 30, 2012

June 30, 2011

Percent Percent Percent Percent
of Fair of of Fair of
Level of Control Cost Portfolio Value Portfolio Cost Portfolio Value Portfolio
Control $ 518,01 24.1%3$ 564,48 27.(%$ 262,30: 18.2%% 310,07: 21.2%
Affiliate 44 ,22¢ 2.1% 46,11¢ 2.2% 56,83: 4.C% 72,33 4.9%
Non-
control/Nor
-affiliate 1,537,06! 73.2% 1,483,61! 70.€% 1,116,601 77.1% 1,080,60:. 73.“%
Total
Portfolio $2,099,31: 100.(%%$2,094,22. 100.(%%$1,435,73: 100.(%$1,463,011 100.(%

The following is our investment portfoliogzented by type of investment at June 30, 2012Jand 30, 2011, respectively:

June 30, 2012

June 30, 2011

Percent Percent Percent Percent
of Fair of of Fair of

Type of Investment Cost Portfolio Value Portfolio Cost Portfolio Value Portfolio
Revolving Line

of Credit $ 1,14¢ 0.1%% 86¢ 0.C%$ 7,144 0.5%% 7,27¢ 0.5%
Senior Securec

Debt 1,138,99. 54.2% 1,080,05. 51.€% 822,58: 57.2% 789,98. 54.(%
Subordinated

Secured Dek 544,36 25.9% 488,11! 23.%% 491,18¢ 34.2% 448,67 30.7%
Subordinatec

Unsecured

Debt 72,617 3.5% 73,19¢ 3.5% 54,68 3.8% 55,33¢ 3.8%
CLO Debt 27,25¢ 1.3% 27,71 1.2% — —% — —%
CLO Residual

Interest 214,55¢ 10.2% 218,00¢ 10.9% — —% — —%
Preferred Stoc 31,32 1.5% 29,15¢ 1.4% 31,97¢ 2.2% 25,45¢ 1.7%
Common Stocl 61,45¢ 2.9% 137,19¢ 6.€% 19,86¢ 1.4% 116,07¢ 7.%%
Membershif

Interests 5,431 0.2% 13,84¢ 0.7% 6,12¢ 0.4% 15,39: 1.1%
Overriding

Royalty

Interests — —% 1,62: 0.1% — —% 2,16¢ 0.1%
Escrows

Receivable — —% 17,68¢ 0.8% — —% — —%
Warrants 2,161 0.1% 6,76( 0.2% 2,161 0.2% 2,65( 0.2%

Total

Portfolio $2,099,31: 100.(%$2,094,22. 100.(%%$1,435,73: 100.(%%$1,463,01( 100.(%
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The following is our investments in debtwwaties presented by type of security at June28@2 and June 30, 2011, respectively:

June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011
Percent Percent Percent Percent
of of of of
Debt Fair Debt Debt Fair Debt
Level of Control Cost Securities Value Securities Cost Securities Value Securities

First Lien $1,147,59! 64.2%%$1,088,88' 65.2%%$ 902,03: 65.6€%% 854,97! 65.7%
Second Lier 536,90( 30.1% 480,14 28.1% 418,88 30.2%  390,95¢ 30.(%

Unsecurec 72,617 4.1% 73,19¢ 4.4% 54,68 4.C% 55,33¢ 4.2%
CLO Debt 27,25¢ 1.5% 27,717 1.7% — —% — —%
Total Debt

Securitie $1,784,37.  100.(%$1,669,94¢  100.(%%$1,375,60. 100.(%%$1,301,27!  100.(%

The following is our investment portfoliogsented by geographic location of the investmeatiae 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011,
respectively:

June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011
Percent Percent Percent Percent

of Fair of of Fair of
Geographic Location Cost Portfolio Value Portfolio Cost Portfolio Value Portfolio
Canade $ 15,13¢ 0.7%$ 17,04( 0.8%$ 74,23¢ 5.2%$ 75,201 5.1%
Cayman Island 241,817 11.5% 24572¢ 11.7% — —% — —%
Ireland 14,91¢ 0.7% 15,00( 0.7% 14,90¢ 1.C% 15,00( 1.C%
Midwest US 427,43(  20.4% 377,13¢ 18.(% 358,54( 25.(% 340,25. 23./%
Northeast U¢ 293,18: 14.(% 313,437 15.(% 242,03¢ 16.% 234,62¢ 16.(%
Southeast U: 642,98 30.€% 634,94 30.4% 234,52¢ 16.2% 208,22t 14.2%
Southwest U¢ 193,62 9.2% 234,437 11.2% 189,43t 13.2% 266,00: 18.2%
Western US 270,22; 12.¢% 256,50 12.2% 322,04 22.4% 323,69: 22.1%

Total Portfolio $2,099,31: 100.(%%$2,094,22: 100.(%%$1,435,73: 100.(%$1,463,011 100.(%
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The following is our investment portfoliogsented by industry sector of the investment ia¢ B0, 2012 and June 30, 2011, respectively:

June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011
Percent Percent Percent Percent
of Fair of of Fair of

Industry Cost Portfolio Value Portfolio Cost Portfolio Value Portfolio
Aerospace ar

Defense $ 56 —%$ — —%$ 56 —%$ 35 —%
Automobile /

Auto

Finance 32,80¢ 1.€% 32,47¢ 1.€% 41,92¢ 2.% 42,44 2.%
Biomass

Power(1) — —% — —% 2,54( 0.2% — —%
Business

Services 3,16« 0.2% 3,28¢ 0.2% 6,60¢ 0.5% 6,787 0.5%
Chemicals 58,10¢ 2.8% 58,10¢ 2.8% 25,277 1.8% 25,271 1.7%
Commercial

Services 80,41¢ 3.8% 80,40 3.8% 34,62¢ 2.4% 34,62¢ 2.4%
Consume

Finance 305,52: 14.¢% 305,52: 14.€% — —% — —%
Consume

Services 146,33! 7.C% 147,80¢ 7.1% 68,28¢ 4.8% 68,28¢ 4. 7%
Contracting 15,94¢ 0.8% — —% 18,22( 1.3% 1,767 0.1%
Diversified

Financial

Services 260,21¢ 12.2% 264,12¢ 12.€% — —% — —%
Diversified /

Conglomert

Service — —% 35 —% — —% — —%
Durable

Consumer

Products 153,32 7.2% 152,86: 7.2% 141,77¢ 9.9% 144,36: 9.9%
Ecological 141 —% 24C —% 141 —% 194 —%
Electronics — —% 144 —% 58¢€ —% 1,37¢ 0.1%
Energy(1) 63,24¢ 3.C% 126,86¢ 6.1% —% —%

Food Product 101,97! 4.S% 96,14¢ 4.5% 144,50 10.1% 146,49¢ 10.(%
Gas Gatherin

and

Processing

Q) — —% — —% 42,00 2.9% 105,40¢ 7.2%
Healthcare 141,99( 6.8% 143,56 6.S% 156,39¢ 10.€% 163,65° 11.2%
Home and

Office

Furnishings

Houseware

and Durable — — —% 1,91¢ 0.1% 6,10¢ 0.4%
Insurance 83,46 4.C% 83,46 4.C% 86,85( 6.C% 87,44¢ 6.C%
Machinery 4,68¢ 0.2% 6,48t 0.2% 13,17¢ 0.S% 13,17: 0.S%
Manufacturing 95,19: 45% 127,12 6.1% 114,11: 7.% 136,03¢ 9.3%
Media 165,86¢ 7.% 161,84: 7.7% 121,30: 8.4% 121,30( 8.3%
Metal

Services an

Minerals — —% — —% 58C —% 4,69¢ 0.3%
Mining, Steel,

Iron and

Non-

Precious

Metals and

Coal

Production

2) — —% — —% 1,44¢ 0.1% — —%
Oil and Gas

Equipment

Services 7,18¢ 0.2% 7,391 0.4% — —% — —%
Oil and Gas

Production 130,92¢ 6.2% 38,99: 1.% 124,66: 8.7% 70,92 4.8%



Oilfield

Fabrication — —% — —% 23,07¢ 1.6% 23,07¢ 1.6%
Personal an

Nondurable

Consumer

Products 39,35 1.8% 39,96¢ 1.2% 15,147 1.1% 23,40: 1.6%
Production

Services 26¢€ —% 2,04( 0.1% 14,387 1.C% 15,357 1.C%
Property

Managemel 51,77( 2.5% 47,98 2.2% 52,42( 3.7% 51,72¢ 3.5%
Retail 63 —% 12¢ —% 14,66¢ 1.C% 14k& —%
Shipping

Vessels(1 — —% — —% 11,30z 0.8% 3,07¢ 0.2%
Software &

Computer

Services 53,90¢ 2.€% 54,711 2.€% 37,89( 2.7% 38,00( 2.7%
Specialty

Minerals 37,73: 1.8%  44,56: 2.1% 30,16¢ 2.1% 34,327 2.3%
Textiles anc

Leather 15,12 0.7% 17,16 0.8% 12,93 0.€% 15,63: 1.1%
Transportatio 50,53( 2.4% 50,77 2.4% 76,75( 5.3% 77,86¢ 5.3%
Total

Portfolio  $2,099,31:  100.(%$2,094,22.  100.(%%$1,435,73. 100.(%%$1,463,01¢  100.(%

(1) During the quarter ended December 31, 2011, oueosinip of Change Clean Energy Holdings, Inc. ("CCIEBind
Change Clean Energy, Inc. ("CCEI"), Freedom MakHiwédings, LLC ("Freedom Marine") and Yatesville Coa
Holdings, Inc. ("Yatesville") was transferred todfgy Solutions to consolidate all of our energydimays under one
management tear
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Portfolio Investment Activity

During the year ended June 30, 2012, weissd| $1,000,885 of new investments, completedfolbn investments in existing portfolio
companies, totaling approximately $112,627, fun$i#®00 of revolver advances, and recorded PIK éstesf $5,647, resulting in gross
investment originations of $1,120,659. The moraificant of these investments are described briefihe following:

On July 1, 2011, we made a senior secwiald-on investment of $2,300 in Boxercraft to sappthe acquisition of Jones &
Mitchell, a supplier of college-licensed appardieTirst lien note bears interest in cash at Liplas 7.50% and has a final maturity on
September 16, 2013.

On July 8, 2011, we made a senior secumeesiment of $39,000 to support the recapitaliratibTotes Isotoner Corporation
("Totes"). The second lien note bears interesaBhat the greater of 10.75% or Libor plus 9.25%lzas a final maturity on January 8,
2018.

On August 5, 2011 and September 7, 201Inade senior secured follow-on investments of $BA $11,800, respectively, in
ROM to support the acquisitions of Havis Lightingl&ions, a supplier of products primarily useddmgergency response and police
vehicles, and the acquisition of a leading manuf@etof personal safety products for the transpioriaand industrial markets. The first
lien notes bear interest in cash at the greatédd§0% or Libor plus 9.50% and have a final mayusit May 8, 2013.

On August 9, 2011, we provided a $15,00M tean to support the acquisition of Nobel Leagn@ommunities, Inc., a leading
national operator of private schools. The unsecamd bears interest in cash at 11.50% and intarédnd of 1.50% and has a final
maturity on August 9, 2017.

On August 9, 2011, we made an investmef#Baf116 to purchase 66.2% of the unrated subdetimzotes in Babson CLO Ltd
2011-I.

On September 16, 2011, we acted as thityaajent and lead lender of a syndication of knsdhat collectively provided
$132,000 in senior secured financing to supporfitiecing of Capstone Logistics, LLC ("Capstone’Jeading logistics company.
This company provides a broad array of logistiesises to a diverse group of blue chip customethéngrocery, food service, retail,
and specialty automotive industries. As of June2Bd2 our investment is $75,418 structured as $33¢f Term Loan A and $41,625
Term Loan B first lien notes. After the financinvge received repayment of the loan that was outstgrfdr Progressive Logistics
Services, LLC. The Term Loan A notes bear inteirestsh at the greater of 7.50% or Libor plus 5.50% have a final maturity on
September 16, 2016. The Term Loan B notes beaestten cash at the greater of 13.50% or Libor ptu$0% and have a final
maturity on September 16, 2016.

On September 30, 2011, we provided a $28s@dior secured loan to support the recapitatinati Anchor Hocking, LLC
("Anchor Hocking"), a leading designer, manufactuasd marketer of high quality glass productstifier retail, food service, and OEM
channels. The second lien note bears interestsim agthe greater of 10.50% or Libor plus 9.00% lzexsla final maturity on
September 27, 2016.

On October 13, 2011 and October 19, 20Elmade investments of $9,319 and $1,358, respéctiegpurchase 32.9% of the
unrated subordinated notes to Apidos CLO VIII, (tépidos VIII").

On October 24, 2011, we made a securechddiEm investment of $6,000 in Renaissance Leggriimc., a leading provider of
technology based school improvement and studeasasgnt programs. The second lien loan bears shi@reash at the greater of
12.0% or Libor plus 10.50% and has a final matwityOctober 19, 2018.
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On October 28, 2011, we made a follow-oregtment of $8,200 in Empire Today, LLC. The follow first lien note bears interest
in cash at 11.375% and has a final maturity on trafyrl, 2017.

On November 4, 2011, we made a securechddEm investment of $15,000 to support the adtiorsof Injured Workers
Pharmacy, LLC, a specialty pharmacy services compara private equity backed transaction. The sstiban bears interest in casl
the greater of 12.0% or Libor plus 7.50% and hfisad maturity on November 4, 2017.

On December 2, 2011, we made a secureaddiem follow-on investment of $7,500 to Americ@ilsonite Company ("American
Gilsonite") for a dividend recapitalization. Aftdre financing, we received a $1,383 dividend assalt of our equity holdings in
American Gilsonite. The second lien note beargésten cash at the greater of 12.0% or Libor Ald9% and interest in kind of 2.5%
and has a final maturity on March 10, 2016.

On December 22, 2011, we made a securgdién investment of $31,083 to VanDeMark Chenschic ("VanDeMark"), a
specialty chemical manufacturer. The secured |le@andinterest in cash at the greater of 12.2%lworlplus 10.2% and has a final
maturity on December 31, 2014.

On December 22, 2011, we made an investofe$it 7,900 to purchase 13.2% of the secured @aNstes and 86.0% of the
unsecured Class E Notes in CIFC Funding 2011-I(1@dFC"). The $2,500 secured Class D Notes baerdést in cash at Libor plus
5.0% and have a final maturity date on Januan?2@93. The $15,400 unsecured Class E Notes beaeshia cash at Libor plus 7.0%
and have a final maturity on January 19, 2023.

On December 28, 2011, we made a securgdién follow-on investment of $4,750 in Energyl8mns in order to facilitate the
acquisition of a new vessel by Vessel Holdings LaGubsidiary of Freedom Marine. We invested $1@5juity in Energy Solutions
and $3,500 of debt to Vessel Holdings LLC. Thetfien note bears interest in cash at 18.0% andhHeml maturity of December 12,
2016.

On December 28, 2011, we made a securedrdedstment of $10,000 to support the acquisiobhloffmaster Group, Inc. After
the financing we received a repayment of the |bah was previously outstanding. The $10,000 setienchote bears interest in cash at
the greater of 11.0% or Libor plus 9.50% and hfisa maturity date of January 3, 2019.

On December 28, 2011, we made a securedrdedstment of $37,218 to support the recapittiimaof NRG. After the financing,
we received repayment of the $13,080 loan thatpgiously outstanding and a dividend of $6,714 assult of our equity holdings.
addition, we sold 392 shares of NRG common stock13,266, realizing a gain of $12,131. Our remragr408 shares of NRG comn
stock held by us were sold back to NRG on Febr@aB012. The secured first lien note bears inteae$6.0% and has a final maturity
on December 27, 2016.

On December 30, 2011, we provided $8,008eafor secured debt to Hi-Tech Testing Service,dnd Wilson Inspection X-Ray
Services, Inc, a provider of non-destructive tegtarvices to detect leaks and other defects imspipessels, and related equipment for
the oil and gas pipeline, chemical and paper atylipdustries. The secured note bears intereshsh @t 11.0% and has a final maturity
on September 26, 2016.

On January 12, 2012, we made a follow-aestment of $16,500 to purchase 86.8% of the sddbless D Notes in CIFC. The
secured Class D Notes bear interest in cash at pios 5.0% and have a final maturity date on Jani8, 2023.

On January 17, 2012, we provided $18,3320fired second-lien financing to National Banksy@ olutions, LLC, a financial
services processing company purchased by a leadivete
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equity sponsor. The second lien note bears interestsh at the greater of 12.00% or Libor plug®dnhd interest in kind of 1.50% and
has a final maturity of July 17, 2017.

On February 10, 2012, we provided $15,0080ured second-lien financing to Rocket Softwhre,, a leading global
infrastructure software company. The second ligte bears interest in cash at the greater of 10 @5Rtbor plus 8.75% and has a final
maturity of February 8, 2019.

On February 15, 2012, we provided $25,008ec0ured seconlien financing to Blue Coat Systems, Inc., a legdinovider of Wel
security and wide area network (WAN) optimizatiaiusions. The second lien note bears interest & e the greater of 11.50% or
Libor plus 10.0% and has a final maturity of Auglist 2018.

On February 24, 2012, we made a followrarestment of $7,856 to purchase 23.9% of the udmubordinated notes to Apidos
VIII.

On February 28, 2012, we made a seniorsddollow-on investment of $9,500 in Clearwateaféeds LP ("Clearwater”) to
finance the repayment of a senior secured notealmature in 2012 and settle outstanding claimgsén our own investment. The
second lien note bears interest in cash at 12.0@%has a final maturity of February 4, 2016.

On February 29, 2012, we provided $15,008e0ured second-lien financing to Focus Brands, nleading franchiser and
operator of restaurants, cafes, ice cream storsedail bakeries. The second lien note bearsesten cash at the greater of 10.25% or
Libor plus 9.00% and has a final maturity on Augedst 2018.

On March 1, 2012, we made a senior sedatbniv-on investment of $27,500 in SG Acquisitiarcl ("Safe-Guard") to support a
recapitalization. As of June 30, 2012, our investie $26,367 structured as $12,686 of Term Loamn@€$13,681 of Term Loan D fir
lien notes. The Term Loan C note bears interesagh at the greater of 8.50% or Libor plus 6.50%zas a final maturity of March 1
2016. The Term Loan D notes bears interest in atie greater of 14.50% or Libor plus 12.50% aasl & final maturity of March 18,
2016.

On March 14, 2012, we made an investme®26{569 to purchase 74.4% of the unrated subdrtin@otes in Babson CLO Ltd
2012-1.

On March 27, 2012, we provided $12,500ewfiar secured financing to IDQ Holdings, Inc., anum@cturer of a refrigerant refill |
for automobile air conditioners. The senior securetd bears interest in cash at 11.50% and hasbnfiaturity of April 1, 2017.

On April 2, 2012 we made an investment2i,$00 to purchase 51.2% of the subordinated not@slaxy.

On April 16, 2012, we made a senior secdedat investment of $15,000 to support the acdaisibf Nixon, a designer and
distributor of watches and accessories. The fiesthote bears interest in cash at 8.75% and stteéréind of 2.75% and has a final
maturity of April 16, 2018.

On April 20, 2012 we made an investmer48,195 to purchase 71.1% of the LP CertificateSyimphony.

On May 17, 2012, we made an investmen&6{@00 in Archipelago, providers of educationatwafe which deliver online
curriculum and assessments to the U.S. educatimaedet. The second lien note bears interest in agtfe greater of 11.25% or Libor
plus 9.75% and has a final maturity of May 17, 2019
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On May 21, 2012, we made a follow-on inuestt of $10,500 in Stauber. The first lien noterbéaterest in cash at the greater of
10.5% or Libor plus 7.5% and has a final maturityviay 21, 2017.

On June 1, 2012, we made a senior secehd lien investment of $17,500 in SMC. The sed@mmnote bears interest in casl
12.0% and interest in kind of 5.0% and has a finaturity of May 31, 2017.

On June 7, 2012, we provided $51,100 oiosesecured financing to Naylor, an outsourced mlewof media and communications
services to professional, trade and interest aaons, of which $48,600 was funded at closing. fits¢ lien notes bear interest in cash
at the greater of 11.0% or Libor plus 8.0% andééiral maturity of June 7, 2017.

On June 7, 2012, we made an investmen2 6489 to purchase 73.6% of the unrated subordinaites in Babson 2012-11A.
On June 14, 2012, we made an investmept®f723 to purchase 52.7% of the subordinated mot&pidos IX.

On June 15, 2012, we completed the acgpnsitf the businesses of First Tower. We acqui@d® of First Tower's businesses
for $110,200 in cash and 14,518,207 unregisteratestof our common stock. The first lien note bé&aerest at the greater of 18.50%
or Libor plus 17.0% and has a final maturity of 30, 2022.

On June 22, 2012, we made an investmed29810 to purchase 51.0% of the subordinated motesidison 1X.
During the year ended June 30, 2012, weedeaut fifteen positions which are briefly desedibelow.
On October 31, 2011, IEC-Systems, LP/AdedrRig Services, LLC ("IEC/ARS") repaid the $20,968n receivable to us.

On November 21, 2011, we received an egligifyibution from the sale of our shares of Faictindustrial Products, Co.
("Fairchild") common and preferred stock, realiziy549 of gross proceeds and a total gain of $@6€ettlement of the investment.

On December 29, 2011, Iron Horse Coiledifigibinc ("Iron Horse") repaid the $11,338 loangi®able to us.

On December 30, 2011, we exited our investnn Mac & Massey Holdings, LLC ("Mac & Masseyid received $10,239 for
repayment of the $9,323 loan receivable to us andetization of our equity position, resulting imealized gain of $820. We
recognized $694 of accelerated purchase discognttian in the quarter ended December 31, 2011.

On January 9, 2012, Arrowhead repaid th&D loan receivable to us.
On January 31, 2012, AFI repaid the $7 Jé4h receivable to us.

On February 2, 2012, NRG was sold to asidatbuyer for $123,258. In conjunction with theesthe $37,218 loan that was
outstanding was repaid. We also received a $2&88&-whole fee for early repayment of the outstagdiban, which was recorded as
interest income in the year ended June 30, 2012hé&iy we received a $3,800 advisory fee for thagaction, which was recorded as
other income in the year ended June 30, 2012. Aipenses, including the make whole and advis@y éiiscussed above, $40,886
available to be distributed to stockholders. While 408 shares of NRG common stock represented®@fthe ownership, we
received net proceeds of $25,991 as our contribitidhe escrow amount was proportionately highanthe other shareholders. In
connection with the sales, we recognized a realigad of $24,810 in the
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results for year ended June 30, 2012. In totalregeived proceeds of $93,977 at closing. In additibere is $11,125 being held in
escrow of which 80% is due to us upon releaseettdtrowed amounts. This will be recognized agtiaddi gain when and if receive

On March 16, 2012, VPSI, Inc. repaid thé,958 loan receivable to us.

On March 23, 2012, Anchor Hocking repaid #20,444 loan receivable to us.
On March 30, 2012, ROM repaid the $31,628Ireceivable to us.

On May 8, 2012, SonicWALL repaid the $2306an receivable to us.

On May 31, 2012, Copernicus repaid the reimg $17,596 loan receivable to us and we rece$2862 for our preferred stock
positions, resulting in a realized gain of $2,283.

On June 1, 2012, we sold our membershgrests in C&J for $4,000, recognizing a realizeith g8 $3,420 on the sale, and
received an advisory fee of $1,500.

On June 15, 2012, we exited our investritehtupla for a sales price of $6,850. After paymefinéxpenses, including accumulated
managerial assistance of $450 paid to our Admatistrand a $1,500 structuring fee paid to us, thegeds were applied to repayment
of the loans receivable to us, resulting in a eegligain of $2,907, as this loan was acquirederPtriot Capital acquisition at a
discount to the par amount outstanding.

On June 29, 2012, Sport Helmets repaiéie556 loan receivable to us. We recognized $2¢6&&celerated purchase discount
accretion in the quarter ended June 30, 2012.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, weeralseived principal amortization payments of $23,8n several loans, and $38,418 of partial
prepayments primarily related to AIRMALL, AFI, AjaByrider Systems Acquisition Corp., Copernicus,LERischbein, Iron Horse, LHC,
Nupla, Northwestern, Progrexion Holdings, Inc. figrexion™), ROM, Seaton Corp. and Stauber Perfooadngredients, Inc

During the year ended June 30, 2012, wegrized $6,613 of interest income due to purch&smdnt accretion from the assets acquired
from Patriot. Included in the $6,613 is $3,083 ofmal accretion and $3,530 of accelerated accreéisalting from the repayment of Mac &
Massey, Nupla, ROM and Sport Helmets. We experttognize $284 of normal accretion during the thmeaiths ended September 30, 2012.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, wegrized $22,084 of interest income due to purché&smunt accretion from the assets acqt
from Patriot. Included in the $22,084 is $4,9120fmal accretion, $12,035 of accelerated accregenlting from the repayment of Impact
Products, Label Corp and Prince, and $4,968 oflaated accretion resulting from the recapitalizaf our debt investments in Arrowhead,
Copernicus, Fischbein and Northwestern. The restred loans for Arrowhead, Copernicus, Fischbeih ldorthwestern were issued at market
terms comparable to other industry transactionacbordance with ASC 320-20-35 the cost basisehtw loans were recorded at par value,
which precipitated the acceleration of originalghase discount from the loan repayments which wesregnized as interest income.

During the period from the acquisition aftifot on December 2, 2009 to June 30, 2010, wegrdzed $18,795 of interest income due to
purchase discount accretion from the assets achjfioen Patriot. Included in this amount is $4,5T%ormal accretion and $14,216 of
accelerated accretion resulting from the early yepts of four loans, three revolving lines of dteshle of one investment position and
restructuring of our loans to AFI, EXL, LHC, Prinaed ROM. The revised terms were more favorable tha original terms and increased the
present value of the future cash flows. In accocdamith ASC 320-20-35 the cost basis of the newsoaere recorded at par value, which
precipitated the acceleration of original purchdiseount from the loan repayment which was recaghis interest income.
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The following is a quarter-by-quarter sunmynaf our investment activity:

Quarter-End Acquisitions(1) Dispositions(2)
June 30, 201 $ 573,31: $ 146,29:
March 31, 201: 170,07 188,39¢
December 31, 201 154,69° 120,20¢
September 30, 201 222,57 46,05¢
June 30, 201 312,30: 71,73¢
March 31, 201: 359,15: 78,57
December 31, 201 140,93: 67,40"
September 30, 201 140,95: 68,14¢
June 30, 201 88,97: 39,88:
March 31, 201( 59,311 26,60
December 31, 2009(. 210,43t 45,49¢
September 30, 20( 6,06¢ 24,24
June 30, 200 7,92¢ 3,14¢
March 31, 200¢ 6,35¢ 10,78:
December 31, 200 13,56¢ 2,12¢
September 30, 20C 70,45¢ 10,94¢
June 30, 200 118,91 61,14¢
March 31, 200¢ 31,79« 28,89:
December 31, 200 120,84t 19,22:
September 30, 20( 40,39¢ 17,94¢
June 30, 200 130,34! 9,857
March 31, 200° 19,70! 7,731
December 31, 200 62,67¢ 17,79¢
September 30, 20C 24,67 2,781
June 30, 200 42,78 5,752
March 31, 200¢ 15,73: 901
December 31, 200 — 3,52¢
September 30, 20( 25,34: —
June 30, 200 17,544 —
March 31, 200! 7,33: —
December 31, 200 23,77 32,08:
September 30, 20( 30,37!

Since inceptior $ 324931 $ 1,157,67

1) Includes new deals, additional fundings, refinagsiand PIK interest.
2) Includes scheduled principal payments, prepaynemdsefinancings.

3) The $210,438 of acquisitions for the quarter erldedember 31, 2009 includes $207,126 of portfoli@siments
acquired from Patrio

Investment Valuation

In determining the fair value of our polifoinvestments at June 30, 2012 the Audit Committensidered valuations from the indepen
valuation firm having an aggregate range of $28a8to $2,190,139, excluding money market investmen

In determining the range of value for dieistruments, the independent valuation firm getesiladow rated the investment and then
based upon the range of ratings, determined apptepyields
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to maturity for a loan rated as such. A discourt®sh flow analysis was then prepared using theogpipte yield to maturity as the discount
rate, yielding the ranges. For equity investmethis enterprise value was determined by applyinglB multiples for similar recent
investment sales. For stressed equity investmatigyidation analysis was prepared.

The Board of Directors looked at severatdes in determining where within the range to ealie asset including: recent operating and
financial trends for the asset, independent ratoimjained from third parties and comparable mudsgbr recent sales of companies within the
industry. The composite of all these analysis, i@gpio each investment, was a total valuation g0$2,221, excluding money market
investments.

Our portfolio companies are generally loweddle market companies, outside of the finansgaitor, with less than $150,000 of annual
EBITDA. We believe our market has experienced \edatility than others because we believe therenawee buy and hold investors who own
these less liquid investments.

Control investments offer increased riskl egward over straight debt investments. Operatisglts and changes in market multiples can
result in dramatic changes in values from quadeyuarter. Significant downturns in operations ftather result in our looking to recoveries
sales of assets rather than the enterprise valthe dfivestment. Several control investments inpmrtfolio are under enhanced scrutiny by our
senior management and our Board of Directors aadliacussed below.

AIRMALL USA, Inc.

AIRMALL is a leading developer and managgairport retail operations. AIRMALL has developaxd presently manages all or
substantially all of the retail operations and feodl beverage concessions at Baltimore/Washingtennational Thurgood Marshall
Airport (BWI), Boston Logan International AirpoBOS), Cleveland Hopkins International Airport (CL&)d Pittsburgh International
Airport (PIT). AIRMALL does so pursuant to long-tey infrastructure-like contracts with the respeetimunicipal agencies that own
and operate the airports.

On July 30, 2010, we invested $52,420 ofilsimed debt and equity as follows: $30,000 serontloan, $12,500 senior
subordinated note and $9,920 preferred equity. Whe 100% of AIRMALL's equity securities. AIRMALL'drfancial performance has
been consistent since the acquisition and we coatio monitor the medium to long-term growth pratpdor the company.

The Board of Directors decreased the faloe of our investment in AIRMALL to $47,982 asJine 30, 2012, a discount of
$3,788 from its amortized cost, compared to theddi®realized depreciation recorded at June 30,.2011

Ajax Rolled Ring & Machine, Inc.

Ajax forges large seamless steel ringsaanforging mills in the company's York, South Camalfacility. The rings are used in a
range of industrial applications, including in coostion equipment and power turbines. Ajax alsavtes machining and other
ancillary services.

We acquired a controlling equity interesAjax in a recapitalization of Ajax that was cldsen April 4, 2008. We funded $22,000
of senior secured term debt, $11,500 of subordihteien debt and $6,300 of equity as of that closihging the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2010, we funded an additional $3,530 aireel subordinated debt to refinance a third-pantplver provider and provide
working capital. Ajax repaid $3,461 of this secusedbordinated debt during the quarter ended Semtesth 2010. As of June 30, 20
we control 78.01% of the fully-diluted common
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and preferred equity. The principal balance ofsamior debt to Ajax was $20,167 and new debt was085 as of June 30, 2012.

The Board of Directors increased the faiue of our investment in Ajax to $52,410 as ofel@0, 2012, a premium of $11,151
from its amortized cost, compared to the $7,822aliwed depreciation recorded at June 30, 2011.

Energy Solutions Holdings ln (f/k/a Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc.)

Energy Solutions owns interests in othenpanies operating in the energy sector. Thesedeahperating offshore supply vessels
and ownerships of a non-operating biomass plansamdral coal mines. Energy Solutions subsididdeserly owned interests in a gas
gathering and processing system in the East Texas.

In December 2011, we completed a reorgéinizaf Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. ("GSHI") renagthe company Energy
Solutions and transferring ownership of other ofiegacompanies owned by us and operating withiretiergy industry with the intent
of strategically expanding Energy Solutions operaiacross energy sectors. As part of the reorgamiz, we transferred our equity
interests in CCEHI, CCEl, Freedom Marine and Yaitksto Energy Solutions. On December 28, 2011 meele a follow-on
investment of $4,750 to support the acquisitioa oew vessel by Vessel Holdings LLC, a subsididfyreedom Marine.

On January 4, 2012, Energy Solutions dsldas gathering and processing assets ("Gas @udlitifor a sale price of $199,805,
adjusted for the final working capital settlemént|uding a potential earnout of $28,000 that wél paid based on the future
performance of Gas Solutions. Our loans to andstmrent in Energy Solutions remain outstanding ardnSolutions and will
continue as a portfolio company of Prospect maragther energy-related subsidiaries. The cash bataof Energy Solutions continue
to collateralize our loan positions.

In determining the value of Energy Soluipwe have utilized two valuation techniques tedatne the value of the investment.
Our Board of Directors has determined the valueet$126,868 for our debt and equity positions aeJR0, 2012 based upon a
combination of a current value method for the daallances of Energy Solutions and a liquidationysigffor our interests in CCEHI,
CCEl, Freedom Marine and Yatesville. At June 3d,28nd June 30, 2011, Energy Solutions, includieguinderlying portfolio
companies affected by the reorganization, was dadtié€63,623 and $51,491 above its amortized pespectively. We received a
distribution of $33,250 from Energy Solutions whighs recorded as dividend income during the quartded June 30, 2012.

First Tower Holdings of Delaware LLC
First Tower is a multiline specialty fin@ncompany based in Flowood, Mississippi with ov&d branch offices.

On June 15, 2012, we acquired 80.1% of Fiosver's businesses for $110,200 in cash and 8287 unregistered shares of our
common stock. Based on our share price of $11.8&eaime of issuance, we acquired our 80.1% istaéreFirst Tower for
approximately $270,771. As consideration for omestment, First Tower Holdings of Delaware, whisi00% owned by us, recorded
a secured revolving credit facility to us of $24807and equity of $43,193. First Tower Delaware 0804 % of First Tower
Holdings LLC, the holding company of First ToweheTassets of First Tower acquired include, amohgrahings, the subsidiaries
owned by First Tower, which hold finance receivableaseholds, and tangible property associatddRiist Tower's businesses. We
received $8,075 in structuring fee income as piatth@ acquisition.
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The Board of Directors set the fair vald®wor investment in First Tower to $287,953 aswiel 30, 2012, equal to its amortized
cost.

Integrated Contract Services, Inc.

ICS is a company that was created to pwetize assets of ESA Environmental Specialists (TRSA™) out of bankruptcy in Apr
2007. ESA was a contract management company withexpertise in construction, environmental andresgring services and
competed in the market for government contracisr Ry January 2009, ICS owned the assets of EQAL@0% of the stock of The
Healing Staff ("THS"). THS is a contractor focusadproviding outsourced medical staffing solutipnsnarily to government
agencies.

ESA originally defaulted under our contrgotzerning our investment in ESA, prompting usdmmence foreclosure actions with
respect to certain ESA assets in respect of whieglhawe a priority lien. In response to our acti®SA filed voluntarily for
reorganization under the bankruptcy code on Aufju2007. On September 20, 2007, the U.S. Bankruptayt approved a Section &
Asset Sale from ESA to us. To complete this tratisacwe contributed our ESA debt to a nevidymed entity, ICS, and provided fur
for working capital on October 9, 2007. In retuon the ESA debt, we received senior secured del@$of equal amount to our ESA
debt, preferred stock of ICS, and 49% of the IC®mmn stock. ICS subsequently ceased operationasgsighed the collateral back to
us. ICS is in default of both payment and financ@tenants. During September and October 2007 rexdded $1,170 to THS for
working capital.

In January 2009, we foreclosed on theaadlpersonal property of ICS. Through this foreategrocess, we gained 100%
ownership of THS and certain ESA assets. THS pesvlitsourced medical staffing and security stgffiervices to governmental and
commercial enterprises. In November 2009, THS whsiined that the U.S. Air Force would not exergiseption to renew its
contract. THS continues to solicit new contractesglace the revenue lost when the Air Force cehaded. As part of its strategy to
recovery from the loss of the Air Force contragt2010 THS started a new business, Vets Securingridm Inc. ("VSA"), to provide
out-sourced security guards staffed primarily usitired military veterans. During the year endedel30, 2011 and the six months
ended December 31, 2011, we made follow-on sealgbtlinvestments of $1,708 and $874, respectivelgupport the ongoing
operations of THS and VSA. In early May 2012, wedmahort-term secured debt investments of $1184d8Adrespectively, to support
the operations of THS and VSA, which short termtdedss repaid in early June 2012. There were natiaddl fundings during the six
months ended June 30, 2012. In October 2011, vaeasbuilding acquired from ESA for $894. In Janu2®t 2, we received $2,250
towards an ESA litigation settlement. The procdeals both of these transactions were used to retheeutstanding loan balance due
to us. In May 2012, in connection with the implertaion of accounts receivable based funding progranTHS and VSA with a thir
party provider we agreed to subordinate our firgirfly security interest in all of the accountseesable and other assets of THS and
VSA to the third party provider of that accountsai®able based funding.

Based upon an analysis of the liquidatialug of the ESA assets and the enterprise valié&l8fVSA, our Board of Directors
determined the fair value of our investment in i6%e zero at June 30, 2012, a reduction of $15®48 its amortized cost, compared
to the $16,453 unrealized loss recorded at Jun2CB,.

Manx Energy, Inc.

Manx was formed for the purpose of rollingthe assets of two existing Prospect portfolimganies, Coalbed, LLC ("Coalbed")
and Appalachian Energy Holdings, LLC ("AEH"), bring
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them under new management, restructuring the auistg debt, and infusing additional capital to allfor future growth. Coalbed is
the owner of 100% of the outstanding equity intexe$ Coalbed Pipelines, LLC and Coalbed Operatio€;. Coalbed was formed in
October 2009 to acquire our outstanding seniorreelckoan and assigned interests in Conquest Cherak«€ ("Conquest”). Conques
assets consisted primarily of coalbed methanevesén the Cherokee Basin. AEH was formed in 20@6ia the owner of 100% of the
outstanding equity interests of East CumberlandQ..La provider of outsourced mine site developraaat construction services for
coal production companies operating in Southernafgighia, and C&S OQilfield and Pipeline Constructiarprovider of support servic
to companies engaged in the exploration and praztucf oil and natural gas.

On January 19, 2010, we modified the tesfrsur senior secured debt in AEH and Coalbed mjuoection with the formation of
Manx, a new entity consisting of the assets of AEHalbed and Kinley Exploration LLC. The assetthefthree companies were
combined under new common management. We fund@&d®2¢ closing to Manx to provide for working caitA portion of our loans
to AEH and Coalbed was exchanged for Manx prefezrpdty, while our AEH equity interest was convdrieto Manx common stock.
There was no change to fair value at the time stfueturing, and we continue to fully reserve amyoime accrued for Manx. During the
year ended June 30, 2011, we made a follow-on edalebt investments of $750 in Manx to support arggoperations. On June 30,
2012, Manx assigned the membership interests ob€dand AEH to Wolf Energy Holdings, Inc. ("Wolf'd newlyformed, separate
owned holding company.

The Board of Directors decreased the falue of our investment in Manx to zero as of June2®12, a reduction of $11,028 from
its amortized cost, compared to the $17,707 urredlioss recorded at June 30, 2011.

Wolf Energy Holdings, Inc.

Wolf Energy Holdings, Inc. ("Wolf") is a lting company formed to hold 100% of the outstagdimembership interests of eact
Coalbed and AEH. The membership interests of Coadimel AEH, which were previously owned by Manx, evassigned to Wolf
effective June 30, 2012. The purpose of assignmaatto remove those activities from Manx deemedacuaye by the Manx convertible
debt investors who were not interested in fundimgsé operations. In addition, effective June 29220&J Cladding Holding
Company, Inc. ("C&J") merged with and into Wolf ttviwolf surviving. At the time of the merger, C&@&lt the remaining
undistributed proceeds from the sale of its mentbpisiterests in C&J Cladding, LLC. The merger wéfectuated in connection with
the broader simplification of our energy investmieoldings.

The Board of Directors set the fair valdi®ar investment in Wolf to zero as of June 30,2 reduction of $7,991 from its
amortized cost.

Equity positions in the portfolio are systilele to potentially significant changes in valbeth increases as well as decreases, due to
changes in operating results. Two of our portfabonpanies experienced such volatility due to imptboperating results and experienced
meaningful increases in valuation during the yewteel June 30, 2012—Ajax and R-V. The valuation @afAncreased due to improved
operating results and emergent customer base. dlhe ef our equity position in Ajax has increase®17,191 as of June 30, 2012, a premium
of $11,134 to its cost, compared to the $6,057 alized loss recorded at June 30, 2011. The valafidR-V has increased due to improved
operating results. The value of our equity posiiioR-V has increased to $23,856 as of June 3@, 20premium of $17,087 to its cost,
compared to the $1,348 unrealized gain recordddrat 30, 2011. Six of the other controlled invesitadave been valued at discounts to the
original investment. Four of
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the control investments are valued at the origimatstment amounts or higher. Overall, at June8Q2, the control investments are valued at
$46,474 above their amortized cost.

We hold three affiliate investments at J80g2012. The affiliate investments reported gjroperating results with valuations remaining
relatively consistent from June 30, 2011. Our gguivestment in Biotronic experienced a decreasalination as in the prior year we
anticipated that the company would be sold at ataultial premium to our cost basis. This salesge®evas discontinued during the year er
June 30, 2012 as the buyer and Biotronic couldagage to terms acceptable to each party. The wdloer equity position in Biotronic has
decreased to $2,693 as of June 30, 2012, a disob8aB6 to its amortized cost, compared to thd %A unrealized gain recorded at June 30,
2011. Overall, at June 30, 2012, affiliate invesitaare valued $1,887 above their amortized cost.

With the Non-control/Non-affiliate investms, generally, there is less volatility relatedto total investments because our equity
positions tend to be smaller than with our conafiliate investments, and debt investments areegaly not as susceptible to large swings in
value as equity investments. For debt investméméstair value is limited on the high side to e&wdn's par value, plus any prepayment premia
that could be imposed. Many of the debt investmintkis category have not experienced a signitichiange in value, as they were previol
valued at or near par value. The exception todhisgorization relates to investments which werpiged in the Patriot Acquisition, many of
which were acquired at significant discounts toysue, and any changes in operating results erest rates can have a significant effect on
the value of such investments. During the year éddee 30, 2012, our investment in Stryker Eneltp; ("Stryker") experienced a decrease
in valuation due to declining operating results fowder natural gas prices. The value of our investnin Stryker has decreased to $1,623 as of
June 30, 2012, a discount of $31,088 to its amextost, compared to the $6,706 unrealized lossded at June 30, 2011. The decrease was
due primarily to a drop in natural gas prices dyitime year ended June 30, 2012. During the yeardceddne 30, 2012, our investment in H&M
Oil & Gas, LLC ("H&M") also experienced a signifisadecrease in valuation due to declining operatasglts. The value of our investment in
H&M has decreased to $35,031 as of June 30, 20dBcaunt of $29,418 to its amortized cost, comgpaoethe $21,556 unrealized loss
recorded at June 30, 2011. Other Non-control/Ndificaé investments did not experience significananges in valuation and are generally
performing as expected or better than expectedrallvat June 30, 2012, other Non-control/Non-&ffé investments are valued $7,053 above
their amortized cost, excluding our investmentsl&M and Stryker.

Capitalization

Our investment activities are capital irsige and the availability and cost of capital iriical component of our business. We capitalize
our business with a combination of debt and eq@iy. debt currently consists of a revolving créddility availing us of the ability to borrow
debt subject to borrowing base determinations amdo® Convertible Notes which we issued in Decen#di0, February 2011 and April 20:
Prospect Capital InterNotes@hich we may issue from time to time, and our ggoépital, which is comprised entirely of commoruigg The
following table shows the Revolving Credit Facili§enior Convertible Notes, Senior Unsecured NatekInterNotes® amounts and
outstanding borrowings at June 30, 2012 and Jun2(.:

As of June 30, 2012 As of June 30, 2011
Maximum Amount Maximum Amount
Draw Amount Qutstanding Draw Amount Outstanding

Revolving Credit

Facility $ 492500 $ 96,000 $ 325,000 $ 84,20(
Senior Convertible

Notes $ 447500 $ 447500 $ 322,500 $ 322,50(
Senior Unsecure

Notes $ 100,00 $ 100,00( $ — 3 —
InterNote® $ 20,63¢ $ 20,63t $ — 3 —
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The following table shows the contractualtanity of our Revolving Credit Facility, Senior @eertible Notes, Senior Unsecured Notes
InterNotes® at June 30, 2012:

Payments Due by Perioc

Less than After
Total 1 year 1-3Years 3-5 Years 5 Years
Revolving Credit Facility $ 96,000 $ — $ 96,000 $ — $ —
Senior Convertible Note 447,50( — — 317,50( 130,00
Senior Unsecured Nott 100,00 — — — 100,00
InterNote® 20,63¢ — — — 20,63¢
Total contractual obligatior $ 664,13¢ $ — $ 96,00 $ 317,50( $ 250,63t

We have and expect to continue to fundréigroof our cash needs through borrowings fromkisaissuances of senior securities,
including secured, unsecured and convertible dshirities and preferred stock, or issuances of comequity. For flexibility, we maintain a
universal shelf registration statement that alléevghe public offering and sale of our debt setiesi common stock, preferred stock and
warrants to purchase such securities in an amqutd $465,163 as of June 30, 2012. We may from torigne issue securities pursuant to the
shelf registration statement or otherwise purst@mptivate offerings. The issuance of debt or ggsétcurities will depend on future market
conditions, funding needs and other factors ancetban be no assurance that any such issuancecailt or be successful.

Revolving Credit Facility

On June 11, 2010, we closed an extensidregpansion of our existing credit facility withsgndicate of lenders through PCF (the "2010
Facility"). The 2010 Facility, which had $325,0@a commitments as of June 30, 2011, includedcanrdion feature which allowed the
Syndicated Facility to accept up to an aggregdte & $400,000 of commitments, a limit which wastron September 1, 2011. Interest on
borrowings under the 2010 Facility was one-monthokiplus 325 basis points, subject to a minimunot.ifoor of 100 basis points.
Additionally, the lenders charged a fee on the edysortion of the 2010 Facility equal to eitherb&sis points if at least half of the credit
facility is used or 100 basis points otherwise.

On March 27, 2012, we renegotiated the &ateld Facility and closed on an expanded five-$&&0,000 revolving credit facility (the
"2012 Facility"). The lenders have extended comraiita of $492,500 under the 2012 Facility as of Bhe2012; which was increased by
$507,500 in July 2012 (Sé&cent DevelopmenisThe 2012 Facility includes an accordion featuhgch allows commitments to be increased
up to $650,000 in the aggregate. The revolvinggakeof the 2012 Facility extends through March 204#h an additional two year
amortization period (with distributions allowed}exfthe completion of the revolving period. Durigch two year amortization period, all
principal payments on the pledged assets will pdieqgh to reduce the balance. At the end of theyear amortization period, the remaining
balance will become due, if required by the lenders

The 2012 Facility contains restrictionstpeing to the geographic and industry concentratiof funded loans, maximum size of funded
loans, interest rate payment frequency of fundaddpmaturity dates of funded loans and minimumtggequirements. The 2012 Facility also
contains certain requirements relating to portfpaformance, including required minimum portfofield and limitations on delinquencies ¢
charge-offs, violation of which could result in tharly termination of the 2012 Facility. The 201&Hity also requires the maintenance of a
minimum liquidity requirement. At June 30, 2012, were in compliance with the applicable covenants.

Interest on borrowings under the 2012 kgd8 one-month Libor plus 275 basis points withminimum Libor floor. Additionally, the
lenders charge a fee on the unused portion of@he Eacility
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equal to either 50 basis points if at least hathef credit facility is drawn or 100 basis pointeeywise. The 2012 Facility requires us to pledge
assets as collateral in order to borrow under thdicfacility. As of June 30, 2012 and June 30, 20Gve had $451,252 and $255,673,
respectively, available to us for borrowing under 2012 Facility, of which the amount outstandingsv$96,000 and $84,200, respectively. As
additional investments that are eligible are trarrefd to PCF and pledged under the 2012 Facili®y; ®ill generate additional availability up

to the commitment amount of $492,500. At June 8222 the investments used as collateral for th Faiility had an aggregate market ve

of $783,384, which represents 51.8% of our nettas$bese assets have been transferred to PCRkeuptcy remote special purpose entity,
which owns these investments and as such, thesstinents are not available to our general crediR€s$ holds all of these investments at
market value as of June 30, 2012. The releaseyodssets from PCF requires the approval of théditiaeigent.

Concurrent with the extension of our 2082ikty, in March 2012, we wrote off $304 of theaimortized debt issue costs associated with
the previous credit facility, in accordance with@870-50 Debt Modifications and Extinguishmentis.connection with the origination and
amendments of the 2012 Facility, we incurred $8gf2@es, including $1,319 of fees carried ovenfrihe previous facility, which are being
amortized over the term of the facility in accordanvith ASC 470-50Debt Modifications and Extinguishmentsf which $8,722 remains to
amortized.

During the years ended June 30, 2012, 30n2011 and June 30, 2010, we recorded $14,8830%&nd $8,382 of interest costs, unused
fees and amortization of financing costs on ouditfacility as interest expense, respectively.

Senior Convertible Notes

On December 21, 2010, we issued $150,0@@gnegate principal amount of our 6.25% seniovedible notes due 2015 ("2015 Notes")
for net proceeds following underwriting expenseambroximately $145,200. Interest on the 2015 Nistggid semi-annually in arrears on
June 15 and December 15, at a rate of 6.25% perg@amencing June 15, 2011. The 2015 Notes matuizecember 15, 2015 unless
converted earlier. The 2015 Notes are convertifile shares of common stock at an initial conversate and conversion rate at June 30, 2012
of 88.0902 and 88.1030 shares of common stockeotisely, per $1 principal amount of 2015 Notesjahlis equivalent to a conversion price
of approximately $11.35 per share of common stsukject to adjustment in certain circumstances.cimversion price in effect at June 30,
2012 was last calculated on the anniversary oistheance (December 21, 2010) and will next be &sfjusn the next anniversary, unless the
exercise price shall have changed by more thandfgrd the anniversary. The conversion rate foR0iE5 Notes will be increased if monthly
cash dividends paid to common shares exceed th@t&0.101125 cents per share, subject to adjutme

On February 18, 2011, we issued $172,5@@gregate principal amount of our 5.50% seniovedible notes due 2016 ("2016 Notes")
for net proceeds following underwriting expenseambroximately $167,325. Interest on the 2016 Nistgsid semi-annually in arrears on
February 15 and August 15, at a rate of 5.50% par,ycommencing August 15, 2011. The 2016 Notesnman August 15, 2016 unless
converted earlier. The 2016 Notes are convertiftle shares of common stock at an initial conversiate and conversion rate at June 30, 2012
of 78.3699 and 78.3835 shares, respectively, ofneomstock per $1 principal amount of 2016 Noteschvis equivalent to a conversion price
of approximately $12.76 per share of common steukject to adjustment in certain circumstances.cimversion price in effect at June 30,
2012 was last calculated on the anniversary ofstheance (February 18, 2011) and will next be aelguen the next anniversary, unless the
exercise price shall have changed by more thandfgrdthe anniversary. The conversion rate fo20E5 Notes will be increased when
monthly cash dividends paid to common shares extteechte of $0.101150 per share.
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On April 16, 2012, we issued $130,000 igragate principal amount of our 5.375% senior cditde notes due 2017 ("2017 Notes") for
net proceeds following underwriting expenses ofrapimately $126,035. Interest on the 2017 Notgsisl semi-annually in arrears on
October 15 and April 15, at a rate of 5.375% peryeommencing October 15, 2012. The 2017 Notesmatn October 15, 2017 unless
converted earlier. The 2017 Notes are convertifile shares of common stock at an initial conversate and conversion rate at June 30, 2012
of 85.8442 shares of common stock per $1 princ@padunt of 2017 Notes, which is equivalent to a evsion price of approximately $11.65
per share of common stock, subject to adjustmeeogiitain circumstances. The conversion price habeen adjusted since the issuance
(April 16, 2012) and will next be adjusted on tiretfanniversary, unless the exercise price stealelchanged by more than 1% before the
anniversary. The conversion rate for the 2017 Noi#de increased when monthly cash dividends paidommon shares exceed the monthly
dividend rate of $0.10150 per share.

In no event will the total number of shassommon stock issuable upon conversion excee®P9& per $1 principal amount of the 2015
Notes (the "conversion rate cap"), except thathéoextent we receive written guidance or -action letter from the staff of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the "Guidance") permittingouadjust the conversion rate in certain instamgédsout regard to the conversion rate cap
and to make the 2015 Notes convertible into cerfi@rence property in accordance with certainagsifications, business combinations, asset
sales and corporate events by us without regatfteteonversion rate cap, we will make such adjustsneithout regard to the conversion rate
cap and will also, to the extent that we make arghsdjustment without regard to the conversioa cap pursuant to the Guidance, adjust the
conversion rate cap accordingly. We will use ounotercially reasonable efforts to obtain such Guigaas promptly as practicable.

Prior to obtaining the Guidance, we wilt Bagage in certain transactions that would réswdh adjustment to the conversion rate
increasing the conversion rate beyond what it wiialde been in the absence of such transactionauwesave engaged in a reverse stock
or share combination transaction such that in easonable best estimation, the conversion ratewoly the adjustment for such transaction
will not be any closer to the conversion rate degmtit would have been in the absence of suchdcdios.

Upon conversion, unless a holder convétés a record date for an interest payment butrgddhe corresponding interest payment date,
the holder will receive a separate cash paymetht rgpect to the Notes surrendered for conversipresenting accrued and unpaid interest to,
but not including the conversion date. Any suchrpat will be made on the settlement date applictbthe relevant conversion on the Senior
Convertible Notes.

No holder of Senior Convertible Notes v entitled to receive shares of our common steaniconversion to the extent (but only to the
extent) that such receipt would cause such comgeholder to become, directly or indirectly, a biésial owner (within the meaning of
Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of4188d the rules and regulations promulgated theleymf more than 5.0% of the shares of
our common stock outstanding at such time. The Si@fitation shall no longer apply following the efftive date of any fundamental change.
We will not issue any shares in connection withdbeversion or redemption of the Notes which waddal or exceed 20% of the shares
outstanding at the time of the transaction in adance with NASDAQ rules.

Subject to certain exceptions, holders neayiire us to repurchase, for cash, all or patheir Notes upon a fundamental change at a price
equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Ndiemg repurchased plus any accrued and unpaiasttep to, but excluding, the fundame
change repurchase date. In addition, upon a fundinehange that constitutes a non-stock changerdfol we will also pay holders an
amount in cash equal to the present value of alhiging interest payments (without duplicationtod foregoing amounts) on such Senior
Convertible Notes through and including the mayuditte.
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In connection with the issuance of the 8e@ionvertible Notes, we incurred $14,527 of feddclv are being amortized over the term of
the notes in accordance with ASC 470-B@bt Modifications and Extinguishment$ which $11,713 remains to be amortized and ikiohed
within deferred financing costs on the consolidatdements of assets and liabilities.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, werded $22,197 of interest costs and amortizatidimahcing costs on the Senior Convertible
Notes as interest expen:

Senior Unsecured Notes

On May 1, 2012, we issued $100,000 in agapeeprincipal amount of 6.95% senior unsecuredsdtie 2022 for net proceeds net of
offering expenses of $97,000 (the "2022 Notes'terigst on the 2022 Notes is paid quarterly in asrea August 15, November 15,
February 15 and May 15, at a rate of 6.95% per,y@anmencing on August 15, 2012. The 2022 Notesiraain November 15, 2022. These
notes will be our direct unsecured obligations eark equally with all of our unsecured senior ingelmess from time to time outstanding.

In connection with the issuance of the 2B@2es, we incurred $3,200 of fees which are baimgrtized over the term of the notes in
accordance with ASC 470-5Dgbt Modifications and Extinguishment$,which $3,180 remains to be amortized and isliget within
deferred financing costs on the consolidated statesnof assets and liabilities.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, werdsd $1,178 of interest costs and amortizatidiimahcing costs on the 2022 Notes as interest
expense.

Prospect Capital InterNote®

On February 16, 2012, we entered into &rgehgent Agreement (the "Selling Agent Agreeméntith Incapital LLC, as purchasing
agent for our issuance and sale from time to tifgpdo $500,000 of Prospect Capital InterNoted® (iinterNotes Offering"). Additional
agents appointed by the Company from time to timeonnection with the InterNotes Offering may beegparties to the Selling Agent
Agreement.

These notes will be our direct unsecuredosebligations and will rank equally with all ofir unsecured senior indebtedness from time to
time outstanding. Each series of notes will begddoy a separate trust. These notes bear intérbstc interest rates and offer a variety of
maturities no less than twelve months from theioaldate of issuance.

In connection with the issuance of the Peas Capital InterNotes®, we incurred $812 of fetch are being amortized over the term of
the notes in accordance with ASC 470-50, Debt Medlifons and Extinguishments, of which $800 reméanse amortized and is included
within deferred financing costs on the consolidatdements of assets and liabilities.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, we=$$20,638 in aggregate principal amount of oospect Capital InterNotes® for net
proceeds of approximately $20,202. These notes issued with stated interest rates ranging fror0%.50 7.00% with an average rate of
6.78%. These notes mature between June 15, 201%uaedl5, 2022. We issued an additional $38,4agd@mnegate principal amount of our
Prospect Capital InterNotes® subsequent to Jun2®®. (Sed&kecent Developmenis

83




Table of Contents

The following table shows our issuancedate:

Date of Issuance Amount Interest Rate Maturity Date

March 1, 2017 $ 4,00( 7.0% March 15, 202
March 8, 2012 1,46t 6.9(% March 15, 202
April 5, 2012 4,00( 6.85%  April 15, 202:
April 12, 2012 2,46 6.7%  April 15, 202:
April 26, 2012 2,054 6.5(%  April 15, 202:
June 14, 201 2,65 6.95% June 15, 20z
June 28, 201 4,00( 6.55%  June 15, 201
July 6, 2012 2,77¢ 6.45% June 15, 201
July 12, 201 5,67: 6.35% June 15, 201
July 19, 201z 6,81( 6.3(%  June 15, 201
July 26, 201z 5,661 6.2(%  June 15, 201
August 2, 201: 3,63 6.1%% August 15, 201
August 9, 201: 2,83( 6.15% August 15, 201
August 16, 201: 2,681 6.1(% August 15, 201
August 23, 201! 8,401 6.05% August 15, 201

Net Asset Value

During the year ended June 30, 2012, ve=da$337,562 of additional equity, net of offerawsts, by issuing 30,970,696 shares of our
common stock. The following table shows the caloiaof net asset value per share as of June 3@ a0d June 30, 2011:

As of June 30, 201. As of June 30, 201:

Net Assets $ 1,511,97. $ 1,114,35
Shares of common stock outstand 139,633,87 107,606,69
Net asset value per sh $ 10.8¢ $ 10.3¢

At June 30, 2012, we had 139,633,870 ofcommmon stock issued and outstanding.

Results of Operations

Net increase in net assets resulting frperations for the years ended June 30, 2012, 204 2@10 was $190,904, $118,238 and $19,
respectively, representing $1.67, $1.38 and $0e33yeighted average share, respectively. Durinydiae ended June 30, 2012, we
experienced net unrealized and realized gains @284or approximately $0.04 per weighted averageesprimarily from significant write-ups
of our investments in Ajax, Energy Solutions an® Rand our sale of NRG for which we realized a g#i$36,940. These instances of
appreciation were partially offset by unrealizegmeiation in Biotronic, H&M, New Meatco ProvisigrisC ("Meatco"), NMMB, Stryker an
Wind River Resources Corp. and Wind River Il CdfVind River"). Net investment income increasedaoweighted average per share basis
from $1.10 to $1.63 for the years ended June 301 20d 2012, respectively. This increase is prilpdue to the sale of NRG, for which we
received a $26,936 make-whole fee for early repayjrokthe outstanding loan, which was recordecherést income in the year ended
June 30, 2012, and an increase in dividend incaoeived from Energy Solutions and NRG. These isgeavere partially offset by a $15,471
decline in interest income from purchase discogntetion from the assets acquired from Patriot.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, wemsmpced net unrealized and realized gains of $24,0r approximately $0.28 per weighted
average share, primarily from significant write-our investments in Ajax, Biotronic, GSHI, Irétorse, NRG and Sport Helmets, and our

sale of our
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common equity in Fischbein and Miller Petroleung. I(fMiller"), for which we realized gains of $9,8%&nd $7,977, respectively. These
instances of realized and unrealized appreciatiere\partially offset by unrealized depreciatioti®M, Shearer's Food's Inc. ("Shearer's")
Stryker. During the year ended June 30, 2010, wemanced net unrealized and realized losses qb$87r approximately $0.80 per
weighted average share due primarily due to thaiment of Yatesville (See Investment Valuationsféwther discussion.). The $51,228
realized loss for Yatesville was partially offsgtwrite-ups of our investments in Ajax, Freedom Mar H&M, Manx, NRG, and R-V. Net
investment income decreased on a weighted aveexgehpre basis from $1.13 to $1.10 for the yeade@&dune 30, 2010 and 2011,
respectively. The per share decrease for the yerdeJune 30, 2011 is primarily due to a decreadesidends from existing equity
investments along with new equity investments agbrtfolio which have not yet declared any divideand the non-recurring nature of the
gain from the Patriot Acquisition during the yeaded June 30, 2010 offset by an increase in stingtéees collected in the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011.

While we seek to maximize gains and minarizsses, our investments in portfolio companiesesgose our capital to risks greater than
those we may anticipate. These companies are tiypiaat issuing securities rated investment grdde/e limited resources, have limited
operating history, have concentrated product loresustomers, are generally private companies hivithed operating information available
and are likely to depend on a small core of managetalents. Changes in any of these factors caa aaignificant impact on the value of the
portfolio company.

Investment Income

We generate revenue in the form of inteiresime on the debt securities that we own, diviti@eome on any common or preferred stock
that we own, fees generated from the structuringest deals. Our investments, if in the form of dedaturities, will typically have a term of ¢
to ten years and bear interest at a fixed or fhgatate. To the extent achievable, we will seekditateralize our investments by obtaining
security interests in our portfolio companies' &&s&e also may acquire minority or majority equitterests in our portfolio companies, which
may pay cash or in-kind dividends on a recurringtberwise negotiated basis. In addition, we mayegate revenue in other forms including
prepayment penalties and possibly consulting f&eg.such fees generated in connection with ourstments are recognized as earned.

Investment income, which consists of inderecome, including accretion of loan originatfees and prepayment penalty fees, dividend
income and other income, including settlement ofonefits interests, overriding royalty interestslsstructuring fees, was $320,910, $169,476,
and $114,559 for the years ended June 30, 20128,3wr2011 and June 30, 2010, respectively. Duhagear ended June 30, 2012, the
primary driver of the increase in investment incamprimarily the result of a larger income prodwgcportfolio and the deployment of
additional capital in revenue-producing assetsuthoincreased origination and increased divideindsather income received from Energy
Solutions, First Tower and NRG. We received dividtefrom NRG of $15,011 and $3,600 during the yeaded June 30, 2012 and June 30,
2011, respectively. We received dividends from BpeSolutions of $47,850 and $9,850 during the yeaded June 30, 2012 and June 30,
2011, respectively. In conjunction with the saléN&G, we also received a $26,936 make-whole feedoly repayment of the outstanding
loan, which was recorded as interest income duhirg/ear ended June 30, 2012. We recognized $22fXtRucturing and advisory fees
during the year ended June 30, 2012 form our invests in Energy Solutions, First Tower and NRG.ibgithe year ended June 30, 2011, the
primary driver of the increase in investment incdmthe deployment of additional capital in revequeducing assets through increased
origination, for which we recognized an increas&b$,107 in structuring fee income, and $44,688aish and payment-ikind interest incom:
This $44,685 of interest income excludes purch&smdnt accretion from the assets acquired fromd?and is the result of a larger income
producing investment portfolio. These increaseswpartially offset by a
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$4,650 decline in dividend income from GSHI as veslla decline, year over year, related to the iome-gain of $8,632 in the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2010, recorded upon acquiring Patriot.

The following table describes the varioamponents of investment income and the relateddefedebt investments:

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010
Interest incomt $ 21953t $ 134,45 $ 86,51¢
Dividend income 64,88 15,09: 15,36¢
Other income 36,49: 19,93( 12,67¢
Total investment incom $ 32091 $ 169,47¢ $ 114,55¢
Average debt principal of
investment: $ 1,391,580 $§ 871,400 $ 507,90
Weighted-average interest rate
earnec 15.6% 15.2% 16.8%

Average interest income producing asseis hecreased from $871,400 for the year ended 30n2011 to $1,391,588 for the year ended
June 30, 2012. The increase in annual returnsrigapity the result of the sale of our investmenNRG for which we received a $26,936 make-
whole fee for early repayment of the outstandiranlavhich was recorded as interest income in tlae geded June 30, 2012. Without this
adjustment, the weighted average interest rateedasn debt investments would have been 13.7% &ydlar ended June 30, 2012. The
remaining decrease in annual returns is primahnigyresult of accretion on the assets acquired fatriot on which we recognized $6,613 and
$22,084 during the years ended June 30, 2012 ared3ly 2011, respectively. Without these adjustmehe weighted average interest rates
earned on debt investments would have been 13.20427% for the year ended June 30, 2012 and 28%fectively.

Average interest income producing assets hrecreased from $507,907 for the year ended 30n2010 and $871,400 for the year ended
June 30, 2011. The decrease in annual returngmaply the accretion on the assets acquired fratniét on which we recognized $22,084 and
$18,794 during the years ended June 30, 2011 are3y 2010, respectively. Without these adjustmehe weighted average interest rates
earned on debt investments would have been 12.1422% for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 284fectively.

Investment income is also generated frorddnds and other income. Dividend income incredsad $15,092 for the year ended
June 30, 2011 to $64,881 for the year ended Jun203@. This $49,789 increase in dividend inconriimarily attributed to an increase in the
dividends received from our investments in Energluons and NRG due to increased profits generayeithe portfolio companies. We
received dividends from NRG of $15,011 and $3,600mg) the years ended June 30, 2012 and June 3Q, Bspectively. We received
dividends from Energy Solutions of $47,850 and $9,8uring the years ended June 30, 2012 and Juyrg#30, respectively. The sale of Gas
Solutions by Energy Solutions has resulted in $icgmt earnings and profits, as defined by therhdbeRevenue Code, at Energy Solutions for
calendar year 2012. As a result, distributions fiemergy Solutions to us will be required to be grired as dividend income, in accordance
with ASC 946 Financial Services—Investment Companias cash distributions are received from Enerdyt®ms to the extent there are
current year earnings and profits sufficient tomarp such recognition.

Other income has come primarily from staicty fees, overriding royalty interests, and setttnt of net profits interests. Comparing the
year ended June 30, 2011 to the year ended Jur2®3B®, income from other sources increased fromaBoto $36,493. This $16,563 incre:
is primarily due to $14,137 of structuring and advy fees recognized during the year ended Jun203@, from our investments in Energy
Solutions and NRG. The remaining $2,426 increageiisarily due to $21,088 of structuring fees ratiagd, excluding those received from
our investments in Energy Solutions and
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NRG, during the year ended June 30, 2012 primé&giy the Capstone, First Tower, Naylor and Totegioations, in comparison to $18,4
of structuring fees recognized during the year dnlime 30, 2011.

Comparing the year ended June 30, 2010etgdar ended June 30, 2011, income from othecsesuexcluding the $8,632 gain on the
Patriot acquisition, increased from $4,043 to $30,9his $15,887 increase is primarily due to $38,df structuring fees recognized during
the year ended June 30, 2011 primarily from theMMRL, Cargo Airport Services USA, LLC, CRT MIDCO,UC, Progrexion, Safe-Guard,
Springs Window Fashion, LLC, and NMMB originatioms,comparison to $2,388 of structuring fees recephduring the year ended June 30,
2010.

Operating Expenses

Our primary operating expenses consisheéstment advisory fees (base management and incoewtive fees), borrowing costs, legal
and professional fees and other operating and eaérhelated expenses. These expenses includdaealdé portion of overhead under the
Administration Agreement with Prospect Administoatiunder which Prospect Administration provides suistrative services and facilities for
us. Our investment advisory fees compensate Pro€agital Management (the "Investment Adviser")ifeiwork in identifying, evaluating,
negotiating, closing and monitoring our investmeki¥e bear all other costs and expenses of our tipesaand transactions in accordance with
our Administration Agreement with Prospect Admirasibn. Operating expenses were $134,226, $75,88%47,369 for the years ended
June 30, 2012, June 30, 2011 and June 30, 201 atesely.

The base investment advisory expenses $85836, $22,496 and $13,929 for the years endeel 30, 2012, June 30, 2011 and June 30,
2010, respectively. These increases are diredtyert to our growth in total assets. For the yeaded June 30, 2012, June 30, 2011 and
June 30, 2010, income incentive fees earned we& 64, $23,555 and $16,798, respectively. The $&3idcrease in the income incentive fee
for the year ended June 30, 2012 is driven by arease in pre-incentive fee net investment incoh®l 5,279 primarily due to an increase in
interest income from a larger asset base and isedeiaterest, dividend and other income generateribinvestments in Energy Solutions,
First Tower and NRG. In conjunction with the saleN&RG, we received a $26,936 make-whole fee folygapayment of the outstanding loan,
which was recorded as interest income during ttae gaded June 30, 2012. No capital gains incefgiwdas yet been incurred pursuant to the
Investment Advisory Agreement.

During the years ended June 30, 2012, 30n2011 and June 30, 2010, we incurred $38,534598 and $8,382, respectively, of
expenses related to our Syndicated Facility, Indéesl®, Senior Unsecured Notes and Senior Converibtes. These expenses are related
directly to the leveraging capacity put into pldgeeach of those years and the levels of indelessiactually undertaken in those years. The
table below describes the various expenses of yudi€ated Facility, InterNotes®, Senior Unsecureatdd and Senior Convertible Notes and
the related indicators of leveraging capacity amtebtedness during these years.

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010
Interest expens $ 27,34t $ 9,861 $ 1,33¢
Amortization of deferred financing
costs 8,51( 5,36¢ 5,297
Commitment and other fe: 2,67¢ 2,371 1,747
Total $ 38,53: § 17,59¢ $ 8,38
Weighted average debt outstand $ 502,03t $ 176,27 $ 23,91(
Weighted average interest ri 5.45% 5.5% 5.6(%

Facility amount at beginning of ye $ 325,000 $ 210,00 $ 175,00(
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The increase in interest expense for tleesyended June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011 is die issuance of Senior Convertible Notes on
December 21, 2010, February 18, 2011 and Aprik082 for which we incurred $20,234 and $8,374 tdriest expense, respectively.

As our asset base has grown and we hawsdamimplexity to our capital raising activities, hveve commensurately increased the size of
our administrative and financial staff, accountioga significant increase in the overhead allarafrom Prospect Administration. Over the
two years, Prospect Administration has increasaffirsg levels along with costs passed through. dlkecation of overhead expense from
Prospect Administration was $6,848, $4,979 and@Bf8r the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2&4fectively. As our portfolio
continues to grow, we expect to continue to inaeahe size of our administrative and financialfstaf a basis that provides increasing returns
to scale. Other allocated expenses from Prospemtidistration will continue to increase along wittetincrease in staffing and asset base.

Total operating expenses, net of managefeest interest costs and allocation of overheawh fProspect Administration ("Other
Operating Expenses"), were $6,337, $6,627 and $4@%he years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 284fectively. The decrease in Other
Operating Expenses during the year ended Juned3@,\2hen compared to the year ended June 30, 8Qdrimarily the result of a $1,000
insurance claim settlement for legal fees expems@devious periods that was received during ther yaded June 30, 2012. The increase in
Other Operating Expenses during the year ended3yri2011 when compared to the year ended Juri2030,is primarily the result of a
$1,058 increase in costs expensed in connectidnabiindoned originations and portfolio company esiipns, an $818 increase in
administrative expenses incurred to support ofpmuitfolio and a $589 increase in unreimbursed laegdl consulting fees incurred related to
management of loans. These increases were offgaehyon-recurrence of the costs incurred in cotmmeevith the merger discussions with
Allied Capital Corporation expensed in the 2010qmkr

Net Investment Income

Net investment income represents the diffee between investment income and operating egpe@sir net investment income was
$186,684, $94,221 and $67,190 for the years enaleel 30, 2012, June 30, 2011 and June 30, 201@&atbegly, or $1.63 per share, $1.10 per
share and $1.13 per share, respectively. The $326ease for the year ended June 30, 2012 isapitindue to a $151,434 increase in
investment income offset by an increase in opegatikpenses of $58,971. The $151,434 increase @siment income is due to increases of
$85,082, $49,789 and $16,563 in interest incomedeind income and other income, respectively, dubé increased size of our portfolio for
which we have recognized additional interest incotinddends, structuring fees and advisory feesgazed primarily from our investments
Energy Solutions, First Tower and NRG. In conjunictwith the sale of NRG we also received a $26183a&e-whole fee for early repayment
of the outstanding loan, which was recorded agestencome in the year ended June 30, 2012. Teettihg $58,971 increase in operating
expenses is primarily due to a $36,456 increaseluisory fees due to the growing size of our pdidfand related income, $20,936 of
additional interest and credit facility expensed ar$1,869 increase in overhead allocated frompecisAdministration.

The $27,031 increase for the year ended 3002011 in comparison to the year ended Jun2@(@ is due to an increase of $54,917 in
investment income primarily due to increases of,$8@ and $7,255 in interest income and other incoagpectively, due to the increased size
of our portfolio for which we have recognized aduitl interest income and structuring fees. The b4 increase in investment income is
offset by an increase in operating expenses of8887 primarily due to a $15,324 increase in adyigees due to the growing size of our
portfolio and related income, and $9,216 of addaidnterest and credit facility expenses. Thegterre decrease for the year ended June 30,
2011 is primarily due to a decrease in dividendsfexisting equity investments along with new eguivestments in the portfolio which have
not yet declared any dividends and the non-recgimeture of

88




Table of Contents

the gain from the Patriot Acquisition during theayended June 30, 2010 offset by an increaseuntsting fees collected in the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2011.

Net Realized Gains (Losses), Increase (DecreaseNat Assets from Net Changes in Unrealized Appredian/Depreciation

Net realized gains (losses) were $36,588,465 and ($51,545) for the years ended June(@,June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010,
respectively. The net realized gain for the yealeeghJune 30, 2012 was due primarily to the saRE common stock for which we realize
gain of $36,940 and the sale of our equity intareéstCopernicus, C&J, Fairchild, Fischbein, Mac &4$8ey, Nupla and Sport Helmets for
which we realized a total gain of $14,317. Thesagwere offset by our impairment of Deb Shops.ibythe year ended June 30, 2012, Deb
Shops filed for bankruptcy and a plan for reorgatitm was proposed. The plan was approved by thkrbptcy court and our debt position
was eliminated with no payment to us. We determihatithe impairment of Deb Shops was other-thamptgary on September 30, 2011 and
recorded a realized loss of $14,607 for the fulbamnt of the amortized cost. The asset was completdtten off when the plan of
reorganization was approved. The net realized fgaithe year ended June 30, 2011 was due prim@rigains from the sales of our common
equity in Fischbein and Miller of $9,893 and $7,97&pectively. The net realized loss of $51,545He year ended June 30, 2010 was due
primarily to the impairment of Yatesville. (Seevestment Valuatiorfer further discussion.)

Net (decrease) increase in net assetsdh@nges in unrealized appreciation (depreciatiay #32,368), $7,552 and $3,980 for the years
ended June 30, 2012, June 30, 2011 and June 30, r2B8pectively, or ($0.28) per share, $0.09 pareshnd $0.07 per share, respectively. For
the year ended June 30, 2012, the $32,368 dedreaséassets from the net change in unrealizedeajgtion/depreciation was driven by
write-downs of $68,197 related to our investmentsl&M, Meatco and Stryker, as well as the elimioatof the unrealized appreciation
resulting from the sale of NRG mentioned above. Oimealized depreciation was partially offset byaatized appreciation of approximately
$34,712 related to our investments in Ajax and R=dt the year ended June 30, 2011, the $7,552dger@ net assets from the net change in
unrealized appreciation was driven by significantevups of $54,916 related to our investments jexABiotronic, GSHI, Iron Horse, NRG
and Sport Helmets. The unrealized appreciation yargally offset by unrealized depreciation of eppmately $35,689 related to our
investments in H&M, ICS, Manx, Shearer's, Strylear] $10,840 related to the repayment of Princethi®year ended June 30, 2010, the net
unrealized appreciation was driven by $25,184 dfleaups in our investments in Fischbein, GSHI, EgirShearer's, and Regional Management
Corporation, and by the disposition of previousiytien-down investment in Yatesville mentioned abaevith an unrealized net appreciation of
$35,471, which, in turn, were offset by $56,954wvoite-downs in our investments in Deb Shops, Freetitarine, H&M, Manx, NRG, R/ and
Wind River.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

For the years ended June 30, 2012, Jun203Q, and Jun 30, 2010, our operating activitisedl/provided ($448,452), ($581,609) and
$54,838 of cash, respectively. Investing activitised $106,586 for the acquisition of Patriot far year ended June 30, 2010. There were no
investing activities for the years ended June 8@22and June 30, 2011. Financing activities pravicksh flows of $449,785, $582,020 and
$42,887 for the years ended June 30, 2012, JurZ03Q,and June 30, 2010, respectively. Dividends ware $127,564, $91,247 and $82,908
for the years ended June 30, 2012, June 30, 20l dware 30, 2010, respectively.

Our primary uses of funds have been toinoatto invest in portfolio companies, through bd#bt and equity investments, acquire Pa
repay outstanding borrowings and to make cashilaligitons to holders of our common stock.
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Our primary sources of funds have beereisses of debt and equity. We have and may contméund a portion of our cash needs
through borrowings from banks, issuances of sesgourities or secondary offerings. We may alsori&ia portion of our investments in
mezzanine or senior secured loans or other agd3etobjective is to put in place such borrowingsider to enable us to expand our portfolio.
During the year ended June 30, 2012, we borrow@6,800 and made repayments totaling $715,000 underevolving credit facility. As of
June 30, 2012, we had $96,000 outstanding borraadngour revolving credit facility, $447,500 outsling on our Senior Convertible Notes,
$100,000 outstanding on our Senior Unsecured Notds$20,638 outstanding on InterNotes®. (See Noknfe 6 and Note 7 to our
consolidated financial statements).

On October 21, 2011, our Registration $tatet on Form N-2 was declared effective by the SHler this Shelf Registration can issue
up to $465,163 of additional equity securities Bdume 30, 2012.

We also continue to generate liquidity thgb public and private stock offerings. (S®&ecent Developments.

On July 18, 2011, we issued 1,500,000 shareonnection with the exercise of an overallothaption granted with the June 21, 2011
offering of 10,000,000 shares which were delivehede 24, 2011, raising an additional $15,225 o$gproceeds and $14,895 of net proceeds.

On February 28, 2012, we issued 12,000sb@0es of our common stock, raising an additiod@1$100 of gross proceeds and $129,480
of net proceeds.

On June 1, 2012, we and KeyBanc Capitakilarinc. entered into an equity distribution agreat relating to sales by us through
KeyBanc Capital Markets, by means of at-the-maokfetrings from time to time, of up to 9,500,000 dgof our common stock (the "ATM
Program"). Through the ATM Program, we anticipagaerating an aggregate of approximately $100,00@irproceeds after deducting the
estimated commissions and estimated offering exgzeMe expect to use proceeds from the ATM Prognéially to maintain balance sheet
liquidity, involving repayment of all or a portiaf the amounts outstanding under the our crediliigdf any, investment in high quality short-
term debt instruments or a combination thereof,thrdeafter to make long-term investments in acoed with our investment objective.
During the period from June 7, 2012 to June 30220& sold 2,952,489 shares of our common stoek atverage price of $11.22 per share,
and raised $33,130 of gross proceeds, under the Ridgram. Net proceeds were $32,799 after 1% cosioniso the broker-dealer on shares
sold.

Our Board of Directors, pursuant to the \and General Corporation Law, executed Article®\ofendment to increase the number of
shares authorized for issuance from 200,000,0606000,000 in the aggregate. The amendment beetientive July 30, 2012.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At June 30, 2012, we did not have any afffabce sheet liabilities or other contractual adtiions that are reasonably likely to have a
current or future material effect on our finanaahdition, other than those which originate frontHg investment advisory and management
agreement and the administration agreement arte)drtfolio companies.

Recent Developments

On July 5, 2012, we made a senior secuebtlidvestment of $28,000 to support the acquisiibMaterial Handling Services, LLC,
d/b/a/ Total Fleet Solutions, a provider of forkhihd other material handling equipment fleet managnt and procurement services, by funds
managed by CI Capital Partners, LLC.
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During the period from July 6, 2012 to Asg@3, 2012, we issued approximately $38,473 imexgage principal amount of Prospect
Capital InterNotes® for net proceeds of $37,800pHsws:

Gross Interest

Date of Issuance Proceeds Rate Maturity Date

July 6, 2012 $ 2,77¢ 6.45% June 15, 201
July 12, 201 5,67: 6.35% June 15, 201
July 19, 201 6,81( 6.3(% June 15, 201
July 26, 201 5,667 6.2(% June 15, 201
August 2, 201: 3,63¢ 6.15% August 15, 201
August 9, 201: 2,83( 6.1%% August 15, 201
August 16, 201: 2,681 6.1(% August 15, 201
August 23, 201: 8,401 6.05% August 15, 201

On July 16, 2012, we issued 21,000,000eshaf our common stock at $11.15 per share (oi0$lder share net proceeds excluding
expenses), raising $234,150 of gross proceeds.

On July 16, 2012 we provided $15,000 ofised second lien financing to Pelican Products, lnteading provider of unbreakable,
watertight protective cases and technically advdmpeefessional lighting equipment.

On July 20, 2012, we provided $12,000 oiicesecured financing to EIG Investors Corp., @vjiter of an array of online services suct
web presence, domain hosting, e-commerce, e-maibtrer related services to small- and medium-dizesinesses.

On July 20, 2012, we provided $10,000 aiicesecured financing to FPG, LCC a supplier afnloied consumer and commercial products
sold to the retail, foodservice, and hospitalitytees.

On July 24, 2012, we issued 205,834 shafresr common stock in connection with the divideathvestment plan.

On July 24, 2012, we sold our 3,821 shaféson Horse common stock in connection with tikereise of an equity buyout option,
receiving $2,040 of net proceeds and realizingia gihapproximately $1,772 on the sale.

On July 27, 2012, we issued 3,150,000 shareonnection with the exercise of an option tgdmwith the July 12, 2012 offering of
21,000,000 shares which were delivered July 1622€Hising an additional $35,123 of gross proceeds$34,808 of net proceeds.

On July 27, 2012 we closed an increasel6f@P0 to our commitments to our credit facilitheTcommitments to the credit facility now
stand at $507,500.

On July 27, 2012, we provided $85,000 aiicesubordinated financing to support the acqgioisiof substantially all the assets of Arctic
Glacier Income Funds by funds affiliated with H.1.Gapital, LLC ("H.l.G."). The new company, Arc@&@acier Holdings, Inc., will continue to
conduct business under the "Arctic Glacier" nanme lzma leading producer, marketer, and distribotdvigh-quality packaged ice to consurr
in Canada and the United States.

On July 30, 2012, we amended our chart@rdease the shares of common stock authorizedgoance by us from 200,000,000 to
500,000,000 in the aggregate.

On August 2, 2012, we provided a $27,0@Qe loan to support the acquisition of New Statads, Inc., a provider of specialized
processing services to the steel industry, by fundsaged by Insight Equity Management Company.

On August 3, 2012, we provided $110,000a@esecured financing to support the acquisitiotndérDent, Inc., a leading provider of
dental practice management services to dental gsioieal corporations and associations in the Urstatkes, by funds managed by H.I.G.
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On August 3, 2012, we provided $44,000aziused subordinated financing to support the refiivay of New Century Transportation, Ir
a leading transportation and logistics company.

On August 3, 2012, we provided $10,000esfiar secured financing to Paradigm Geophysical,, lthe largest multi-national software
company focused on the delivery of analytical arfdrimation management solutions for the discovey extraction of subsurface natural
resources.

On August 3, 2012, Pinnacle Treatment Gsntac. repaid the $17,450 loan receivable to us.

On August 6, 2012, we made an investme$a{210 to purchase 62.9% of the subordinatedsnotelalcyon Loan Advisors Funding
2012-I.

On August 7, 2012, we made an investmef#B6f798 to purchase 95.0% of the subordinatedsrinttNG IM CLO 2012-11.
On August 10, 2012, U.S. HealthWorks Hajd@ompany, Inc. repaid the $25,000 loan receivables.

On August 14, 2012, we issued $200,00@gregate principal amount of our 5.75% senior cditve notes due 2018 ("2018 Notes") for
net proceeds following underwriting expenses ofrapimately $193,600. Interest on the 2018 Notgzisl semi-annually in arrears on
March 15 and September 15, at a rate of 5.75% gear, gommencing March 15, 2013. The 2018 Notesmaatu March 15, 2018 unless
converted earlier. The 2018 Notes are convertiftle shares of common stock at an initial conversitea of 82.3451 shares of common stock
per $1 principal amount of 2018 Notes, which isieglent to a conversion price of approximately $#2per share of common stock, subject to
adjustment in certain circumstances. The convernsitenfor the 2018 Notes will be increased whentmgrcash dividends paid to common
shares exceed the monthly dividend rate of $0.}J@&t&hare.

On August 17, 2012, we made a secured sd@minvestment of $38,500 to support the reedigition of American Gilsonite. After the
financing we expect to receive a repayment of tla@s$ currently outstanding.

On August 21, 2012, we announced the datober of monthly dividends in the following amouatsd with the following dates:

. $0.101625 per share for September 2012 to holdemscofd on September 28, 2012 with a payment dabetber 24, 2012
and

. $0.101650 per share for October 2012 to holdersadnd on October 31, 2012 with a payment date ofelNther 22, 2017
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our discussion and analysis of our finanodamdition and results of operations are baseduquo financial statements, which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principkysegally accepted in the United States of AmeflGAAP"). The preparation of these
financial statements requires management to makeates and assumptions that affect the reportezbiata of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses. Changes in the economic environmentdiglamarkets and any other parameters used immdeiti@g such estimates could cause
actual results to differ materially. In additionttee discussion below, our critical accounting giek are further described in the notes to the
financial statements.

Basis of Consolidatio

Under the 1940 Act rules, the regulationsspant to Article 6 of Regulation S-X, and the Aioan Institute of Certified Public
Accountants' Audit and Accounting Guide for InvestithCompanies, we are precluded from consolidatmgentity other than another
investment company or
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an operating company which provides substantidllgfats services and benefits to us. Our June2®1,2 and June 30, 2011 financial
statements include our accounts and the accoumsospect Capital Funding, LLC, our only wholly-oedh closely-managed subsidiary that is
also an investment company. All intercompany batarand transactions have been eliminated in calaimi.

Investment Classificatio

We are a non-diversified company within theaning of the 1940 Act. We classify our investtaday level of control. As defined in the
1940 Act, control investments are those where tleettee ability or power to exercise a controllinfuence over the management or policie
a company. Control is generally deemed to existnadneompany or individual possesses or has thé tégcquire within 60 days or less, a
beneficial ownership of 25% or more of the votiegwrities of an investee company. Affiliated invesnhts and affiliated companies are
defined by a lesser degree of influence and armdddo exist through the possession outright othéaright to acquire within 60 days or less,
beneficial ownership of 5% or more of the outstagdioting securities of another person.

Investments are recognized when we assunoblgyation to acquire a financial instrument @sgume the risks for gains or losses related
to that instrument. Investments are derecognizeshwie assume an obligation to sell a financiatimsent and forego the risks for gains or
losses related to that instrument. Specifically reerd all security transactions on a trade dagisbInvestments in other, non-security
financial instruments are recorded on the basgubgcription date or redemption date, as applic&teounts for investments recognized or
derecognized but not yet settled are reported asiRables for investments sold and Payables fagtments purchased, respectively, in the
Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Investment Valuatio
Our Board of Directors has established @doces for the valuation of our investment portfolihese procedures are detailed below.
Investments for which market quotationsragelily available are valued at such market qigtat

For most of our investments, market quotetiare not available. With respect to investmgartgrhich market quotations are not readily
available or when such market quotations are dearottb represent fair value, our Board of Direstbas approved a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described below:

1) Each portfolio company or investment is reviewedhy investment professionals with the indepengahtation firms engaged
by our Board of Directors;

2) the independent valuation firms conduct independpptaisals and make their own independent assass

3) the audit committee of our Board of Directors rexgdeand discusses the preliminary valuation of auestment Adviser and th
of the independent valuation firms; and

4) the Board of Directors discusses the valuationsdetdrmines the fair value of each investment inpautfolio in good faitt
based on the input of our Investment Adviser, tlteependent valuation firms and the audit committee.

Effective July 1, 2008, we adopted the Roal Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") AccougtiBtandards Codification ("ASC" or
"Codification") 820,Fair Value Measurements and Disclosu(&sSC 820"). ASC 820 defines fair value, establshdramework for
measuring fair value in GAAP, and expands discles@about fair value measurements.
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ASC 820 classifies the inputs used to mesathese fair values into the following hierarchy:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identicseds or liabilities, accessible by us at the measent date.

Level 2: Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilifiegctive markets, or quoted prices for identmasimilar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active, or atbbservable inputs other than quoted prices.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair valuerarchy within which the fair value measuremernitsrentirety falls has been determined based on
the lowest level of input that is significant tetfair value measurement. Our assessment of thdisance of a particular input to the fair va
measurement in its entirety requires judgment amsiders factors specific to each investment.

In April 2009, the FASB issued ASC 820-1%)-Betermining Fair Value When the Volume and Leveéaivity for the Asset or Liability
Have Significantly Decreased and ldentifying Trastsms That Are Not Orderly("ASC 820-1065"). This update provides further clarificat
for ASC 820 in markets that are not active and v additional guidance for determining when thkime of trading level of activity for an
asset or liability has significantly decreased forddentifying circumstances that indicate a tist®n is not orderly. ASC 820-10-65 is
effective for interim and annual reporting periahsling after June 15, 2009. The adoption of ASGB285 did not have any effect on our net
asset value, financial position or results of ofilens as there was no change to the fair value uneagent principles set forth in ASC 820.

In January 2010, the FASB issued AccounBtandards Update 2010-0&ir Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820)
Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurem«"ASC 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 820-10 eadfies and provides
additional disclosure requirements related to méegrand non-recurring fair value measurementseangloyers' disclosures about
postretirement benefit plan assets. ASU 2010-@éfective December 15, 2009, except for the disel®sbout purchase, sales, issuances and
settlements in the roll forward of activity in ld\&fair value measurements. Those disclosuresféeetive for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2010 (or July 1, 2011 for us) andrfiarim periods within those fiscal years. The adopof ASC 2010-06 for the year ended
June 30, 2012, did not have any effect on our firdrstatements.

Federal and State Income Ta

We have elected to be treated as a reglilatestment company and intend to continue to dpmjih the requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code"), applicable doleged investment companies. We are requiredstuilolite at least 90% of our investment
company taxable income and intend to distribute€tain through a deemed distribution) all of cwdstment company taxable income anc
capital gain to stockholders; therefore, we havdenzo provision for income taxes. The characténaime and gains that we will distribute is
determined in accordance with income tax regulatibat may differ from GAAP. Book and tax basidetiénces relating to stockholder
dividends and distributions and other permanenktzow tax differences are reclassified to paidapital.

If we do not distribute at least 98% of annual income and 98.2% of our capital gains énddlendar year earned, we will generally be
required to pay an excise tax equal to 4% of theltarhby which 98% of our annual ordinary income 882% of our capital gains exceeds
distributions from such taxable income for the y&ar the extent that we determine that our estithaterent year annual taxable income will
be in excess of estimated current year dividenulibligions from such taxable income, we accruestaxes, if any, on estimated excess
taxable income as taxable income is
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earned using an annual effective excise tax rdte.annual effective excise tax rate is determinedifiding the estimated annual excise ta
the estimated annual taxable income.

If we fail to satisfy the Annual Distribati Requirement or otherwise fail to qualify as £ Ri any taxable year, we would be subject to
tax on all of our taxable income at regular corporates. We would not be able to deduct distrimstito stockholders, nor would we be
required to make distributions. Distributions wogleherally be taxable to our individual and othem4corporate taxable stockholders as
ordinary dividend income eligible for the reducedximum rate for taxable years beginning before 2018 not for taxable years beginning
thereafter, unless the relevant provisions arenebete by legislation) to the extent of our curremd accumulated earnings and profits, provided
certain holding period and other requirements age Bubject to certain limitations under the Canteporate distributions would be eligible
the dividends-received deduction. To qualify agaibe taxed as a RIC in a subsequent year, we wutdquired to distribute to our
shareholders our accumulated earnings and prdfitsigable to non-RIC years reduced by an intecbsrge of 50% of such earnings and
profits payable by us as an additional tax. In tdidj if we failed to qualify as a RIC for a perigteater than two taxable years, then, in ord
qualify as a RIC in a subsequent year, we woulcebeired to elect to recognize and pay tax on atyuilt-in gain (the excess of aggregate
gain, including items of income, over aggregats khst would have been realized if we had beendajad) or, alternatively, be subject to
taxation on such built-in gain recognized for aigetof ten years.

We adopted FASB ASC 748come Taxe§'ASC 740"). ASC 740 provides guidance for how uteie tax positions should be
recognized, measured, presented, and disclosée finencial statements. ASC 740 requires the evialo of tax positions taken or expectet
be taken in the course of preparing our tax rettordetermine whether the tax positions are "mikayl-than-not" of being sustained by the
applicable tax authority. Tax positions not deeretheet the more-likely-than-not threshold are réed as a tax benefit or expense in the
current year. Adoption of ASC 740 was applied tmpkn tax years as of July 1, 2007. The adoptfoRSC 740 did not have an effect on our
net asset value, financial condition or resultsférations as there was no liability for unrecogditax benefits and no change to our beginning
net asset value. As of June 30, 2012 and for taethen ended, we did not have a liability for amyecognized tax benefits. Management's
determinations regarding ASC 740 may be subjemt\t@w and adjustment at a later date based umar&including, but not limited to, an
on-going analysis of tax laws, regulations andrpretations thereof.

Revenue Recognitic
Realized gains or losses on the sale @fstments are calculated using the specific ideatiftn method.

Interest income, adjusted for amortizatibpremium and accretion of discount, is recordedo accrual basis. Origination, closing an
commitment fees associated with investments inf@@tcompanies are accreted into interest inconer the respective terms of the applic:
loans. Upon the prepayment of a loan or debt sgcamy prepayment penalties and unamortized logination, closing and commitment fe
are recorded as interest income.

Interest income from investments in theulgq class of security of CLO Funds (typically oroe notes or subordinated notes) is recorded
based upon an estimation of an effective yield«meeted maturity utilizing assumed cash flows incedance with ASC 325-40-3Bgneficial
Interests in Securitized Financial Ass. We monitor the expected cash inflows from our Giquity investments, including the expected
residual payments and the effective yield is deiteechand updated periodically.
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Loans are placed on non-accrual status \phieoipal or interest payments are past due 9@ daynore or when there is reasonable doubt
that principal or interest will be collected. Ungpa@iccrued interest is generally reversed whenmaibplaced on non-accrual status. Interest
payments received on non-accrual loans may be nézed)as income or applied to principal dependipgrumanagement's judgment. Non-
accrual loans are restored to accrual status wasihdue principal and interest is paid and in mamamnt's judgment, are likely to remain
current. As of June 30, 2012, approximately 2.9%ofnet assets are in non-accrual status.

Dividend income is recorded on the ex-divid date.

Structuring fees and similar fees are recaeyl as income as earned, usually when paid. t8ting fees, excess deal deposits, net profits
interests and overriding royalty interests aretided in other income.

Dividends and Distribution

Dividends and distributions to common stomkers are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Tinuat, if any, to be paid as a dividend or
distribution is approved by our Board of Directeesch quarter and is generally based upon our marexgss estimate of our earnings for the
quarter. Net realized capital gains, if any, as#riiuted at least annually.

Financing Cost:

We record origination expenses relatedutocoedit facility and Senior Notes as deferredficing costs. These expenses are deferred anc
amortized as part of interest expense using tldsirline method for our revolving credit facilignd the effective interest method for our
Senior Notes, over the respective expected life.

We record registration expenses relateshédf filings as prepaid assets. These expensesstgmincipally of Securities and Exchange
Commission ("SEC") registration fees, legal feed accounting fees incurred. These prepaid assétsevtharged to capital upon the receipt
of an equity offering proceeds or charged to exeéhiso offering completed.

Guarantees and Indemnification Agreements

We follow ASC 460Guaranteeg"ASC 460"). ASC 460 elaborates on the disclosarpiirements of a guarantor in its interim and ahnua
financial statements about its obligations undetage guarantees that it has issued. It also regurguarantor to recognize, at the inceptior
guarantee, for those guarantees that are coverd®6y460, the fair value of the obligation undeekn issuing certain guarantees.

Per Share Informatio

Net increase or decrease in net assetRingsitom operations per common share are caledlasing the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding for the period presehtext.cordance with ASC 94Bijnancial Services—Investment Companiesnvertible
securities are not considered in the calculationetfassets per share.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

In January 2010, the FASB issued Accoun8tandards Update 2010-0&ir Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820)
Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurem«("ASC 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 820-10 eadfies and provides
additional disclosure requirements related to méegrand non-recurring fair value measurementseangloyers' disclosures about
postretirement benefit plan assets. ASU 2010-@féctive December 15, 2009, except for the
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disclosure about purchase, sales, issuances atehstts in the roll forward of activity in levelf8ir value measurements. Those disclosures
are effective for fiscal years beginning after Daber 15, 2010 (or July 1, 2011 for us) and forrinteperiods within those fiscal years. The
adoption of amended guidance in ASU 2010-06 dichawe a significant effect on our financial statetse

In February 2011, the FASB issued Accounitandards Update 2011-Gceivables (Topic 310): A Creditor's Determinatidn
Whether a Restructuring is a Troubled Debt Restmiagy ("ASU 2011-02"). ASU 2011-02 clarifies which loarodifications constitute
troubled debt restructurings. It is intended tasisseditors in determining whether a modificatmfrthe terms of a receivable meets the criteria
to be considered a troubled debt restructuring) Barit purposes of recording an impairment lossfandlisclosure of troubled debt
restructurings. In evaluating whether a restruotyidonstitutes a troubled debt restructuring, ditse must separately conclude that both of the
following exist: (a) the restructuring constitusesoncession; and (b) the debtor is experiencmanfiial difficulties. ASU 2011-02 provides
guidance to clarify whether the creditor has gramteoncession and whether a debtor is experiefficiagcial difficulties. The new guidance
effective for interim and annual periods beginnimgor after June 15, 2011, and applies retrospelgtie restructurings occurring on or after
the beginning of the fiscal year of adoption oryJul 2011 for us. The adoption of the amended guddan ASU 2011-02 did not have a
significant effect on our financial statements.

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accountingn8tards Update 2011-0Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measureaneint
Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IF("ASU 2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 amends Accounting 8tads Codification Topic 820,
"Fair Value Measurements" ("ASC 820") by: (1) digirig that the highest-and-best-use and valuati@mjse concepts only apply to
measuring the fair value of non-financial assétsa{lowing a reporting entity to measure the failue of the net asset or net liability position
in a manner consistent with how market participavasld price the net risk position, if certain erith are met; (3) providing a framework for
considering whether a premium or discount can Ipdieghin a fair value measurement; (4) providingtttine fair value of an instrument
classified in a reporting entity's shareholdersiitggs estimated from the perspective of a mageeticipant that holds the identical item as an
asset; and (5) expanding the qualitative and qiadive fair value disclosure requirements. The exiea disclosures include, for Level 3 items,
a description of the valuation process and a naeraescription of the sensitivity of the fair valto changes in unobservable inputs and
interrelationships between those inputs if a changkose inputs would result in a significantlyfelient fair value measurement. ASU 2011-4
also requires disclosures about the highest-andusesof a non-financial asset when this use diffesm the asset's current use and the reason
for such a difference. In addition, this ASU ameAdsounting Standards Codification 820, "Fair VaMeasurements," to require disclosures
to include any transfers between Level 1 and L&w the fair value hierarchy. These amendmentetieetive for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2011 and for interim periods withiosehfiscal years. The amendments of ASU 2011-0énveldopted, are not expected to have
a material impact on our consolidated financiatestents.

Iltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

We are subject to financial market riskgjuding changes in interest rates and equity piste Some of the loans in our portfolio have
floating interest rates.

We may hedge against interest rate flumnatby using standard hedging instruments sudttases, options and forward contracts
subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act. Whéeging activities may insulate us against advensages in interest rates, they may also
limit our ability to participate in the benefits bigher interest rates with respect to our portfolf investments. During the twelve months er
June 30, 2012, we did not engage in hedging aetivit
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Iltem 8.

Financial Statements and Supplementary &1a.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEimm 99
Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabiliteesfalune 30, 2012 and June 30, 2 10C
Consolidated Statements of Operations—For the Yeeaded June 30, 2012, June 30, 2011

and June 30, 201 101
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net AssetsthEdYears Ended June 30, 2012,

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2! 10z
Consolidated Statements of Cash FI—For the Years Ended June 30, 2012, June 30,

and June 30, 201 10z
Consolidated Schedules of Investments as of Jun23@ and June 30, 20 104
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme 131

98




Table of Contents
Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Prospect Capital Corporation
New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying cons@itatatements of assets and liabilities of Progpapttal Corporation, including the schedule
of investments, as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, lendetated consolidated statements of operatidragges in net assets, and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended Jun203@, and the financial highlights for each & gleriods presented. These financial
statements and financial highlights are the respditg of the Company's management. Our respolfigihg to express an opinion on these
financial statements and financial highlights basedur audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting €igat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amdibtain reasonable assurance about whethdindoecial statements and financial
highlights are free of material misstatement. Aditalso includes examining, on a test basis, ewidesupporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements, assessing the acewuptinciples used and significant estimates madménagement, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopimion.

In our opinion, the consolidated finanatdtements and financial highlights referred tovabpresent fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Prospect Capital Corporatairdune 30, 2012 and 2011, and the results opdsations and its cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended June 30, 201 2theniihancial highlights for each of the periodeg@nted in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United Stafesmerica.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstndards of the Public Company Accounting OgatdBoard (United States), Prospect
Capital Corporation's internal control over finaalgieporting as of June 30, 2012, based on crigstablished in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@mgtions of the Treadway Commission (COSO) andeport dated August 22, 2012
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ BDO USA, LLP

BDO USA, LLP
New York, New York
August 22, 201.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Assets (Note 5
Investments at fair valu
Control investments (net cost of $518,015 and $&BP,
respectively’

Affiliate investments (net cost of $44,229 and $33, respectively
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments (net cost$df,537,069 and

$1,116,601, respectivel
Total investments at fair value (net cost of $2,898 anc
$1,435,734, respectively, Note
Investments in money market fun
Cash
Receivables for
Interest, ne
Dividends
Other
Prepaid expenst¢
Deferred financing cos
Total Assets
Liabilities
Credit facility payable (Note £
Senior convertible notes (Note
Senior unsecured notes (Note
Prospect Capital InterNoi® (Note 8)
Dividends payabli
Due to Prospect Administration (Note
Due to Prospect Capital Management (Note
Due to Brokel
Accrued expense
Other liabilities

Total Liabilities
Net Assets

Components of Net Asset

Common stock, par value $0.001 per share (500,00@;6mmor
shares authorized; 139,633,870 and 107,606,6968dsm0d
outstanding, respectively) (Note 9 and Note

Paic-in capital in excess of par (Note

Undistributed (distributions in excess of) net istreent income

Accumulated realized losses on investm

Unrealized (depreciation) appreciation on invest®

Net Assets
Net Asset Value Per Shari

June 30, June 30,
2012 2011
$ 564,48¢ $ 310,07:
46,11¢ 72,33
1,483,61! 1,080,60:
2,094,22. 1,463,01!
118,36¢ 59,90:
2,82t 1,492
14,21¢ 9,26¢
1 J—
788 267
421 101
24,41 15,27¢
2,255,25. 1,549,31
96,00( 84,20(
447 ,50( 322,50(
100,00( —
20,63¢ —
14,18( 10,89¢
65¢€ 21z
7,91 7,70€
44 53¢ —
9,64¢ 5,87¢
2,21( 3,571
743,28( 434,96(
$ 1511,97. $ 1,114,35
$ 14C % 10€&
1,544,80: 1,196,74.
23,667 (21,639
(51,547 (88,13()
(5,092 27,27¢
$ 151197 $ 1,114,35
$ 10.8° $  10.3¢

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2012 2011 2010
Investment Income
Interest income: (Note ¢
Control investment $ 53,40¢ $ 21,747 $ @ 17,21¢
Affiliate investments 12,15¢ 11,307 7,95
Non-control/Nor-affiliate investment: 144,59: 101,40( 61,34:
CLO Fund securitie 9,381 —
Total interest incom 219,53t 134,45 86,51¢
Dividend income
Control investment 63,14« 13,56¢ 14,86(
Non-control/Nor-affiliate investment: 1,73 1,507% 474
Money market fund 4 16 32
Total dividend incom 64,88: 15,09: 15,36¢
Other income: (Note 1(
Control investment 25,46¢ 2,82¢ 261
Affiliate investments 10¢€ 19C 16¢
Non-control/Nor-affiliate investment: 10,92: 16,91! 3,618
Gain on Patriot acquisition (Note — — 8,632
Total other incom 36,49: 19,93( 12,67¢
Total Investment Income 320,91( 169,47¢ 114,55¢
Operating Expenses
Investment advisory fee
Base management fee (Note 35,83¢ 22,49¢ 13,92¢
Income incentive fee (Note 1 46,67 23,55t 16,79¢
Total investment advisory fei 82,50° 46,05 30,727
Interest and credit facility expens 38,53¢ 17,59¢ 8,38
Legal fees 27¢ 1,06z 70z
Valuation service 1,217 992 734
Audit, compliance and tax related fe 1,44¢ 87€ 981
Allocation of overhead from Prospect Administratior
(Note 12) 6,84¢ 4,97¢ 3,361
Insurance expen: 324 28t 254
Directors' fee! 273 25E 25k
Potential merger expenses (Note — — 852
Other general and administrative exper 2,80z 3,157 1,121
Total Operating Expenses 134,22t 75,25¢ 47,36¢
Net Investment Income 186,68 94,22 67,19(
Net realized gain (loss) on investments (Not 36,58¢ 16,46¢ (51,544
Net change in unrealized (depreciation) appreciatia
investments (Note ¢ (32,369 7,552 3,98(
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting fror
Operations $ 190,90 $ 118,23t $  19,62¢
Net increase in net assets resulting from operatoan
share: (Note 11 and Note 1 $ 167 $ 1.3¢ $ 0.3¢

Weighted average shares of common stock outstan  114,394,55 85,978,75  59,429,22

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

(in thousands, except share data)

Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2012 2011 2010

Increase in Net Assets from Operations
Net investment incom $ 186,68: $ 94,22: $ 67,19(
Net gain (loss) on investmer 36,58¢ 16,46¢ (51,545
Net change in unrealized (depreciati

appreciation on investmer (32,36¢) 7,552 3,98(

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting fror

Operations 190,90 118,23¢ 19,62¢

Dividends to Shareholders (141,379 (106,167 (101,03
Capital Share Transactions:
Net proceeds from capital shares < 338,27( 381,31¢ 158,00:
Less: Offering costs of public share offerir (708) (2,389 (2,782
Fair value of equity issued in conjunction w

Patriot acquisitior — — 92,80(
Reinvestment of dividenc 10,53( 10,93 11,21¢

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting fror

Capital Share Transactions 348,09:. 390,86 260,23

Total Increase in Net Assets 397,61 402,93: 178,82¢
Net assets at beginning of ye 1,114,35 711,42 532,59¢

Net Assets at End of Yea $ 151197 $ 1,11435 $ 711,42
Capital Share Activity:
Shares soli 30,970,69 37,494,47 16,683,19
Shares issued for Patriot acquisit — — 8,444,06!
Shares issued through reinvestment of divide 1,056,48. 1,025,35: 1,016,51:
Net increase in capital share activ 32,027,18 38,519,82 26,143,77
Shares outstanding at beginning of y 107,606,69 69,086,386 42,943,08

Shares Outstanding at End of Yeal 139,633,87 107,606,69 69,086,86

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands, except share data)

Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2012 2011 2010
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net increase in net assets resulting from opers $ 190,900 $ 118,23t $ 19,62
Net realized (gain) loss on investme (36,58¢) (16,465 51,54¢
Net change in unrealized depreciation (appreciationnvestment 32,36¢ (7,552 (3,980
Accretion of purchase discount on investme (7,289 (23,039 (20,319)
Amortization of deferred financing cos 8,511 5,36¢ 5,297
Gain on Patriot acquisition (Note — — (8,637)
Structuring fee! (8,07%) — —
Change in operating assets and liabilit
Payments for purchases of investme (1,062,40.) (943,709 (150,109
Paymer-in-kind interesi (5,647%) (9,639 (7,559)
Proceeds from sale of investments and collectianwastment principe 500,95: 285,86. 136,22:
Purchases of cash equivale — — (199,99)
Sales of cash equivaler — — 199,99
Net (increase) decrease of investments in monegeh&mds (58,46¢) 8,96¢ 29,86
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable (4,950 (3,919 53C
(Increase) decrease in dividends receiv. (1) 1 27
(Increase) decrease in other receiva (51¢) 152 152
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expe (320) 27C (26¢)
Decrease in due from Prospect Administra — — 1,50(
Decrease (increase) in other as — 534 (539
Increase (decrease) in due to Prospect Administr 44¢€ (82) (54¢)
Increase (decrease) in due to Prospect Capital ¢ésment 207 (1,300 3,13¢
Increase (decrease) in accrued expe 3,77: 1,81¢ (1,297)
(Decrease) increase in other liabilit (1,369) 2,86¢€ 17¢
Net Cash (Used In) Provided By Operating Activities (448,45)) (581,609 54,83¢
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquisition of Patriot, net of cash acquired (N8}¢ — — (106,58f)
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities: — — (106,58f)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Borrowings under credit facility (Note ! 726,80( 465,90( 244,10(
Payments under credit facility (Note (715,000 (482,00() (268,600
Issuance of Senior Convertible Notes (Not 130,00t 322,50( —
Repurchases under Senior Convertible Notes (Nc (5,000 — —
Issuance of Senior Unsecured Notes (Not 100,00t — —
Issuance of Prospect Capital InterN® (Note 8) 20,63¢ — —
Financing costs paid and deferi (17,652 (13,06)) (5,925)
Net proceeds from issuance of common s 338,27!( 381,31¢ 158,00:
Offering costs from issuance of common st (70¢) (1,38¢) (1,787)
Dividends paic (127,56 (91,24 (82,909
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities: 449,78! 582,02( 42,887
Total Increase (Decrease) in Cas 1,332 411 (8,867)
Cash balance at beginning of y: 1,49: 1,081 9,942
Cash Balance at End of Yea $ 282t % 1,49: $ 1,081
Cash Paid For Interest $ 2451 $ 6,101 $ 1,444
Non-Cash Financing Activity:
Amount of shares issued in connection with dividezidvestment pla $ 10,53( $ 10,93: $ 11,21¢
Fair value of shares issued in conjunction withRia¢riot Acquisitior $ — 3 — $ 92,80(
Fair value of shares issued in conjunction withEhst Tower investmer $ 160,57 $ — % =
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2012

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)

AIRMALL USA, Inc(27)

Ajax Rolled Ring &
Machine, Inc.

AWCNC, LLC(19)

Borga, Inc.

Energy Solutions Holdings, Inc. Texas / Gas Gathering and
(8) Processin(

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Pennsylvania / Property Senior Secured Term Loan (12.00% (LIBOR + 9.00%\8i00%
Managemen LIBOR floor), due 6/30/2015)(3)(« 29,35( 29,35( $ 29,35( 2.C%
Senior Subordinated Term Loan (12.00% pl08% PIK, due
12/31/2015; 12,50( 12,50( 12,50( 0.6%
Convertible Preferred Stock (9,919.684 sha 9,92( 6,132 0.4%
Common Stock (100 share — — 0.C%
51,77( 47,98: 3.2%
South Carolina / Manufacturin  Senior Secured Note—Tranche A (10.50% (LIBOR + %o3Gith
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 4/01/2013)(3)( 20,16" 20,167 20,167 1.2%
Subordinated Secured Note—Tranche B (11.50%
(LIBOR + 8.50% with 3.00% LIBOR floor) plus 6.00%K2
due 4/01/2013)(3)(4 15,03t 15,03t 15,03t 1.C%
Convertible Preferred Sto—Series A (6,142.6 share 6,057 17,19: 1.1%
Unrestricted Common Stock (6 shar — 17 0.C%
41,25¢ 52,41( 3.4%
North Carolina / Machiner Members Unit—Class A (1,800,000 unit: — — 0.C%
Members Unit—Class E-1 (1 unit) — — 0.C%
Members Unit—Class E-2 (7,999,999 units — — 0.C%
— — 0.C%
California / Manufacturing Revolving Line of Credit—$1,000 Commitment (5.00%
(PRIME + 1.75%) plus 3.00% default interest, in famerual
status effective 03/02/2010, past due)(4)! 1,00¢ 94t 66€ 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (8.50% (PRIME + 5.25M% p
3.00% default interest, in non-accrual status ¢iffec
03/02/2010, past due)( 1,612 1,50( — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (12.00% plus 4.00% Rk .00%
default interest, in non-accrual status effecti@#@/2010, past
due) 9,352 707 — 0.C%
Common Stock (100 shares)(z — — 0.C%
Warrants (33,750 warrants)(2 — — 0.C%
3,152 66€ 0.C%
Senior Secured Note (18.00%, due 12/11/2016)(3) 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 1.7%
Junior Secured Note (18.00%, due 12/12/201¢ 12,00( 12,00( 12,00( 0.8%
Senior Secured Note to Vessel Holdings LLE.@0%, due
12/12/2016' 3,50( 3,50( 3,50( 0.2%
Subordinated Secured Note to Freedom Mariwleihigs, LLC
(12.00% (LIBOR + 6.11% with 5.89% LIBOR floor) plds00%
PIK, in non-accrual status effective 10/1/2010, @231/2011)
4) 13,35 12,504 5,60: 0.4%
Senior Secured Debt to Yatesville Coal Hajdininc. (Non-
accrual status effective 1/1/2009, past ¢ 1,03¢ 1,03% — 0.C%
Junior Secured Debt to Yatesville Coal Hajgininc. (Non-
accrual status effective 1/1/2009, past ¢ 414 414 — 0.C%
Escrow Receivabl — 9,82¢ 0.€%
Common Stock (100 share 8,79 70,94( 4.7%
63,24¢ 126,86¢ 8.4%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2012

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)

First Tower Holdings of
Delaware, LLC.(29)

Integrated Contract
Services, Inc.(9

Manx Energy, Inc. ("Manx")
(12)

NMMB Holdings, Inc.(24)

R-V Industries, Inc.

Wolf Energy Holdings, Inc(12)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Mississippi / Consumer FinanceSenior Secured Revolving Credit Facility-4€9,000 Commitmer
(20.00% (LIBOR + 18.50% with 1.50% LIBOR floor), €lu
6/30/2022)(25 $ 244,760 $ 244,76( $ 244,76( 16.2%
Common Stock (83,729,323 shar 43,19 43,19 2.5%
Net Revenue Interest (5% of Net Revenue & Distitns) — — 0.C%
287,95: 287,95! 19.1%
North Carolina / Contractin Secured Promissory Notes (15.00%, in mogrual status effecti
12/22/2010, due 3/21/20—12/18/2013)(10 2,581 2,58( — 0.C%
Senior Demand Note (15.00%, in non-accrual stdfestéve
11/1/2010, past due)(1 1,17¢ 1,17C — 0.C%
Senior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00% PIK plus%.default
interest, in no-accrual status effective 10/9/2007, past ¢ 30C — — 0.C%
Junior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00% PIK plus %.@@fault
interest, in no-accrual status effective 10/9/2007, past ¢ 11,52( 11,52( — 0.C%
Preferred Stoc—Series A (10 share — — 0.C%
Common Stock (49 share 67¢ — 0.C%
15,94¢ — 0.C%
Kansas / Oil & Gas Production Manx—Senior Sedu¥ote (13.00%, in non-accrual status
effective 1/19/2010, due 6/21/201 3,55( 3,55( — 0.C%
Manx—Preferred Stock (6,635 shart 6,307 — 0.C%
Manx—Common Stock (17,082 shar 1,17¢ — 0.C%
11,027 — 0.C%
New York / Media Senior Term Loan (14.00%, due 5/6/20 21,70( 21,70( 21,70( 1.4%
Senior Subordinated Term Loan (15.00%, due 5/6/p 2,80( 2,80( 2,80( 0.2%
Series A Preferred Stock (4,400 sha 4,40( 252 0.C%
28,90( 24,75. 1.6€%
Pennsylvania / Manufacturir Warrants (200,000 warrants, expiring 6/30/2C 1,682 6,402 0.4%
Common Stock (545,107 shar 5,087 17,45: 1.2%
6,76¢ 23,85¢ 1.6%
Kansas / Oil & Gas Productiol Appalachian Energy Holdings, LLC ("AEH")—Senior Seed
First Lien Note (8.00%, in non-accrual status effec
1/19/2010, due 6/21/201 2,437 2,00( — 0.C%
Coalbed, LLC—Senior Secured Note (8.00%, in monrual statt
effective 1/19/2010, due 6/21/2013) 7,311 5,991 — 0.C%
Common Stock (100 Share — — 0.C%
7,991 — 0.C%
Total Control Investments 518,01} 564,48¢ 37.2%
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2012

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Affiliate Investments (5.00% to 24.99% voting contol)

BNN Holdings Corp., (f/k/a
Biotronic NeuroNetwork

Boxercraft Incorporated

Smart, LLC(14)

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Michigan / Healthcare Senior Secured Note (11.50% (LIBOR + 7.00% witH045
LIBOR floor) plus 1.00% PIK, due 2/21/2013)(3)i $ 26,227 $ 26,220 $ 26,22] 1.6%
Preferred Stock Series A (9,925.455 shares) 2,30( 2,151 0.2%
Preferred Stock Series B (1,753.64 shares, 57¢ 54z 0.C%
29,10¢ 28,92( 2.0%
Georgia / Textiles & Leather ~ Senior Secured Term Loan A (9.50% (LIBOR + 6.50%hwi
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/16/2013)(3)( 1,64¢ 1,532 1,64¢ 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.00% (LIBOR + 7.008h w
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/16/2013)(3)( 4,69¢ 4,26¢ 4,69¢ 0.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (10.50% (LIBOR + 7.50% w
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/16/2013)(3)( 2,277 2,277 2,277 0.2%
Subordinated Secured Term Loan (12.00% plus 3.00¢%d®e
3/16/2014)(3; 7,96¢ 7,04¢ 7,96¢ 0.5%
Preferred Stock (1,000,000 shar — 57¢€ 0.C%
Common Stock (10,000 shar — — 0.C%
15,12¢ 17,162 1.1%
New York / Diversified Membership Interest — 35 0.C%
Conglomerate Servic
— 3t 0.C%
Total Affiliate Investments 44,22¢ 46,11¢ 3.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Portfolio Company

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2012

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)

ADAPCO, Inc.

Aircraft Fasteners
International, LLC

American Gilsonite Company

Apidos CLO VIII, Ltd

Apidos CLO IX, Ltd

Archipelago Learning, Inc.

Babson CLO Ltd 2011-|

Babson CLO Ltd 2012-IA

Babson CLO Ltd 2012-l1IA.

Blue Coat Systems, Inc.(3)(4)

Byrider Systems Acquisition
Corp

% of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Cost Value(2) _Assets
Florida / Ecological Common Stock (5,000 shares) 141 % 24C 0.C%
141 24C 0.C%
California / Machinery Convertible Preferred Stock (32,500 units) 39¢€ 471 0.C%
39¢ 471 0.C%
Utah / Specialty Minerals Senior SubordinatedeN(12.00% (LIBOR + 10.00% with 2.00%
LIBOR floor) plus 2.50% PIK, due 3/10/2016)(3)! 30,23: 30,23: 2.C%
Senior Subordinated Note (12.00% (LIBOR 0086 with 2.00%
LIBOR floor) plus 2.50% PIK, due 3/10/2016)( 7,50( 7,50( 0.5%
Membership Interest in AGC/PEP, LLC (99.9999%)( — 6,83( 0.5%
37,73: 44,56: 3.0%
Cayman Islands / Diversified  Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest) 18,05¢ 19,50¢ 1.2%
Financial Service
18,05¢ 19,50¢ 1.3%
Cayman Islands / Diversified ~ Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest) 18,72: 18,72: 1.2%
Financial Service
18,72: 18,72: 1.2%
Minnesota / Consumer Servic Second Lien Debt (11.25% (LIBOR + 9.75% with 1.50PBBOR
floor), due 5/17/2019)(4)(1¢ 48,02: 49,27: 3.2%
48,02: 49,27: 3.2%
Cayman Islands / Diversified ~ Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest) 33,08( 34,24 2.2%
Financial Service
33,08( 34,24¢ 2.2%
Cayman Islands / Diversified  Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest) 27,01« 27,197 1.8%
Financial Service
27,01 27,19: 1.6%
Cayman Islands / Diversified ~ Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest) 27,48¢ 27,01° 1.8%
Financial Service
27,48¢ 27,017 1.6%
Massachusetts / Software & Second Lien Term Loan (11.50% (LIBOR + 10.00% viit60% 24,27¢ 25,00( 1.7%
Computer Service LIBOR floor), due 8/15/201¢
24,27¢ 25,00( 1.7%
Indiana / Auto Finance Senior Subordinated K¢12.00% plus 2.00% PIK, due
11/3/2016)(3’ 20,54¢ 19,99( 1.2%
20,54¢ 19,99( 1.3%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2012

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)

Caleel + Hayden, LLC(14)(31)

Capstone Logistics, LLC.(4)

Cargo Airport Services USA,
LLC.

CIFC Funding 2011-1, Ltd.(4)

The Copernicus Group, Inc

CRT MIDCO, LLC.

Diamondback Operating, LP

Empire Today, LLC

Fairchild Industrial Products,

Co.

Fischbein, LLC

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Colorado / Personal & Membership Units (7,500 shares) 351 1,031 0.1%
Nondurable Consumer Produ
351 1,031 0.1%
Georgia / Commercial Service Senior Secured Term Loan A (7.50% (LIBOR + 5.50%hwi
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/16/2011 $ 33,79¢ 33,79¢ 33,79¢ 2.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (13.50% (LIBOR + 11.50i%
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/16/2016)(. 41,62* 41,62* 41,62* 2.8%
75,41¢ 75,41¢ 5.C%
New York / Transportatio Senior Secured Term Loan (10.50% (LIBOR + 7.50fh &.00%
LIBOR floor), due 3/31/2016)(3)(« 48,89: 48,89: 48,89: 3.2%
Common Equity (1.6 units 1,63¢ 1,88¢ 0.1%
50,53( 50,77: 3.2%
Cayman Islands / Diversified ~ Secured Class D Notes (5.79% (LIBOR + 5.00%), d8/2023) 19,00( 14,77¢ 15,22¢ 1.C%
Financial Service
Unsecured Class E Notes (7.79% (LIBOR + 7.00%), due
1/19/2023) 15,40( 12,48( 12,48¢ 0.8%
27,25¢ 27,717 1.6%
North Carolina / Healthcai Escrow Receivabl — 31¢ 0.C%
— 31t 0.C%
Wisconsin / Media Senior Secured Term Loan (10.50% (LIBOR + 7.50%\8iD0%
LIBOR floor), due 6/30/2017)(3)(« 73,50( 73,50( 73,49: 4.%
73,50( 73,49: 4.%
Oklahoma / Oil & Gas Net Profits Interest (15.00% payable on Equityrdistions)(7)
Productior — — 0.C%
— — 0.C%
lllinois / Durable Consumer Senior Secured Note (11.375%, due 2/1/2017) 15,70( 15,25¢ 15,70( 1.C%
Products
15,25¢ 15,70( 1.C%
North Carolina / Electronic Escrow Receivable — 144 0.C%
— 144 0.C%
North Carolina / Machiner Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% plus 2.00% PIIE, du
10/31/2016, 3,418 3,41 3,41 0.2%
Escrow Receivabl — 56¢ 0.C%
Membership Class A (875,000 uni 87¢E 2,03¢ 0.1%
4,28¢ 6,01¢ 0.4%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2012

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)

Focus Brands, Inc(4).

Galaxy XIl CLO, Ltd

H&M Oil & Gas, LLC

Hi-Tech Testing Service, Inc.
and Wilson Inspection X-Ra
Services, Inc.

Hoffmaster Group, Inc.(4)

Hudson Products Holdings, In
(16)

ICON Health & Fitness, Inc

IDQ Holdings, Inc.

Injured Workers
Pharmacy LLC.

Iron Horse Coiled Tubing, Inc
(23)

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Georgia / Consumer Services Second Lien Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOR + 9.00% witB5P6
LIBOR floor), due 8/21/201¢ $ 15,000 $ 14,71 $ 14,71 1.C%
14,71 14,71 1.C%
Cayman Islands / Diversified  Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest) 21,52¢ 21,897 1.4%
Financial Service
21,52¢ 21,89: 1.4%
Texas / Oil & Gas Production Senior SecuredeN®8.00% (LIBOR + 7.50% with 5.50%
LIBOR floor) plus 3.00% PIK, plus 2.00% defaultengst, in
nor-accrual status effective 1/1/2011, past due 62,81« 60,01¢ 30,52« 2.C%
Senior Secured Note (18.00% PIK, in non-aaicstatus effective
4/27/2012, past dut 4,507 4,43( 4,507 0.2%
Net Profits Interest (8.00% payable on Equity distiions)(7) — — 0.C%
64,44¢ 35,03: 2.2%
Texas / Oil & Gas Equipment  Senior Secured Term Loan (11.00%, due 9/26/2016) 7,40( 7,18¢ 7,391 0.5%
Services
7,18¢ 7,391 0.5%
Wisconsin / Durable Consumer Second Lien Term Loan (11.00% (LIBOR + 9.50% wiit60%
Products LIBOR floor), due 1/3/2019 10,00( 9,81( 9,811 0.6%
Second Lien Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOR + 9.08%h 1.25%
LIBOR floor), due 1/3/2019 1,00¢ 99C 951 0.1%
10,80( 10,76: 0.7%
Texas / Manufacturing Senior Secured Term Loan (9.00% (PRIME + 5.00% Wit0%
PRIME floor), due 8/24/2015)(3)(- 6,29¢ 5,88( 5,82¢ 0.4%
5,88( 5,82¢ 0.4%
Utah / Durable Consumer Senior Secured Note (11.875% , due 10/15/2016)(3) 43,10( 43,36 43,10( 2.5%
Products
43,36: 43,10( 2.8%
Texas / Automobilt Senior Secured Note (11.50%, due 4/1/2( 12,50( 12,26( 12,48¢ 0.8%
12,26( 12,48¢ 0.8%
Massachusetts / Healthcare Second Lien Deb®@22 (LIBOR + 7.50% with 4.50% LIBOR
floor) plus 1.00% PIK, due 11/4/2017)(3)I( 15,10( 15,10( 15,10( 1.C%
15,10( 15,10( 1.C%
Alberta, Canada / Production ~Common Stock (3,821 shares) 26¢ 2,04( 0.1%
Services
26¢ 2,04( 0.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2012

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:

Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)

JHH Holdings, Inc.

LHC Holdings Corp.

Madison Park Funding IX, Ltd.

Maverick Healthcare, LL(

Medical Security Card
Company, LLC(4;

Mood Media Corporation(16)
3

National Bankruptc
Services, LLC(3)(4

Naylor, LLC(4)

New Meatco Provisions, LLC

Nixon, Inc.

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Texas / Healthcare Second Lien Debt (12.00% (LIBOR + 10.00% with 2.00BOR
floor) plus 2.50% PIK, due 6/23/2016)(3)I $ 15,73¢ 15,73¢ $ 15,73¢ 1.C%
15,73¢ 15,73¢ 1.C%
Florida / Healthcare Revolving Line of Credit—$750 Commitment (8.50%
(LIBOR + 6.00% with 2.50% LIBOR floor), due 5/31/2%)(4)
(25)(26) — — — 0.C%
Senior Subordinated Debt (10.50%, due 5/31/201! 4,26t 4,12¢ 4,12¢ 0.2%
Membership Interest (125 unit 21€ 22t 0.C%
4,58¢ 4,761 0.2%
Cayman Islandsvebsified Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest) 25,81( 25,81( 1.7%
Financial Service
25,81( 25,81( 1.7%
Arizona / Healthcar Preferred Units (1,250,000 unit 1,25: 1,75¢ 0.1%
Common Units (1,250,000 unit — 95 0.C%
1,252 1,851 0.1%
Arizona / Healthcare Revolving Line of Credit3:500 Commitment (9.50%
(LIBOR + 7.00% with 2.50% LIBOR floor), due 2/1/28)125) — — — 0.C%
First Lien Term Loan (11.25% (LIBOR + 8.75%w2.50%
LIBOR floor), due 2/1/2016)(3 17,317 17,317 17,317 1.1%
17,31° 17,31% 1.1%
Canada / Media Senior Subordinated Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOR + 8A&ith
1.50% LIBOR floor), due 11/6/2018)(: 15,00( 14,86¢ 15,00( 1.C%
14,86¢ 15,00( 1.C%
Texas / Diversified Financial ~ Senior Subordinated Term Loan (12.00% (LIBORG0% with
Services 3.00% LIBOR floor) plus 1.50% PIK, due 7/16/20: 18,40 18,40: 18,40: 1.2%
18,40: 18,40: 1.2%
Florida / Media Revolving Line of Credit—$2,500 Commitment (11.00%
(LIBOR + 8.00% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 6/7/2D125) — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (11.00% (LIBOR + 8.00%\8i00%
LIBOR floor), due 6/7/2017 48,60( 48,60( 48,60( 3.2%
48,60( 48,60( 3.2%
California / Food Products Senior Subordinatedm Loan (12.00% (LIBOR + 9.00% with
3.00% LIBOR floor) plus 4.00%, PIK due 4/18/2016) 12,43¢ 12,43¢ 6,571 0.4%
12,43¢ 6,571 0.4%
California / Durable Consume Senior Secured Term Loan (8.75% plus 2.75% PIK, due
Products 4/16/2018)(16. 15,08t 14,79 14,79 1.C%
14,79: 14,79: 1.C%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2012

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:

Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)

Nobel Learning Communitie
Inc.

Northwestern Manageme
Services, LLC

NRG Manufacturing, Inc

Out Rage, LLC(4)

Pinnacle Treatment Centers, IncPennsylvania / Healthcare

4

Potters Holdings 11, L.P.(16)

PrePaid Legal Services, Inc(1 Oklahoma / Consumer Services

Progrexion Holdings, Inc(4)(2

Renaissance Learning, Inc.(16) Wisconsin / Consumer Services

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Pennsylvania / Consumer Subordinated Unsecured (11.50% plus 1.50% PIK 84e#2017)
Services $ 15147 $ 15147 $ 1514 1.C%
15,147 15,14° 1.C%
Florida / Healthcare Revolving Line of Credit—$1,500 Commitment (10.50%
(PRIME + 6.75% with 3.75% PRIME floor), due 7/3015)(4)
(25) 20C 20C 20C 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (10.00% (LIBOR + 7.00khw
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 7/30/2015)(3)( 16,09: 16,09: 16,09: 1.1%
Common Stock (50 share 371 1,20¢ 0.1%
16,66 17,497 1.2%
Texas / Manufacturin Escrow Receivabl — 6,431 0.4%
— 6,431 0.4%
Wisconsin / Durable Consum¢ Revolving Line of Credit—$1,500 Commitment (11.0%
Products (LIBOR + 8.00% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/02/P)(25) — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (11.00% (LIBOR + 8.00%\8i00%
LIBOR floor), due 3/2/2015 10,75¢ 10,75¢ 10,68¢ 0.7%
10,75¢ 10,68¢ 0.7%
Revolving Line ofdire-$1,000 Commitment (8.0%
(LIBOR + 5.00% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 1/10/P8)(25) — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (11.00% (LIBOR +08c0vith 3.00%
LIBOR floor), due 1/10/2016)(= 17,47¢ 17,47¢ 17,47¢ 1.2%
17,47¢ 17,47¢ 1.2%
Pennsylvania / Manufacturing Senior Subordinated Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOR + 805Qith
1.75% LIBOR floor), due 11/6/2017)(3)( 15,00( 14,80¢ 14,60¢ 1.C%
14,80¢ 14,60¢ 1.C%
Senior SubordiriBeéem Loan (11.00% (LIBOR + 9.50% with
1.50% LIBOR floor), due 12/31/2016)(3)( 5,00( 5,00( 4,98¢ 0.2%
5,00( 4,98¢ 0.2%
Utah / Consumer Services Senior Secured Term Loan A (11.25% (LIBOR + 9.25fhw
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 12/31/2014)( 34,50: 34,50: 34,50: 2.3%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (11.25% (LIBOR + 9.258h w
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 12/31/201 28,17¢ 28,17¢ 28,17¢ 1.9%
62,68( 62,68( 4.2%
Second Lien Tevem (12.00% (LIBOR + 10.50% with 1.50%
LIBOR floor), due 10/19/2018)(« 6,00( 5,77¢ 6,00( 0.4%
5,77t 6,00( 0.4%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2012

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)

Rocket Software, Inc.(3)(4)
Royal Adhesives &
Sealants, LLC.

Seaton Corp.

SG Acquisition, Inc(4)

Shearer's Foods, Inc.

Skillsoft Public Limited
Company

Snacks Holding Corporation

Southern Management
Corporation(30

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Massachusetts / Software &  Second Lien Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOR + 8.75% wit6QP6
Computer Service LIBOR floor), due 2/8/2019 $ 15,000 $ 14,71 $ 14,71 1.C%
14,71 14,71 1.C%
Indiana / Chemicals Senior Subordinated Unsecured Term Loan (12.00% 300%
PIK due 11/29/201€ 27,79¢ 27,79¢ 27,79¢ 1.6%
27,79¢ 27,79¢ 1.6%
lllinois / Business Services Subordinated Sed{2.50% (LIBOR + 9.00% with 3.50%
LIBOR floor) plus 2.00% PIK, due 3/14/2014)(3)i 3,28¢ 3,16¢ 3,28¢ 0.2%
3,16¢ 3,28¢ 0.2%
Georgia / Insurance Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.50% (LIBOR + 6.50%hwi
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/18/2011 27,46¢ 27,46¢ 27,46¢ 1.8%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (14.50% (LIBOR + 12.50i%
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/18/2016)(. 29,62¢ 29,62¢ 29,62¢ 2.0%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (8.50% (LIBOR + 6.50%h \&2i00%
LIBOR floor), due 3/18/201€ 12,68¢ 12,68¢ 12,68¢ 0.8%
Senior Secured Term Loan D (14.50% (LIBOR + 12.50i%h
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/18/2011 13,68: 13,68: 13,68: 0.2%
83,46: 83,46 5.5%
Ohio / Food Products Junior Secured Debt (22.pus 3.75% PIK (3.75% LIBOR
floor), due 3/31/2016)(3)(« 37,63¢ 37,63¢ 37,63¢ 2.5%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holdings,C—Common
(2,000 units)(17 2,00( 2.161 0.1%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holding$,C 2—Common
(595 units)(17 1,322 64 0.C%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holding$,C 3—Preferred
(67 units)(17, 67% 88: 0.1%
41,63¢ 41,32¢ 2.7%
Ireland / Software & Compute Subordinated Unsecured (11.125%, due 6/1/2018)
Services 15,00( 14,91¢ 15,00( 1.C%
14,91¢ 15,00( 1.C%
Minnesota / Food Products Senior Subordinatesedured Term Loan (12.00% plus 1.00%
PIK, due 11/12/2017 15,25( 14,75« 15,25( 1.C%
Series A Preferred Stock (4,021.45 sha 56 42 0.C%
Series B Preferred Stock (1,866.10 sha 56 42 0.C%
Warrant (to purchase 31,196.52 voting comsiwares, expires
11/12/2020! 47¢ 357 0.C%
15,34¢ 15,69: 1.C%
South Carolina / Consumer Second Lien Term Loan (12.00% plus 5.00% PIK d34/2017)
Finance 17,56¢ 17,56¢ 17,56¢ 1.2%
17,56¢ 17,56¢ 1.2%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2012

Fair % of
Principal Value Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost 2 Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)
Sport Helmets Holdings, LLC ~ New York / Personal ¢ Escrow Receivable
(14) Nondurable Consumer Produ — 40€ 0.C%
— 40€ 0.C%
Springs Window Wisconsin / Durable Consum¢ Second Lien Term Loan (11.25% (LIBOR + 9.25% wit@(®6
Fashions, LLC. Products LIBOR floor), due 11/30/2017)(3)(« $ 35,00( 35,00( 34,06: 2.2%
35,00( 34,06: 2.3%
ST Products, LLC. Pennsylvania/ Manufacturing Senior Secured Tlepan (12.00% (LIBOR + 9.00% with 3.00%
LIBOR floor), due 6/16/2016)(3)(« 23,32¢ 23,32¢ 23,32¢ 1.5%
23,32¢ 23,32¢ 1.5%
Stauber Performance California / Food Products Senior Secured Term Loan (10.50% (LIBOR + 7.50%1\8iD0%
Ingredients, Inc.(4 LIBOR floor), due 1/21/2016)(¢ 22,05¢ 22,05¢ 22,05¢ 1.5%
Senior Secured Term Loan (10.50% (LIBOR + 7.50%1\8i00%
LIBOR floor), due 5/21/2017 10,50( 10,50( 10,50( 0.7%
32,55¢ 32,55¢ 2.2%
Stryker Energy, LLC Ohio / Oil & Gas Production Subordinated Sedurevolving Credit Facility—$50,300
Commitment (8.50% (LIBOR + 7.00% with 1.50% LIBOR
floor) plus 3.75% PIK, in nomccrual status effective 12/1/20
due 12/1/2015)(4)(2~ 33,44« 32,71: — 0.C%
Overriding Royalty Interests(1: — 1,628 0.1%
32,71: 1,62¢ 0.1%
Symphony CLO, IX Ltd. Cayman Islands / Diversified  LP Certificates (Residual Interest)
Financial Service 42,86 43,61: 2.5%
42,86¢ 43,61: 2.%
Targus Group International, Inc California / Durable Consumer First Lien Term Loan (11.00% (LIBOR + 9.50% witF60%
(16) Products LIBOR floor), due 5/25/2016)(3)(« 23,76( 23,36: 23,76( 1.€6%
23,36: 23,76( 1.6%
Totes Isotoner Corporation Ohio / Nondurable Consumer  Second Lien Term Loan (10.75%, (LIBOR + 9.25% wilite0%
Products LIBOR floor) due 1/8/2018)(3)(4 39,00( 39,00( 38,53: 2.5%
39,00( 38,53: 2.5%
U.S. HealthWorks Holding California / Healthcare Second Lien Term Lo20.50% (LIBOR + 9.00% with 1.50%
Company, Inc(16 LIBOR floor), due 6/15/2017)(3)(« 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 1.7%
25,00( 25,00( 1.7%
VanDeMark Chemicals, Inc.(2  New York / Chemical: Senior Secured Term Loan Note (12.20% (LIBOR + Q% 2vith
2.0% LIBOR floor), due 12/31/2014)(: 30,30¢ 30,30¢ 30,30¢ 2.C%
30,30¢ 30,30¢ 2.0%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2012

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)

Wind River Resources Corp.
and Wind River Il Corp.

LEVEL 1 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)

Allied Defense Group, Inc.

Dover Saddlery, Inc

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS: Money Market Funds (Level 2 Investments)

Fidelity Institutional Money Market Fun—Government Portfolio (Class
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Fun—Government Portfolio (Class I)(:
Victory Government Money Market Fun

% of
Principal Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Asset:
Utah / Oil & Gas Production Senior Secured Note (13.00% (LIBOR + 7.50% wittD865
LIBOR floor) plus 3.00% default interest on prinaip16.00%
default interest on past due interest, in non-aistatus
effective 12/1/2008, past due)( $ 1475 $ 14,750 $  2,33¢ 0.2%
Net Profits Interest (5.00% payable on Equity distiions)(7) — — 0.C%
14,75( 2,33¢ 0.2%
Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
(Level 3 Investments) 1,536,95! 1,483,48 98.1%
Total Level 3 Portfolio Investments 2,099,19. 2,094,09. 138."%
Virginia / Aerospace & Defens Common Stock (10,000 shares) 56 — 0.C%
5€ — 0.0%
Massachusetts / Ret: Common Stock (30,974 shar¢ 63 12¢ 0.0%
63 12¢ 0.0%
Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
(Level 1 Investments) 11¢ 12¢ 0.C%
Total Portfolio Investments 2,099,31: 2,094,22. 138."%
86,59¢ 86,59¢ 5.7%
31,77: 31,77: 2.1%
1 1 0.0%
Total Money Market Funds 118,36¢ 118,36¢ 7.8%
Total Investments 2,217,68: 2,212,590 146.2%
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)

AIRMALL USA, Inc(27)

Ajax Rolled Ring &
Machine, Inc.

AWCNC, LLC(19)

Borga, Inc.

C&J Cladding LLC

Change Clean Energy
Holdings, Inc. ("CCEHI" or
"Biomass")(5)(8]

Freedom Marine Services LLC
(20)(8)

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost  Value(2) Assets
Pennsylvania / Property Senior Secured Term Loan (12.00% (LIBOR + 9.00%\8i00%
Managemen LIBOR floor), due 6/30/2015)(3)(« $ 30,000 $ 30,00C $ 30,00( 2.7%
Senior Subordinated Term Loan (12.00% pl08% PIK, due
12/31/2015, 12,50( 12,50( 12,50( 1.1%
Convertible Preferred Stock (9,919.684 sha 9,92( 9,22¢ 0.8%
Common Stock (100 share — — 0.C%
52,42( 51,72¢ 4.6%
South Carolina / Manufacturing Senior Secured Note—Tranche A (10.50% (LIBOR + %50ith
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 4/01/2013)(3)( 20,601 20,601 20,601 1.8%
Subordinated Secured Note—Tranche B (11.50% (LIBCIR50%
with 3.00% LIBOR floor) plus 6.00% PIK, due 4/0113)(3)(4) 15,03¢ 15,03¢ 13,27( 1.2%
Convertible Preferred Sto—Series A (6,142.6 share 6,057 — 0.0%
Unrestricted Common Stock (6 shar — — 0.C%
41,69¢ 33,871 3.0%
North Carolina / Machiner Members Unit—Class A (1,800,000 unit: — — 0.0%
Members Unit—Class E-1 (1 unit) — — 0.C%
Members Unit—Class E-2 (7,999,999 units — — 0.0%
— — 0.C%
California / Manufacturing Revolving Line of Credit—$1,000 Commitment (5.00%
(PRIME + 1.75%) plus 3.00% default interest, in famcrual
status effective 03/02/2010, past due)(4)| 1,00¢ 94t 1,00( 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (8.50% (PRIME + 5.258% 8.00%
default interest, in non-accrual status effecti@é@/2010, past
due)(4) 1,612 1,50( 691 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (12.00% plus 4.00% MUK .00%
default interest, in non-accrual status effecti@é@/2010, past
due) 8,98( 70€ — 0.C%
Common Stock (100 shares)(Z — — 0.C%
Warrants (33,750 warrants)(2 — — 0.C%
3,151 1,691 0.2%
Texas / Metal Services and Membership Interest (400 units)(22) 58C 4,69¢ 0.4%
Minerals
58(C 4,69¢ 0.4%
Maine / Biomass Power Common Stock (1,000 shares) 2,54( — 0.0%
2,54( — 0.C%
Louisiana / Shipping Vessels Subordinated Setitote (12.00% (LIBOR + 6.11% with 5.89%
LIBOR floor) plus 4.00% PIK, in non-accrual statffective
10/1/2010, due 12/31/2011)( 11,67« 11,30¢ 3,07¢ 0.2%
Net Profits Interest (22.50% payable on equityritistions)(7) — — 0.C%
11,30¢ 3,07¢ 0.2%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)

Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc.(8) Texas / Gas Gathering and

Integrated Contract Services, Ir  North Carolina / Contractin
9)

Iron Horse Coiled Tubing, Inc.
(23)

Manx Energy, Inc. ("Manx")(12)

NMMB Holdings, Inc.(24)

NRG Manufacturing, Inc

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost  Value(2) Assets
Senior Secured Note (18.00%, due 12/11/2016) $ 25,00( 25,000 $ 25,00( 2.2%
Processing Junior Secured Note (18.00%, due 12/12/2( 12,00( 12,00( 12,00( 1.1%
Common Stock (100 share 5,002 68,40¢ 6.2%
42,00: 105,40t 9.5%
Secured Promissory Notes (15.00%, in non-accraaiseffective
12/22/2010, due 3/21/20:- 4/10/2013)(10 1,70¢ 1,70¢ 1,70¢ 0.2%
Senior Demand Note (15.00%, in non-accrual steffesteve
11/1/2010, past due)(1 1,17¢ 1,17¢ 59 0.C%
Senior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00% PIK plus%.@efault
interest, in no-accrual status effective 10/09/2007, past ( 96( 66C — 0.C%
Junior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00% PIK plus %.@@fault
interest, in no-accrual status effective 10/09/2007, past ( 14,00: 14,00: — 0.C%
Preferred Stoc—Series A (10 share — — 0.C%
Common Stock (49 share 67¢ — 0.C%
18,22( 1,761 0.2%
Alberta, Canada / Senior Secured Tranche 2(Zeupon, due 1/1/2016) 2,33¢ 2,33¢ 2,18¢ 0.2%
Production Service Senior Secured Tranche 3 (2.00%, due 1/1/2 12,00( 11,78: 11,51« 1.C%
Common Stock (3,821 share 26¢ 1,657 0.2%
14,38° 15,357 1.4%
Kansas / Oil & Gas Production Appalachian Energy Holdings, LLC ("AEH")Senior Secured No
(8.00%, in no-accrual status effective 1/19/2010, due 1/19/2( 2,24¢ 2,00( — 0.C%
Coalbed, LLC—Senior Secured Note (8.00%, in nortaicstatus
effective 1/19/2010, due 1/19/2013) 6,74% 5,991 — 0.C%
Manx—Senior Secured Note (13.00%, in non-accruabst
effective 1/19/2010, due 1/19/201 3,55( 3,55( 1,312 0.1%
Manx—Preferred Stock (6,635 shar: 6,307 — 0.C%
Manx—Common Stock (3,416,335 shar 1,171 — 0.C%
19,01¢ 1,312 0.1%
New York / Media Revolving Line of Credit—$3,000 Commitment (10260
(LIBOR + 8.50% with 2.00% LIBOR floor), due 5/6/28)14)(25) — — — 0.C%
Senior Term Loan (14.00%, due 5/6/20 24,25( 24,25( 24,25( 2.2%
Senior Subordinated Term Loan (15.00%, due 5/6/p 2,80( 2,80( 2,80( 0.2%
Series A Preferred Stock (4,400 sha 4,40( 4,40( 0.4%
31,45( 31,45( 2.8%
Texas / Manufacturing Senior Secured Note (16.50% (LIBOR + 11.00% wi05%6
LIBOR floor), due 8/31/2011)(3)(+ 13,08( 13,08( 13,08( 1.2%
Common Stock (800 share 2,317 32,40: 2.5%
15,39° 45,48 4.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)

Nupla Corporatior

R-V Industries, Inc.

Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc.(11)Kentucky / Mining, Steel, Iron

(8) and Noi-Precious

Affiliate Investments (5.00% to 24.99% voting contol)

BNN Holdings Corp., (f/k/a
Biotronic NeuroNetwork

Boxercraft Incorporated

Smart, LLC(14)

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost  Value(2) Assets
California / Home & Office Revolving Line of Credit—$2,000 Commitment (7.25%
Furnishings, Housewares & (PRIME + 4.00%) plus 2.00% default interest, du4£2012)(4)
Durable (25) ,09% 1,012 $ 1,09: 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.00% (PRIME 75%6) plus 2.00%
default interest, due 9/04/2012)| 4,53¢ 902 4,53¢ 0.4%
Senior Subordinated Debt (15.00% PIK, in meoorual status
effective 4/01/2009, due 3/04/201 3,91( — 47¢ 0.C%
Preferred Stoc—Class A (2,850 share — — 0.C%
Preferred Sto—Class B (1,330 share — — 0.C%
Common Stock (2,360,743 shar — — 0.C%
1,91¢ 6,10¢ 0.5%
Pennsylvania Warrants (200,000 warrants, expiring 6/30/2C 1,682 2,17¢ 0.2%
Manufacturing Common Stock (545,107 shar 5,08¢ 5,93¢ 0.5%
6,76¢ 8,11¢ 0.7%
S(zr:;g)r(i)ecured Note (Non-accrual status effedti@&/2009, past 1,03 1,038 o 0.0%
Metals and Coal Production Junior Secured dn-accrual status effective 1/01/2009, past
due)(4) 41z 413 — 0.C%
Common Stock (1,000 share — — 0.C%
1,44¢ — 0.C%
Total Control Investments 262,30 310,07: 27.€%
Michigan / Healthcare Senior Secured Note (11.50% (LIBOR + 7.00% witt02&5LIBOR
floor) plus 1.00% PIK, due 2/21/2013)(3)( 26,227 26,227 27,01« 2.4%
Preferred Stock Series A (9,925.455 shares) 2,30( 5,591 0.€%
Preferred Stock Series B (1,753.64 shares, 57¢ 1,40¢ 0.1%
29,10¢ 34,02( 3.1%
Georgia / Textiles & Leather Senior SecuredhTepan A (9.50% (LIBOR + 6.50% with 3.00%
LIBOR floor), due 9/16/2013)(3)(« 2,71( 2,42 2,67¢ 0.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.00% (LIBORG0% with 3.00%
LIBOR floor), due 9/16/2013)(3)(« 4,752 4,02¢ 4,722 0.4%
Subordinated Secured Term Loan (12.00% pbR% PIK, due
3/16/2014)(3; 7,723 6,48: 7,76¢€ 0.6%
Preferred Stock (1,000,000 shar — 47C 0.C%
Common Stock (10,000 share — — 0.C%
12,93: 15,63 1.4%
New York / Diversified Membership Intere—Class B (1,218 units — — 0.C%
Conglomerate Servic Membership Intere—Class D (1 unit — — 0.C%
— — 0.C%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

Principal % of
Fair Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Affiliate Investments (5.00% to 24.99% voting contol)
Sport Helmets Holdings, LLC  New York / Personal ¢ Revolving Line of Credit—$3,000 Commitment (4.00% $ o _ s o 0.C%
(14) Nondurable Consumg¢ (LIBOR + 3.75%), due 12/14/2013)(4)(25)(= 7
Products Senior Secured Term Loan A (4.00% QB+ 3.75%), due
12/14/2013)(3)(4 2,12¢ 1,32¢ 2,107 0.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (4.50% (LIBOR 25%%), due
12/14/2013)(3)(4 7,31¢ 5,61¢ 7,271 0.7%
Senior Subordinated Debt—Series A (12.00% BlO0% PIK,
due 6/14/2014)(3 7,55( 6,31¢ 7,55( 0.7%
Senior Subordinated Deb&eries B (10.00% plus 5.00% PIK,
6/14/2014)(3’ 1,425 1,073 1,425 0.1%
Common Stock (20,974 share 45¢ 4,33( 0.2%
14,79¢ 22,68t 2.C%
Total Affiliate Investments 56,83 72,337 6.5%
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)
ADAPCO, Inc. Florida / Ecological Common Stock (5,000 shares) 141 194 0.C%
141 194 0.C%
Aircraft Fasteners California / Machinery Revolving Line of Credi$500 Commitment (9.50%
International, LLC (LIBOR + 7.00% with 2.50% LIBOR floor), due 11/00/22)(4)
(25)(26) — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (9.50% (LIBOR + %00ith 2.50%
LIBOR floor), due 11/01/2012)(3)(¢ 3,66:¢ 3,66: 3,66:¢ 0.2%
Junior Secured Term Loan (12.00% plus 6.008 éue
5/01/2013)(3; 4,90( 4,90( 4,90( 0.£%
Convertible Preferred Stock (32,500 un 39¢ 28C 0.C%
8,95¢ 8,84 0.6%
American Gilsonite Company Utah / Specialty Minerals Senior Subordinated Note (12.00% (LIBOR + 10.00%\2i00%
LIBOR floor) plus 2.50% PIK, due 3/10/2016)(3)! 30,16¢ 30,16¢ 30,16¢ 2.7%
Membership Interest in AGC/PEP, LLC (99.9999%)( — 4,15¢ 0.4%
30,16¢ 34,327 3.1%
Arrowhead General Insurance California / Insurance Junior Secured Term LEan25% (LIBOR + 9.50% with 1.75%
Agency, Inc.(16 LIBOR floor), due 9/30/2017)(¢ 27,00( 27,00( 27,00( 2.4%
27,00( 27,00( 2.4%
Byrider Systems Acquisition  Indiana / Auto Finance Senior Subordinated Notes (12.00% plus 2.00% PU€, d
Corp. 11/3/2016) 25,08: 25,08: 25,08: 2.2%
25,08: 25,08: 2.3%
Caleel + Hayden, LLC(1¢ Colorado / Personal « Membership Units (7,500 shar¢ 351 71¢ 0.1%
Nondurable Consumt Options in Mineral Fusion Natural Brands, LLC (182¢
Products options) — — 0.C%
351 71¢ 0.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

118




Table of Contents

Portfolio Company

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)

Cargo Airport Services
USA, LLC.

Clearwater Seafoods L

The Copernicus Group, Inc.

CRT MIDCO, LLC.

Deb Shops, Inc.(16)

Diamondback Operating, LP

Empire Today, LLC(16)

Fairchild Industrial
Products, Co.

Fischbein, LLC

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
New York / Transportatio Revolving Line of Credit—$5,000 Commitment (11.50%
(LIBOR + 8.50% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/31/2®)(4)
(25) $ 493 $ 493 § 493t 0.4%
Senior Secured Term Loan (11.50% (LIBOR +0865with 3.00%
LIBOR floor), due 3/31/2016)(4 52,66¢ 52,66¢ 53,45¢ 4.8%
Common Equity (1.5 units 1,50( 1,82¢ 0.2%
59,10« 60,21¢ 5.4%
Canada / Food Produc Second Lien Term Loan (12.00%, due 2/4/2C 45,00( 45,00( 45,00( 4.C%
45,00( 45,00( 4.C%
North Carolina / Healthcal Revolving Line of Credit—$1,000 Commitment (8.00%
(LIBOR + 5.00% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 2/9/26)14)
(25) — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.00% (LIBOR 8086 with
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 2/9/2016)(3)(: 11,25( 11,25( 11,41¢ 1.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (14.00% (LIBORL#00% with
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 2/9/2016)(: 11,25( 11,25( 11,41¢ 1.C%
Preferred Sto—Series A (1,000,000 share 67 1,227 0.2%
Preferred Stoc—Series C (212,121 share 21z 317 0.C%
22,77¢ 24,38: 2.2%
Wisconsin / Media Revolving Line of Credit—%$7,500 Commitment (10.50%
(LIBOR + 7.50% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 6/30/28)(4)
(25) — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (10.50% (LIBOR + 7.50%\8i00%
LIBOR floor), due 6/30/2017)(4 75,00( 75,00( 75,00( 6.7%
75,00( 75,00( 6.7%
Pennsylvania / Retail Second Lien Debt (14.000%, in non-accrual status effective
2/24/2009, due 10/23/201 19,90¢ 14,60¢ — 0.C%
14,60¢ — 0.C%
Oklahoma / Oil & Gas Net Profits Interest (15.00% payable on Equityrébistions)(7)
Productior — — 0.C%
— — 0.C%
Illinois / Durable Consumer Senior Secured Note (11.375%, due 2/1/2017) 7,50( 7,42¢ 7,50( 0.7%
Products
7,42¢ 7,50( 0.7%
North Carolina Preferred Stock—Class A (285.1 shares)
377 79t 0.1%
Electronics Common Stoc—Class B (28 share 211 57¢ 0.1%
58¢ 1,374 0.2%
North Carolina / Machiner Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% plus 2.00% EU€,
10/31/2016, 3,34t 3,34t 3,34t 0.2%
Membership Class A (875,000 uni 87t 98¢ 0.1%
4,22( 4,32¢ 0.4%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

Principal % of
Fair Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)
H&M Oil & Gas, LLC Texas / Oil & Gas Production  Senior Secured Note (13.00% (LIBOR + 7.50% witt0%65
LIBOR floor)plus 3.00% PIK, in non-accrual statdteetive
01/01/2011, past due)( $ 60,93( 60,01¢ $ 38,46: 3.5%
60,01¢ 38,46: 3.5%
Hoffmaster Group, Inc. Wisconsin / Durable Consum¢ Second Lien Term Loan (13.50%, due 6/2/2017)(3) 20,00( 20,00( 20,40( 1.8%
Products
20,00( 20,40( 1.6%
Hudson Products Holdings, Inc. Texas / Manufacturing Senior Secured Term L@50% (PRIME + 4.50% with 4.00%
(16) LIBOR floor), due 8/24/2015)(3)(« 6,34¢ 5,81¢ 5,597 0.5%
5,81¢ 5,597 0.5%
ICON Health & Fitness, Inc(1¢ Utah / Durable Consumer Senior Secured Note (11.875%, due 10/15/2016)(3) 43,10( 43,407 45,04( 4.C%
Products
43,40° 45,04( 4.C%
IEC-Systems, LP Texas / Qilfield Fabrication IEC Senior Secuhgmte (12.00% (LIBOR + 6.00% with 6.00%
("IEC") /Advanced Rig LIBOR floor) plus 3.00% PIK, due 11/20/2012)(3)(4)
Services, LLC ("ARS" 15,36( 15,36( 15,36( 1.5%
ARS Senior Secured Note (12.00% (LIBOR + &00ith 6.00%
LIBOR floor) plus 3.00% PIK, due 11/20/2012)(3) 7,71¢ 7,71¢ 7,71¢ 0.7%
23,07¢ 23,07¢ 2.2%
JHH Holdings, Inc. Texas / Healthcare Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% (LIBOR + 10.00%\&2i00%
LIBOR floor) plus 2.50% PIK, due 6/23/2016)( 15,43¢ 15,43¢ 15,43¢ 1.5%
15,43¢ 15,43¢ 1.5%
LHC Holdings Corp. Florida / Healthcare Revolving Line of Credit#89) Commitment (8.50%
(LIBOR + 6.00% with 2.50% LIBOR floor), due 6/30/28)(4)
(25)(26) — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.50% (LIBOR 8086 with
2.50% LIBOR floor), due 6/30/2012)(3)( 1,05z 1,052 1,041 0.1%
Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% plus 2.508 &ue
5/31/2013)(3, 4,56t 4,29¢ 4,48¢ 0.4%
Membership Interest (125 unil 21¢€ 21¢ 0.C%
5,567 5,74¢ 0.£%
Mac & Massey Holdings, LLC Georgia / Food Products Senior Subordinated Debt (10.00% plus 5.75% PII, du
2/10/2013)(3,; 9,18¢ 8,25( 9,18¢ 0.8%
Membership Interest (250 unil 111 617 0.1%
8,361 9,80¢ 0.S%
Maverick Healthcare, LL( Arizona / Healthcar Preferred Units (1,250,000 unit 1,25: 1,62% 0.1%
Common Units (1,250,000 unit — — 0.C%
1,252 1,627 0.1%
Medical Security Card Arizona / Healthcare Revolving Line of Credit—%$1,500 Commitment (9.50%
Company, LLC(4; (LIBOR + 7.00% with 2.50% LIBOR floor), due 2/1/26)125) — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (11.25% (LIBOR + 8.75%\&i60%
LIBOR floor), due 2/1/2016)(3 20,50( 20,50( 20,50( 1.6%
20,50( 20,50( 1.6%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:

Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)

Mood Media Corporation(16)

New Meatco Provisions, LLC

Northwestern Manageme
Services, LLC

Out Rage, LLC(4)

Pinnacle Treatment Centers, IncPennsylvania / Healthcare

4

Potters Holdings II, L.P.(16)

PrePaid Legal Services, Inc(1 Oklahoma / Consumer Services

Progressive Logistics
Services, LLC(3

Progrexion Holdings, Inc(4)(2

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Canada / Media Senior Subordinated Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOR + 8A&ith
1.50% LIBOR floor), due 11/6/2018)(: $ 15,00( 14,85: $ 14,85( 1.3%
14,85: 14,85( 1.2%
California / Food Products Senior Subordinated Term Loan (12.00% (LIBOR + 300ith
3.00% LIBOR floor) plus 4.00% PIK due 4/18/2016) 13,10¢ 13,10¢ 13,10¢ 1.2%
13,10¢ 13,10¢ 1.2%
Florida / Healthcare Revolving Line of Creditd:800 Commitment (10.50%
(LIBOR + 7.50% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 7/30/28)(4)
(25) — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (10.50% (LIBOR.50% with
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 7/30/2015)(3)( 17,36¢ 17,36¢ 17,36¢ 1.5%
Common Stock (50 share 371 56& 0.1%
17,74( 17,93« 1.€%
Wisconsin / Durable Consum¢ Revolving Line of Credit—$1,500 Commitment (11.0%
Products (LIBOR + 8.00% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/2/28)125) — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (11.00% (LIBOR + 8.00%\8iD0%
LIBOR floor), due 3/2/2015 12,42 12,42 12,42 1.1%
12,42 12,42 1.1%
Revolving Line ofdire-$1,000 Commitment (8.0%
(LIBOR + 5.00% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 1/10/P8)(25) 25C 25(C 25(C 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (11.00% (LIBOR +0860with 3.00%
LIBOR floor), due 1/10/2016)(z 18,76 18,76¢ 18,76 1.7%
19,01¢ 19,01¢ 1.7%
Pennsylvania / Manufacturing  Senior Subordinated Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOR + 850ith
1.75% LIBOR floor), due 11/6/2017)(: 15,00( 14,77¢ 14,77¢ 1.4%
14,77¢ 14,77¢ 1.4%
Senior SubordiriBéem Loan (11.00% (LIBOR + 9.50% with
1.50% LIBOR floor), due 12/31/2016)( 5,00( 5,00( 5,00( 0.4%
5,00( 5,00( 0.4%
Georgia / Commercial Service Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.50% (LIBOR + 6.50%hwi
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 1/6/2016)(: 14,62¢ 14,62¢ 14,62¢ 1.3%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (14.50% (LIBOR + 12.50¢th
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 1/6/2016)(: 15,00( 15,00( 15,00( 1.4%
29,62¢ 29,62¢ 2.7%
Utah / Consumer Services Senior Secured Teram 20(10.75% (LIBOR + 8.75% with
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 12/31/2014)( 35,61¢ 35,61¢ 35,61¢ 3.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.75% (LIBOR 3580 with
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 12/31/201 32,66¢ 32,66¢ 32,66¢ 2.5%
68,28¢ 68,28¢ 6.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:

Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)

ROM Acquisition Corporation

Royal Adhesives &
Sealants, LLC.

Seaton Corp.

SG Acquisition, Inc(4)

Shearer's Foods, Inc.

Skillsoft Public Limited
Company

Snacks Holding Corporation.

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Missouri / Automobile Revolving Line of Credit—$1,750 Commitment (4.25%
(LIBOR + 3.25% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 2/08/28)(4)
(25)(26) — — 3 — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (4.25% (LIBOR 2586 with
1.00% LIBOR floor), due 2/08/2013)(3)( 2,93: 2,68¢ 2,89t 0.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (8.00% (LIBOR + 7.00%i00%
LIBOR floor), due 5/08/2013)(3)(¢ 7,187 7,187 7,187 0.6%
Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% plus 3.00R6d®e
8/08/2013)(3; 7,20¢ 6,971 7,28( 0.7%
16,84: 17,36: 1.€6%
Indiana / Chemicals Senior Subordinated Unsecured Term Loan (12.00% 2/00%
PIK due 11/29/201€ 25,27 25,27 25,27 2.3%
25,27 25,27 2.3%
lllinois / Business Services Subordinated Sed{2.50% (LIBOR + 9.00% with 3.50%
LIBOR floor) plus 2.00% PIK, due 3/14/2014)(3) 6,78¢ 6,60¢ 6,781 0.€%
6,60 6,787 0.6%
Georgia / Insurance Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.50% (LIBOR + 6.50%hwi
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/18/2011 29,92t 29,92t 30,22¢ 2.7%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (14.50% (LIBOR + 12.50i%
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/18/2016)(. 29,92t 29,92t 30,22¢ 2.7%
59,85( 60,44¢ 5.4%
Ohio / Food Products Junior Secured Debt (¥2.plus 3.75% PIK (3.75% LIBOR
floor), due 3/31/2016)(3)(« 36,24¢ 36,24¢ 36,24¢ 3.2%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holdings,C—Common
(2,000 units)(17 2,00( 2,56: 0.2%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holding$,C 2—Common
(595 units)(17 1,322 762 0.1%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holding$,C 3—Preferred
(67 units)(17; 675 674 0.1%
40,24: 40,24¢ 3.6%
Ireland / Software & Compute Subordinated Unsecured (11.125%, due 06/01/2018) 15,00( 14,90¢ 15,00( 1.2%
Services
14,90¢ 15,00( 1.3%
Minnesota / Food Products Senior Subordinatesedured Term Loan (12.00% plus 1.00%
PIK, due 11/12/2017 15,05¢ 14,50: 15,05¢ 1.4%
Series A Preferred Stock (4,021.45 sha — 56 55 0.C%
Series B Preferred Stock (1,866.10 sha — 56 55 0.C%
Warrant (to purchase 31,196.52 voting comsiwares, expires
11/12/2020; 47¢ 47z 0.C%
15,09: 15,64: 1.4%
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)

SonicWALL, Inc.

Springs Window
Fashions, LLC.

ST Products, LLC.

Stauber Performance
Ingredients, Inc.

Stryker Energy, LLC

Targus Group International, Ir
(16)

U.S. HealthWorks Holding
Company, Inc(16

VPSI, Inc.

Wind River Resources Corp.
and Wind River Il Corp.

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
California / Software & Subordinated Secured (12.00% (LIBOR + 10.00% wi@0%6
Computer Service LIBOR floor), due 1/23/2017)(3)(« $ 23,00( 22,98: $ 23,00( 2.1%
22,98. 23,00( 2.1%
Wisconsin / Durable Consume¢  Second Lien Term Loan (11.25% (LIBOR + 9.25% wite@®6
Products LIBOR floor), due 11/30/2017)(« 35,00( 35,00( 35,00( 3.1%
35,00( 35,00( 3.1%
Pennsylvania/ Manufacturing Senior Secured Tevan (12.00% (LIBOR + 9.00% with 3.00%
LIBOR floor), due 6/16/2016)(4 26,50( 26,50( 26,50( 2.4%
26,50( 26,50( 2.4%
California / Food Products Senior Secured Term Loan (10.50% (LIBOR + 7.509%8i00%
LIBOR floor), due 1/21/2016)(3)(« 22,70( 22,70( 22,70( 2.0%
22,70( 22,70( 2.0%
Ohio / Oil & Gas Production Subordinated SeduRevolving Credit Facility—$50,300
Commitment (8.50% (LIBOR + 7.00% with 1.50% LIBOR
floor) plus 3.75% PIK, due 12/01/2015)(3)(4)(: 30,69¢ 30,62« 21,75( 1.2%
Overriding Royalty Interests(1i — 2,16¢ 0.2%
30,62« 23,91¢ 2.1%
California / Durable Consume First Lien Term Loan (11.00% (LIBOR + 9.50% witt50%
Products LIBOR floor), due 5/25/2016) (4 24,00( 23,52¢ 24,00( 2.1%
23,52¢ 24,00( 2.1%
California / Healthcare Second Lien Term Lo20.50% (LIBOR + 9.00% with 1.50%
LIBOR floor), due 6/15/2017)(4 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 2.2%
25,00( 25,00( 2.2%
Michigan / Transportation First Lien Senior Secured Note (12.00% (LIBOR +0D8%6 with
2.00% LIBOR floor), due 12/23/2015)( 17,64¢ 17,64¢ 17,64¢ 1.6%
17,64¢ 17,64¢ 1.6%
Utah / Oil & Gas Production Senior Secured N@®&00% (LIBOR + 7.50% with 5.50%
LIBOR floor) plus 3.00% default interest on prinaip16.00%
default interest on past due interest, in non-adstatus
effective 12/01/2008, past due)| 15,00( 15,00( 7,23( 0.6%
Net Profits Interest (5.00% payable on Equity distiions)(7) — — 0.0%
15,00( 7,23C 0.6%
Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (Level 3
Investments) 1,116,48. 1,080,42. 97.(%
Total Level 3 Portfolio Investments 1,435,61! 1,462,83( 131.%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

Principal % of
Fair Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) _Assets
LEVEL 1 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting awrol)
Allied Defense Group, Inc. Virginia / Aerospace & Defens Common Stock (10,000 shares) 56 $ 35 0.C%
56 35 0.0%
Dover Saddlery, Inc Massachusetts / Reti Common Stock (30,974 share 63 14¢& 0.0%
63 14& 0.0%
Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (Levell
Investments) 11¢ 18C 0.0%
Total Portfolio Investments 1,435,73. 1,463,01! 131.%
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS: Money Market Funds (Level 2 Investments)
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Funds—Governm@&wortfolio (Class I) 45,98¢ 45,98¢ 4.2%
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Fun—Government Portfolio (Class I)(: 13,91¢ 13,91¢ 1.2%
Victory Government Money Market Fun 1 1 0.0%
Total Money Market Funds 59,90: 59,90: 5.4%
Total Investments 1,495,63 1,522,91. 136.7%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Endnote Explanations for the Consolidated Schedulef Investments as of June 30, 2012 and June 30, 201

1)

(@)

3)

(4)

(5)

The securities in which Prospect Capital Corporaffave”, "us” or "our") has invested were acquinedransactions that were exen
from registration under the Securities Act of 1988 amended, or the "Securities Act." These séesintay be resold only in
transactions that are exempt from registration utitke Securities Act.

Fair value is determined by or under the directibour Board of Directors. As of June 30, 2012 dnde 30, 2011, two of our portfol
investments, Allied Defense Group, Inc. ("Alliedid Dover Saddlery, Inc. ("Dover") were publicaiigded and classified as Level 1
within the valuation hierarchy established by Aatting Standards Codification 82Bair Value Measurements and Disclosu(ésSC
820"). As of June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011,amevélue of our remaining portfolio investmentssaetermined using significant
unobservable inputs. ASC 820 classifies such inpsisl to measure fair value as Level 3 within @leation hierarchy. Our
investments in money market funds are classifieldea®l 2. See Note 2 and Note 3 within the accomiipanconsolidated financial
statements for further discussion.

Security, or portion thereof, is held by Prospeapital Funding LLC, a bankruptcy remote specialpse entity, and is pledged as
collateral for the revolving credit facility anddusecurity is not available as collateral to cemeral creditors (See Note 5). The market
values of these investments at June 30, 2012 arel3Yy 2011 were $783,384 and $700,321, respegtibely represent 35.4% and
46.0% of total investments at fair value, respadyivProspect Capital Funding LLC (See Note 1),wholly-owned subsidiary, holds

an aggregate market value of $783,384 and $631Bttese investments as of June 30, 2012 and Jyriz031, respectively.

Security, or portion thereof, has a floating ingtnate which may be subject to a LIBOR or PRIMEofl Stated interest rate was
effect at June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011.

There are several entities involved in the Bioniagsstment. As of June 30, 2011, we owned direX®p5 shares of common stock in
CCEl, f/lk/a Worcester Energy Partners, Inc., repnéing 100% of the issued and outstanding comnomk SCCEI owns 100 shares of
common stock in Precision Logging and Landclearing, ("PLL"), representing 100% of the issued antstanding common stock.

As of June 30, 2011, we owned directly 552 shafe®mmon stock in Worcester Energy Co., Inc. ("WEL @presenting 100% of tl
issued and outstanding common stock.

Our 100% ownership of each of CCEl and WECO redditem our successful bid, in December 2010, fer48% of each of those
stocks we did not own directly.

As of June 30, 2011, we owned directly 100 shafe®mmon stock in Worcester Energy Holdings, IH&VEHI"), representing 100%
of the issued and outstanding common stock. WEHiin, owns 51 membership certificates in Biochip€ ("Biochips™), which
represents a 51% ownership stake.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2009, we cretechew entities—CCEHI and DownEast Power Compahy; ("DEPC")—in
anticipation of the foreclosure proceedings agaimsthree
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co-borrowers, WECO, CCEI and Biochips, on a note tduus that we had put on non-accrual statustaféeguly 1, 2008.

As of June 30, 2011, we owned 1,000 shares of CCieldtesenting 100% of the issued and outstandgwi swhich in turn, owns a
100% of the membership interests in DEPC.

On March 11, 2009, we foreclosed on the assetseidyrheld by CCEI and Biochips with a successfalditr bid of $6,000 to acquire t
assets. The credit bid was assigned to DEPC anakdets subsequently were acquired by DEPC.

Biochips, WECO, CCEl, Precision and WEHI curreritve no material operations. As of June 30, 2008Board of Directors
assessed a fair value of zero for all of the equityitions and the loan position. We determined teimpairment of both CCEI and
CCEHI as of June 30, 2009 was other than tempanaalyrecorded a realized loss for the amount tleaathortized cost exceeds the fair
value at June 30, 2009. Our Board of Directors/akte at zero for the Biomass investment as a waelef June 30, 2011, respectively.

In December 2011, we formed New CCEl, Inc. ("NewEL¢ and contributed 100% of the equity of CCENew CCEI. After the
contribution, CCEI converted into a limited liabflicompany. On December 9, 2011, each of CCEH, RYECO and WEHI merged
with and into New CCElI. During the quarter endec¢®&maber 31, 2011, New CCEI merged into Change (Bgsamgy Holdings, LLC
and our ownership of New CCEI was transferred tergy Solutions Holdings, Inc

(6) During the quarter ended December 31, 2009, wdentdao new entities, Coalbed Inc. and Coalbed LioGoreclose on the
outstanding senior secured loan and assigned réglitsnterests of Conquest Cherokee, LLC ("Condlest a result of the
deterioration of Conquest's financial performanoe mability to service debt payments. We own 1,688res of common stock in
Coalbed Inc., representing 100% of the issued amtstanding common stock. Coalbed Inc., in turn od®3% of the membership
interest in Coalbed LLC.

On October 21, 2009, Coalbed LLC foreclosed orldha formerly made to Conquest. On January 19, 284 part of the Manx rollup,
the Coalbed LLC assets and loan was assigned to,Mfaen holding company. On June 30, 2012, Manxsigasd our investment in
Coalbed to Wolf Energy Holdings, Inc. ("Wolf"), @wly-formed, separately owned holding company. Bagrd of Directors set value
at zero for the loan position in Coalbed LLC invesht as of June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011.

©) In addition to the stated returns, the net prafitsrest held will be realized upon sale of therbwer or a sale of the interests.

(8) During the quarter ended December 31, 2011, oueosinip of Change Clean Energy Holdings, Inc. ("CCIlind Change Clean
Energy, Inc. ("CCEI"), Freedom Marine Holding, Iift-reedom Marine") and Yatesville Coal Holdingss.I("Yatesville") was
transferred to Energy Solutions Holdings Inc. @/Bas Solutions Holdings Inc.) ("Energy Solutiorts"tonsolidate all of our energy
holdings under one management team. We own 10Bfa@fgy Solutions.
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©)

(10)

11)

Entity was formed as a result of the debt restmireuof ESA Environmental Specialist, Inc. In ea2@09, we foreclosed on the t
loans on non-accrual status and purchased the lyimdepersonal and real property. We own 1,000 ehaf common stock in The
Healing Staff ("THS"), f/k/a Lisamarie Fallon, In@presenting 100% ownership. We own 1,500 shdrgets Securing America, Inc.
("VSA"), representing 100% ownership. VSA is a hotdcompany for the real property of Integrated tCact Services, Inc. ("ICS")
purchased during the foreclosure process.

Loan is with THS an affiliate of ICS.

On June 30, 2008, we consolidated our holdingsum €oal companies into Yatesville, and consoliddle operations under o
management team. As part of the transaction, thetbat we held of C&A Construction, Inc. ("C&A"Genesis Coal Corp. ("Genesis
North Fork Collieries LLC ("North Fork™") and Unityirginia Holdings LLC ("Unity") were exchanged faewly issued debt from
Yatesville, and our ownership interests in C&A, E&onstruction, Inc. ("E&L"), Whymore Coal Compamcl (“Whymore") and
North Fork were exchanged for 100% of the equityafesville. This reorganization allowed for a betttilization of the assets in the
consolidated group.

At June 30, 2011, Yatesville held a $9,325 noteirable from North Fork and owned 100% of the mersiip interest of East
Kentucky Coal Holdings, Inc. ("East Kentucky"). NtoFork was owned 100% by East Kentucky.

At June 30, 2011, we owned 100% of the common sbd€kenesis and held a note receivable of $20,933.
Yatesville held a note receivable of $4,261 fronitat June 30, 2011.

As of June 30, 2011, Yatesville owned 10,000 shafeemmon stock or 100% of the equity of C&A aredcha $16,210 senior secured
debt receivable from C&A.

As of June 30, 2011, Yatesville owned 10,000 shafesmmon stock or 100% of the equity of E&L. AsJane 30, 2011 Yatesville
also owned 4,285 Series A convertible preferredeshim each of C&A and E&L.

In August 2009, Yatesville sold its 49% ownershiferest in the common shares of Whymore to the Bakder of the Whymore
common shares ("Whymore Purchaser"). All reclanmalfiability was transferred to the Whymore Purchiase

Yatesville currently has no material operationsribgithe quarter ended December 31, 2009, our Boidrectors determined that the
impairment of Yatesville was other than temporargl e recorded a realized loss for the amountttieaamortized cost exceeds the
fair value. Our Board of Directors set the valuehw remaining Yatesville investment at zero adusfe 30, 2011.

On December 9, 2011, each of Genesis, E&L, C&A Bast Kentucky merged with and into Yatesville. Dgrthe quarter ended
December 31, 2011, our ownership of Yatesville radrigto a subsidiary of Energy Solutions.
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12)

(13)
(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

On January 19, 2010, we modified the terms of enies secured debt in AEH and Coalbed in conjumctiith the formation of Man
Energy, a new entity consisting of the assets dflAEoalbed and Kinley Exploration. The assets efttiree companies were brought
under new common management. We funded $2,800sihglto Manx to provide for working capital. A tion of our loans to AEH
and Coalbed was exchanged for Manx preferred equitile our AEH equity interest was converted iManx common stock. There
was no change to fair value at the time of restmiret). On June 30, 2012, Manx reassigned our invests in Coalbed and AEH to
Wolf, a newly-formed, separately owned holding camyp We continue to fully reserve any income aogriee Manx.

On a fully diluted basis represents 10.00% of \@tiommon share
A portion of the positions listed were issued byaffiliate of the portfolio compan)

We own 99.9999% of AGC/PEP, LLC. AGC/PEP, LLC ov)837.65 out of a total of 83,818.69 shares (inclgd,111 vested and
unvested management options) of American Gilsdtitkeling Company which owns 100% of American Gilger€ompany.

Syndicated investment which had been originatedrnther financial institution and broadly distriedt

At June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011, Mistral Chifglidgs, LLC owns 44,800 shares of Chip Holdings, land Mistral Chip Holdings
2, LLC owns 11,975 shares in Chip Holdings, Incipdtoldings, Inc. is the parent company of Sheareoods, Inc. and has 67,936
shares outstanding before adjusting for manageomiuns.

The overriding royalty interests held receive pagteeat the stated rates based upon operationg dfttiower.

On December 31, 2009, we sold our investment irwaydl Enterprises, LLC. AWCNC, LLC is the remainimgiding company with
zero assets. Our remaining outstanding debt dftesale was written off on December 31, 2009 andahee has been assigned to the
equity position as of June 30, 2012 and June 3D1.20

As of June 30, 2011, we own 100% of Freedom Maakling, Inc. ("Freedom Marine"), which owns 100%tle common units of
Jettco Marine Services LLC. During the quarter enBecember 31, 2011, our ownership of Freedom Masias transferred to Energy
Solutions.

We own warrants to purchase 33,750 shares of consteak in Metal Buildings Holding Corporation ("MéBuildings"), the former
holding company of Borga, Inc. Metal Buildings Hinlg Corporation owned 100% of Borga, Inc.

On March 8, 2010, we foreclosed on the stock ingBpinc. that was held by Metal Buildings, obtagntD0% ownership of Borga, Inc.
We own 100% of C&J Cladding Holding Company, Inehich owns 40% of the membership interests in C&al@ing, LLC.
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(23) OnJanuary 1, 2010, we restructured our seniorsdand bridge loans investment in Iron Horse @ollabing, Inc. ("Iron Horse") ar
we reorganized Iron Horse's management structdme s€nior secured loan and bridge loan were reghaitl three new tranches of
senior secured debt. During the period from June601 to June 30, 2012, our fully diluted ownepshii Iron Horse decreased from
57.8% to 5.0%, respectively, as we continued tosfier ownership interests to Iron Horse's managéeasethey repaid our outstanding
debt. Iron Horse management has an option to repaecour remaining interest for $2,040.

As of June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011, our BoaRirettors assessed a fair value in Iron Horse2¢d40 and $15,357, respectively.

(24) On May 6, 2011, we made a secured first-lien $2% @bt investment to NMMB Acquisition, Inc., a $208secured debt and $4,400
equity investment to NMMB Holdings, Inc. We own 20®f the Series A Preferred Stock in NMMB Holdings;. NMMB Holdings,
Inc. owns 100% of the Convertible Preferred in NMMBquisition, Inc. NMMB Acquisition, Inc. has a 34dividend rate which is
paid to NMMB Holdings, Inc. Our fully diluted ownsrip in NMMB Holdings, Inc. is 100% as of June 3012 and June 30, 2011. C
fully diluted ownership in NMMB Acquisition, Incsi83.5% and 94.7% as of June 30, 2012 and Jur203Q, respectively.

(25) Undrawn committed revolvers incur commitment fesgging from 0.50% to 2.00%. As of June 30, 2012 &k 30, 2011, we have
$180,646 and $35,822 of undrawn revolver commitsyembur portfolio companies, respectively.

(26) Stated interest rates are based on June 30, 2@1Riae 30, 2011 one month Libor rates plus appkcsiireads based on the respec
credit agreements. Interest rates are subjectangshbased on actual elections by the borrowea fabor rate contract or Base Rate
contract when drawing on the revolver.

(27) On July 30, 2010, we made a secured-lien $30,000 debt investment to AIRMALL USA, Ina.$12,500 secured sectlien to AMU
Holdings, Inc., and 100% of the Convertible PrefdrEtock and Common stock of AMU Holdings, Inc. @anvertible Preferred Sto
in AMU Holdings, Inc. has a 12.0% dividend rate gthis paid from the dividends received from theardng operating company,
AIRMALL USA Inc. AMU Holdings, Inc. owns 100% of thcommon stock in AIRMALL USA, Inc.

(28) Progrexion Marketing, Inc., Progrexion Teleservjdas., Progrexion ASG, Inc. Progrexion IP, Incddfolks, LLC, are joint
borrowers on our senior secured investment. Pragmebtoldings, Inc. and eFolks Holdings, Inc. are uarantors of this debt
investment.

(29) Our wholly-owned entity, First Tower Holdings of Beare LLC, owns 80.1% of First Tower Holdings LLile operating company of
First Tower, LLC.

(30) Southern Management Corporation, Thaxton Investi@enporation, Southern Finance of Tennessee, @Guington Credit of Texa:

Inc., Covington Credit, Inc., Covington Credit ofedama, Inc., Covington Credit of Georgia, Inc.u@rn Finance of South Carolina,
Inc. and
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Quick Credit Corporation, are joint borrowers om senior secured investment. SouthernCo, Inc.a@gtrarantor of this debt
investment.

(31) We own 2.6% of Caleel + Hayden, LLC, which holds6BR options in Mineral Fusion Natural, LLC, itdsidiary.
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Note 1. Organization

References herein to "we",
requires otherwise.

us" or "ourferdo Prospect Capital Corporation ("Prospect’t} as subsidiary unless the context specifically

We were organized on April 13, 2004 andenfended in an initial public offering ("IPO"), cquleted on July 27, 2004. We are a closed-
end investment company that has filed an electidmettreated as a Business Development Companyd“BDnder the Investment Company
Act of 1940 (the "1940 Act"). As a BDC, we have lified and have elected to be treated as a regliatestment company ("RIC"), under
Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 1886 'Internal Revenue Code"). We invest primarilysenior and subordinated debt and
equity of companies in need of capital for acqigss, divestitures, growth, development, recapgdions and other purposes.

On May 15, 2007, we formed a wholly-ownebtsidiary, Prospect Capital Funding LLC ("PCF"pRelaware limited liability company
and a bankruptcy remote special purpose entityclwholds certain of our portfolio loan investmethigt are used as collateral for the credit
facility at PCF.

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies
The following are significant accountindipies consistently applied by us:
Basis of Presentatio

The accompanying consolidated financiakestents have been prepared in accordance with atiegprinciples generally accepted in
United States of America ("GAAP") and pursuanthe tequirements for reporting on Form 10-K and Reggan S-X. The financial results of
our portfolio investments are not consolidatechia financial statements.

Reclassification:

Certain reclassifications have been madbeéarpresentation of prior notes to consolidatadrtial statements to conform to the
presentation as of and for the twelve months eddee 30, 2012.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of GAAP financial statensaetjuires us to make estimates and assumptionaftbet the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statemeamsl the reported amounts of income and expensegydhe reported period. Changes in the
economic environment, financial markets, creditioréss of our portfolio companies and any otheapeters used in determining these
estimates could cause actual results to differ,thase differences could be material.

Basis of Consolidatio

Under the 1940 Act rules, the regulationsspant to Article 6 of Regulation S-X and the Aroan Institute of Certified Public
Accountants' Audit and Accounting Guide for InvestithCompanies, we are precluded from consolidatmgentity other than another
investment company or
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an operating company which provides substantidligfats services and benefits to us. Our finahstatements include our accounts and the
accounts of PCF, our only wholly-owned, closely-reged subsidiary that is also an investment compalhintercompany balances and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Investment Classificatio

We are a non-diversified company within theaning of the 1940 Act. We classify our investtaday level of control. As defined in the
1940 Act, control investments are those where tleettee ability or power to exercise a controllinfuence over the management or policie
a company. Control is generally deemed to existnnidheompany or individual possesses or has thé toghicquire within 60 days or less, a
beneficial ownership of 25% or more of the votiegwrities of an investee company. Affiliated invesnts and affiliated companies are
defined by a lesser degree of influence and armdddo exist through the possession outright othaaright to acquire within 60 days or less,
beneficial ownership of 5% or more of the outstagdioting securities of another person.

Investments are recognized when we assaneblagyation to acquire a financial instrument @sdume the risks for gains or losses related
to that instrument. Investments are derecognizeshwie assume an obligation to sell a financiarimsent and forego the risks for gains or
losses related to that instrument. Specifically ra@rd all security transactions on a trade dasgsb Investments in other, non-security
financial instruments are recorded on the bas@ib&cription date or redemption date, as applicabsteounts for investments recognized or
derecognized but not yet settled are reportedasvables for investments sold and payables foestments purchased, respectively, in the
Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Investment Risk
The Company's investments are subjectviriaty of risks. Those risks include the following
Market Risk
Market risk represents the potential Ibsg tan be caused by a change in the fair valtigedinancial instrument.
Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the risk that thenpany would incur if the counterparties failed &rfprm pursuant to the terms of their
agreements with the Company.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk represents the possibilibat the Company may not be able to rapidly adjustize of its positions in times of high
volatility and financial stress at a reasonablegari
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Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk represents a changetarest rates, which could result in an adversaghan the fair value of an interest-bearing
financial instrument.

Prepayment Risk

Many of the Company's debt investmentsaaflor prepayment of principal without penalty. Domard changes in interest rates
may cause prepayments to occur at a faster thactgrate, thereby effectively shortening the migtof the security and making the
security less likely to be an income producingrinstent.

Investment Valuatio

Our Board of Directors has established @doces for the valuation of our investment portfolihese procedures are detailed below.
Investments for which market quotationsraaily available are valued at such market gigstat

For most of our investments, market quotetiare not available. With respect to investmgtsrhich market quotations are not readily
available or when such market quotations are deeroetb represent fair value, our Board of Direstbas approved a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described below:

1) Each portfolio company or investment is reviewedhy investment professionals with the independahtation firms engage
by our Board of Directors;

2) the independent valuation firms conduct independpptaisals and make their own independent assass

3) the audit committee of our Board of Directors rexeand discusses the preliminary valuation withspeat Capital Manageme
(the "Investment Adviser") proposing values witttie valuation range presented by the independématian firms; and

4) the Board of Directors discusses valuations anerdehes the fair value of each investment in outfpbio in good faith based
on the input of our Investment Adviser, the respedndependent valuation firms and the audit cotteui

Investments are valued utilizing a shadawdbapproach, a market approach, an income appradicjuidation approach, or a combinal
of approaches, as appropriate. The shadow bondarkkt approach uses prices and other relevanniation generated by market
transactions involving identical or comparable &sse liabilities (including a business). The inaapproach uses valuation techniques to
convert future amounts (for example, cash flowsamnings) to a single present value amount (digeoi)rcalculated based on an appropriate
discount rate. The measurement is based on thaestnt value indicated by current market expextatabout those future amounts. In
following these approaches, the types of factoas we may take into account in fair value pricing mvestments include, as relevant:
available current market data, including relevard applicable market trading and transaction coatgas, applicable market yields and
multiples, security covenants,
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call protection provisions, information rights, thature and realizable value of any collateral pbefolio company's ability to make payments,
its earnings and discounted cash flows, the marketdich the portfolio company does business, camspns of financial ratios of peer
companies that are public, M&A comparables, thagipal market and enterprise values, among otlutoifs

Our investments in collateralized loan géation funds ("CLOs") are classified as ASC 82&Ie&rsecurities, and are valued using
discounted cash flow model. The valuations have laeeomplished through the analysis of the CLO diattures to identify the risk
exposures from the modeling point of view. For eseturity, the most appropriate valuation apprdechbeen chosen from alternative
approaches to ensure the most accurate valuati@afh security. To value a CLO, both the assetdiahilities of the CLO capital structure
need be modeled. We use a waterfall engine to ttereollateral data, generate collateral cashdlfvam the assets, and distributes the cash
flow to the liability structure based on the paytneriorities, and discount them back using progecalnt rates that incorporate all the risk
factors. The main risk factors are: default risiterest rate risk, downgrade risk, and credit spresk.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounsitandards Board ("FASB") issued ASC 8B@ir Value Measurements and Disclosures
("ASC 820"). ASC 820 defines fair value, establishdramework for measuring fair value in GAAP, axgands disclosures about fair value
measurements. We adopted ASC 820 on a prospeetsie freginning on July 1, 2008.

ASC 820 classifies the inputs used to mesathese fair values into the following hierarchy:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identicseds or liabilities, accessible by us at the measent date.

Level 2: Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilifiegctive markets, or quoted prices for identmasimilar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active, or athbservable inputs other than quoted prices.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair valuerarchy within which the fair value measuremenitsrentirety falls has been determined based on
the lowest level of input that is significant tetfair value measurement. Our assessment of théisance of a particular input to the fair va
measurement in its entirety requires judgment amsiders factors specific to each investment. THamges to GAAP from the application of
ASC 820 relate to the definition of fair value, finemework for measuring fair value, and the exgahdisclosures about fair value
measurements. ASC 820 applies to fair value measmts already required or permitted by other stateddn accordance with ASC 820, the
fair value of our investments is defined as thegthat we would receive upon selling an investnieanh orderly transaction to an independent
buyer in the principal or most advantageous markethich that investment is transacted.

Valuation of Other Financial Assets and Financialhilities

In February 2007, FASB issued ASC Subt@g2i@-10-05-1,The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Fiogl Liabilities ("ASC
820-10-05-1"). ASC 820-10-05-1 permits an entitgkect fair value as the initial and subsequentsuesment attribute for many assets and
liabilities. We adopted
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this statement on July 1, 2008 and have electetbnailue other assets and liabilities at fair eadis would be permitted by ASC 820-10-05-1.
Senior Convertible Notes

We have recorded the Senior Convertibleesl¢Eee Note 6) at their contractual amounts. EBméo® Convertible Notes were analyzed for
any features that would require its accountingedifurcated and they were determined to be imrizdter

Revenue Recognitic
Realized gains or losses on the sale afstments are calculated using the specific ideatiftn method.

Interest income, adjusted for amortizatibpremium and accretion of discount, is recordedo accrual basis. Origination, closing an
commitment fees associated with investments infgortcompanies are accreted into interest inconwer the respective terms of the applici
loans. Accretion of such purchase discounts or prersi is calculated by the effective interest methsaf the purchase date and adjusted only
for material amendments or prepayments. Upon tepgyment of a loan or debt security, any prepaymenalties and unamortized loan
origination, closing and commitment fees are reedrds interest income. The purchase discount fafotio investments acquired from Patriot
Capital Funding, Inc. ("Patriot") was determinedéd on the difference between par value and faikeh@alue as of December 2, 2009, and
will continue to accrete until maturity or repaymefithe respective loans.

Interest income from investments in theulgq class of security of CLO Funds (typically oroe notes or subordinated notes) is recorded
based upon an estimation of an effective yieldsmeeted maturity utilizing assumed cash flows inoardance with ASC 325-40-3Bgneficial
Interests in Securitized Financial Ass. We monitor the expected cash inflows from our Gidgiity investments, including the expected
residual payments and the effective yield is deteechand updated periodically.

Dividend income is recorded on the ex-divid date.

Structuring fees and similar fees are racaay as income as earned, usually when paid. t8ting fees, excess deal deposits, net profits
interests and overriding royalty interests areudel in other income.

Loans are placed on non-accrual status vHene is reasonable doubt that principal or irgienll not be collected in accordance with the
terms of the investment. Accrued interest is gdlyeraversed when a loan is placed on non-accradlis. Interest payments received on non-
accrual loans may be recognized as income or apgierincipal depending upon management's judgniNant-accrual loans are restored to
accrual status when past due principal and intésgstid and in management's judgment, are likehgtain current.
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Federal and State Income Ta

We have elected to be treated as a reglilatestment company and intend to continue to dpmjih the requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code, applicable to regulated investmanpeaies. We are required to distribute at least 80%ur investment company taxable
income and intend to distribute (or retain throagileemed distribution) all of our investment conypiaxable income and net capital gain to
stockholders; therefore, we have made no provifsipincome taxes. The character of income and ghiaiswe will distribute is determined in
accordance with income tax regulations that mafedffom GAAP. Book and tax basis differences iiafato stockholder dividends and
distributions and other permanent book and taetsfices are reclassified to paid-in capital.

If we do not distribute (or are not deen@tiave distributed) at least 98% of our annuainany income and 98.2% of our capital gains in
the calendar year earned, we will generally beireduo pay an excise tax equal to 4% of the ambymwhich 98% of our annual ordinary
income and 98.2% of our capital gains exceed theildutions from such taxable income for the y&arthe extent that we determine that our
estimated current year annual taxable income wilinbexcess of estimated current year dividendidigions from such taxable income, we
accrue excise taxes, if any, on estimated exceablmincome as taxable income is earned usingnanad effective excise tax rate. The annual
effective excise tax rate is determined by dividihg estimated annual excise tax by the estimatedad taxable income.

If we fail to satisfy the annual distribwuti requirement or otherwise fail to qualify as £Ri any taxable year, we would be subject to tax
on all of our taxable income at regular corporates. We would not be able to deduct distributtonstockholders, nor would we be require
make distributions. Distributions would generally taxable to our individual and other non-corpotat@ble stockholders as ordinary dividend
income eligible for the reduced maximum rate fowatale years beginning before 2013 (but not for béxgears beginning thereafter, unless the
relevant provisions are extended by legislatiortheoextent of our current and accumulated earramgisprofits, provided certain holding
period and other requirements are met. Subjeartaia limitations under the Internal Revenue Cadeporate distributions would be eligible
for the dividends-received deduction. To qualifpiago be taxed as a RIC in a subsequent year,auddvbe required to distribute to our
shareholders our accumulated earnings and prdfitsigable to non-RIC years reduced by an intecbsrge of 50% of such earnings and
profits payable by us as an additional tax. In tddj if we failed to qualify as a RIC for a perigceater than two taxable years, then, in ord
qualify as a RIC in a subsequent year, we woulteleired to elect to recognize and pay tax on atyonilt-in gain (the excess of aggregate
gain, including items of income, over aggregats khst would have been realized if we had beendajad) or, alternatively, be subject to
taxation on such built-in gain recognized for aigetiof ten years.

We follow ASC 740iIncome Taxe§'ASC 740"). ASC 740 provides guidance for how utaia tax positions should be recognized,
measured, presented, and disclosed in the finasteiments. ASC 740 requires the evaluation optesxtions taken or expected to be taken in
the course of preparing our tax returns to deteemihether the tax positions are "more-likely-that*mf being sustained by the applicable tax
authority. Tax positions not deemed to meet theentiGely-than-not threshold are recorded as a t&nefit or expense in the current year.
Adoption of ASC 740 was
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applied to all open tax years as of July 1, 200% adoption of ASC 740 did not have an effect onnat asset value, financial condition or
results of operations as there was no liabilityudorecognized tax benefits and no change to ounbem net asset value. As of June 30, 2012
and for the year then ended, we did not have ditiafor any unrecognized tax benefits. Managertedéeterminations regarding ASC 740 may
be subject to review and adjustment at a later loased upon factors including, but not limitedaie,on-going analysis of tax laws, regulations
and interpretations thereof.

Dividends and Distribution

Dividends and distributions to common stomkers are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Tieuat, if any, to be paid as a monthly
dividend or distribution is approved by our Boafdirectors quarterly and is generally based upanmanagement's estimate of our earnings
for the quarter. Net realized capital gains, if aamg distributed at least annually.

Financing Cost:

We record origination expenses relatedutocoedit facility and Senior Convertible Notespi®e Unsecured Notes and Prospect Capital
InterNotes® (collectively, our "Senior Notes"),dsferred financing costs. These expenses are ddfand amortized as part of interest
expense using the straigie method for our revolving credit facility anllet effective interest method for our Senior Note®r the respectiv
expected life.

We record registration expenses relateshédf filings as prepaid assets. These expensesstgmincipally of Securities and Exchange
Commission ("SEC") registration fees, legal feed aocounting fees incurred. These prepaid assétsemcharged to capital upon the receipt
of an equity offering proceeds or charged to expéhiso offering completed.

Guarantees and Indemnification Agreements

We follow ASC 460Guaranteeg"ASC 460"). ASC 460 elaborates on the discloserpirements of a guarantor in its interim and ahnua
financial statements about its obligations undetai® guarantees that it has issued. It also requrguarantor to recognize, at the inceptior
guarantee, for those guarantees that are cover@&6y460, the fair value of the obligation undeetakn issuing certain guarantees.

Per Share Informatio

Net increase or decrease in net assetiingsitom operations per common share are caledlasing the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding for the period presehtextcordance with ASC 94Bjnancial Services—Investment Companiesnvertible
securities are not considered in the calculationetfassets per share.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

In January 2010, the FASB issued AccounBtandards Update 2010-0ir Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820)
Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurem¢("ASC 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 820-10 eadfies and provides
additional disclosure requirements related
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to recurring and non-recurring fair value measumsmand employers' disclosures about postretirefmemafit plan assets. ASU 2010-06 is
effective December 15, 2009, except for the diggl®sbout purchase, sales, issuances and settiemehe roll forward of activity in level 3
fair value measurements. Those disclosures aretieicfor fiscal years beginning after December2®l0 (or July 1, 2011 for us) and for
interim periods within those fiscal years. The atwpof the amended guidance in ASC 820-10 didaste a significant effect on our financial
statements.

In February 2011, the FASB issued Accounitandards Update 2011-Gceivables (Topic 310): A Creditor's Determinatidn
Whether a Restructuring is a Troubled Debt Restmiag ("ASU 2011-02"). ASU 2011-02 clarifies which loarodifications constitute
troubled debt restructurings. It is intended tasisseditors in determining whether a modificatmfrthe terms of a receivable meets the criteria
to be considered a troubled debt restructuring) Barit purposes of recording an impairment lossfandlisclosure of troubled debt
restructurings. In evaluating whether a restruoidonstitutes a troubled debt restructuring, ditvsemust separately conclude that both of the
following exist: (a) the restructuring constitusesoncession; and (b) the debtor is experiencmanfiial difficulties. ASU 2011-02 provides
guidance to clarify whether the creditor has grdmteoncession and whether a debtor is experiefficiagcial difficulties. The new guidance
effective for interim and annual periods beginnimgor after June 15, 2011, and applies retrospagtio restructurings occurring on or after
the beginning of the fiscal year of adoption oryJul 2011 for us. The adoption of the amended guddan ASU 2011-02 did not have a
significant effect on our financial statements.

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accountingn8tards Update 2011-0Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measureaneint
Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IF("ASU 2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 amends Accounting 8tads Codification Topic 820,
"Fair Value Measurements" ("ASC 820") by: (1) digirig that the highest-and-best-use and valuati@mjse concepts only apply to
measuring the fair value of non-financial assétsa{lowing a reporting entity to measure the failue of the net asset or net liability position
in a manner consistent with how market participavas|d price the net risk position, if certain erith are met; (3) providing a framework for
considering whether a premium or discount can Ipdieghin a fair value measurement; (4) providingtttine fair value of an instrument
classified in a reporting entity's shareholdersiitggs estimated from the perspective of a mageeticipant that holds the identical item as an
asset; and (5) expanding the qualitative and qiadive fair value disclosure requirements. The exiea disclosures include, for Level 3 items,
a description of the valuation process and a naeraescription of the sensitivity of the fair valto changes in unobservable inputs and
interrelationships between those inputs if a chandkose inputs would result in a significantlyfelient fair value measurement. ASU 2011-4
also requires disclosures about the highest-andusesof a non-financial asset when this use diffesm the asset's current use and the reason
for such a difference. In addition, this ASU ameAdsounting Standards Codification 820, "Fair VaMeasurements," to require disclosures
to include any transfers between Level 1 and L&w the fair value hierarchy. These amendmentetieetive for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2011 and for interim periods withiosehfiscal years. The amendments of ASU 2011-0énveldopted, are not expected to have
a material impact on our consolidated financiatestents.
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On December 2, 2009, we acquired the audstg shares of Patriot Capital Funding, Inc. (fi®8f) common stock for $201,083. Under
the terms of the merger agreement, Patriot comrharesolders received 0.363992 shares of our constomk for each share of Patriot
common stock, resulting in 8,444,068 shares of cometock being issued by us. In connection withttaesaction, we repaid all the
outstanding borrowings of Patriot, in compliancé#whe merger agreement. Patriot was accounteid faccordance with ASC 80Business
Combinations We acquired net assets of approximately $209wh&h primarily consisted of portfolio investmerisd recognized a gain on
the acquisition of approximately $8,632.

The following unaudited pro forma condensethbined financial information does not purporb#indicative of actual financial position
or results of our operations had the Patriot adgtipisactually been consummated at the beginningach year presented. Certain one-time
charges have been eliminated. The pro forma adgrasmeflecting the allocation of the purchasegpatPatriot and the gain of $8,632
recognized on the Patriot Acquisition have beemiakated from all periods presented. Managementa@ge realize net operating synergies
from this transaction. The pro forma condensed é¢oetbfinancial information does not reflect thegoatal impact of these synergies and does
not reflect any impact of additional accretion whigould have been recognized on the transactiaepmxor that which was recorded after the
transaction was consummated on December 2, 20@9eEne no applicable pro-forma adjustments t@gegating results for the year ended
June 30, 2011 as the Patriot acquisition was conmsted prior to the beginning of the fiscal yearezhdune 30, 2011.

Year ended
June 30,
2010

Total Investment Incom $ 119,25¢

Net Investment Incom 65,53¢

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resultimg foperation: 12,11%
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting foperations pe

share 0.1¢

Note 4. Portfolio Investments

At June 30, 2012, we had invested in 8g{tarm portfolio investments, which had an amodizest of $2,099,313 and a fair value of
$2,094,221 and at June 30, 2011, we had investéd iong-term portfolio investments, which had amoaized cost of $1,435,734 and a fair
value of $1,463,010.

As of June 30, 2012, we own controllingnessts in AIRMALL USA, Inc., Ajax Rolled Ring & M&ine, Inc., AWCNC, LLC, Borga, Inc.
("Borga"), Energy Solutions Holdings, Inc. (f/lk/a&Solutions Holdings, Inc.) ("Energy Solution$iyst Tower Holdings of Delaware, LLC
("First Tower Delaware"), Integrated Contract Seeg, Inc. ("ICS"), Manx Energy, Inc. ("Manx"), NMMBoldings, Inc., R-V Industries, Inc.
and Wolf Energy Holdings, Inc. ("Wolf"). We also ovan affiliated interest in BNN Holdings Corp. #kBiotronic NeuroNetwork, Boxercraft
Incorporated and Smart, LLC.
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The composition of our investments and nyamarket funds as of June 30, 2012 and June 3@, @0dost and fair value was as follows:

June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Revolving Line of Credi $ 1,145 $ 86¢ $ 7,144 $ 7,27¢
Senior Secured De 1,138,99: 1,080,05: 822,58: 789,98:
Subordinated Secured De 544,36 488,11 491,18¢ 448,67!
Subordinated Unsecured De 72,617 73,19¢ 54,687 55,33¢
CLO Debt 27,25¢ 27,717 — —
CLO Residual Interes 214,55¢ 218,00¢ —
Equity 100,38( 206,26t 60,13: 161,74(
Total Investment. 2,099,31. 2,094,222 1,435,73: 1,463,01!
Money Market Fund 118,36¢ 118,36¢ 59,90z 59,90:
Total Investments and Money Mark

Funds $ 221768 $ 2,212,559 $ 1,495,63 $ 1,522,91.

The fair values of our investments and nyamarket funds as of June 30, 2012 disaggregatedtie three levels of the ASC 820
valuation hierarchy are as follows:

Significant
Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Securities Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Investments at fair valt
Revolving Line of Credi $ — 3 — 3 86E $ 86¢
Senior Secured Del — — 1,080,05: 1,080,05:
Subordinated Secured De — — 488,11 488,11
Subordinated Unsecured De — — 73,19¢ 73,19t
CLO Debt — — 27,717 27,717
CLO Residual Interes — — 218,00¢ 218,00¢
Equity 12¢ — 206,13° 206, 26¢
Total Investment 12¢ — 2,094,009: 2,094,22.
Money Market Fund — 118,36¢ — 118,36¢
Total Investments and Money Marl
Funds $ 12¢ $ 118,36¢ $ 2,094,09. $ 2,212,59
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Fair Value Hierarchy
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Investments at fair vall
Control investment $ — 3 — $ 564,48¢ $ 564,48¢

Affiliate investments — — 46,11¢ 46,11¢
Non-control/nor-affiliate investment: 12¢ — 1,483,48 1,483,611
12¢ — 2,094,09: 2,094,22.

Investments in money market fun — 118,36¢ — 118,36¢
Total assets reported at fair va $ 12¢ $ 118,36¢ $ 2,094,09: $ 2,212,59

The fair values of our investments and nyamarket funds as of June 30, 2011 disaggregatedhe three levels of the ASC 820
valuation hierarchy are as follows:

Significant
Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Securities Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Investments at fair valu
Revolving Line of Credi $ — $ — $ 7,27¢ $ 7,27¢
Senior Secured Del — — 789,98: 789,98
Subordinated Secured De — — 448,67" 448,67"
Subordinated Unsecured De — — 55,33¢ 55,33¢
Equity 18C — 161,56( 161,74(
Total Investment 18C — 1,462,83I 1,463,01!
Money Market Fund — 59,90: — 59,90:
Total Investments and Money Marl
Funds $ 18C $ 59,90 $ 1,462,831 $ 1,522,91.

Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Investments at fair vall
Control investment $ — 3 — $ 310,07 $ 310,07:
Affiliate investments — — 72,33 72,331
Non-control/nor-affiliate investment: 18C — 1,080,42: 1,080,60:
18C — 1,462,83I 1,463,01I
Investments in money market fun — 59,90: — 59,90:
Total assets reported at fair va $ 18C $ 59,90: $ 1,462,831 $ 1,522,91:
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The aggregate values of Level 3 portfaieeistments changed during the year ended Juné®30,d5 follows:

Fair Value Measurements Using Unobservable Inputs

(Level 3)
Non-Control/
Control Affiliate Non-Affiliate
Investments Investments Investments Total
Fair value as of June 30, 20 $ 310,07: $ 72,337 $ 1,080,42: $ 1,462,83
Total realized loss (gain), n 42,267 4,44¢ (10,11% 36,597
Change in unrealized appreciation
(depreciation’ 6,77¢ (13,619 (25,47¢) (32,31)
Net realized and unrealized gain (lo 49,04: (9,172) (35,59) 4,28(
Purchases of portfolio investmel 332,15¢ 2,30( 780,55¢ 1,115,01
Paymer-in-kind interest 21¢ 467 4,961 5,647
Accretion of purchase discou 81 4,874 2,32¢ 7,284
Repayments and sales of portfolio
investment: (118,740 (24,690 (357,53) (500,96.)
Transfers within Level . (8,342) — 8,34z —
Transfers in (out) of Level — — — —
Fair value as of June 30, 20 $ 564,48¢ $ 46,11¢ $ 1,483,48 $ 2,094,09:

Fair Value Measurements Using Unobservable Inputs_evel 3)
Subordinated  Subordinated
Senior CLO
Secured Secured Unsecured CLO Residual
Revolver Debt Debt Debt Debt Interest Equity Total
Fair value as of
June 30,201 $ 7,27¢ $ 789,98. $ 448,670 $ 55,33t $ — — $161,56( $1,462,83!

Total realized
loss (gain), ne — 2,68¢ (14,60¢) — — — 48,517 36,597
Change in
unrealized
(depreciation)
appreciatior (412) (26,34() (13,73)) 67) 3,45( 45¢ 4,33( (32,31)
Net realized
and
unrealized
(loss) gair (412) (23,659 (28,349 (67) 3,45( 45¢ 52,847 4,28(
Purchases of
portfolio
investment: 1,50(C 582,56¢ 227,73¢ 17,00( 214,55¢ 27,07: 44,58z 1,115,01:
Payment-inkind
interest — 304 4,48 85¢ — — — 5,647
Accretion of
purchase
discount 80 3,44¢ 3,501 68 — 18€ — 7,28¢
Repayments an
sales of
portfolio
investment: (7,57¢) (272,59) (167,939 — — — (52,857) (500,96.)
Transfers within
Level 3 — — — — — — — —
Transfers in
(out) of
Level 3 — — — — — — — —
Fair value as of
June 30,201 $ 86¢ $1,080,05. $ 488,11 $ 73,19F $218,00¢ $ 27,717 $ 206,137 $ 2,094,09:
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The aggregate values of Level 3 portfalieeistments changed during the year ended Juné®30,d5 follows:

Fair Value Measurements Using
Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)
Non-Control/

Control Affiliate Non-Affiliate
Investments Investments Investments Total
Fair value as of June 30, 20 $ 19595¢ $ 73,74( $ 47741 $ 747,11
Total realized (loss) gain, n 8,55¢ (549) 8,052 16,06
Change in unrealized appreciation
(depreciation’ 37,53 6,84¢ (37,03¢) 7,348
Net realized and unrealized gain (lo 46,09: 6,29 (28,989 23,40
Purchases of portfolio investmel 92,66: 1,38( 849,66 943,70:
Paymer-in-kind interest 2,291 1,281 6,05¢ 9,63¢
Accretion of purchase discou 244 2,63( 20,16! 23,03¢
Repayments and sales of portfolio
investment: (23,142 (12,99) (247,929 (284,06.)
Transfers within Level . (4,03¢) — 4,03¢ —
Transfers in (out) of Level — — — —
Fair value as of June 30, 20 $ 310,07: $ 72,337 $ 1,080,42: $ 1,462,83

Fair Value Measurements Using Unobservable Inputs.evel 3)

Revolving Subordinated
Line of Senior Subordinated Unsecured
Credit Secured Debt Secured Debt Debt Equity Total

Fair value as of
June 30,201 $ 5017 $ 28747( $ 31351 $ 30,89 $ 110,22: $ 747,11t
Total realized
(loss) gain, ne — (1,072 — — 17,13: 16,06!
Change ir
unrealized
(depreciation)
appreciatior (129 (6,326 (22,567) 37 36,391 7,348
Net realized
and
unrealized
(loss) gair (129 (7,399¢) (22,562) (37 53,53( 23,40¢
Purchases of
portfolio
investment: 9,38t 578,86: 297,30: 39,41( 18,74+ 943,70
Paymer-in-kind
interest — 1,407 7,83¢ 39¢ — 9,63¢
Accretion of
purchase
discount 184 5,11¢ 17,56: 17C — 23,03¢
Repayments an
sales of
portfolio
investment: (7,179 (75,47%) (164,977) (15,499 (20,93¢) (284,06))
Transfers withir
Level 3 — — — — — —

Transfers in
(out) of



Level 3 — — — — — —

Fair value as of
June 30,201 $ 7,27¢ $ 789,98 $ 448,67 $ 55,33t $ 161,56( $ 1,462,833

For the year ended June 30, 2012 and 2B&het change in unrealized appreciation on thesitments that use Level 3 inputs was
$18,866 and $21,403 for assets still held as of By 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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In December 2011, we completed a reorgéinizaf Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. renaming tbenpany Energy Solutions and
transferring ownership of other operating companigesed by us and operating within the energy ingugts part of the reorganization, our
equity interests in Change Clean Energy Holdings, &nd Change Clean Energy, Inc., Freedom Maridiks LLC ("Freedom Marine") al
Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc. ("Yatesville") wetansferred to Energy Solutions to consolidat®itur energy holdings under one
management team, strategically expanding Energytiok across several energy sectors.

On January 4, 2012, Energy Solutions dsldas gathering and processing assets ("Gas &udlitifor a sale price of $199,805, adjusted
for the final working capital settlement, includiagootential earnout of $28,000 that will be paéddd on the future performance of Gas
Solutions. After expenses, including structuringsfef $9,966 paid to us, Energy Solutions receapgoximately $148,687 in cash and an
additional $10,000 is being held in escrow. Cufliertur loans to Energy Solutions remain outstagdind are collateralized by the cash held
by Energy Solutions after the sale transaction. Sdie of Gas Solutions by Energy Solutions hadtexbin significant earnings and profits, as
defined by the Internal Revenue Code, at Energytoils for calendar year 2012. As a result, distidns from Energy Solutions to us will be
required to be recognized as dividend income, @oatance with ASC 94&inancial Services—Investment Companias cash distributions
are received from Energy Solutions to the exteatelare current year earnings and profits suffidi@support such recognition.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, theatian methodology for Energy Solutions changexrfra combination of a discounted cash
flow analysis and a public comparables analysis ¢arrent value method for the undistributed sabegeds held at Energy Solutions.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, theatian methodology for New Meatco Provisions, L{®™eatco") changed from a discounted
cash flow analysis to a liquidation value analyéis.a result, and combined with declining financesults, the fair market value of Meatco
decreased from $13,106 to $6,571 as of June 3@, &d June 30, 2012, respectively.

At June 30, 2012, nine loan investmentsevesr non-accrual status: Borga, Freedom Marinabaidiary of Energy Solutions, H&M Oil
and Gas, LLC ("H&M"), ICS, Manx, Stryker Energy, Cl. Wind River Resources Corp. and Wind River Il £€qtWind River"), Wolf and
Yatesville, a subsidiary of Energy Solutions. AhduB0, 2011, nine loan investments were on nondatstatus: Borga, Deb Shops, Inc. ("Deb
Shops"), Freedom Marine, H&M, ICS, Nupla, Manx, WiRiver and Yatesville. The loan principal of thés&ns amounted to $171,149 and
$154,752 as of June 30, 2012 and June 30, 20eatdsely. The fair value of these loans amounte$i43,641 and $54,020 as of June 30,
2012 and June 30, 2011, respectively. The fairesabf these investments represent approximatedy 218 4.8% of our net assets as of
June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011, respectivelytheorears ended June 30, 2012, June 30, 2011 ardB0u 2010, the income foregone as a
result of not accruing interest on non-accrual deigstments amounted to $25,460, $18,535 and 649réspectively.

On December 3, 2010, we exercised our wstia Miller Petroleum, Inc ("Miller") and receigte2,013,814 shares of Miller common
stock. On December 27, 2010, we sold 1,397,510eaxd shares receiving $3.95 of net proceeds pas,skalizing a gain of $5,415. On
January 10, 2011, we sold the
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remaining 616,304 shares of Miller common stoclkeieing $4.23 of net proceeds per share, realizingdditional gain of $2,561. The total
gain was $7,976 on the sale of the Miller commamist

On May 2, 2011, we sold our membershipregts in Fischbein, LLC ("Fischbein") for $12,3%6gooss proceeds, $1,479 of which is
deferred revenue held in escrow, realizing a gaB¢893, and received a repayment on the loarwihatoutstanding. We subsequently ma
$3,334 senior secured second-lien term loan arested $875 in the common equity of Fischbein withriew ownership group.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, DeipSFiled for bankruptcy and a plan for reorganatvas proposed. The plan was approved
by the bankruptcy court and our debt position wasieated with no payment to us. We determined thatimpairment of Deb Shops was
other-than-temporary on September 30, 2011 anddeda realized loss of $14,607 for the full amafrthe amortized cost. The asset was
completely written off when the plan of reorganiaatwas approved.

On December 28, 2011, we made a securedrdedstment of $37,218 to support the recapittiimaof NRG Manufacturing, Inc.
("NRG"). After the financing, we received repaymehthe $13,080 loan that was previously outstagdind a dividend of $6,711 as a resu
our equity holdings. In addition, we sold 392 skas€NRG common stock held by us back to NRG f@,%@6, realizing a gain of $12,131.

On February 2, 2012, NRG was sold to asidatbuyer for $123,258. In conjunction with theesthe $37,218 loan that was outstanding
was repaid. We also received a $26,936 make-wieelédr early repayment of the outstanding loanciviwas recorded as interest income in
the year ended June 30, 2012. Further, we recai%3J800 advisory fee for the transaction, whicls veecorded as other income in the quarter
ending March 31, 2012. After expenses, includirggrttake whole and advisory fees discussed aboveB&88lvas available to be distributed to
stockholders. While our 408 shares of NRG commoaokstepresented 67.1% of the ownership, we recaie¢groceeds of $25,991 as our
contribution to the escrow amount was proportiolyatggher than the other shareholders. In connactiith the sales, we recognized a realized
gain of $24,810 during the quarter ended Marct2812. In total, we received proceeds of $93,97asing. In addition, there is $11,125
being held in escrow of which 80% is due to us upease of the escrowed amounts. This will begeized as additional gain if and when
received.

Energy Solutions has indemnified us agangtlegal action arising from its investment insGalutions, LP. We have incurred
approximately $2,093 from the inception of the isiveent in Energy Solutions through June 30, 20t 2efes associated with a legal action,
Energy Solutions has reimbursed us for the entireumt. There were no such legal fees incurrediorinersed for the year ended June 30,
2012 and June 30, 2011.

Additionally, certain other operating expes incurred by us which are attributable to En&glytions have been reimbursed by Energy
Solutions and are reflected as dividend incometrobimvestments in the Consolidated StatemenBpu#rations. For the years ended June 30,
2012, June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, such resmiments totaled as $16,236, $5,704 and $6,944& atsgly.
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On June 15, 2012, we acquired 80.1% obtlsinesses of First Tower LLC ("First Tower") fdrl®,200 in cash and 14,518,207
unregistered shares of our common stock. Basedioshare price of $11.06 at the time of issuaneeaequired our 80.1% interest in First
Tower for approximately $270,771. As considerafmnour investment, First Tower Holdings of Delagawhich is 100% owned by us,
recorded a secured revolving credit facility tcofi$244,760 and equity of $43,193. First Tower Re&lee owns 80.1% of First Tower
Holdings LLC, the holding company of First ToweheTassets of First Tower acquired include, amohgrdhings, the subsidiaries owned by
First Tower, which hold finance receivables, leade$, and tangible property associated with Fimst@r's businesses. We received $8,075 in
structuring fee income as part of the acquisition.

The original cost basis of debt placements equity securities acquired, including followinomestments for existing portfolio companies,
totaled $1,120,659, $953,337 and $364,788 duriag/éars ended June 30, 2012, June 30, 2011 an®0pae10, respectively. The $364,788
for the year ended June 30, 2010 includes $20h1p6rtfolio investments acquired from Patriot. Dedpayments and proceeds from sales of
equity securities of $500,952, $285,862 and $136y@@re received during the years ended June 3@, 2dhe 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010,
respectively.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, wegrized $6,613 of interest income due to purch&smdnt accretion from the assets acquired
from Patriot. Included in the $6,613 is $3,083 ofmal accretion and $3,530 of accelerated accreéisualting from the repayment of Mac &
Massey Holdings, LLC, Nupla Corporation, ROM Acqdtigs Corp and Sport Helmets Holdings, LLC.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, wegrized $22,084 of interest income due to purcd&sm®unt accretion from the assets acqt
from Patriot. Included in the $22,084 is $4,91ofmal accretion, $12,035 of accelerated accregenlting from the repayment of Impact
Products, LLC, Label Corp Holdings Inc. and Prilieeral Company, Inc., and $4,968 of accelerateutedion resulting from the
recapitalization of our debt investments in Arroati€seneral Insurance Agency, Inc. ("Arrowhead")e Topernicus Inc. ("Copernicus"),
Fischbein and Northwestern Management Services, (LNGrthwestern"). The restructured loans for Arfead, Copernicus, Fischbein and
Northwestern were issued at market terms compaodbér industry transactions. In accordance witlC/82(-20-35 the cost basis of the new
loan was recorded at par value, which precipitttedacceleration of original purchase discount ftbenloan repayment which was recognized
as interest income.

As of June 30, 2012, $2,022 of purchaseadist from the assets acquired from Patriot rem@iri®e accreted as interest income, of which
$284 is expected to be amortized during the threeths ending September 30, 2012.

As of June 30, 2012, $1,373,124 of our $oa@ar interest at floating rates, $1,345,407 d€whave Libor floors ranging from 1.00% to
5.89%.

Undrawn committed revolvers incur commitiriges ranging from 0.50% to 2.00%. As of June281,2 and June 30, 2011, we have
$180,646 and $35,822 of undrawn revolver commitsyemour portfolio companies, respectively.
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On June 11, 2010, we closed an extensidregpansion of our existing credit facility withsgndicate of lenders through PCF (the "2010
Facility"). The 2010 Facility, which had $325,0@a commitments as of June 30, 2011, includedcanrdion feature which allowed the
Syndicated Facility to accept up to an aggregdtd &d $400,000 of commitments, a limit which wastron September 1, 2011. Interest on
borrowings under the 2010 Facility was one-monthokiplus 325 basis points, subject to a minimunot.itoor of 100 basis points.
Additionally, the lenders charged a fee on the edysortion of the 2010 Facility equal to eitherb&sis points if at least half of the credit
facility is used or 100 basis points otherwise.

On March 27, 2012, we renegotiated the &ateld Facility and closed on an expanded five-$&&0,000 revolving credit facility (the
"2012 Facility"). The lenders have extended comraiita of $492,500 under the 2012 Facility as of Bhe2012. The 2012 Facility includes
an accordion feature which allows commitments tinbeeased up to $650,000 in the aggregate. Thevieg period of the 2012 Facility
extends through March 2015, with an additional ywar amortization period (with distributions allayefter the completion of the revolving
period. During such two year amortization peridtipencipal payments on the pledged assets wilhpplied to reduce the balance. At the end
of the two year amortization period, the remairtyatance will become due, if required by the lenders

The 2012 Facility contains restrictionstpeing to the geographic and industry concentratiof funded loans, maximum size of funded
loans, interest rate payment frequency of fundadd$pmaturity dates of funded loans and minimumtggequirements. The 2012 Facility also
contains certain requirements relating to portfpsformance, including required minimum portfofield and limitations on delinquencies ¢
charge-offs, violation of which could result in tharly termination of the 2012 Facility. The 201&Hity also requires the maintenance of a
minimum liquidity requirement. At June 30, 2012, were in compliance with the applicable covenants.

Interest on borrowings under the 2012 kgd8 one-month Libor plus 275 basis points withminimum Libor floor. Additionally, the
lenders charge a fee on the unused portion of@@ Eacility equal to either 50 basis points ifeast half of the credit facility is drawn or 100
basis points otherwise. The 2012 Facility require$o pledge assets as collateral in order to boamder the credit facility. As of June 30,

2012 and June 30, 2011, we had $451,252 and $255&spectively, available to us for borrowing under 2012 Facility, of which the

amount outstanding was $96,000 and $84,200, raspbctAs additional investments that are eligibte transferred to PCF and pledged under
the 2012 Facility, PCF will generate additional itatzlity up to the commitment amount of $492,580.June 30, 2012, the investments use
collateral for the 2012 Facility had an aggregasekeat value of $783,384, which represents 51.8%uoet assets. These assets have been
transferred to PCF, a bankruptcy remote speciglqag entity, which owns these investments and@s $luese investments are not availab

our general creditors. PCF, a bankruptcy remoteiappurpose entity and our wholly-owned subsididqiylds all of these investments at
market value as of June 30, 2012. The releaseyodssets from PCF requires the approval of théditiaeigent.

Concurrent with the extension of our 2082ikty, in March 2012, we wrote off $304 of theaimortized debt issue costs associated with
the previous credit facility, in accordance with@870-50 Debt Modifications and Extinguishmentis.connection with the origination and
amendments of the 2012 Facility, we incurred $8 df2®es, including $1,319 of fees carried ovenfro
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the previous facility, which are being amortizegothe term of the facility in accordance with A870-50,Debt Modifications and
Extinguishment, of which $8,722 remains to be amortized.

During the years ended June 30, 2012, 30n2011 and June 30, 2010, we recorded $14,8830%&nd $8,382 of interest costs, unused
fees and amortization of financing costs on ouditfacility as interest expense, respectively.

Note 6. Senior Convertible Notes

On December 21, 2010, we issued $150,0@@gnegate principal amount of our 6.25% seniovedible notes due 2015 ("2015 Notes")
for net proceeds (after deducting underwriting evges) of approximately $145,200. Interest on ths20otes is paid semi-annually in arrears
on June 15 and December 15, at a rate of 6.25%eaer commencing June 15, 2011. The 2015 NotesrenatuDecember 15, 2015 unless
converted earlier. The 2015 Notes are convertifile shares of common stock at an initial conversate and conversion rate at June 30, 2012
of 88.0902 and 88.1030 shares, respectively, ofneomstock per $1 principal amount of 2015 Noteschvis equivalent to a conversion price
of approximately $11.35 per share of common steukject to adjustment in certain circumstances.cdmyersion price in effect at June 30,
2012 was last calculated on the anniversary oistheance (December 21, 2010) and will next be &efjusn the next anniversary, unless the
exercise price shall have changed by more thandférdthe anniversary. The conversion rate fo2hi5 Notes will be increased when
monthly cash dividends paid to common shares extteethonthly dividend rate of $0.101125 per shsubject to adjustment.

On February 18, 2011, we issued $172,5G@gregate principal amount of our 5.50% seniovedible notes due 2016 ("2016 Notes")
for net proceeds following underwriting expenseambroximately $167,325. Between January 30, 2082 &bruary 2, 2012, we repurchased
$5,000 of our 2016 Notes at a price of 97.5, iniclgcommissions. The transactions resulted in ecognizing $10 of loss in the year ended
June 30, 2012. Interest on the remaining $167,5@016 Notes is paid semi-annually in arrears dor&ary 15 and August 15, at a rate of
5.50% per year, commencing August 15, 2011. Th& 20dtes mature on August 15, 2016 unless convedédéer. The 2016 Notes are
convertible into shares of common stock at anah@onversion rate and conversion rate at Jun2@LR, of 78.3699 and 78.3835 shares,
respectively, of common stock per $1 principal antaf 2016 Notes, which is equivalent to a comanrrice of approximately $12.76 per
share of common stock, subject to adjustment itarecircumstances. The conversion price in eff@dune 30, 2012 was last calculated or
anniversary of the issuance (February 14, 2011 ahdext be adjusted on the next anniversaryessithe exercise price shall have changed
by more than 1% before the anniversary. The coiersite for the 2016 Notes will be increased wimemthly cash dividends paid to comn
shares exceed the monthly dividend rate of $0.10pE5 share.

On April 16, 2012, we issued $130,000 igragate principal amount of our 5.375% senior cditde notes due 2017 ("2017 Notes") for
net proceeds following underwriting expenses ofrapimately $126,035. Interest on the 2017 Notgsisl semi-annually in arrears on
October 15 and April 15, at a rate of 5.375% paryeommencing October 15, 2012. The 2017 Notesmmain October 15, 2017 unless
converted earlier. The 2017 Notes are convertiftle shares of common stock at an initial conversate and conversion rate at June 30, 2012
of 85.8442 shares of common stock per $1 prin@padunt of 2017 Notes, which is equivalent to a evsion price of approximately
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$11.65 per share of common stock, subject to adgst in certain circumstances. The conversion gracenot been adjusted since the issuance
(April 16, 2012) and will next be adjusted on tirstfanniversary, unless the exercise price stelelrchanged by more than 1% before the
anniversary. The conversion rate for the 2017 Noi#de increased when monthly cash dividends paidommon shares exceed the monthly
dividend rate of $0.10150 per share.

In no event will the total number of shansommon stock issuable upon conversion excee®P9& per $1 principal amount of the 2015
Notes (the "conversion rate cap"), except thathéoextent we receive written guidance or -action letter from the staff of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the "Guidance") permittingouadjust the conversion rate in certain instamgédsout regard to the conversion rate cap
and to make the 2015 Notes convertible into cerli@rence property in accordance with certainassifications, business combinations, asset
sales and corporate events by us without regatfteteonversion rate cap, we will make such adjustsneithout regard to the conversion rate
cap and will also, to the extent that we make arghsdjustment without regard to the conversioa cap pursuant to the Guidance, adjust the
conversion rate cap accordingly. We will use ounowercially reasonable efforts to obtain such Guigaas promptly as practicable.

Prior to obtaining the Guidance, we wilt emgage in certain transactions that would reéswdh adjustment to the conversion rate
increasing the conversion rate beyond what it wiialde been in the absence of such transactionauwesave engaged in a reverse stock
or share combination transaction such that in easonable best estimation, the conversion ratewoly the adjustment for such transaction
will not be any closer to the conversion rate degmtit would have been in the absence of suchaciios.

Upon conversion, unless a holder convédtés a record date for an interest payment butrgddhe corresponding interest payment date,
the holder will receive a separate cash paymetht regpect to the Notes surrendered for conversipresenting accrued and unpaid interest to,
but not including the conversion date. Any suchrpat will be made on the settlement date applictbthe relevant conversion on the Senior
Convertible Notes.

No holder of Senior Convertible Notes il entitled to receive shares of our common stpdniconversion to the extent (but only to the
extent) that such receipt would cause such comgeholder to become, directly or indirectly, a biesial owner (within the meaning of
Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of4188d the rules and regulations promulgated theleymof more than 5.0% of the shares of
our common stock outstanding at such time. The Si@fitation shall no longer apply following the efftive date of any fundamental change.
We will not issue any shares in connection withdbeversion or redemption of the Notes which waddal or exceed 20% of the shares
outstanding at the time of the transaction in agdaonce with NASDAQ rules.

Subject to certain exceptions, holders negyire us to repurchase, for cash, all or patheif Notes upon a fundamental change at a price
equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Ndiemg repurchased plus any accrued and unpaiestitep to, but excluding, the fundame
change repurchase date. In addition, upon a fundinehange that constitutes a non-stock changerfol we will also pay holders an
amount in cash equal to the present value of alhiring interest payments (without duplication lté foregoing amounts) on such Senior
Convertible Notes through and including the mayuditte.
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In connection with the issuance of the 8e@ionvertible Notes, we incurred $14,527 of feédclv are being amortized over the terms of
the notes in accordance with ASC 470-Bept Modifications and Extinguishment$,which $11,713 remains to be amortized and ikioed
within deferred financing costs on the consolidattdements of assets and liabilities.

During the years ended June 30, 2012 anel 30, 2011, we recorded $22,197 and $9,090 afesiteosts and amortization of financing
costs on the Senior Convertible Notes as intergetrese.

The fair value of our Senior ConvertibletBowas approximately $456,671 at June 30, 2012.
Note 7. Senior Unsecured Notes

On May 1, 2012, we issued $100,000 in aggpeeprincipal amount of 6.95% senior unsecuredsdtie 2022 for net proceeds net of
offering expenses of $97,000 (the "2022 Notes'terist on the 2022 Notes is paid quarterly in asrea August 15, November 15,
February 15 and May 15, at a rate of 6.95% per,y@ammencing on August 15, 2012. The 2022 Notesiraain November 15, 2022. These
notes will be our direct unsecured obligations eark equally with all of our unsecured senior ingelmess from time to time outstanding.

In connection with the issuance of the 2B2es, we incurred $3,200 of fees which are baimgrtized over the term of the notes in
accordance with ASC 470-5Dgebt Modifications and Extinguishmenté,which $3,180 remains to be amortized and isligdeet! within
deferred financing costs on the consolidated statesnof assets and liabilities.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, werded $1,178 of interest costs and amortizatidimahcing costs on the 2022 Notes as interest
expense.

The fair value of our Senior Unsecured Nat@s approximately $99,560 at June 30, 2012.
Note 8. Prospect Capital InterNotes®

On February 16, 2012, we entered into &rgeAgent Agreement (the "Selling Agent Agreeméntfith Incapital LLC, as purchasing
agent for our issuance and sale from time to timgpdo $500,000 of Prospect Capital InterNoted® (tinterNotes® Offering"). Additional
agents appointed by us from time to time in corinaawith the InterNotes Offering may become part@the Selling Agent Agreement.

These notes will be our direct unsecuredosebligations and will rank equally with all ofir unsecured senior indebtedness from time to
time outstanding. Each series of notes will beadsoy a separate trust. These notes bear inté¢fdsté interest rates and offer a variety of
maturities no less than twelve months from theioaldate of issuance.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, we=$$20,638 in aggregate principal amount of oospect Capital InterNotes® for net
proceeds of approximately $20,202. These notes issuved with
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stated interest rates ranging from 6.50% to 7.00& an average rate of 6.78%. These notes matiweeba June 15, 2019 and June 15, 2022.

Interest

Date of Issuance Amount Rate Maturity Date

March 1, 201z $ 4,00( 7.0(% March 15, 202
March 8, 201: $ 1,46°F 6.9(% March 15, 202
April 5, 2012 $ 4,00 6.85% April 15, 202:
April 12, 2012 $ 2,46 6.7(% April 15, 202:
April 26, 2012 $ 2,05¢ 6.5(% April 15, 202:
June 14, 201 $ 2,657 6.95% June 15, 202
June 28, 201 $ 4,00( 6.55% June 15, 201

In connection with the issuance of the Peas Capital InterNotes®, we incurred $812 of fetch are being amortized over the term of
the notes in accordance with ASC 470-Bept Modifications and Extinguishment$ which $800 remains to be amortized and is inetud
within deferred financing costs on the consolidatedements of assets and liabilities.

The fair value of our Prospect Capital thtetes® was approximately $20,280 at June 30, 2012.
Note 9. Equity Offerings, Offering Expenses, and Biributions

We issued 30,970,696 and 37,494,476 sludm@sr common stock during the year ended Jun2@02 and June 30, 2011, respectively.
The proceeds raised, the related underwriting tbesoffering expenses and the prices at whichetBbares were issued are as follows:

Number of Gross Average
Shares Proceeds Underwriting Offering Offering
Issuances of Common Stock Issued Raised Fees Expenses Price
During the year ended June :
2012:
June 12, 2012 - June 29, 201.

(1) 2,952,48° $ 33,13( $ 331 % 184 $ 11.22(
June 15, 2012(Z 14,518,20 $ 160,57: $ — $ — $ 11.0¢
February 28, 201 12,000,00 $ 131,40( $ 1,560 $ 36C $ 10.95(
July 18, 2011 1,500,000 $ 15,22t $ 165 $ 165 $ 10.15(

During the year ended June 30,
2011:
June 24, 201 10,000,00 $ 101,50( $ 1,10C $ 227 $ 10.15(
April 7, 2011 9,000,00t $ 102,60( $ — $ 43€ $ 11.40(
November 16, 201- Decembe

15, 2010(3 4513921 $ 45147 $ 904 $ 45¢ $ 10.00(
September 29, 2010 -

November 3, 2010(4 5,231,951 $ 51597 $ 1,03 $ 162 $ 9.861
July 22, 2010 - September 28

2010(5) 6,000,000 $ 58,40 $ 1,15¢ $ 108 § 9.73¢
July 1, 201(- July 21, 2010(6 2,748,600 $ 26,79¢ $ 53¢ $ — $ 9.74¢

1) On June 1, 2012, we established a fifth at-the-stgskogram through which we may sell, from timditee and at our
sole discretion 9,500,000 shares of our commorksidzrough this

151




Table of Contents

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
(In thousands, except share and per share data)
Note 9. Equity Offerings, Offering Expenses, and Btributions (Continued)

program we issued 2,952,489 shares of our comnoak sit an average price of $11.22 per share, afs33,130 of gros
proceeds, from June 12, 2012 through June 29, 2012.

2) On June 15, 2012, we completed the acquisitioh@businesses of First Tower. We acquired 80.1%ref Tower's
businesses for $110,200 in cash and 14,518,20gistes=d shares of our common stock.

3) On November 10, 2010, we established a fourthexatlarket program through which we may sell, frometito time and
at our sole discretion 9,750,000 shares of our comstock. Through this program we issued 4,513gb20es of our
common stock at an average price of $10.00 peeshaising $45,147 of gross proceeds, from Noverhbe2010
through December 15, 2010. This program was susgkatithat time.

4) On September 24, 2010, we established a thirdeatrhirket program through which we sold 5,231,9%6eshof our
common stock at an average price of $9.86 per staising $51,597 of gross proceeds, from Septe@®e2010 throug
November 3, 2010.

(5) On July 19, 2010, we established a second at-thikahprogram through which we sold 6,000,000 shaf&sir common
stock at an average price of $9.73 per sharenpf$8,403 of gross proceeds, from July 22, 20ddugh September 28,
2010.

(6) On March 17, 2010, we established an at-the-maagiram through which we sold 8,000,000 sharesiotommon
stock. Through this program we issued 811,500 shareur common stock at an average price of $1@e8Ghare,
raising $10,230 of gross proceeds, from March B302hrough March 31, 2010. Through this progranaige issued
2,748,600 shares of our common stock at an avenacge of $9.75 per share, raising $26,799 of gpsseeds, from
July 1, 2010 through July 21, 20!

Our shareholders' equity accounts at JOn@@&L2 and June 30, 2011 reflect cumulative shiasegd as of those respective dates. Our
common stock has been issued through public offsria registered direct offering, the exercisevafrallotment options on the part of the
underwriters and our dividend reinvestment planewhbur common stock is issued, the related offezkgenses have been charged against
paid-in capital in excess of par. All underwritifeges and offering expenses were borne by us.

On August 24, 2011, our Board of Directapproved a share repurchase plan under which weepaychase up to $100,000 of our
common stock at prices below our net asset valiehsve not made any purchases of our common stogkgcthe period from August 24,
2011 to June 30, 2012 pursuant to this plan. Reiany repurchase we are required to notify shaddeln® of our intention to purchase our
common stock. This notice lasts for six monthsraftgice is given. Our last notice was deliverethvaur annual proxy mailing and expired on
March 16, 2012. In order to reactivate the shapenehase plan prior to any future purchases, anmaige would need to be mailed to
shareholders.
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On May 7, 2012, we announced the declaraifanonthly dividends in the following amounts amith the following dates:

. $0.101525 per share for May 2012 to holders of moor May 31, 2012 with a payment date of June 2227
. $0.101550 per share for June 2012 to holders ofdemo June 29, 2012 with a payment date of July2R42; anc
. $0.101575 per share for July 2012 to holders adneéton July 31, 2012 with a payment date of Au@4st2012; and

. $0.10160 per share for August 2012 to holdersadnezon August 31, 2012 with a payment date of S&eper 21, 2012.

On October 21, 2011, our Registration $tatet on Form N-2 was declared effective by the SE@ler this Shelf Registration Statement,
we can issue up to $465,163 of additional debteandty securities in the public market.

During the years ended June 30, 2012 anel 30, 2011, we issued 1,056,484 and 1,025,352sh@spectively, of our common stock in
connection with the dividend reinvestment plan.

At June 30, 2012, we have reserved 37,8%6sBares of our common stock for issuance upownersion of the Senior Convertible Notes
(See Note 6).

Note 10. Other Investment Income

Other investment income consists of stnietufees, overriding royalty interests, settlemeinet profit interests, deal deposits,
administrative agent fee, and other miscellaneodssandry cash receipts. Income from such souress$®6,493, $19,930 and $12,675 for
years ended June 30, 2012, June 30, 2011 and 0ug61®, respectivel’

For The Year Ended

Income Source June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010
Gain on Patriot acquisition (Note $ — $ — $ 8,63:
Structuring, advisory and amendment fees (No! 35,97¢ 19,58¢ 3,74¢
Overriding royalty interest 224 154 194
Administrative agent fe 29: 187 10C

Other Investment Incomr $ 36,49: $ 19,93( $ 12,67¢
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The following information sets forth thengputation of net increase in net assets resultimg operations per common share for the years
ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

For The Year Ended

June 30, 201: June 30, 201! June 30, 201(
Net increase in net assets resulting from opera  $ 190,90« $ 118,23t $ 19,62t
Weighted average common shares outstan 114,394,55 85,978,75 59,429,22
Net increase in net assets resulting from opera
per common shat $ 167 $ 13¢ $ 0.3¢

Note 12. Related Party Agreements and Transactions
Investment Advisory Agreemt

We have entered into an investment adviaody management agreement with Prospect Capitahddsment (the "Investment Advisory
Agreement") under which the Investment Adviser jacttto the overall supervision of our Board of &itors, manages the day-to-day
operations of, and provides investment advisoryises to, us. Under the terms of the Investmentigaly Agreement, our Investment Advis
(i) determines the composition of our portfolioe thature and timing of the changes to our portfafid the manner of implementing such
changes, (i) identifies, evaluates and negotititesstructure of the investments we make (inclugiegorming due diligence on our prospec
portfolio companies); and (iii) closes and monitongestments we make.

Prospect Capital Management's servicesrithddnvestment Advisory Agreement are not exeteisand it is free to furnish similar
services to other entities so long as its seriices are not impaired. For providing these ses/tbe Investment Adviser receives a fee from
us, consisting of two components: a base managédieeiaind an incentive fee. The base managemei# éadculated at an annual rate of
2.00% on our gross assets (including amounts bewpw-or services currently rendered under thestmrent Advisory Agreement, the base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrearsbise management fee is calculated based on thegawealue of our gross assets at the end
of the two most recently completed calendar qusded appropriately adjusted for any share isssamceepurchases during the current
calendar quarter.

The total base management fees earneddpaid to Prospect Capital Management for the yeaded June 30, 2012, June 30, 2011 and
June 30, 2010 were $35,836, $22,496 and $13,928ectvely.

The incentive fee has two parts. The fieat, the income incentive fee, is calculated aaghple quarterly in arrears based on our pre-
incentive fee net investment income for the immisdjapreceding calendar quarter. For this purppeeincentive fee net investment income
means interest income, dividend income and anyr atiseme (including any other fees (other than feegproviding managerial assistance),
such as commitment, origination, structuring, difige and consulting fees and other fees that veavieefrom portfolio companies) accrued
during the calendar quarter, minus our operatirgeages for the quarter (including the base managiei®e, expenses payable under the
Administration Agreement described below, and amgrest expense and dividends paid on any issugdw@standing preferred stock, but
excluding the incentive fee). Pre-incentive feeine¢stment
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income includes, in the case of investments widleferred interest feature (such as original issseodnt, debt instruments with payment in
kind interest and zero coupon securities), accineaime that we have not yet received in cash. Rrenrtive fee net investment income does
not include any realized capital gains, realizepitehlosses or unrealized capital appreciatiodepreciation. Pre-incentive fee net investment
income, expressed as a rate of return on the wdloer net assets at the end of the immediatelggatieg calendar quarter, is compared to a
"hurdle rate" of 1.75% per quarter (7.00% annudljze

The net investment income used to calcutasepart of the incentive fee is also includedhia amount of the gross assets used to calculat
the 2.00% base management fee. We pay the Invesfdeiser an income incentive fee with respecto pre-incentive fee net investment
income in each calendar quarter as follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whighgre-incentive fee net investment income does not exteetiurdle rate

. 100.00% of our pr-incentive fee net investment income with respeth&b portion of such p-incentive fee net investme
income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate blgsis than 125.00% of the quarterly hurdle rat@niy calendar quarter (8.75%
annualized assuming a 7.00% annualized hurdle; @atel)

. 20.00% of the amount of our [-incentive fee net investment income, if any, thateeds 125.00% of the quarterly hurdle rat
any calendar quarter (8.75% annualized assumingC2« annualized hurdle rate).

These calculations are appropriately peatddr any period of less than three months andistéeljl for any share issuances or repurchases
during the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee, #ygtal gains incentive fee, is determined and pkeyebarrears as of the end of each calendar yeal
(or upon termination of the Investment Advisory Agment, as of the termination date), and equal920 of our realized capital gains for the
calendar year, if any, computed net of all realizapital losses and unrealized capital depreciaidhe end of such year. In determining the
capital gains incentive fee payable to the Investrelviser, we calculate the aggregate realize@dalagains, aggregate realized capital losses
and aggregate unrealized capital depreciationpplicable, with respect to each investment thatdees in its portfolio. For the purpose of this
calculation, an "investment” is defined as theltotall rights and claims which maybe assertedregga portfolio company arising from our
participation in the debt, equity, and other finahinstruments issued by that company. Aggregedéized capital gains, if any, equal the sum
of the differences between the aggregate net pales of each investment and the aggregate coit basuch investment when sold or
otherwise disposed. Aggregate realized capitaklbssjual the sum of the amounts by which the agtgetet sales price of each investment is
less than the aggregate cost basis of such invastrieen sold or otherwise disposed. Aggregate lineghcapital depreciation equals the sum
of the differences, if negative, between the agapeegaluation of each investment and the aggremeatiebasis of such investment as of the
applicable calendar yeand. At the end of the applicable calendar yea&ratihhount of capital gains that serves as the basisir calculation o
the capital gains incentive fee involves nettingragate realized capital gains against aggregateed capital losses on a sinoeeption basi
and then reducing this amount by the
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aggregate unrealized capital depreciation. If thisiber is positive, then the capital gains incentee payable is equal to 20.00% of such
amount, less the aggregate amount of any capitas gacentive fees paid since inception.

Income incentive fees totaling $46,671,,$33 and $16,798 were earned for the years ended3ly 2012, June 30, 2011 and June 30,
2010, respectively. No capital gains incentive fe@ese earned for years ended June 30, 2012, Jyr#d B0 and June 30, 2010, respectively.

Administration Agreemel

We have also entered into an Administrafigneement with Prospect Administration, LLC ("Rsest Administration") under which
Prospect Administration, among other things, presi¢or arranges for the provision of) administeervices and facilities for us. For
providing these services, we reimburse ProspectiAidiration for our allocable portion of overheadiirred by Prospect Administration in
performing its obligations under the Administratidgreement, including rent and our allocable partd the costs of our chief compliance
officer and chief financial officer and his stafor the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 24 @eimbursement was approximately $6,
$4,979 and $3,361, respectively. Under this agre¢n®rospect Administration furnishes us with afffacilities, equipment and clerical,
bookkeeping and record keeping services at sudlititzss Prospect Administration also performsoeersees the performance of, our required
administrative services, which include, among othargs, being responsible for the financial resaittht we are required to maintain and
preparing reports to our stockholders and repded Wwith the SEC. In addition, Prospect Adminifitva assists us in determining and
publishing our net asset value, overseeing thegpagipon and filing of our tax returns and the prigtand dissemination of reports to our
stockholders, and generally oversees the paymeniragxpenses and the performance of administratideprofessional services rendered t
by others. Under the Administration Agreement, Peas Administration also provides on our behalf agerial assistance to those portfolio
companies to which we are required to provide sasdistance. The Administration Agreement may baitexted by either party without
penalty upon 60 days' written notice to the ottetyp Prospect Administration is a wholly owned sidiary of our Investment Adviser.

The Administration Agreement provides tlaitsent willful misfeasance, bad faith or negligeircthe performance of its duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of its dutiesadntigations, Prospect Administration and its offsenanagers, partners, agents, employees,
controlling persons, members and any other persentity affiliated with it are entitled to indenfigiation from us for any damages, liabilities,
costs and expenses (including reasonable attorfemgsand amounts reasonably paid in settlemesth@ifrom the rendering of Prospect
Administration's services under the Administratigreement or otherwise as administrator for us.

Managerial Assistanc

As a business development company, we,ddfed must provide upon request, managerial agsisti® certain of our portfolio companies.
This assistance could involve, among other thingmitoring the operations of our portfolio companiparticipating in board and management
meetings, consulting with and advising officergoftfolio companies and providing other organizagioand financial guidance. As of June
2012 and June 30, 2011, $165 and $84 of
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managerial assistance fees remain on the consadidgéatements of assets and liabilities as a payalthe Administrator.
Note 13. Merger Proposal to Allied Capital Corporaton

In January 2010, we delivered a propogt@re¢o Allied Capital Corporation ("Allied") notgiour opposition to Allied's proposed merger
with Ares Capital Corporation ("Ares") and contaigian offer to acquire each outstanding Allied sharexchange for 0.385 of a share of our
common stock. Allied expressed that our offer dit constitute a "Superior Proposal” as definedh@irtMerger Agreement with Ares and
declined our January 2010 offer. In February 20@®jncreased our offer to 0.4416 of a share ofcommmon stock. This final offer was also
declined by Allied. On March 5, 2010, following Adt's announcement of a special dividend to shidehsy we terminated our solicitation in
opposition of the proposed merger with Ares. Welined $852 of administrative and legal expensaféivice relating to this potential
acquisition for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Note 14. Litigation

From time to time, we may become involvedarious investigations, claims and legal procegslihat arise in the ordinary course of our
business. These matters may relate to intelleghagderty, employment, tax, regulation, contractitrer matters. The resolution of these
matters as they arise will be subject to variouseuainties and, even if such claims are withoutitneould result in the expenditure of
significant financial and managerial resources.ahenot aware of any such material litigation agwfe 30, 2012.
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Note 15. Financial Highlights

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
Per Share Dat:
(2):
Net asset value
beginning of
period $ 10.3¢ % 10.3C $ 12.4C $ 1458 $ 15.0¢
Costs related to
the secondary
public offering — — — — (0.07)
Net investmen
income 1.6: 1.1C 1.1z 1.87 1.91
Realized gain
(loss) 0.32 0.1¢ (0.87) (1.29) (0.69)

Net unrealize«

(depreciation)

appreciatior (0.2¢) 0.0¢ 0.07 0.4¢ (0.0%)
Net (decrease

increase in ne

assets as a

result of public

offering 0.0 (0.0¢) (0.85) (2.17) —
Net increase il

net assets as

result of share

issued for

Patriot

acquisition — — 0.12 — —
Dividends ta

shareholder (1.29 (1.29 (2.70 (1.15) (1.59)

Net asset value
end of perioc  $ 10.8: $ 10.3¢ % 10.3C $ 1240 3 14.5¢

Per share marke
value at end o

period $ 11.3¢ % 10.11 $ 9.6t $ 92C % 13.1¢
Total return

based on

market value

)] 27.21% 17.22% 17.66% (18.60)% (15.90%

Total return

based on net

asset value(z 18.0%% 12.5%% (6.82)% (0.6)% 7.84%
Shares

outstanding at

end of perioc 139,633,87 107,606,69 69,086,86 42,943,08 29,520,37
Average

weighted

shares

outstanding fo

period 114,394,55 85,978,75 59,429,22 31,559,90 23,626,64

Ratio /
Supplemental
Data:

Net assets at er
of period (in



thousands $ 151197 $ 1,11435 $ 71142 $ 53259 $ 429,62
Portfolio

turnover rate 29.0€% 27.6% 21.61% 4.9%% 31.0%%
Annualized ratio

of operating

expenses to

average net

assets 10.7% 8.47% 7.5% 9.0%% 9.62%
Annualized ratic

of net

investment

income to

average net

assets 14.92% 10.6(% 10.6%% 13.1%% 12.66%

(1) Financial highlights are based on weighted aveshgees.

2) Total return based on market value is based oolthege in market price per share between the opemid ending
market prices per share in each period and asstimaedividends are reinvested in accordance withdouidend
reinvestment plan. Total return based on net asdeé is based upon the change in net asset vatughpre between the
opening and ending net asset values per sharelnpegiod and assumes that dividends are reinvas@ctordance with
our dividend reinvestment pla
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Note 16. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudétd)

Net Increase

Net Realized and (Decrease)
Net Investment Unrealized Gains in Net Assets from
Investment Income Income (Losses) Operations
Per Share Per Share Per Share Per Share
Quarter Ended Total (1) Total 1) Total (1) Total 1)
September 3

2009 $ 21,517 $ 04: $12,31¢ $ 0.2F $(18,690$ (0.3 $ (6,379 $  (0.19)
December 31

2009(2) 31,80: 0.5  19,25¢ 0.3% (33,779 (0.59) (14,520 (0.25)
March 31,

2010 32,00¢ 0.5C 18,974 0.3C 6,96¢ 0.11  25,94( 0.41
June 30,201 29,23t 0.44 16,64( 0.25 (2,057 (0.0 14,58 0.22
September 3

2010 35,21: 0.47 20,99 0.2¢ 4,58t 0.0€  25,58( 0.34
December 31

2010 33,30( 0.4C 19,08( 0.2 12,86( 0.1€  31,94( 0.3¢
March 31,

2011 44,57: 0.51 23,95¢ 0.27 9,80¢ 0.11  33,75¢ 0.3¢
June 30, 201 56,39: 0.5¢ 30,19( 0.31 (3,232 (0.03) 26,95¢ 0.2¢
September 3

2011 55,34 0.51 27,87 0.2¢ 12,02t 0.11  39,90( 0.37
December 31

2011 67,26 0.61 36,50¢ 0.3z 27,98¢ 0.2¢ 64,49: 0.5¢
March 31,

2012 95,62 0.84 58,07 0.51 (7,86%) (0.07) 50,20¢ 0.44
June 30,201 102,68: 0.8z 64,22 0.5z (27,929 (0.22) 36,30: 0.2¢

@ Per share amounts are calculated using weightedgeshares during period.

(2)  As adjusted for increase in earnings from Pat
Note 17. Subsequent Events

On July 5, 2012, we made a senior secuedtlidvestment of $28,000 to support the acquisitibMaterial Handling Services, LLC,
d/b/a/ Total Fleet Solutions, a provider of forkhihd other material handling equipment fleet managnt and procurement services, by funds
managed by Cl Capital Partners, LLC.

During the period from July 6, 2012 to Asg@3, 2012, we issued approximately $38,473 imeggfe principal amount of Prospect
Capital InterNotes® for net proceeds of $37,800pHsws:

Gross Interest

Date of Issuance Proceeds Rate Maturity Date

July 6, 201z $ 2,77¢ 6.45% June 15, 201
July 12, 201: 5,67 6.35% June 15, 201
July 19, 201: 6,81( 6.3(% June 15, 201
July 26, 201 5,667 6.2(% June 15, 201
August 2, 201: 3,63¢ 6.15% August 15, 201
August 9, 201: 2,83( 6.15% August 15, 201
August 16, 201! 2,681 6.1(% August 15, 201
August 23, 201: 8,401 6.05% August 15, 201

On July 16, 2012, we issued 21,000,000eshaf our common stock at $11.15 per share (o05lder share net proceeds excluc



expenses), raising $234,150 of gross proceeds.
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On July 16, 2012 we provided $15,000 ofised second lien financing to Pelican Products, lnteading provider of unbreakable,
watertight protective cases and technically advampeefessional lighting equipment.

On July 20, 2012, we provided $12,000 oficesecured financing to EIG Investors Corp., @vjiter of an array of online services suct
web presence, domain hosting, e-commerce, e-maibtrer related services to small- and medium-smeinesses.

On July 20, 2012, we provided $10,000 oiicesecured financing to FPG, LCC a supplier @fnlgled consumer and commercial products
sold to the retail, foodservice, and hospitalitytees.

On July 24, 2012, we issued 205,834 shafresr common stock in connection with the divideathvestment plan.

On July 24, 2012, we sold our 3,821 shaféson Horse common stock in connection with tlereise of an equity buyout option,
receiving $2,040 of net proceeds and realizingia gihapproximately $1,772 on the sale.

On July 27, 2012, we issued 3,150,000 shareonnection with the exercise of an option tgdmwith the July 12, 2012 offering of
21,000,000 shares which were delivered July 1622€Hising an additional $35,123 of gross proceeds$34,808 of net proceeds.

On July 27, 2012 we closed an increasel6f@0 to our commitments to our credit facilitheTcommitments to the credit facility now
stand at $507,500.

On July 27, 2012, we provided $85,000 aiicesubordinated financing to support the acgioisiof substantially all the assets of Arctic
Glacier Income Funds by funds affiliated with H.1.Gapital, LLC ("H.l.G."). The new company, Arc@&@acier Holdings, Inc., will continue to
conduct business under the "Arctic Glacier" nanme lzma leading producer, marketer, and distribotdvigh-quality packaged ice to consurr
in Canada and the United States.

On July 30, 2012, we amended our charterd@ase the shares of common stock authorizedgaoance by us from 200,000,000 to
500,000,000 in the aggregate.

On August 2, 2012, we provided a $27,0@Qe loan to support the acquisition of New Statads, Inc., a provider of specialized
processing services to the steel industry, by fundsaged by Insight Equity Management Company.

On August 3, 2012, we provided $110,000a@esecured financing to support the acquisitiotndérDent, Inc., a leading provider of
dental practice management services to dental gsimieal corporations and associations in the UrStates, by funds managed by H.I.G.

On August 3, 2012, we provided $44,000aziused subordinated financing to support the refiivay of New Century Transportation, Ir
a leading transportation and logistics company.

On August 3, 2012, we provided $10,000enfiar secured financing to Paradigm Geophysical,, lthe largest multi-national software
company focused on the delivery of analytical arfdrimation management solutions for the discoveny extraction of subsurface natural
resources.

On August 3, 2012, Pinnacle Treatment Gsntac. repaid the $17,450 loan receivable to us.
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On August 6, 2012, we made an investme$2a@{210 to purchase 62.9% of the subordinatedsrintelalcyon Loan Advisors Funding
2012-1.

On August 7, 2012, we made an investme®B6{798 to purchase 95.0% of the subordinatedsriottNG IM CLO 2012-I1.
On August 10, 2012, U.S. HealthWorks Hajd@ompany, Inc. repaid the $25,000 loan receivables.

On August 14, 2012, we issued $200,00@gregate principal amount of our 5.75% senior cditle notes due 2018 ("2018 Notes") for
net proceeds following underwriting expenses ofrapimately $193,600. Interest on the 2018 Notgzisl semi-annually in arrears on
March 15 and September 15, at a rate of 5.75% gear, gommencing March 15, 2013. The 2018 Notesmaatu March 15, 2018 unless
converted earlier. The 2018 Notes are convertiftle shares of common stock at an initial conversitea of 82.3451 shares of common stock
per $1 principal amount of 2018 Notes, which isieglent to a conversion price of approximately $#2per share of common stock, subject to
adjustment in certain circumstances. The convernsitenfor the 2018 Notes will be increased whenthgrcash dividends paid to common
shares exceed the monthly dividend rate of $0.}@&t&hare.

On August 17, 2012, we made a secured sd@minvestment of $38,500 to support the reedigétion of American Gilsonite Company.
After the financing we expect to receive a repayneénhe loans currently outstanding.

On August 21, 2012, we announced the daiobter of monthly dividends in the following amouatsd with the following dates:

. $0.101625 per share for September 2012 to holdeexord on September 28, 2012 with a payment afa@ctober 24, 2012;
and

. $0.101650 per share for October 2012 to holdersadnd on October 31, 2012 with a payment date ofelNther 22, 2017
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accotamts on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

As of June 30, 2012, we evaluated the Bffecess of the design and operation of our discsontrols and procedures (as defined in
Rule 13a-15(e) of the 1934 Act). Based on thatwatadn, our management, including the Chief Exeeu®fficer and Chief Financial Officer,
concluded that our disclosure controls and proasiwere effective and provided reasonable assuthateformation required to be disclo:
in our periodic SEC filings is recorded, processeonmarized and reported within the time periodgi@d in the SEC's rules and forms, and
that such information is accumulated and commuadtéd our management, including our Chief Execu¥icer and Chief Financial Officer,
as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regardiequired disclosure. However, in evaluating treeltisure controls and procedures,
management recognized that any controls and proegedoo matter how well designed and operated waride only reasonable assurance of
achieving the desired control objectives, and manmemnt necessarily was required to apply its juddnmeavaluating the cost-benefit
relationship of such possible controls and proceslur

Report of Management on Internal Control Over FiciahReporting

Management is responsible for establishimg maintaining adequate internal control overrfaial reporting, and for performing an
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting as of June 30, 2012.rimécontrol over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurageeiieg the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallygedeaccounting principles. The Company's intecoatrol over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (i) pertairste® of the Company; (i) provide reasonable ass@rthat transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statetin accordance with generally accepted acaogiptinciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made ordg@ordance with authorizations of management amttdirs of the Company; and
(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding pitsweior timely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose, or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on tlanéial statements.

Management performed an assessment offétieeness of the Company's internal control direncial reporting as of June 30, 2012
based upon criteria in Internal Control—Integrafedmework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@imations of the Treadway
Commission ("COSO"). Based on our assessment, reamat determined that the Company's internal cbotrer financial reporting was
effective as of June 30, 2012 based on the criteriboternal Control—Integrated Framework issuedi@®SO. There were no changes in our
internal control over financial reporting duringetuarter ended June 30, 2012 that have mateafffigted, or are reasonably likely to affect,
our internal control over financial reporting.

Our management's assessment of the ef@etds of our internal control over financial rejpgrtas of June 30, 2012 has been audited by
BDO USA, LLP, an independent registered public actiog firm, as stated in their report which appdagrein.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfing

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Prospect Capital Corporation
New York, New York

We have audited Prospect Capital Corpanatimternal control over financial reporting aslahe 30, 2012, based on criteria establish
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued byGloenmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TweadCommission (the COSO
criteria). Prospect Capital Corporation's managerisaresponsible for maintaining effective internahtrol over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting, included in the accomyag "Item 9A, Report of Management on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting”. Ourpgessibility is to express an opinion on the compainternal control over financial reporti
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance wWithdtandards of the Public Company Accounting Qgetr8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amidbtain reasonable assurance about whethetigfenternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®@tsr audit included obtaining an understanding tdrimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and operafiiectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit also included perfaymiich other procedures as we considered necésghgy/circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

A company's internal control over finanaigborting is a process designed to provide reddersssurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company's internal control over financial repogtincludes those policies and procedures that€ftpin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasaabturance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could hawaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventletect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdénaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepracedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Prospect Capital Corponatinaintained, in all material respects, effectiveiinal control over financial reporting as of
June 30, 2012, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstndards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdoard (United States), the
consolidated statement of assets and liabilitigBrospect Capital Corporation as of June 30, 2082811, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, changes in net assetsash flows for each of the three years in theogeended June 30, 2012 and our report di
August 22, 2012 expressed an unqualified opinienetbn.

/s/ BDO USA, LLP
New York, New York
August 22, 2012

163




Table of Contents
Iltem 9B. Other Information

None.

PART Il

We will file a definitive Proxy Statememrfour 2012 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, or2082 Proxy Statement, with the SEC,
pursuant to Regulation 14A, not later than 120 ddies the end of our fiscal year. Accordingly,te@r information required by Part 1l has
been omitted under General Instruction G(3) to Fb@¥K. Only those sections of the 2012 Proxy Staterthat specifically address the items
set forth herein are incorporated by reference.

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corprate Governance.
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Coaraée

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchangeohd 934, as amended, requires the Company'stdiseand executive officers, and persons
who own more than 10% of the Company's common giéile reports of ownership and changes in owmigravith the Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC"). To the Company's kedgg, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 20&2Cbmpany's officers, directors
greater than 10% stockholders had complied witleadtion 16(a) filing requirements.

The information required by Item 10 is HBréncorporated by reference from our 2012 ProxateShent.
Code of Ethics

We and Prospect Capital Management have @adapted a code of ethics pursuant to Rule 1¥jeeuthe 1940 Act that establishes
procedures for personal investments and restrétaio personal securities transactions. Persauimgéct to each code may invest in securities
for their personal investment accounts, includiegusities that may be purchased or held by usprep &s such investments are made in
accordance with the code's requirements. For irdtiom on how to obtain a copy of each code of stléee "Available Information” in Part I,
Item 1 of this report.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation.
The information required by Item 11 is HBréncorporated by reference from our 2012 ProxgteShent.
ltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneficibOwners and Management and Related Stockholder Métrs.
The information required by Item 12 is HBréncorporated by reference from our 2012 ProxgtéShent.
Iltem 13. Certain Relationships and Related Trarections, and Director Independence.
The information required by Item 13 is HBréncorporated by reference from our 2012 ProxgtéShent.
Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.
The information required by Item 14 is HBréncorporated by reference from our 2012 ProxateShent.
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PART IV
Iltem 15 Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

The following exhibits are filed as parttbfs report or hereby incorporated by referencextuibits previously filed with the SEC
(according to the number assigned to them in ItBind¥ Regulation S-K):

3.1 Articles of Amendment and Restatement
3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws(
4.1 Form of Share Certificate(1

10.1 Investment Advisory Agreement between the Registiad Prospect Capital Management
LLC(2).

10.z Custodian Agreement(Z

10..  Administration Agreement between the RegistrantRraspect Administration LLC(1
10.£ Transfer Agency and Service Agreement

10.t Dividend Reinvestment Plan(]

10.€ License Agreement between the Registrant and Peb§apital Management LLC(1

10.7 Master Purchase and Sale and Contribution Agreerdated as of March 19, 2012, by and
among the Registrant, First Tower Corp., certalrepentities related to the Registrant and
certain shareholders of First Tower Corp.

10.¢ Fourth Amended and Restated Loan and Servicingefgeat, dated March 27, 2012, among
Prospect Capital Funding LLC, the Registrant, #ralers from time to time party thereto, the
managing agents from time to time party theretg; Equipment Finance Inc. and Royal B
of Canada as Syndication Agents, U.S. Bank Natidsabciation as Calculation Agent,
Paying Agent and Documentation Agent, Key Equipnfénance Inc. as Facility Agent, and
Key Equipment Finance Inc. as Structuring Agente$@ad Arranger and Sole Bookrunner

8).

10.¢ Indenture dated as of December 21, 2010 relatinhet®.25% Senior Convertible Notes, by
and between the Registrant and American Stock Tea8sTrust Company, as Trustee(

10.1C Form of 6.25% Senior Convertible Note due 2015(

10.11 Indenture dated as of February 18, 2011 relatinged.50% Senior Convertible Notes, by
and between the Registrant and American Stock Ten8sTrust Company, as Trustee(1

10.11 Form of 5.50% Senior Convertible Note due 2016(

10.12 Indenture dated as of February 16, 2012, by anddmat the Registrant and American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, as Trustee(l

10.1% First Supplemental Indenture dated as of Marcl0122to the Indenture dated as of
February 16, 2012, by and between the RegistrahAamerican Stock Transfer & Trust
Company, LLC, as Trustee(1-

10.1¢ Form of 7.00% Prospect Capital InterN® due 2022 (included as part of Exhibit 10.13)(:

10.1t Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of Mar2d®,, to the Indenture dated as of
February 16, 2012, by and between the Registrahfamerican Stock Transfer & Trust
Company, LLC, as Trustee(1!



165




Table of Contents

10.1¢

10.13

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.2(

10.21

10.2%

10.2:

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.23

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.3(

Form of 6.900% Prospect Capital InterNote® du2Z(@ncluded as part of Exhibit 10.15)
(15).

Joinder Supplemental Indenture dated as of Mar@®82, to the Indenture dated as of
February 16, 2012, by and among the Registrant,risare Stock Transfer & Trust
Company, LLC, as Original Trustee, and U.S. Bankid#al Association, as Series Trustee
(16).

Agreement of Resignation, Appointment and Accepgateted as of March 12, 2012, by and
among the Registrant, American Stock Transfer &T@ompany, LLC, as Retiring Trustee,
and U.S. Bank National Association, as Succesagstée(17)

Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of April@&l2, to the Indenture dated as of
February 16, 2012, as amended by that certain Aggetof Resignation, Appointment and
Acceptance dated as of March 12, 2012, by and artttnBegistrant, American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, as Retiring Trustaed U.S. Bank National Association, as
Successor Trustee, by and between the Registrdnitl & Bank National Association, as
Trustee(18)

Form of 6.850% Prospect Capital InterNote® due 2@28uded as part of Exhibit 10.19)
(18).

Fourth Supplemental Indenture dated as of April2l1,2, to the Indenture dated as of
February 16, 2012, as amended by that certain Aggatof Resignation, Appointment and
Acceptance dated as of March 12, 2012, by and artttnBegistrant, American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, as Retiring Trustaed U.S. Bank National Association, as
Successor Trustee, by and between the Registrdri) &) Bank National Association, as
Trustee(19)

Form of 6.700% Prospect Capital InterNote® due 2@28uded as part of Exhibit 10.21)
(19).

Indenture dated as of April 16, 2012 relating t@ 51375% Senior Convertible Notes, by and
between the Registrant and American Stock Tra&fBrust Company, as Trustee(2!

Form of 5.375% Senior Convertible Note due 2017(

Fifth Supplemental Indenture dated as of April 2612, to the Indenture dated as of
February 16, 2012, as amended by that certain Aggetof Resignation, Appointment and
Acceptance dated as of March 12, 2012, by and artttnRegistrant, American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, as Retiring Trustaed U.S. Bank National Association, as
Successor Trustee, by and between the Registrdnitl & Bank National Association, as
Trustee(22)

Form of 6.500% Prospect Capital InterNote® due 2@2&8uded as part of Exhibit 10.25)
(22).

Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 1, 2012nalybetween the Registrant and U.S.
Bank National Association, as Trustee(z

Form of Global Note 6.95% Senior Note due 2022(

Sixth Supplemental Indenture dated as of JuneQ¥2,2o the Indenture dated as of
February 16, 2012, as amended by that certain Aggetof Resignation, Appointment and
Acceptance dated as of March 12, 2012, by and arttenRegistrant, American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, as Retiring Trustaed U.S. Bank National Association, as
Successor Trustee, by and between the Registrdnitl & Bank National Association, as
Trustee(25)

Form of 6.950% Prospect Capital InterNote® due 202@uded as part of Exhibit 10.29)
(25).
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.31

.32

11

12

14

21

22.1

Seventh Supplemental Indenture dated as of J8in2042, to the Indenture dated as of
February 16, 2012, as amended by that certain Aggatof Resignation, Appointment and
Acceptance dated as of March 12, 2012, by and artttnBegistrant, American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, as Retiring Trusteed U.S. Bank National Association, as
Successor Trustee, by and between the Registrdrii) 28 Bank National Association, as
Trustee(26)

Form of 6.550% Prospect Capital InterNote® due 2M&uded as part of Exhibit 10.31)
(26).

Computation of Per Share Earnings (included imibtes to the financial statements conta
in this report).

Computation of Ratios (included in the notes tofthancial statements contained in this
report).

Code of Conduct(6

Subsidiaries of the Registrant (included in theesdb the consolidated financial statements
contained in this annual repot

Proxy Statement(4

31.1° Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantRule 13at4(a) of the Securities Exchar

Act of 1934, as amende

31.2" Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange

Act of 1934, as amende

32.1° Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 906 of The Sarban@siey Act of

2002 (18 U.S.C. 1350

32.2° Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant $ection 906 of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002 (18 U.S.C. 1350

1)

(2)

®3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)

(12)

Filed herewith

Incorporated by reference to Pre-Effective AmendniNm 2 to the Registrant's Registration Stateroarfform N-2 (File
No. 333-114522), filed on July 6, 2004.

Incorporated by reference to Pre-Effective AmendniNm 3 to the Registrant's Registration Staterarftorm N-2 (File
No. 333-114522), filed on July 23, 2004.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Regnt's Form 8-K filed on July 30, 2012.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant'syP&tatement filed on September 16, 2011.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Regnt's Form 8-K filed on August 26, 2011.
Incorporated by reference from the Registrant'sr@ds Report on Form 10-Q filed on November 10020
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 of the Regnt's Form 8-K filed on March 21, 2012.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of thgReant's Form 8-K filed on April 2, 2012.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Re&gnt's Form 8-K filed on December 21, 2010.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of the Regnt's Form 8-K filed on December 21, 2010.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Regnt's Form 8-K filed on February 18, 2011.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of the Regnt's Form -K filed on February 18, 201
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(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

17)

(18)

(19)

(20)
(21)

(22)

(23)
(24)

(25)

(26)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(7) of PEffective Amendment No. 1 to the Registrant's Regtion Statement
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, om o2 (File No. 333-176637), filed on March 1, 201

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(8) of PEffective Amendment No. 1 to the Registrant's Regtion Statement
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, om P2 (File No. 333-176637), filed on March 1, 201

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(10) of PEfective Amendment No. 2 to the Registrant's Regfion Statemer
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, om o2 (File No. 333-176637), filed on March 8, 201

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(11) of PEefective Amendment No. 2 to the Registrant's Reegfion Statemer
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, om o2 (File No. 333-176637), filed on March 8, 201

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(13) of PEfective Amendment No. 3 to the Registrant's Regfion Statemer
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, om P62 (File No. 333-176637), filed on March 14120

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(14) of PEfective Amendment No. 5 to the Registrant's Regfion Statemer
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, om o2 (File No. 333-176637), filed on April 5, 201

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(16) of PEfective Amendment No. 6 to the Registrant's Reegfion Statemer
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, om o2 (File No. 333-176637), filed on April 12, P2

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Regnt's Form 8-K filed on April 16, 2012.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of the Regnt's Form 8-K filed on April 16, 2012.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(20) of PEfective Amendment No. 8 to the Registrant's Regfion Statemer
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, om P2 (File No. 333-176637), filed on April 26, 22

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Regnt's Form 8-K filed on May 7, 2012.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of the Regnt's Form 8-K filed on May 7, 2012.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(24) of PBfective Amendment No. 10 to the Registrant'giRation
Statement under the Securities Act of 1933, as detkron Form N-2 (File No. 333-176637), filed omgud 4, 2012.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(26) of PEfective Amendment No. 11 to the Registrant'giReation
Statement under the Securities Act of 1933, as detkron Form |2 (File No. 33-176637), filed on June 28, 201
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of SectioorlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized August 29, 2011.

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION

By: /s/ JOHN F. BARRY Il

John F. Barry 1l
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the
Board

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seéeariixchange Act of 1934, this report has beeresidielow by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#ites indicated.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

/s/ JOHN F. BARRY lll Chairman of the Board, Chief Execut

Officer, Director

August 22, 2012
John F. Barry, Il

/s BRIAN H. OSWALD

Chief Financial Officer August 22, 2012
Brian H. Oswalc

/s/ M. GRIER ELIASEK President, Chief Operations Officer,

August 22, 2012

M. Grier Eliasek Director
/s/ ANDREW C. COOPER
Director August 22, 2012
Andrew C. Coope
/s/ WILLIAM J. GREMP
Director August 22, 2012
William J. Gremg
/sl EUGENE S. STARK
Director August 22, 2012

Eugene S. Star
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QuickLinks-- Click here to rapidly navigate through this dioant
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

[, John F. Barry lll, Chief Executive Officer andh&irman of the Board of Prospect Capital Corporatgertify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual reporform 10-K of Prospect Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this repodsdnot contain any untrue statement of a mat@galor omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmjisletding with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information inelthéh this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifyinfiagr and | are responsible for establishing anthtaming disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@&))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a 15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controlsodedures, or caused such disclosure controlparoédures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant is made known to us byegtwithin those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is beinggased,;

(b) Designed such internal control oveafcial reporting, or caused such internal corax@r financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of thggsteant's disclosure controls and procedures agskpted in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougredis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhie registrant's internal control over financggorting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that hateriadly affected, or is reasonably likely to maadly affect, the registrant's internal
control over the financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifyinfiagr and | have disclosed, based on our most temeriuation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and theidG@dmmittee of the registrant's Board of Direct(@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and maaéweaknesses in the design or operation of ii@lerontrol over financial reporting whi
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not materialt involves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Dated this 229 Day of August 2012

/s/ JOHN F. BARRY llI

John F. Barry Il
Chief Executive Office
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

[, Brian H. Oswald, Chief Financial Officer and &seirer of Prospect Capital Corporation, certifyt:tha
1. I have reviewed this annual reporform 10-K of Prospect Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this repodsdnot contain any untrue statement of a mat@galor omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmjisletding with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information inelthéh this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifyinfiagr and | are responsible for establishing anthtaming disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@&))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a 15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controlsodedures, or caused such disclosure controlparoédures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant is made known to us byegtwithin those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is beinggased,;

(b) Designed such internal control oveafcial reporting, or caused such internal corax@r financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of thggsteant's disclosure controls and procedures agskpted in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougredis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhie registrant's internal control over financggorting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that hateriadly affected, or is reasonably likely to maadly affect, the registrant's internal
control over the financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifyinfiagr and | have disclosed, based on our most temeriuation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and theidG@dmmittee of the registrant's Board of Direct(@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and maaéweaknesses in the design or operation of ii@lerontrol over financial reporting whi
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not materialt involves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Dated this 229 Day of August 2012

/s/ BRIAN H. OSWALD

Brian H. Oswald
Chief Financial Officel
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002, 18 U.S.C. 1350

In connection with the annual report onrrdr0-K for the period ended June 30, 2012 (the tR&pof Prospect Capital Corporation (the
"Registrant"), as filed with the Securities and Eacege Commission on the date hereof, I, John FyBksthe Chief Executive Officer of the
Registrant, hereby certify, to the best of my kredge, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSetction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934, as amended;
and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operatio
of the Registrant.

/s/ JOHN F. BARRY Il

Name: John F. Barry |
Date: August 22, 201

A signed original of this written statemeadjuired by Section 906, or other document auiba&timg, acknowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed foitiinvthe electronic version of this written statamh required by Section 906, has been
provided to Prospect Capital Corporation and wéllrbtained by Prospect Capital Corporation andghed to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furimégl solely to accompany the Report pursuant to.83@J ss. 1350, and is not being filed for
purposes of Section 18 of the Securities ExchangeofA1934, as amended, and are not to be incagmbiay reference into any filing of the
Registrant, whether made before or after the datedf, regardless of any general incorporationdage in such filing.
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002, 18 U.S.C. 1350

In connection with the annual report onrrdr0-K for the period ended June 30, 2012 (the tR&pof Prospect Capital Corporation (the
"Registrant"), as filed with the Securities and Eaiecge Commission on the date hereof, I, Brian Hvald, the Chief Financial Officer of the
Registrant, hereby certify, to the best of my kredge, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934, as amended;
and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operatio
of the Registrant.

/s/ BRIAN H. OSWALD

Name: Brian H. Oswal
Date: August 22, 201

A signed original of this written statemeadjuired by Section 906, or other document auiba&timg, acknowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed foitiinvthe electronic version of this written statamh required by Section 906, has been
provided to Prospect Capital Corporation and wéllrbtained by Prospect Capital Corporation andghed to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furimégl solely to accompany the Report pursuant to.83@J ss. 1350, and is not being filed for
purposes of Section 18 of the Securities ExchangeofA1934, as amended, and are not to be incagmbiay reference into any filing of the
Registrant, whether made before or after the datedf, regardless of any general incorporationdage in such filing.
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